
 
 

 

 To: All Members of the Council 
  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN, 6 February 2013 

 
 

COUNCIL BUDGET MEETING 
 

 The Members of the COUNCIL are requested to meet in Council Chamber - Town 
House on THURSDAY, 14 FEBRUARY 2013 at 2.00pm. 
 
 
  

 
 

JANE G. MACEACHRAN 
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Five-Year Business Plan 2013/14 to 2017/18, Corporate Workforce Plan, Annual 
Report, General Fund Revenue and Capital Budget 2013/14 and Indicative Five-
Year Budgets - Report by Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 1 - 200) 
 

2 North East Scotland Pension Fund 2013/14 and Indicative 2014/15 - 2017/18 
Budget - Report by Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 201 - 220) 
 

3 Common Good Budget 2013/14 and Indicative 2014/15 - 2017/18 Budget - Report 
by Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 221 - 232) 
 

 
 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Martyn 
Orchard, tel. (52)3097 or email morchard@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
COMMITTEE   Council      
 
DATE     14 February 2013   
 
DIRECTOR  Stewart Carruth (Director of Corporate 

Governance)  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Five-Year Business Plan 2013/14 to 2017/18, 

Corporate Workforce Plan, Annual Report, General 
Fund Revenue and Capital Budget 2013/14 and 
Indicative Five-Year Budgets  

 
REPORT NUMBER:  CG/13/ 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide Council with details of the 

2013/14 general fund revenue budget along with indicative five-year 
budgets for both the general fund and a gross indicative investment 
level of £302 million for the non-housing capital programme during the 
same time frame. 

 
1.2 The report also provides a full suite of documents that for the first time 

brings together the budget, five-year business plan, workforce plan and 
the annual report which therefore provides elected members with a 
complete holistic view of the council’s position for the last 12 months 
and also the future five years with a clear plan on the council’s major 
cost base – its workforce.  

 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
2.1 It is recommended that the committee: 
 

a) Approves the attached revenue budget for 2012/13 as attached at 
appendix 1 of this report, along with an indicative five-year budget;  

b) Approves the attached five-year non-housing capital programme as 
attached at appendix 2; 

c) Approves the prudential indicators as attached at appendix 3 to this 
report; 

d) Approves the council’s five-year business plan as attached as 
appendix 4; 

e) Approves the council’s workforce plan attached as appendix 5; 
f) Approves the council’s annual report attached as appendix 6; 
g) Agrees to freeze the level of council tax for 2013/14 at the same 

level as 2012/13. 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 

 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 

3.1 The council in anticipation of setting its budget for 2011/12 undertook 
an extensive priority-based budgeting (PBB) exercise that reviewed all 
costs being incurred across council services over a five-year period. 

 
3.2 This led to the council producing a five-year business plan outlining the 

financial position over this period and this has been updated to reflect a 
more detailed understanding of the cost pressures, financial out-turn 
and Scottish Government settlement figures.  This is attached as 
appendix 4 to this report. 

 
3.3 The process for determining the 2013/14 budget involved undertaking a 

risk based approach to further enhance and develop the PBB process 
through the establishment of a risk fund. 

 
3.4 This involved identifying cost pressures for future years and 

understanding the risk associated with these, such that in being 
prudent the cost pressure could be set against the risk fund which 
services will work on mitigating against in year. 

 
3.5 The basis for this is predicated on the council anticipating an under 

spend against budget for 2012/13 of approximately £5 million.  Given 
this will be the second year this level of underspend is likely to occur 
future year cost pressures could be met from this underspend.  
However, a risk fund has been created to ensure that if this is not the 
case then funding is in place to meet these pressures. 

 
3.6 In setting the budget for 2013/14 the council needs to recognise that 

sufficient working balances are set aside to meet any future unforeseen 
expenses over the life of the five year business plan.  This is of high 
importance given: 

 
• The continued economic outlook for the United Kingdom and 

further afield; 
• The continued austerity measures being implemented by the UK 

government; 
• Welfare reform and the potential impact this will have on the 

Council’s customers; 
• The level of inflation that continues to be inherent within the 

current economic climate; 
• Potential wage pressures following a two-year wage freeze 

within the public sector;  
• Other cost pressures arising directly from rising prices or 

additional legislative burdens placed on the council; and 
• The council waits to see its next three-year settlement figures 

from the Scottish Government covering the period 2015/16 to 
2017/18. 

 
 

Page 2



 

 

3.7 As reported and agreed at committee on 4 October 2012 the council 
has continued to set aside 2.5% of net revenue budget expenditure as 
uncommitted reserves on the general fund, with the express intention 
of ensuring that it can deal with unexpected and unplanned expenditure 
should the need arise. 

 
3.8 In line with this approved strategy officers continue to monitor and 

examine the opportunities for increasing the level of working balances.  
With current forecasts showing that the level of underspend is likely to 
be in the order of £5-£6 million as part of the budget strategy a risk 
fund will be created to meet any potential cost pressures in year that 
cannot be met from existing budgets. 

 
3.9 As part of the council’s year-end process the most optimum position 

will be identified and referred to committee for approval in due course, 
along with continued updates during the remainder of this financial year 
on the potential to further increase the level of working balances.  A key 
element of this strategy is to set aside further funds to meet the 
increased impact of welfare reform and to further reduce the council’s 
overall level of borrowing over the next five-year period. 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The council is required to set its council tax levels before the 11 March 

in the financial year preceding that for which it is set as governed by 
the Local Government Finance Act 1992. 

 
4.2 A continued major impact on the council’s position for 2013/14 and 

future year budgets is the current prolonged economic downturn of the 
United Kingdom economy and the subsequent impact this has had on 
the level of funding available to the public sector. 

 
4.3 The Scottish Government has issued the Finance Circular for 2013/14 

and it is in line with previous Government announcements.  The major 
change to the funding is the removal of funding of police and fire and 
this also is in line with the council’s current forecasts. 

 
4.4 One of the major impacts on the level of funding the council will receive 

is the establishment of the single Police and Fire Boards in Scotland.  
As such, the council will receive approximately £34 million less funding.  
However, the converse position of this is that the council will no longer 
be responsible for funding these organisations and as such it will be 
cost neutral. 

 
4.5 In setting the general fund budget it is assumed that a gross funding 

envelope of approximately £300 million will be provided for capital 
investment over the life of the five-year business plan.  The council has 
a process for identifying and ranking projects, or bids, and the outcome 
of this is the production of the five-year non-housing capital programme 
as shown in appendix 2 of this report. 

Page 3



 

 

 
4.6 The council is required to comply with the requirements of the 

Prudential Code.  This includes the setting of a number of prudential 
indicators and these are set out for approval in appendix 3 to this 
report. 

 
5. REPORT 

 
5.1 The budget proposals being recommended by officers is summarised 

in the table below and broken down further in Appendix 1 of this report: 
Note Funding  

£ 
million 

1 General Revenue Grant  133.672 
1 Non Domestic Rates  177.084 
 Teacher Induction Grant  0.991 
2 Council Tax (including Arrears)  110.388 
   422.135 
 Add:   
 Trading Services/Other Grants  11.870 
 Total Funding  434.005 
    
 Projected Expenditure   
 Current Estimated Spend  439.546 
3 

Deduct: Introduction of Risk Fund 
Approach  (5.541) 

 Total Projected Expenditure  434.005 
    
 Net Spend  0 

 
Note 1 – This is the total funding notified to the council per the current 
Finance Circulars available based on non-domestic rates and general revenue 
grant (amended to reflect the deduction of police and fire grant and 
adjustment for council tax benefit). 
 
Note 2 – A review of council tax has been undertaken and it is estimated that 
a small increase in the band D equivalent properties for 2013/14 can be 
anticipated. 
 
Note 3– This is the introduction of a risk fund based approach to dealing with 
in-year cost pressures that, given the inherent under spend being reported, 
will be absorbed from within existing budgets during the year if they should 
materialise. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

 

Financial Settlement Position 
 
5.2 It is worthwhile noting that as part of the overall settlement agreement 

provided by the Scottish Government the council is expected to ensure 
that it has adequate budgetary provision to: 

 

• Maintain a council tax freeze for the financial year 2013/14; and 
• Maintain teacher numbers in line with pupil numbers and secure places 

for all probationers who require one under the teacher induction 
scheme. 

 
5.3 The council has received the Finance Circular for 2013/14 (Local 

Government Finance Circular no. 5/2012) and this is in line with 
previously reported expectations.  The figures within this report reflect 
the funding position per the issued circular. 

 
Council Tax Assumptions 

 
5.4 The current level of council tax band D equivalent is £1,230.39 per 

annum.  This is based on 91,524 band D equivalent properties.  It 
should also be noted that this assumes: 

 
o Council tax non-collection rates are maintained at 2012/13 level 

for the five-year business plan (which will be monitored closely 
given the impact of welfare reform); 

o It is assumed that an additional 400 band D properties will be 
added to the charge annually; 

o Council tax levels are frozen at 2012/13 prices until 2015/16 
when it is assumed that it will increase by 2% per annum; 

o Welfare reform impact is provided for centrally and will be 
reviewed as more detail becomes available; 

 
Business Rates Incentivisation Scheme 
 

5.5 For the financial year 2012/13 the Scottish Government has introduced 
the Business Rates Incentivisation Scheme.  The aim of the scheme is 
twofold; to incentivise councils to maximise their existing business rate 
income; and to grow their tax base, allowing them to retain a proportion 
of business rates income over and above the target level of what they 
would otherwise be expected to raise.  

 
5.6  Each local authority that exceeds its individual non domestic rate 

income target will retain a half share of the additional rates income 
generated.  Any local authority that does not reach their target will 
continue to be compensated by the Scottish Government (as they are 
now) up to the level of their non domestic rates distributable amount 
through increased general revenue grant. 

 

Page 5



 

 

5.7 The council’s original target for 2012/13 is £164.1 million.  At present 
there is no indication what the target level is for 2013/14 as this detail is 
not provided in the settlement letter. 

 
5.8 The Scottish Government within the issued Finance Circular has stated 

that: 
 

“It should be noted that the 2012-13 BRIS targets are currently under 
review following receipt of the 2012-13 business rates mid-year returns. It 
is clear that there has been a delay in the settling of appeal cases caused 
by the need to await the outcome of the Mercat/Overgate Shopping 
Centre appeal cases. This appears to have had the effect of artificially 
increasing the income councils are collecting in 2012-13 (thereby creating 
an unjustified windfall this year). If this indeed turns out to be the case and 
there has been a large number of appeals that have been delayed and will 
now be pushed into 2013-14 and future years then this will have to be 
dealt with as a “significant event” and the BRIS targets reviewed. Once we 
have the full analysis and the likely impact on non domestic rate income 
we will discuss with COSLA and agree revised 2012-13 targets. Clearly 
this will also have an impact on the 2013-14 targets which will be issued in 
due course” 
 
Further detail will be provided to committee when it becomes available as 
this position remains unchanged since reported in December.  

 
 Non Housing Capital Programme 
 
5.9 As indicated earlier in the report, in setting the general fund budget 

resources have been allocated to fund a non-housing capital 
programme amounting to a gross budget of £302.6 million as detailed 
in Appendix 2. 

 
 Five-Year Business Plan  
 
5.10 The full five-year business plan is attached as appendix 4 of this report.  

The plan has been re-drafted to reflect new priorities and provides a 
degree of continuity as it is a rolling five-year plan for the period 
2013/14 to 2017/18. 

 
5.11 Whilst the plan does provide continuity it has a different focus which is: 
 

• A city-wide vision that has been developed by partners and is 
distinctive; 

• A council vision focusing on Aberdeen – the Smarter City; 
• Underpinned by six priorities 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 

 

 
 
5.12 The plan also provides an understanding of the future environment in 

which the council is likely to operate because of social and 
demographic changes.  This includes an aging population with people 
aged over 65 projected to increase by 10% from 2012 to 2017.  Over 
the same period the 0-15 age group is also anticipated to increase by 
10% putting significant pressure on services. 

 
5.13 It also acknowledges our partners and customers with and to whom we 

deliver millions of transactions each year. It also provides a directorate 
by directorate overview shaped by an operating model which is a mixed 
model to acknowledge that there are different ways to deliver services 
providing the opportunity to be innovative in how services are delivered 
and/or funding secured. 

 
5.14 The operating model is underpinned by the financial plan which is 

projected over the five-year period.  Whilst there is a reduction in 
general revenue grant in real terms over the period there is a very 
small increase for non-domestic rates.  The 2013/14 budget and future 
projections as outlined in the report provides the detail behind the 
financial plan. 

 
5.15 This provides a solid foundation enabling the city to invest just over 

£302 million gross over the next five years in schools, infrastructure, 
cultural buildings and broadband all of which underpin the smarter city 
priorities. 

 
 
 

Smarter Governance 
– Participation 

Acknowledging the role that citizens can play in 
the evolution of the city. 

Smarter Living – 
Quality of Life 

Challenging inequality and positively promoting 
wellbeing building on cultural and physical activity. 

Smarter People – 
Social and Human 
Capital 

Focusing on education including lifelong learning 
and nurturing a city of learning with a city-wide 
workforce which can grow and diversify the economy. 

Smarter Environment 
– Natural Resources 

Sustaining the environment by maximising the use 
of low-carbon technology in our infrastructure and 
housing. Managing our waste and promoting our 
streetscape and green space. 

Smarter Economy – 
Competitiveness 

Recognising the importance of sustaining a 
competitive economy with clear financial parameters 
which attracts people to invest, live, work and export 
from. 

Smarter Mobility – 
Transport and ICT 

Promoting the transport links to and from the city 
which are sustainable. Maximising digital 
connectivity for the benefit of all people and the 
development of business in the city. 

Page 7



 

 

 
 
5.16 Examples of some of the key investments underpinning the smarter 

priorities are: 
 

• Smarter Living - £32 million City of Culture bid (Art Gallery Re-
development and Museums Collection Centre); 

• Smarter People - £58 million in schools, £10 million in Housing and £21 
million in Social Care; 

• Smarter Environment - £3 million in the Duthie Park, £2 million in 
Hydrogen Buses and £30 million on waste and energy; 

• Smarter Economy - £42 million in infrastructure projects; 
• Smarter mobility - £2 million on broadband and £55 million on 

transportation. 
 
5.17 The plan provides a set of outcomes against which the council will be 

measured.  In conclusion, the five-year plan sets out a focused agenda 
for the council, recognising Aberdeen as a smart achieving city where 
inequalities still remain and need to be challenged. 

 
 Workforce Plan 
 
5.18 The Workforce Plan is strategically aligned to the Business Plan and 

the budget.  The people intensive nature of the Council’s services 
means that business planning requires to take account of key 
workforce matters and the fact that approximately 60% of the net 
revenue budget is directed towards staffing related matters provides an 
inextricable linkage between workforce planning and budgeting. 

 
5.19 The plan sets out the workforce implications of the Council’s 

transformational process; takes stock of the existing workforce in 
relation to a number of key considerations and details the workforce 
strategy which should ensure that the Council’s workforce retains the 
capability of delivering on key organisational objectives. 

 
5.20 Whilst workforce planning has been undertaken in the Council 

previously, this is the first time in the history of the organisation that this 
process has been informed by the Business Planning and budgetary 
processes.  This joined-up approach should ensure that workforce 
plans are both affordable and consistent with key business objectives. 

 
5.21 It is now an accepted fact that those organisations most successful in 

the consistent attainment of organisational objectives are those which 
successfully engage with their workforces.  Employee engagement is, 
therefore, a significant issue for the Council and the plan sets out how 
this is currently being dealt with and what future actions will consist of. 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

 

 
5.22 Other key workforce issues covered in the plan include: 
 

- Employee resourcing 
- Skills development 
- Health, safety and wellbeing 
- Performance management, and 
- Pay and reward 

 
 Annual Report 
 
5.23 During 2012 the draft five-year business plan has underpinned the 

council’s vision of Aberdeen - The Smarter City. This annual report, 
attached as appendix 6 of this report, sets out case studies, examples 
of best practice and future planning achieved by the council in 2012/13 
as an illustration of how the services we deliver support the vision for 
an ambitious, achieving, smart city.  

 
5.24 The council is committed to providing a high quality service in 

everything we do and has created this annual report as a benchmark 
for future years.  The annual report also presents and compares our 
achievements, areas of improvement, areas of growth with 
organisations across the UK.  

 
5.25 The annual report is a public performance report setting out our activity, 

service delivery and achievements over the previous twelve months. 
We will continue to build upon these foundations as we seek to improve 
in everything we do. 

 
5.26 In future years, the annual report will closely follow the council’s 

progress against the five-year business plan, measuring performance 
each year. 

 
 
6. SERVICE AND COMMUNITY IMPACT 
 
6.1 As a recognised top priority the council must take the necessary 

measures to balance its budget.  Therefore, services are expected to 
work within a financial constraint as defined by their annual budgets. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 

 

  
 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 Scottish Government Finance Circulars 
 Priority Based Budget Report 

2012/13 Monitoring Reports 
Five-Year Business Plan  
Corporate Workforce Plan 
Annual Report 

 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Steven Whyte 
Chief Accountant 
swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523566 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



APPENDIX 1

2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
Service £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Corporate Governance 28,278         28,053         27,841          27,657         27,882         
Social Care and Wellbeing 123,372       127,969       130,639        134,520       138,401       
Education, Culture and Sport 174,695       178,951       181,165        185,689       187,111
Housing and Environment 39,893         38,932         36,400          39,567         39,909         
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure 50,372         50,984         51,912          53,829         53,844         
Office of Chief Executive 864              887              916               944              1,248           
Council Expenses 2,115           2,166           2,187            2,209           2,209           
Miscellaneous Services 18,445         18,441         19,585          20,699         24,114         
Valuation Board 1,512           1,527           1,542            1,558           1,558           
Net Cost of Service 439,546       447,910       452,187        466,672       476,276       

Funding
General Revenue Grant (133,672) (119,125) (119,125) (119,125) (119,125)
Non Domestic Rates (177,084) (193,738) (193,738) (193,738) (193,738)
Assumed Settlement Position 0 0 (3,500) (7,000) (9,000)
Teachers Induction Scheme Grant (991) (1,069) (1,070) (1,070) (1,070)
Council Tax (110,388) (110,868) (115,848) (118,470) (121,146)
Trading Services Surplus (11,870) (11,759) (12,189) (12,169) (12,149)
Funding (434,005) (436,559) (445,470) (451,572) (456,228)

Budget (Surplus)/Deficit 5,541 11,351 6,717 15,100 20,048

Corporate Risk Register - In Base
Social Care and Wellbeing (2,941) (954) 0 0 0
Miscellaneaous Services (2,600) (2,100) 0 0 0

(5,541) (3,054) 0 0 0
Revised Position 0 8,297 6,717 15,100 20,048

General Fund Revenue Budget - 5 Year Position

Page 11



Appendix 1

Education, Culture and Sport Virement Value
Culture, Communities & Sport £

Staff (102,000)
Premises (82,000)
Admin (24,000)
Transport (12,000)
Supplies & Services (23,000)
Transfer Payments (126,000)

(369,000)

Educational Development, Policy and Performance
Staff (88,000)
Premises (4,000)
Admin (3,000)
Transport 7,000
Supplies & Services (98,000)

(186,000)

Schools
Staff (980,000)
Premises (150,600)
Admin (14,400)
Transport (14,000)
Supplies & Services (263,000)
Commissioning (8,300)
Transfer Payments (14,700)

(1,445,000)

Total Virements (2,000,000)

Page 12



APPENDIX 2

Non Housing Capital Programme 2012/13 – 2017/18

Project Description 

Approved 
Budget 
2012/13

Approved 
Budget 
2013/14

Approved 
Budget 
2014/15

Draft Budget 
2015/16

Draft Budget 
2016/17

Draft Budget 
2017/18

5 Year 
Project 
Totals

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
New Proposals - Financial profiling to be refined

ICT Data Centre 0 0 0 2,500 500 0 3,000
Technology Investment Requirements 0 900 1,800 0 0 0 2,700
Central Aberdeen Infrastructure 0 1,915 3,935 3,740 6,790 3,670 20,050
A96 Park & Choose : Stage 1 - Dyce Drive Link Road 0 100 2,500 2,500 0 0 5,100
A96 Park & Choose : Stage 2 - Park & Choose Facility 0 0 100 5,000 5,000 0 10,100
New Academy to the South 0 500 11,500 19,000 1,000 0 32,000
New Milltimber Primary 0 0 0 1,250 7,500 3,000 11,750
Art Gallery Redevelopment - Museums Collection Centre 0 246 2,320 434 0 0 3,000
Art Gallery Redevelopment - Main Contract (HLF) 0 1,100 867 12,300 13,883 850 29,000
Leachate & Gas Control Measures at Ness Landfill Site 0 0 500 1,000 400 0 1,900
Waste : Hill of Tramaud - Change of Law 0 350 0 0 0 0 350
Energy from Waste - Procurement & Land Acquisition 0 3,625 500 500 375 0 5,000
Waste : Implement Waste Strategy * 0 6,200 10,050 2,000 0 0 18,250
Fleet Replacement * 0 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 15,000
Social Care Facilities : Burnside * 0 3,960 440 0 0 0 4,400
Childrens Home Replacement / Upgrade * 0 250 1,100 200 0 0 1,550
Social Care Facilities : Quarry Centre Refurbishment * 0 150 0 0 0 0 150
Social Care Facilities : Criagielea Refurbishment * 0 200 0 0 0 0 200
Social Care Facilities : Fergus House * 0 250 0 0 0 0 250
Social Care Facilities : Respite Centre * 0 0 500 0 0 0 500
Social Care Facilities : Rosewell House 0 400 1,400 200 0 0 2,000
Tillydrone Extra Care Village : Residential Type Care * 0 500 1,000 2,000 3,000 3,500 10,000
Tillydrone Extra Care Village : Community Hub * 0 0 0 500 500 2,000 3,000

Projects Continued from 11/12
Western Peripheral Route (Net) 4,100 1,000 600 600 600 600 3,400
3rd Don Crossing 430 5,180 5,230 3,280 1,670 0 15,360
NESTRANS – Capital Grant 960 882 1,295 1,295 1,295 1,295 6,062
Ness Landfill Restoration 4,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hill of Tramaud Landfill – Change of Law Costs 449 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate Office Accommodation 1,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
Duthie Park HLF 3,170 0 0 0 0 0 0
St Nicholas House Demolition 1,000 2,692 0 0 0 0 2,692

Carry forward - legally committed
Land Acquisition -Contingency 650 0 0 0 0 0 0
ICT Connectivity 34 0 0 0 0 0 0
Replacement Education MIS 167 0 0 0 0 0 0
3R's Furniture, Fittings & Equipment 50 0 0 0 0 0 0
Data Centre Move 175 0 0 0 0 0 0
Integrated Drugs Service 650 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reserve Collection Store 43 0 0 0 0 0 0
Duthie Park & Winter Gardens Replacement Greenhouses 4 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Projects Approved in 2012
Marchburn House 912 0 0 0 0 0 0
ASN Centre (previously called Raeden) 771 5,722 6,393 1,057 835 0 14,007
Victoria House 1,271 1,272 0 0 0 0 1,272
Hydrogen Buses 400 400 400 400 400 0 1,600
City Broadband 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 0 1,000
School Estate Strategy (Newhills / Bucksburn) 522 1,215 7,638 2,555 149 0 11,557
School Estate Strategy (Riverbank) 172 1,490 88 0 0 0 1,578
Tullos Pool 871 100 0 0 0 0 100
Frederick Street Car Park 2,345 0 0 0 0 0 0

Rolling Programmes
Police – Capital Grant 1,705 651 954 0 0 0 1,605
Corp Property Condition & Suitability Programme 7,710 7,400 7,400 7,400 7,400 7,400 37,000
Planned Renewal & Replacement of Roads Infrastructure 3,748 3,768 3,659 4,000 4,000 4,000 19,427
Cycling Walking Safer Streets Grant 252 232 341 0 0 0 573
Private Sector Housing Grant 921 1,032 1,512 1,200 1,200 1,200 6,144

39,482 57,682 77,022 77,911 59,497 30,515 302,627

Capital Grant - Latest Figures (16,085) (14,463) (22,341) (14,591) (14,591) (14,591) (96,662)
Prudential Borrowing / Receipts / Other Funding (23,397) (43,219) (54,681) (63,320) (44,906) (15,924) (205,965)

Grant 46000
* Indicates Revenue Funding Police 1605

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\0\0\AI00018002\$j3jbv0ht.xlsx

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 
APPENDIX 3 

 
THE PRUDENTIAL CODE 

For Capital Finance in Local Authorities 
2013/14 to 2015/16 

 
From 1 April 2004, Councils are required by Regulation to have regard to the Prudential 
Code (the Code) when carrying out their duties under Part 7 of the Local Government in 
Scotland Act 2003. 
 
In setting the revenue and capital budgets, members will be aware that under the 
Prudential Code, the level of capital investment is determined locally. Therefore, these 
indicators will be reviewed on an ongoing basis to ensure that the Council does not 
breach the indicators it sets. 
 
The key objectives of the Code are to ensure:- 
 

• The Council’s capital programmes are affordable, prudent and sustainable. 
• Treasury management decisions are taken in accordance with good 

professional practice. 
 
The Code also has the objectives of being consistent with and supporting local strategic  
planning, local asset management planning and proper option appraisal. 
 
In setting the indicators, cognisance should be paid to the level of capital investment 
looking ahead for a three year period, for both the housing and non-housing capital 
programmes that the Council wishes to embark upon.   For the purposes of this report, 
the underlying requirement to finance the 3R’s project has been ignored on the basis 
that it is anticipated that the contract will continue to run as normal. 
 
The Code requires the following Prudential Indicators are set for the Council:- 
 
 Capital Expenditure 
 
 
 
 
Non HRA 
        HRA 

2011/12 
£’000 
Actual 

 
27,638 
42,023 

2012/13 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

31,496 
40,860 

2013/14 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

59,682 
41,533 

2014/15 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

78,922 
34,805 

2015/16 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

74,911 
33,583 

 
 
 Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream 
 
 
 
Non HRA 
        HRA 

2011/12 
Actual 

 
7.7% 
15.5% 

2012/13 
Estimate 

 
6.7% 
15.5% 

2013/14 
Estimate 

 
7.2% 
16.7% 

2014/15 
Estimate 

 
7.3% 
18.0% 

2015/16 
Estimate 

 
7.2% 
19.1% 

 
 
 
 

Page 15



 
 
 
 Capital Financing Requirement 
 
 
 
 
Non HRA 
        HRA 
Total 

2011/12 
£’000 
Actual 

 
510,806 
218,917 
729,723 

2012/13 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

505,209 
238,341 
743,550 

2013/14 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

498,631 
252,355 
750,986 

2014/15 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

491,539 
259,583 
751,122 

2015/16 
£’000 

Estimate 
 

483,547 
263,881 
747,428 

 
The Prudential Code states: 
“In order to ensure that over the medium term net borrowing will only be for a capital 
purpose, the local authority should ensure that net external borrowing does not, except 
in the short term, exceed the total of the capital financing requirement in the preceding 
year plus the estimates of any additional capital financing requirement for the current 
and next two financial years.”   For example, the 2013/14 total authorised limit for 
external debt (£673.009 million per table below) should not exceed the total capital 
financing requirement as at 2015/16 (£749.428 million per table above). 
 
The Head of Finance reports that the Council can meet this requirement in 2012/13, and 
it is expected to do so for the future years, as outlined, taking into account current 
commitments, existing plans, and the assumptions in this report. 
 
 Authorised Limit for External Debt 
 
 
 
Borrowing 
Other Long Term Liabilities 
Total 

2012/13 
£’000 

 
634,069 
15,201 
649,270 

2013/14 
£’000 

 
658,205 
14,804 
673,009 

2014/15 
£’000 

 
674,646 
14,407 
689,053 

2015/16 
£’000 

 
686,859 
14,011 
700,870 

 
 
 Operational Boundary for External Debt 
 
 
 
Borrowing 
Other Long Term Liabilities 
Total 

2012/13 
£’000 

 
638,123 

0 
638,123 

2013/14 
£’000 

 
651,112 

0 
651,112 

2014/15 
£’000 

 
656,802 

0 
656,802 

2015/16 
£’000 

 
658,791 

0 
658,791 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 
 
 
The estimate of the incremental impact of capital investment decisions proposed in this 
report, over and above capital investment decisions that have previously been taken by 
the Council are: 
 
(a) for the Band D Council Tax 
    

2013/14 
£0 

2014/15 
£0 (Prov) 

2015/16 
£0 (Prov) 

 
 
(b) for average weekly housing rents (assuming that increased capital investment 
 is financed by way of cfcr and borrowing) 
  

2013/14 
£1.27 

2014/15 
£0 (Prov) 

2015/16 
£0 (Prov) 

 
 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 4 – FIVE YEAR BUSINESS PLAN 
 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Ab
erd

een
 Ci

ty 
Co

un
cil

 

Dr
af
t F

ive
 Y
ea

r B
us

in
es

s P
lan

 20
13

/14
 - 

20
17
/18

  

Page 21



  
2

Co
nte

nts
 

1. 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 su

mm
ary

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 3 

2. 
Vis

ion
 an

d s
tra

teg
y .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 4

 

3. 
Se

cto
r a

na
lys

is 
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 9

 

4. 
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

n a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity

 en
ga

ge
me

nt 
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 1

2 
4.1

 O
ur 

ap
pro

ac
h t
o c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 an

d c
om

mu
nit
y e

ng
ag
em

en
t...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 12

 
4.2

 W
ho
 ar

e o
ur 

cu
sto

me
rs?

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 14

 
4.3

 P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
wo

rki
ng
 ....

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 15

 
5. 

Se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 1

6 
5.1

 
W
ha
t s
erv

ice
s w

ill w
e d

eli
ve
r? 
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 16

 
5.2

 D
ire
cto

rat
e o

ve
rvi
ew

s ..
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 1

7 
5.2

 
Ho

w 
wil

l w
e d

eli
ve
r? 
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 3

0 
5.3

 
Th

e t
ea
m 
to 
de
live

r ..
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 3

2 
6. 
 
Fin

an
cia

l p
lan

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 35

 
6.1

 
Ho

w 
we

 ar
e f
un
de
d ..
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 3

5 
6.2

 
As

su
mp

tio
ns
 ....

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 3

5 
6.3

 F
un
din

g, 
sp
en
d a

nd
 sa

vin
gs
 ....

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 3

7 
6.4

 
Ris

k-b
as
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h: 
ris
k f
un
d .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 38

 
6.5

 
Se

ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 3

9 
 7. 

Ho
w 
wi
ll w

e m
ea
su

re 
ou

r p
erf

or
ma

nc
e?

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 40

 

8. 
Ho

w 
do

 w
e m

an
ag

e r
isk

s w
hic

h m
igh

t im
pa

ct 
on

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 

of 
the

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
? ..

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 53

 
 9. 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
1 -

 O
ur
 vi
sio

n i
n a

cti
on

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 55

 
 

Page 22



  
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 

 
 

    
Ba

rn
ey
 C
ro
ck
ett

  
  
  
  
 Va

ler
ie 
Wa

tts
 

    
Co

un
cil 

Le
ad
er 

 
    
  C

hie
f E

xe
cu
tiv
e 

1. 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 su

mm
ar
y 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 co

ve
rs 
the

 fiv
e-y

ea
r 

pe
rio
d f
rom

 20
13
/14

 to
 20

17
/18

. It
 is
 a 
rol
lin
g f
ive

-ye
ar 

pla
n 

an
d w

ill b
e s

ub
jec

t to
 an

nu
al 
rev

iew
 an

d u
pd
ate

 in
 lin

e w
ith
 

ch
an
ge
s i
n t
he
 co

un
cil’

s p
rio
riti
es
 an

d e
me

rgi
ng
 ex

ter
na
l 

fac
tor

s w
hic

h i
mp

ac
t o
n t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 
its
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. 

 Th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 id
en
tifi
es
 th
os
e f
ac
tor

s w
hic

h i
nfl
ue
nc
e 

the
 ne

ed
s, 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
of 
ou
r s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 

ou
tlin

es
 th
e a

cti
vit
ies

 an
d i
nit
iat
ive

s w
hic

h w
e w

ill 
un
de
rta

ke
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 ou

r v
isio

n o
f A

be
rde

en
 – 
Th

e 
Sm

art
er 

Cit
y. 
 Th

is,
 in
 tu
rn,

 re
fle
cts

 th
e n

ati
on
al 
pri
ori
tie
s 

se
t b
y t
he
 Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt,
 th
e C

on
co
rda

t a
nd
 th
e 

Sin
gle

 O
utc

om
e A

gre
em

en
t. 

 Fig
ur
e 1

 

 

Th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 se

ts 
ou
t th

e c
ou
nc
il’s

 vi
sio

n a
nd
 ke

y 
pri
ori
tie
s a

nd
 gi
ve
s d

eta
ils 

of 
the

 m
ain

 ac
tio
ns
 w
ith
in 
ea
ch
 

of 
the

 co
un
cil’

s f
ive

 se
rvi
ce
s. 
 Th

es
e a

re 
su
pp
ort

ed
 by

 ou
r 

pri
ori
ty-
ba
se
d a

pp
roa

ch
 to
 es

tab
lish

ing
 ou

r b
ud
ge
t. 

 Re
gu
lar
 re

po
rtin

g o
n t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 
the

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 w
ill 

be
 m
ad
e a

t c
om

mi
tte
e a

nd
 co

un
cil 

lev
el 
an
d w

ill f
orm

 a 
ke
y p

art
 of
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 pu
bli
c p

erf
orm

an
ce
 re

po
rtin

g. 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o c

on
tin
ua
lly 

im
pro

vin
g i
ts 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 an

d a
cti
ve
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h 
sta

ke
ho
lde

rs,
 in
clu

din
g A

be
rde

en
 ci
tiz
en
s, 
vis

ito
rs,
 th
e 

bu
sin

es
s c

om
mu

nit
y, 
pa
rtn

ers
, it
s e

mp
loy

ee
s a

nd
 

em
plo

ye
e r

ep
res

en
tat
ive

s. 
W
e s

ee
k a

 si
gn
ific

an
t c
ha
ng
e 

in 
mo

de
rni
sin

g t
he
 w
ay
 w
e w

ork
 an

d d
eli
ve
r o

ur 
se
rvi
ce
s. 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 23



  
4

2. 
Vis

ion
 an

d s
tra

teg
y 

 
Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il a

nd
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
y p

lan
nin

g 
pa
rtn

ers
 ar

e c
om

mi
tte
d t
o i
mp

rov
ing

 th
e c

ity
 fo
r th

e p
eo
ple

 
wh

o l
ive

, w
ork

 an
d v

isit
.  T

he
 fo
llo
win

g v
isio

n h
as
 be

en
 

joi
ntl
y d

ev
elo

pe
d b

y t
he
 co

un
cil 

an
d: 

• 
NH

S G
ram

pia
n 

• 
Ab

erd
ee
n C

ou
nc
il f
or 

Vo
lun

tar
y O

rga
nis

ati
on
s 

(A
CV

O)
 

• 
Gr
am

pia
n F

ire
 an

d R
es
cu
e S

erv
ice

 
• 

Gr
am

pia
n P

oli
ce
 

• 
Ab

erd
ee
n C

ivic
 Fo

rum
 

• 
Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 an

d S
hir
e E

co
no
mi
c F

utu
re 

(A
CS

EF
) 

It s
ho
ws

 a 
fut
ure

 fo
r A

be
rde

en
 as

 th
e t
yp
e o

f c
ity
 w
e w

an
t 

to 
live

 in
, in

 w
hic

h w
e a

ll h
av
e a

 st
ak
e a

nd
 a 
sh
are

d 
res

po
ns
ibi
lity

 to
 ac

hie
ve
. 

  

Page 24



  
5

Ci
ty 

vis
ion

 
 As

 w
e l
oo
k a

he
ad
, h
ow

 ca
n w

e a
ll w

ork
 to
wa

rds
…
 

 Ab
erd

ee
n 2

02
2 –

 th
e c

ity
 w
e l
ov
e t

o l
ive

 in
. 

  Th
ere

’s 
a t
an
gib

le 
se
ns
e o

f p
rid
e a

nd
 pa

ss
ion

 in
 Ab

erd
ee
n 

in 
20
22
. T

his
 is
 a 
cit
y a

t e
as
e w

ith
 its

elf
. Y

ou
 ca

n s
ee
 it 
in 

the
 pl
ac
e a

nd
 yo

u c
an
 se

e i
t in

 its
 pe

op
le.
 Ab

erd
ee
n h

as
 

be
co
me

 an
 ex

cit
ing

 pl
ac
e t
o l
ive

, w
ork

 an
d v

isit
.  

Th
e c

ity
 ha

s h
arn

es
se
d i
ts 
co
mm

erc
ial
 st
ren

gth
 an

d 
ble

nd
ed
 th
at 
wit

h a
 st
ron

g c
ivic

 et
ho
s -
 Te

am
 Ab

erd
ee
n -

 
su
ch
 th
at 
the

 ci
ty 
is 
no
w 
hig

hly
 pl
ac
ed
 in
 Eu

rop
e f
or 

qu
ali
ty 

of 
livi

ng
. It
s c

on
tin
ue
d e

co
no
mi
c s

uc
ce
ss
 is
 be

ne
fiti
ng
 al
l 

its
 ci
tiz
en
s a

nd
 ad

va
nc
ing

 eq
ua
lity

 in
 th
e c

ity
. 

Ov
er 

the
 pa

st 
ten

 ye
ars

, th
e c

ity
 ha

s c
ap
ita
lise

d o
n a

 
nu
mb

er 
of 
tru

ly 
ico

nic
 ev

en
ts 
an
d p

roj
ec
ts 
to 
bri
ng
 to
ge
the

r 
all
 se

cto
rs 
an
d c

om
mu

nit
ies

. T
he
 re

su
lt: 
a s

oc
ial
ly,
 

ec
on
om

ica
lly 

an
d e

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
ly 
su
sta

ina
ble

 gr
ea
t c
ity
.  

Ab
erd

ee
n h

as
 ev

olv
ed
 in
to 
a c

ity
 w
ith
 a 
rec

og
nis

ed
 gl
ob
al 

rep
uta

tio
n f
or 

kn
ow

led
ge
 de

ve
lop

me
nt,
 ca

ptu
re 

an
d 

ap
pli
ca
tio
n. 
Its
 pe

op
le 
ha
ve
 a 
str
on
g, 
ou
tw
ard

-lo
ok
ing

 vi
ew

 
of 
the

 w
orl
d, 
gro

un
de
d i
n a

n e
qu
all
y s

tro
ng
 se

ns
e o

f th
eir
 

tra
dit
ion

al 
no
rth

-ea
st 
ide

nti
ty.
 

Sc
ho
ols

, fu
rth

er 
an
d h

igh
er 

ed
uc
ati
on
 ar

e e
mb

ed
de
d i
n 

the
ir l
oc
al 
an
d c

ity
-w
ide

 co
mm

un
itie

s. 
Yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 ca
n 

be
 se

en
 ex

plo
rin
g n

ew
 po

ss
ibi
litie

s f
or 

the
ir f
utu

res
 an

d 
lin
kin

g i
nto

 th
e r

ich
 le
arn

ing
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 th
at 
Ed

uc
ati
on
 

Ab
erd

ee
n o

ffe
rs.
  T

he
y s

ee
 le
arn

ing
 as

 hi
gh
ly 
po
sit
ive

 an
d  

 it h
as
 pr

ov
ide

d a
 ro

ute
 ou

t o
f d
isa

dv
an
tag

e f
or 

inc
rea

sin
g 

nu
mb

ers
 of
 ch

ild
ren

 an
d t
he
ir f
am

ilie
s. 
 

Le
arn

ing
 hu

bs
 ha

ve
 be

co
me

 im
po
rta

nt 
foc

us
es
 fo
r 

co
mm

un
ity
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d a

 ric
h s

et 
of 
co
mm

un
ity
-

ba
se
d c

ult
ura

l a
cti
vit
ies

 ca
n b

e s
ee
n a

cro
ss
 th
e c

ity
. T

he
re 

is 
a s

tro
ng
 se

ns
e o

f in
de
pe
nd
en
ce
, re

sili
en
ce
, c
on
fid
en
ce
, 

se
lf-e

ste
em

 an
d a

sp
ira
tio
n c

om
ing

 fro
m 
all
 ou

r 
co
mm

un
itie

s. 
 Ab

erd
on
ian

s w
ork

 ha
rd 

for
 th
em

se
lve

s a
nd
 

for
 th
os
e c

om
mu

nit
ies

. 
Th

e c
ity
 ce

ntr
e i
s i
tse

lf a
 vi
bra

nt 
hu
b o

f c
om

me
rci
al 
an
d 

cu
ltu
ral
 ac

tiv
ity
 w
ith
 ea

sy
 an

d s
afe

 ac
ce
ss
 fo
r A

be
rde

en
’s 

co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd
 to
uri
sts

. P
eo
ple

 fe
el 
sa
fe 
to 
so
cia

lise
 in
 

the
 ci
ty 
ce
ntr

e a
t a
ll t
im
es
 of
 th
e d

ay
 an

d n
igh

t.  
W
hil
e l
oc
al 

ac
tiv
ity
 ha

s d
efi
ne
d A

be
rde

en
’s 
cu
ltu
ral
 re

na
iss

an
ce
, it
 ha

s 
als

o l
ed
 to
 th
e c

ity
’s 
pre

se
nc
e o

n t
he
 ci
rcu

it o
f m

ajo
r 

po
pu
lar
, m

od
ern

 an
d c

las
sic

al 
cu
ltu
ral
 ev

en
ts.
 

Ab
erd

ee
n i
s p

hy
sic

all
y c

on
ne
cte

d; 
it i
s e

as
y f
or 

pe
op
le 
to 

ge
t in

, o
ut 
an
d a

rou
nd
 th
e c

ity
. A

be
rde

en
 is
 di
git
all
y 

co
nn
ec
ted

 w
ith
 fa
st 
an
d e

as
y a

cc
es
s a

cro
ss
 th
e c

ity
.  

As
 a 
res

ult
 of
 th
e c

ity
’s 
ren

ais
sa
nc
e a

nd
 its

 co
nn
ec
ted

ne
ss
 

to 
the

 w
ide

r w
orl
d, 
pe
op
le 
are

 m
uc
h m

ore
 in
clin

ed
 to
 

rel
oc
ate

 to
 Ab

erd
ee
n. 
Th

is 
ha
s a

llo
we

d b
us
ine

ss
es
 to
 

ac
ce
ler
ate

 th
eir
 gr

ow
th,
 pa

rtic
ula

rly
 in
 hi
gh
 va

lue
 

ind
us
trie

s. 
W
e h

av
e b

uil
t o
n o

ur 
oil
 an

d g
as
 le
ga
cy
 to
 de

ve
lop

 ce
ntr

es
 

of 
ex
ce
lle
nc
e i
n r

en
ew

ab
le 
ind

us
trie

s. 
W
e h

av
e t
ak
en
 th
e 

op
po
rtu

nit
y p

rov
ide

d b
y o

ur 
en
erg

y a
ss
ets

 an
d d

ev
elo

pe
d 

Page 25



  
6

a m
uc
h w

ide
r a

ss
et 
ba
se
 in
 he

alt
h, 
tou

ris
m,
 m
ari
tim

e 
res

ou
rce

s a
nd
 cu

ltu
re.

 
Ou

r u
niv

ers
itie

s h
av
e d

ev
elo

pe
d s

tra
teg

ic 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

s 
wit

h t
he
 w
orl
d’s

 le
ad
ing

 ac
ad
em

ic 
ins

titu
tio
ns
. T

he
se
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
re 

dra
win

g i
n t
ho
ug
ht 
lea

de
rs 
an
d s

tud
en
ts 

fro
m 
ac
ros

s t
he
 gl
ob
e, 
an
d A

be
rde

en
 st
ud
en
ts 
reg

ula
rly
 

ha
ve
 an

 in
ter

na
tio
na
l d
im
en
sio

n t
o t
he
ir s

tud
ies

. T
he
y a

re 
als

o p
rov

idi
ng
 ro

ute
s f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n’s

 ci
tiz
en
s t
o f
ram

e t
he
ir 

ca
ree

rs 
in 
glo

ba
l te

rm
s. 
 

Bu
sin

es
se
s w

ork
 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 th
eir
 lo
ca
l s
ch
oo
ls 
an
d 

co
lle
ge
s, 
an
d a

ll c
an
 se

e t
he
 be

ne
fits

 th
at 
bri
ng
s. 
Co

lle
ge
s 

an
d u

niv
ers

itie
s c

an
 de

mo
ns
tra

te 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
co
lla
bo
rat

ive
 

pa
y-o

ff i
n t
erm

s o
f a
ca
de
mi
c a

nd
 fin

an
cia

l s
uc
ce
ss
. T

he
 

cit
y i
s r
ec
og
nis

ed
 in
ter

na
tio
na
lly 

as
 a 
ce
ntr

e o
f e
xc
ell
en
ce
 

in 
kn
ow

led
ge
 ex

ch
an
ge
 be

tw
ee
n b

us
ine

ss
 an

d a
ca
de
mi
a, 

wit
h h

igh
 le
ve
ls 
of 
ap
pli
ed
 in
tel
lec

tua
l p
rop

ert
y. 
 

Th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f a
ll t
his

 on
 ci
tiz
en
s i
s c

lea
r. T

he
 bi
gg
es
t 

ch
an
ge
s a

re 
in 
tho

se
 co

mm
un
itie

s t
ha
t u
se
d t
o h

av
e t
he
 

gre
ate

st 
lev

els
 of
 ne

ed
. A

be
rde

en
 is
 re

co
gn
ise

d a
s a

 
so
cia

lly 
an
d s

tru
ctu

ral
ly 
int
eg
rat

ed
 so

cie
ty.
 A 

glo
ba
l c
ity
 

tha
t a

ll it
s c

itiz
en
s a

re 
pro

ud
 of
. 

Th
is 
is 
a c

ity
 th
at 
bri
ng
s a

 ric
h a

nd
 re

wa
rdi
ng
 lif
e f
or 

all
 its

 
pe
op
le,
 fo
r th

e n
ort

h-e
as
t a
nd
 fo
r th

e w
ho
le 
of 
Sc

otl
an
d. 

Page 26



  
7

Co
un

cil
 vi
sio

n ‘
Ab

erd
ee
n –

Th
e S

ma
rte

r C
ity
’ 

To
 re

ali
se
 th
e v

isio
n o

f A
be
rde

en
 de

sc
rib
ed
 ab

ov
e, 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il is

 w
ork

ing
 to
 su

pp
ort

: 
 

An
 am

bit
iou

s, 
ac
hie

vin
g, 
sm

art
 ci
ty,
 w
hic

h: 
 • 

De
ve
lop

s a
n e

co
no
my

 ba
se
d o

n k
no
wle

dg
e a

nd
 

inn
ov
ati
on
; 

 
• 

En
co
ura

ge
s m

ore
 ef
fic
ien

t u
se
 of
 gr

ee
ne
r re

so
urc

e 
wh

ich
 ge

ne
rat

es
 a 
co
mp

eti
tiv
e e

co
no
my

; 
 

• 
Us

es
 te
ch
no
log

y a
nd
 da

ta 
to 
en
ab
le 
inf
orm

ed
 

de
cis

ion
s t
o b

e t
ak
en
; 

 
• 

En
ab
les

 ci
tiz
en
s t
o i
nte

rac
t in

 a 
cit
y w

he
re 

the
re 

is 
a 

se
ns
e o

f p
lac

e; 
an
d 

 
• 

En
co
ura

ge
s a

 fo
rm

 of
 go

ve
rna

nc
e w

hic
h e

ng
ag
es
 

its
 ci
tiz
en
s. 

 Ou
r c
itiz

en
s w

ill r
ec
og
nis

e t
his

 an
d p

lay
 th
eir
 pa

rt i
n 

tak
ing

 it 
for

wa
rd.

  W
e w

ill e
ns
ure

 al
l c
itiz

en
s a

re 
en
co
ura

ge
d a

nd
 ap

pro
pri
ate

ly 
su
pp
ort

ed
 to
 m
ak
e t
he
ir 

ful
l c
on
trib

uti
on
. 

     
 

 

St
rat

eg
ic 
pr
ior

itie
s 

 Th
e k

ey
 pr

ior
itie

s u
nd
erp

inn
ing

 th
is 
vis

ion
 ar

e: 
 

Sm
art

er 
Go

ve
rn
an

ce
 

– P
art

ici
pa

tio
n 

Ac
kn
ow

led
gin

g t
he
 ro

le 
tha

t c
itiz

en
s 

ca
n p

lay
 in
 th
e e

vo
lut
ion

 of
 th
e c

ity
. 

Sm
art

er 
Liv

ing
 – 

Qu
ali
ty 

of 
Lif

e 
Ch

all
en
gin

g i
ne
qu
ali
ty 
an
d p

os
itiv

ely
 

pro
mo

tin
g w

ell
be
ing

 bu
ild
ing

 on
 

cu
ltu
ral
 an

d p
hy
sic

al 
ac
tiv
ity
. 

Sm
art

er 
Pe

op
le 
– 

So
cia

l a
nd

 H
um

an
 

Ca
pit

al 
Fo

cu
sin

g o
n e

du
ca
tio
n i
nc
lud

ing
 

life
lon

g l
ea
rni
ng
 an

d n
urt

uri
ng
 a 
cit
y 

of 
lea

rni
ng
 w
ith
 a 
cit
y-w

ide
 w
ork

for
ce
 

wh
ich

 ca
n g

row
 an

d d
ive

rsi
fy 
the

 
ec
on
om

y. 
Sm

art
er 

En
vir

on
me

nt 
– 

Na
tur

al 
Re

so
ur
ce
s 

Su
sta

ini
ng
 th
e e

nv
iro
nm

en
t b
y 

ma
xim

isin
g t
he
 us

e o
f lo

w-
ca
rbo

n 
tec

hn
olo

gy
 in
 ou

r in
fra

str
uc
tur

e a
nd
 

ho
us
ing

. M
an
ag
ing

 ou
r w

as
te 
an
d 

pro
mo

tin
g o

ur 
str
ee
tsc

ap
e a

nd
 gr

ee
n 

sp
ac
e. 

Sm
art

er 
Ec

on
om

y –
 

Co
mp

eti
tiv

en
es
s 

Re
co
gn
isin

g t
he
 im

po
rta

nc
e o

f 
su
sta

ini
ng
 a 
co
mp

eti
tiv
e e

co
no
my

 
wit

h c
lea

r fi
na
nc
ial
 pa

ram
ete

rs 
wh

ich
 

att
rac

ts 
pe
op
le 
to 
inv

es
t, l
ive

, w
ork

 
an
d e

xp
ort

 fro
m.
 

Sm
art

er 
Mo

bil
ity

 – 
Tr
an

sp
or
t a

nd
 IC

T 
Pr
om

oti
ng
 th
e t
ran

sp
ort

 lin
ks
 to
 an

d 
fro

m 
the

 ci
ty 
wh

ich
 ar

e s
us
tai
na
ble

. 
Ma

xim
isin

g d
igi
tal
 co

nn
ec
tiv
ity
 fo
r th

e 
be
ne
fit 
of 
all
 pe

op
le 
an
d t
he
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
bu
sin

es
s i
n t
he
 ci
ty.
 

 Th
e h

igh
-le
ve
l p
rio
riti
es
 an

d o
utc

om
es
 un

de
rpi
nn
ing

 ea
ch
 

of 
the

 ke
y p

rio
riti
es
 ar

e o
utl
ine

d i
n A

pp
en
dix

 1 
- O

ur 
vis

ion
 

in 
ac
tio
n. 

 

Page 27



  
8

De
liv
eri

ng
 ou

r s
tra

teg
ic 
pr
ior

itie
s  

 In 
ord

er 
to 
de
live

r th
es
e p

rio
riti
es
 w
e w

ill: 
 

• 
Ma

ke
 be

st 
us
e o

f th
e f
ina

nc
ial
 re

so
urc

es
 

av
ail
ab
le 
to 
us
, e
ns
uri
ng
 be

st 
va
lue

 fo
r th

e 
pu
bli
c p

urs
e; 

• 
Ha

ve
 a 
fle
xib

le,
 sk

ille
d a

nd
 m
oti
va
ted

 
wo

rkf
orc

e; 
• 

Lis
ten

 to
, a
nd
 be

 re
sp
on
siv

e t
o, 
ou
r c
us
tom

ers
, 

sh
ap
ing

 ou
r s
erv

ice
s a

rou
nd
 th
eir
 ne

ed
s a

nd
 

foc
us
ing

 ou
r re

so
urc

es
 w
he
re 

the
y a

re 
mo

st 
ne
ed
ed
; a
nd
 

• 
W
ork

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs,
 in
clu

din
g l
oc
al 

co
mm

un
itie

s, 
to 
de
live

r a
 si
ng
le 
se
t o
f o
utc

om
es
 fo
r 

all
 th
e c

itiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
. 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 ac
tio
n a

nd
 fin

an
cia

l p
lan

s, 
inc

lud
ed
 in
 th
is 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
, a
re 

bu
ilt 
on
 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 
ou
r v
isio

n a
nd
 

str
ate

gic
 pr

ior
itie

s, 
an
d w

e w
ill m

ea
su
re 

ou
r p

erf
orm

an
ce
 in
 

ter
ms

 of
 ou

r s
uc
ce
ss
 in
 th
eir
 ac

hie
ve
me

nt.
 

 

Page 28



  
9

3. 
Se

cto
r a

na
lys

is 
 

Fig
ure

 2 
be
low

 sh
ow

s a
 hi
gh
-le
ve
l a
na
lys

is 
of 
iss

ue
s w

hic
h w

ill i
mp

ac
t o
n t
he
 co

un
cil 

thr
ou
gh
ou
t th

e p
eri
od
 of
 th
is 
pla

n. 
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
Fig

ur
e 2

  
 

Page 29



  
10

Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 co
un
cil 

ha
s a

 ke
y r
ole

 in
 

ad
dre

ss
ing

 ea
ch
 of
 th
es
e i
ss
ue
s. 
 

 

 
(i) 

Fin
an

ce
 

 Th
e o

ve
ral
l e
co
no
mi
c o

utl
oo
k a

nd
 fis

ca
l p
os
itio

n f
or 

the
 

pe
rio
d o

f th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 pr

es
en
t a
 

dif
fic
ult
 fin

an
cia

l c
ha
lle
ng
e f
or 

the
 co

un
cil.

  T
he
 

int
rod

uc
tio
n o

f a
 ne

w 
fun

din
g f
loo

r fr
om

 th
e S

co
ttis

h 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t h
as
 ea

se
d t
he
 fin

an
cia

l p
os
itio

n. 
 

Ho
we

ve
r, c

urr
en
t a
nd
 fu
tur

e c
os
t p
res

su
res

 fa
cin

g t
he
 

co
un
cil 

wil
l re

qu
ire
 it 
to 
be
 ag

ile
 in
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry 

giv
en
 th
e l
im
ite
d f
ina

nc
ial
 re

so
urc

es
 it 
ha
s a

va
ila
ble

.   
 

 Th
ere

 ar
e s

ign
ific

an
t c
os
t d
riv
ers

 ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e 

ye
ars

 in
clu

din
g c

os
ts 
as
so
cia

ted
 w
ith
 w
as
te,
 th
e 

int
rod

uc
tio
n o

f w
elf
are

 re
for

m,
 w
ork

for
ce
 co

sts
 an

d 
inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
co
sts

, p
art

icu
lar
ly 
in 
rel
ati
on
 to
 ro

ad
s. 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il r
ec
eiv

es
 th
e s

ec
on
d l
ow

es
t fu

nd
ing

 in
 

Sc
otl
an
d a

nd
 it 
wil

l b
e i
mp

ort
an
t to

 co
nti
nu
e t
o p

res
s f
or 

the
 be

st 
se
ttle

me
nt 
po
ss
ibl
e i
n l
igh

t o
f th

es
e f
ina

nc
ial
 

pre
ss
ure

s. 
 

(ii)
 So

cia
l a
nd

 de
mo

gr
ap

hic
s  

 Th
ere

 ar
e s

ign
ific

an
t d
em

an
d p

res
su
res

 on
 se

rvi
ce
s 

wit
hin

 Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt a

nd
 So

cia
l C

are
 

an
d W

ell
be
ing

 ar
isin

g f
rom

 an
tic
ipa

ted
 de

mo
gra

ph
ic 

ch
an
ge
s. 
 Po

pu
lat
ion

 pr
oje

cti
on
s f
or 

Sc
otl
an
d i
nd
ica

te 
tha

t th
e 0

-15
 ag

e g
rou

p w
ill g

row
 by

 2.
6%

 be
tw
ee
n 

20
12
 an

d 2
01
7. 
 O
ve
r th

e s
am

e p
eri
od
, th

e 0
-15

 ag
e 

gro
up
 in
 Ab

erd
ee
n i
s p

roj
ec
ted

 to
 in
cre

as
e b

y j
us
t o
ve
r 

10
%,

 fro
m 
35
,02

7 t
o 3

8,6
09
.  A

be
rde

en
’s 
bir
th 
rat

e h
as
 

gro
wn

 si
gn
ific

an
tly
 w
ith
 2,
60
8 b

irth
s i
n 2

01
1 c

om
pa
red

 

wit
h 2

,20
0 i
n 2

00
6. 
Th

is 
wil

l h
av
e a

n i
mp

ac
t o
n p

rim
ary

 
sc
ho
ol 
rol
ls,
 w
hic

h a
re 

for
ec
as
t to

 ris
e b

y 1
6%

 in
 th
e 

pe
rio
d 2

01
2 t
o 2

01
7. 
 At

 th
e s

am
e t
im
e, 
se
co
nd
ary

 
sc
ho
ol 
rol
ls 
are

 fo
rec

as
t to

 fa
ll b

y a
lm
os
t 3
%.

   
 Th

e p
op
ula

tio
n i
n t
he
 65

+ a
ge
 gr

ou
p i
s p

roj
ec
ted

 to
 ris

e 
in 
Sc

otl
an
d b

y 1
0.5

% 
in 
the

 pe
rio
d f
rom

 20
12
 to
 20

17
. 

In 
Ab

erd
ee
n, 
the

 in
cre

as
e i
s p

roj
ec
ted

 to
 be

 sl
igh

tly
 

low
er 

at 
10
.0%

. T
his

 ha
s a

 si
gn
ific

an
t im

pa
ct 
on
 th
e 

co
un
cil’

s f
utu

re 
pla

nn
ing

 fo
r c
are

 of
 th
e e

lde
rly
, w

hic
h i
s 

a m
ajo

r d
riv
er 

of 
de
ma

nd
 fo
r s
oc
ial
 ca

re 
an
d w

ell
be
ing

 
se
rvi
ce
s. 
 Th

e i
nc
rea

se
 in
 th
e 6

5+
 ag

e g
rou

p w
ill a

lso
 

ha
ve
 an

 im
pa
ct 
on
 ho

us
ing

, w
hic

h w
hil
st 
no
t a
 ge

ne
ral
 

fun
d s

erv
ice

, w
ill b

e k
ey
 in
 su

pp
ort

ing
 th
e b

ala
nc
e o

f 
ca
re 

ag
en
da
.  

 Th
e c

ity
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 at
tra

ct 
ne
w 
Sc

ots
.  M

an
y 

ov
ers

ea
s m

igr
an
ts,
 es

pe
cia

lly 
fro

m 
ea
ste

rn 
Eu

rop
e, 

ha
ve
 ar

riv
ed
 in
 se

arc
h o

f e
mp

loy
me

nt 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 in
 

rec
en
t y
ea
rs.
 Th

is 
tre

nd
 is
 lik

ely
 to
 co

nti
nu
e o

ve
r th

e 
ne
xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
an
d w

ill i
mp

ac
t o
n a

 ra
ng
e o

f s
erv

ice
s 

inc
lud

ing
 ho

us
ing

, w
as
te,
 ed

uc
ati
on
 an

d s
oc
ial
 w
ork

.  
 Th

e 2
00
9 S

co
ttis

h I
nd
ex
 of
 M
ult
ipl
e D

ep
riv
ati
on
 

ide
nti
fie
d 2

8 a
rea

s i
n A

be
rde

en
 w
hic

h a
re 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 

dis
ad
va
nta

ge
d. 
Th

es
e a

re 
dis

trib
ute

d t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
the

 
cit
y a

nd
 no

t e
xc
lus

ive
ly 
co
nfi
ne
d t
o p

art
icu

lar
 

ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
ds
. 

     

Page 30



  
11

(iii
) 

Po
liti

ca
l 

 Th
e p

oli
tic
al 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
in 
wh

ich
 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill 
op
era

te 
ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
is 
to 
be
 sh

ap
ed
 by

 a 
se
rie
s o

f e
lec

tio
ns
 at
 Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 
(in
clu

din
g 

the
 re

fer
en
du
m)

, lo
ca
l g
ov
ern

me
nt 
an
d a

t U
K l

ev
el.
 Th

e 
ou
tco

me
 of
 th
es
e e

lec
tio
ns
 w
ill h

av
e a

n e
ffe
ct 
on
 a 

ran
ge
 of
 fa
cto

rs 
wh

ich
 co

ntr
ibu

te 
to 
the

 de
live

ry 
of 
loc

al 
se
rvi
ce
s. 
It i
s i
mp

ort
an
t th

at 
the

 co
un
cil 

is 
in 
a p

os
itio

n 
to 
fle
x i
ts 
se
rvi
ce
s d

ep
en
din

g o
n t
he
 ou

tco
me

 of
 th
es
e 

ele
cti
on
s a

nd
 th
e i
mp

ac
t th

at 
thi
s h

as
 on

 po
licy

 ei
the

r a
t 

a n
ati
on
al 
or 

loc
al 
lev

el.
 C
urr

en
t n
ati
on
al 
po
licy

 
dis

cu
ss
ion

s a
nd
 in
itia

tiv
es
 ar

e p
oin

tin
g a

t ra
dic

al 
ch
an
ge
s i
n t
he
 m
od
el 
for

 de
live

ry 
of 
so
cia

l s
erv

ice
s, 

wit
h c

los
er 

int
eg
rat

ion
 w
ith
 he

alt
h a

nd
 th
e r

efo
rm

 of
 

po
lice

 an
d f
ire
 se

rvi
ce
s. 

 Re
for

ms
 to
 w
elf
are

 be
ne
fits

 an
d t
he
 C
om

mu
nit
y 

Em
po
we

rm
en
t a
nd
 R
en
ew

al 
Bil
l c
ou
ld 
als

o h
av
e 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 
se
rvi
ce
s. 

   
 

(iv
) 

Te
ch

no
log

ica
l  

 At 
a n

ati
on
al 
lev

el 
the

 Lo
ca
l G

ov
ern

me
nt 
IC
T S

tra
teg

y 
wil

l b
e p

ub
lish

ed
 in
 20

12
/13

.  T
he
 ke

y e
lem

en
ts 
of 
the

 
str
ate

gy
 ar

e s
ha
rin
g w

he
re 

po
ss
ibl
e, 
as
 w
ell
 as

 w
ork

ing
 

wit
h t
he
 pr

iva
te 
se
cto

r.  
Dig

ita
l c
on
ne
cti
vit
y w

ill b
e v

ita
l 

to 
sh
ari
ng
 an

d t
he
re 

is 
co
ns
ide

rab
le 
inv

es
tm
en
t 

av
ail
ab
le 
for

 su
pe
rfa

st 
bro

ad
ba
nd
. 

 Th
e m

ov
e t
o M

ari
sc
ha
l C

oll
eg
e, 
the

 us
e o

f te
lec

are
, 

ac
ce
ss
 to
 le
arn

ing
 an

d t
he
 im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f s
elf
 

se
rvi
ce
 al
l d
em

an
d i
nv
es
tm
en
t in

 te
ch
no
log

y a
nd
 

req
uir
e c

los
er 

wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 th
e p

riv
ate

 se
cto

r.  
 W

hil
st 

inv
es
tm
en
t w

ill b
e r

eq
uir
ed
, th

is 
wil

l b
e o

n t
he
 ba

sis
 of
 

sp
en
d t
o s

av
e (

or 
sp
en
d t
o c

on
str
ain

 gr
ow

th 
in 
co
sts

 of
 

old
er 

pe
op
le’
s s

erv
ice

s).
  T

ec
hn
olo

gy
 w
ill a

lso
 

fun
da
me

nta
lly 

co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
sh
ifti
ng
 th
e b

ala
nc
e o

f 
po
we

r a
nd
 re

sp
on
sib

ility
 to
 th
e c

itiz
en
 ra

the
r th

an
 th
e 

sta
te/
pu
bli
c s

erv
ice

s, 
by
 fa
cili

tat
ing

 a 
mo

re 
pe
rso

na
lise

d a
nd
 fle

xib
le 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o h

ow
 ci
tiz
en
s 

en
ga
ge
 w
ith
 pu

bli
c s

erv
ice

s. 
 Th

is 
als

o g
ive

s c
itiz

en
s 

gre
ate

r c
ho
ice

 an
d c

on
tro

l o
f s
erv

ice
s t
he
y w

ish
 to
 

rec
eiv

e. 

Page 31



  
12

4. 
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

n a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity

 en
ga

ge
me

nt 
4.1

 
Ou

r a
pp

ro
ac
h t

o c
om

mu
nic

ati
on

 an
d c

om
mu

nit
y e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
 

Th
is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 ha

s b
ee
n p

rep
are

d f
oll
ow

ing
, a
nd
 

tak
ing

 ac
co
un
t o
f, e

xte
ns
ive

 co
mm

un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 

co
mm

un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt.
  T

his
 in
clu

de
d: 

 • 
Co

rpo
rat

e s
tak

eh
old

er 
bri
efi
ng
s w

ith
 ar

ou
nd
 10

0 c
ity
 

sta
ke
ho
lde

rs 
an
d d

ire
cto

rat
e p

art
icip

an
ts;
 

• 
A p

ub
lic 

su
rve

y; 
• 

A C
ity
 Vo

ice
 su

rve
y; 

• 
Int
ern

al 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
  w

ith
 a 
se
rie
s o

f s
taf
f 

bri
efi
ng
s, 
wo

rks
ho
ps
 an

d u
se
 of
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 
int
ran

et,
 as

 a 
foc

us
 fo
r in

for
ma

tio
n o

n b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 

ac
tiv
ity
; 

• 
An

 on
lin
e s

urv
ey
 pr

om
ote

d t
hro

ug
h s

oc
ial
 m
ed
ia;
 

• 
Th

e c
ou
nc
il’s

 w
eb
sit
e p

rov
idi
ng
 in
for

ma
tio
n a

nd
 

en
co
ura

gin
g m

em
be
rs 
of 
the

 pu
bli
c t
o g

ive
 th
eir
 

vie
ws

;  
• 

10
0 c

ity
-w
ide

 ‘o
pe
n d

oo
rs’
 – 
the

 ci
ty’
s i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 

po
int
s w

ere
 us

ed
 to
 pr

om
ote

 an
d e

nc
ou
rag

e 
me

mb
ers

 of
 th
e p

ub
lic 

to 
co
mp

let
e a

 qu
es
tio
nn
air
e; 

• 
Me

dia
 br

ief
ing

s; 
an
d 

• 
Fo

llo
w-
up
 co

rpo
rat

e, 
dir
ec
tor

ate
 an

d p
ub
lic 

sta
ke
ho
lde

r e
ve
nts

. 
      

Co
nti
nu
ing

 go
od
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 w
ith
 m
ea
nin

gfu
l, a

cti
ve
 

an
d o

ng
oin

g d
ial
og
ue
 w
ith
 th
e c

itiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 w
ill 

co
nti
nu
e t
o b

e c
en
tra

l to
 th
e a

pp
roa

ch
 w
hic

h t
he
 co

un
cil 

tak
es
 as

 it 
de
live

rs 
its
 ov

era
ll b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. 

 In 
lin
e w

ith
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 vi
sio

n f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n –

 Th
e S

ma
rte

r 
Cit

y o
ur 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
ac
tiv
ity
 w
ill 

co
nti
nu
e t
o b

uil
d u

po
n t
he
se
 ex

ist
ing

 fo
un
da
tio
ns
. 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to
 as

pir
e t
o: 

 
• 

De
ve
lop

 a 
se
ns
e o

f c
om

mu
nit
y i
n A

be
rde

en
 ba

se
d 

on
 pr

inc
ipl
es
 of
 op

en
ne
ss
, fa

irn
es
s, 
rec

ipr
oc
ity
 an

d 
res

po
ns
ibi
lity

. 
• 

En
co
ura

ge
 an

d s
up
po
rt c

itiz
en
s t
o p

art
icip

ate
 in
 th
e 

de
ve
lop

me
nt,
 de

sig
n a

nd
 de

cis
ion

 m
ak
ing

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s t
o p

rom
ote

 ci
vic

 pr
ide

, a
cti
ve
 ci
tiz
en
sh
ip 

an
d r

es
ilie

nc
e. 

 
As

 pa
rt o

f th
is,
 w
e w

ill w
ork

 to
 cr
ea
te 
a b

ett
er 

aw
are

ne
ss
 

an
d u

nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f a
ll t
he
 co

un
cil’

s a
cti
vit
ies

 an
d 

se
rvi
ce
s w

hic
h w

e, 
alo

ng
 w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs,
 de

live
r fo

r th
e 

cit
ize

ns
 of
 Ab

erd
ee
n, 
ou
r fu

tur
e i
nv
es
tor

s a
nd
 ou

r v
isit

ors
 

an
d t
o e

nc
ou
rag

e a
cti
ve
 pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n a

nd
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h u
s a

s w
e d

eli
ve
r o

ur 
pla

ns
. 

     

Page 32



  
13

Ou
r o

bje
cti
ve
s a

re:
 

 • 
To

 of
fer

 ac
ce
ss
ibl
e a

nd
 tim

ely
 in
for

ma
tio
n a

bo
ut 

all
 co

un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 ac

tiv
itie

s; 
• 

To
 pr

ov
ide

 op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r a

ll t
o e

ng
ag
e i
n 

dia
log

ue
 w
ith
 th
e c

ou
nc
il, 
wh

eth
er 

fac
e t
o f
ac
e, 

wr
itte

n o
r o

nli
ne
; 

 

 
 

• 
To

 lis
ten

 an
d r

es
po
nd
 to
 th
e v

iew
s o

f o
ur 

pa
rtn

ers
, c
itiz

en
s, 
sta

ff a
nd
 ot
he
r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 

wit
h a

n i
nte

res
t in

 th
e c

ity
; a
nd
 

• 
To

 sh
are

 ou
r p

lan
s a

nd
 as

pir
ati
on
s f
or 

the
 ci
ty.
 

 
Th

e c
ou
nc
il w

ill d
o t
his

 th
rou

gh
 cr
ea
tin
g a

 va
rie
ty 
an
d w

ide
-ra

ng
ing

 m
ea
ns
 of
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 an

d e
ng
ag
em

en
t in

clu
din

g: 
 • 

Op
en
 m
ee
tin
gs
 on

 th
e t
ran

sa
cti
on
 of
 ou

r fo
rm

al 
bu
sin

es
s; 

• 
Fa

ce
-to

-fa
ce
 an

d t
im
ely

 pu
bli
c m

ee
tin
gs
 on

 
sp
ec
ific

 is
su
es
 an

d a
cti
vit
ies

; 
• 

An
 ef
fec

tiv
e a

nd
 ef
fic
ien

t c
us
tom

er 
co
nta

ct 
se
rvi
ce
 th
rou

gh
 ou

r n
etw

ork
 of
 in
for

ma
tio
n p

oin
ts 

an
d b

y t
ele

ph
on
e o

r e
ma

il; 
• 

An
 in
ter

ac
tiv
e a

nd
 ea

sily
 ac

ce
ss
ibl
e w

eb
sit
e; 

• 
Ex

ten
siv

e u
se
 of
 so

cia
l m

ed
ia;
 

• 
On

lin
e e

-m
ag
az
ine

s p
res

en
tin
g i
nfo

rm
ati
on
, 

pro
gre

ss
, c
on
su
lta
tio
n a

nd
 fu
rth

er 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 
for

 en
ga
ge
me

nt;
 

• 
Pr
ov
idi
ng
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 an
d c

os
t-e

ffe
cti
ve
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 an

d a
dv
ice

 on
 co

un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s, 

de
cis

ion
s a

nd
 ac

hie
ve
me

nts
; 

• 
Sh

ari
ng
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 an

d e
ng
ag
em

en
t 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs 
in 
de
tai
lin
g j
oin

t 
ac
tiv
itie

s; 
• 

Co
nti
nu
ou
s a

nd
 on

go
ing

 di
alo

gu
e w

ith
 ou

r 
pa
rtn

ers
 in
 pu

bli
c s

ec
tor

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
s, 
the

 ci
ty’
s 

ac
ad
em

ic 
ins

titu
tio
ns
, th

e c
ity
’s 
bu
sin

es
s 

co
mm

un
ity
, b
urg

es
se
s, 
oth

ers
 in
 th
e p

riv
ate

 
se
cto

r, v
olu

nta
ry 
an
d c

ha
rita

ble
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s 

an
d s

oc
ial
 en

ter
pri
se
 co

mp
an
ies

; 
• 

Th
e u

se
 of
 so

cia
l m

ed
ia,
 w
he
re 

ap
pro

pri
ate

; a
nd
 

• 
Pa

id 
ad
ve
rtis

ing
 of
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
ev
en
ts,
 w
he
re 

ap
pro

pri
ate

. 
 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill a
lso

 pl
ac
e a

n e
mp

ha
sis

 on
 ex

ce
lle
nt 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 w
ith
 ou

r e
mp

loy
ee
s a

nd
 th
eir
 re

pre
se
nta

tiv
es
 as

 w
e 

pla
n i
mp

rov
em

en
ts 
to 
the

 w
ay
 in
 w
hic

h w
e i
nfo

rm
 an

d e
ng
ag
e w

ith
 al
l e
mp

loy
ee
s, 
tra

de
 un

ion
s a

nd
 el
ec
ted

 m
em

be
rs.

 
  

  
  

Page 33



  
14

 4.2
 

Wh
o a

re 
ou

r c
us

tom
ers

? 

 
 

Fig
ur
e 3

: A
 re

pr
es
en

tat
ion

 of
 m

an
y, 
bu

t n
ot 

all
, o

f th
e c

ou
nc

il’s
 cu

sto
me

rs.
 

Page 34



  
15

4.3
 P

art
ne

rsh
ip 
wo

rki
ng

 
   

 
 Fig

ur
e 4

: A
 re

pr
es
en

tat
ion

 of
 m

an
y, 
bu

t n
ot 

all
, o

f th
e c

ou
nc

il’s
 pa

rtn
ers

. 

Page 35



  
16

5. 
Se

rvi
ce
 ov

er
vie

w 
 

5.1
 

Wh
at 

se
rvi

ce
s w

ill 
we

 de
liv
er?

 
 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il c

urr
en
tly
 em

plo
ys
 ov

er 
9,0

00
 st
aff
 w
ork

ing
 

ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty 
de
live

rin
g a

 w
ide

 ra
ng
e o

f s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 

ha
s a

n a
nn
ua
l n
et 
bu
dg
et 
of 
£4
50
m 
wh

ich
 is
 di
str
ibu

ted
 

be
tw
ee
n f
ive

 fu
nc
tio
na
l d
ire
cto

rat
es
: 

 • 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt; 

• 
So

cia
l C

are
 an

d W
ell
be
ing

; 
• 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e; 
• 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t; a

nd
 

• 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
. 

         

               
 

Page 36



  
17

5.2
 

Di
rec

tor
ate

 ov
erv

iew
s

Ed
uc

ati
on

, C
ult

ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t 

      Dir
ec
tor

 
 Di
rec

tor
ate

 ov
erv

iew
 

Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

dir
ec
tor

ate
 w
ill s

ee
 si
gn
ific

an
t c
ha
ng
e. 
 Bu

ild
ing

 on
 ou

r 
str
ate

gie
s f
or 

lea
rni
ng
, c
ult
ure

 an
d s

po
rt, 

we
 w
ill w

ork
 in
 an

 
inn

ov
ati
ve
 an

d c
rea

tiv
e w

ay
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 fle
xib

le 
an
d h

igh
-

qu
ali
ty 
ed
uc
ati
on
 in
 sc

ho
ols

, s
up
po
rt c

om
mu

nit
y d

ev
elo

pm
en
t 

an
d a

du
lt l
ea
rni
ng
 w
he
re 

it i
s m

os
t n
ee
de
d a

nd
 en

ha
nc
e t
he
 

cu
ltu
ral
 an

d h
eri
tag

e p
rov

isio
n i
n t
he
 ci
ty 
of 
Ab

erd
ee
n. 
   

 Th
e f
oc
us
 of
 ou

r d
ire
cto

rat
e i
s, 
thr

ou
gh
 ne

w 
wa

ys
 of
 w
ork

ing
, 

to 
co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
bu
ild
ing

 a 
‘cit

y o
f le

arn
ing

’ w
hic

h e
mp

ow
ers

 
ind

ivid
ua
ls 
to 
ful
fil 
the

ir p
ote

nti
al 
an
d t
o c

on
trib

ute
 to
 th
e 

ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 cu

ltu
ral
 w
ell
be
ing

 of
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. 
Ou

r p
rio
riti
es
 re

fle
ct 
the

 na
tio
na
l p
rio
riti
es
 se

t o
ut 
by
 th
e 

Sc
ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt,
 th
e C

on
co
rda

t a
nd
 th
e S

ing
le 
Ou

tco
me

 

Ag
ree

me
nt 
an
d e

nc
om

pa
ss
 th
e a

cti
vit
ies

 an
d i
nit
iat
ive

s w
hic

h 
we

 w
ill u

nd
ert

ak
e i
n o

rde
r to

 ac
hie

ve
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 ke
y 

str
ate

gic
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. T

he
se
 pr

ior
itie

s a
re 

se
t o
ut 
in 
the

 
fol
low

ing
 te
n t
he
me

s: 

• 
Cu

rric
ulu

m 
for

 Ex
ce
lle
nc
e: 
im
ple

me
nti
ng
 th
e n

ew
 

cu
rric

ulu
m 
for

 sc
ho
ols

; 
• 

Fit
-fo

r-p
urp

os
e s

ch
oo
ls 
/ le

arn
ing

 ce
ntr

es
: m

ak
ing

 su
re 

tha
t w

e h
av
e t
he
 rig

ht 
fac

iliti
es
 in
 th
e r

igh
t p
lac

e; 
• 

Le
arn

ing
 in
 th
e w

ide
r c
om

mu
nit
y: 
life

lon
g l
ea
rni
ng
 fo
r 

ev
ery

on
e; 

• 
Te

ch
no
log

y: 
us
ing

 te
ch
no
log

y f
or 

lea
rni
ng
; 

• 
He

alt
h a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

: h
elp

ing
 pe

op
le 
to 
ma

ke
 th
e r

igh
t 

life
sty

le 
ch
oic

es
 fro

m 
an
 ea

rly
 ag

e a
nd
 th
rou

gh
ou
t th

eir
 

live
s; 

• 
En

ga
ge
me

nt 
in 
art

s, 
cu
ltu
re 

an
d h

eri
tag

e: 
im
pro

vin
g t
he
 

qu
ali
ty 
of 
an
d i
mp

ac
t o
f a
rts
, c
ult
ure

 an
d h

eri
tag

e 
pro

vis
ion

s a
cro

ss
 th
e c

ity
; 

• 
He

lpi
ng
 th
os
e w

ith
 di
ffe
ren

t n
ee
ds
: h
elp

ing
 ev

ery
on
e 

rea
ch
 th
eir
 po

ten
tia
l; 

• 
Be

tte
r p

erf
orm

ing
/va

lue
 fo
r m

on
ey
: d
em

on
str
ate

 ou
r 

co
mm

itm
en
t to

 co
nti
nu
ou
s i
mp

rov
em

en
t; 

• 
Sk

ille
d a

nd
 tra

ine
d s

taf
f: c

on
tin
ua
lly 

de
ve
lop

ing
 ou

r s
taf
f 

thr
ou
gh
 tra

ini
ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

; a
nd
 

• 
W
ork

ing
 to
ge
the

r: m
ak
ing

 su
re 

se
rvi
ce
s w

ork
 to
ge
the

r in
 

the
 in
ter

es
ts 
of 
the

 le
arn

er.
 

Page 37



  
18

 Un
de
rpi
nn
ing

 ou
r te

n p
rio
rity

 th
em

es
 ar

e t
he
 ob

jec
tiv
es
 to
 

im
pro

ve
 at
tai
nm

en
t a
nd
 ac

hie
ve
me

nt 
for

 al
l o
ur 

lea
rne

rs 
an
d 

to 
clo

se
 th
e g

ap
s i
n l
ea
rni
ng
, h
ea
lth
, p
art

icip
ati
on
 an

d 
em

plo
ym

en
t o
utc

om
es
 th
at 
ex
ist
 w
ith
in 
the

 ci
ty.
 O
ur 

ke
y 

pri
ori
tie
s a

re 
me

t th
rou

gh
 th
e p

rov
isio

n o
f a
 ra

ng
e o

f s
erv

ice
s 

an
d a

cti
vit
ies

. 
 

   

Page 38



  
19

Di
rec

tor
ate

 po
rtf
oli

o 
Th

e E
du
ca
tio
n, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt d

ire
cto

rat
e w

ork
s a

cro
ss
 th
e 

cit
y t
o d

eli
ve
r th

e f
oll
ow

ing
 th
ree

 se
rvi
ce
s: 

Sc
ho

ols
 an

d E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

sta
bli

sh
me

nts
 

• 
Ea

rly
 ye

ars
; 

• 
Pr
im
ary

 sc
ho
ols

; 
• 

Se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ols

; 
• 

Of
fsi
te 
an
d s

pe
cia

list
 pr

ov
isio

n; 
• 

Ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s (
AS

N)
 0 
– 1

8; 
• 

Le
arn

ing
 st
rat

eg
y 0

 – 
18
; 

• 
Cu

rric
ulu

m 
an
d q

ua
lity

 de
ve
lop

me
nt;
 an

d 
• 

Se
rvi
ce
 im

pro
ve
me

nt.
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

• 
Co

mm
un
ity
 le
arn

ing
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t; 

• 
Cu

ltu
re 

inc
lud

ing
 ar

ts,
 lib

rar
ies

, m
us
eu
ms

 an
d g

all
eri
es
, 

ve
nu
es
 in
clu

din
g t
he
 Be

ac
h B

all
roo

m;
 

• 
Sp

ort
 an

d p
hy
sic

al 
ac
tiv
ity
; 

• 
So

cia
l a
nd
 ec

on
om

ic 
reg

en
era

tio
n; 

• 
Su

sta
ina

ble
 de

ve
lop

me
nt;
 

• 
Ed

uc
ati
on
al 
ps
yc
ho
log

y; 
• 

Po
st-
sc
ho
ol 
tra

ns
itio

ns
; 

• 
Int
eg
rat

ed
 ch

ild
ren

’s 
se
rvi
ce
s; 
 

• 
Ou

tdo
or 

ed
uc
ati
on
/le
arn

ing
; 

• 
He

alt
h a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

; 

 

• 
Ch

ild
ca
re 

an
d f
am

ily 
lea

rni
ng
; a
nd
 

• 
Sc

ho
ols

 w
ork

 ex
pe
rie
nc
e. 

Ed
uc

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,

 Po
lic
y a

nd
 Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

• 
Ne

w 
ed
uc
ati
on
al 
de
ve
lop

me
nts

; 
• 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 an

d s
erv

ice
 im

pro
ve
me

nt;
 

• 
Le
arn

ing
 es

tat
e s

tra
teg

y; 
• 

W
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
nin

g; 
• 

IC
T p

oli
cy
 an

d p
rac

tic
e; 

• 
Se

rvi
ce
 re

so
urc

e a
nd
 bu

dg
et 
ma

na
ge
me

nt;
 

• 
Qu

ali
ty 
as
su
ran

ce
, in

sp
ec
tio
n a

nd
 au

dit
; a
nd
 

• 
Co

nti
nu
ed
 pr

ofe
ss
ion

al 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
for

 pr
e-s

ch
oo
l a
nd
 

sc
ho
ols

. 

       

Page 39



  
20

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 

 
Fr
ed

 M
cB

rid
e 

Dir
ec
tor

 
 Di
rec

tor
ate

 ov
erv

iew
 

 Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 
dir
ec
tor

ate
 w
ill w

ork
 w
ith
 cl
ien

ts 
to 
pro

vid
e s

erv
ice

s b
as
ed
 on

 
the

 fo
llo
win

g p
rin
cip

les
: 

• 
All
 th
e c

itiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 sh

ou
ld 
ha
ve
 th
e 

op
po
rtu

nit
y t
o b

e i
n c

on
tro

l o
f th

eir
 ow

n f
utu

res
 an

d 
de
sti
nie

s a
nd
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 th
eir
 am

bit
ion

s a
nd
 

as
pir
ati
on
s; 

• 
Pe

op
le 
wil

l re
qu
ire
 va

ryi
ng
 de

gre
es
 of
 su

pp
ort

 to
 

ac
hie

ve
 th
is 
an
d t
he
 di
rec

t ro
le 
of 
So

cia
l C

are
 an

d 
W
ell
be
ing

 w
ill b

e t
o p

rov
ide

 th
at 
su
pp
ort

 to
 th
e m

os
t 

vu
lne

rab
le 
me

mb
ers

 of
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
y o

n a
 fa
ir b

as
is;
 

• 
Clo

se
 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 pa

rtn
ers

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t s
up
po
rt i
s 

pro
vid

ed
 ea

rly
 en

ou
gh
 to
 pr

ev
en
t p
eo
ple

 re
qu
irin

g m
ore

 
int
rus

ive
 fo
rm

s o
f s
up
po
rt a

nd
 in
ter

ve
nti
on
; 

• 
Ide

nti
fic
ati
on
 an

d r
es
po
ns
e t
o t
he
 so

cia
l c
are

 ne
ed
s o

f 
pe
op
le 
livi

ng
 in
 Ab

erd
ee
n, 
su
pp
ort

ing
 th
em

 w
he
re 

the
y 

ne
ed
 as

sis
tan

ce
 in
 th
eir
 da

ily 
live

s. 
Of
ten

 w
ork

ing
 in
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 ot
he
rs,
 to
 re

sp
on
d w

ith
 co

st-
eff
ec
tiv
e, 

qu
ali
ty 
se
rvi
ce
s w

hic
h s

up
po
rt a

nd
 pr

om
ote

 th
e 

we
llb
ein

g a
nd
 sa

fet
y o

f p
eo
ple

 w
ho
 ar

e i
n g

rea
tes

t 
ne
ed
; a
nd
 

• 
Re

sp
ec
t a
nd
 pr

om
oti
on
 of
 pe

op
le’
s r
igh

ts,
 su

pp
ort

 fo
r 

the
ir i
nd
ep
en
de
nc
e a

nd
 th
eir
 in
clu

sio
n i
n t
he
ir o

wn
 

co
mm

un
ity
 an

d r
es
pe
ct 
for

 th
eir
 ch

oic
e w

he
rev

er 
po
ss
ibl
e. 

Th
e s

tra
teg

ic 
ou
tco

me
s f
or 

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

, fo
r 

ad
ult
s a

nd
 ch

ild
ren

, re
fle
ct 
the

 na
tio
na
l a
nd
 lo
ca
l p
rio
riti
es
. 

• 
Pe

op
le 
are

 pr
ote

cte
d f
rom

 ab
us
e, 
ne
gle

ct 
an
d h

arm
 

an
d f
ee
l s
afe

 in
 th
eir
 en

vir
on
me

nt;
 

• 
Pe

op
le 
are

 su
pp
ort

ed
 an

d c
are

d f
or 

in 
the

ir o
wn

 ho
me

 
or 

in 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 to
 th
eir
 ne

ed
s f
or 

as
 

lon
g a

s t
his

 is
 po

ss
ibl
e; 

• 
Pe

op
le 
are

 en
ab
led

 an
d s

up
po
rte

d i
nd
ivid

ua
lly 

or 
in 

gro
up
s t
o f
ind

 an
d p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 th
e r

igh
t s
olu

tio
ns
 fo
r 

the
ir c

are
; a
nd
 

• 
Cit

ize
ns
 of
 al
l le

ve
ls 
of 
ne
ed
 an

d a
bil
ity
 ha

ve
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 

the
 fa
cili

tie
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 th
at 
wil

l s
up
po
rt t

he
m 
to 

ma
int
ain

 th
eir
 he

alt
h a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

. 

Page 40



  
21

Di
rec

tor
ate

 po
rtf
oli

o 
 Th

e d
ire
cto

rat
e h

as
 a 
cle

ar 
res

po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r th

e w
ell
be
ing

 of
 

cit
ize

ns
, p
art

icu
lar
ly 
tho

se
 w
ho
 ar

e v
uln

era
ble

. T
his

 in
clu

de
s 

pu
bli
c h

ea
lth
 pr

om
oti
on
 an

d p
rev

en
tat
ive

 se
rvi
ce
s. 

 Ch
ild

ren
 an

d y
ou

ng
 pe

op
le 

• 
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s i
s a

 ta
rge

ted
 se

rvi
ce
 w
hic

h 
pro

vid
es
 su

pp
ort

 to
: 

• 
ch
ild
ren

 at
 ris

k o
f h
arm

; 
• 

ch
ild
ren

 w
ho
 re

qu
ire
 ch

ild
 pr

ote
cti
on
 se

rvi
ce
s; 

• 
ch
ild
ren

 w
ho
 ar

e l
oo
ke
d a

fte
r; 

• 
ch
ild
ren

 ne
ed
ing

 pe
rm

an
en
t fa

mi
lie
s; 

• 
ch
ild
ren

 w
ho
 ha

ve
 a 
dis

ab
ility

; a
nd
 

• 
ch
ild
ren

 in
 ne

ed
. 

Ad
ult

s 

• 
Me

eti
ng
 th
e n

ee
ds
 of
 vu

lne
rab

le 
ad
ult
s, 
inc

lud
ing

: 
• 

tho
se
 w
ho
 ar

e a
t ri
sk
 of
 ha

rm
 an

d a
bu
se
; 

• 
tho

se
 w
ho
 ha

ve
 m
en
tal
 he

alt
h p

rob
lem

s; 
• 

tho
se
 w
ho
 ha

ve
 su

bs
tan

ce
 m
isu

se
 pr

ob
lem

s; 
• 

tho
se
 w
ho
 ha

ve
 a 
lea

rni
ng
 di
sa
bil
ity
; a
nd
 

• 
tho

se
 w
ho
 ha

ve
 of
fen

de
d o

r a
re 

at 
ris
k o

f 
off
en
din

g i
.e.
 cr
im
ina

l ju
sti
ce
 se

rvi
ce
s. 

 

 Ol
de

r p
eo

ple
 an

d r
eh

ab
ilit

ati
on

 
• 

Me
eti
ng
 th
e n

ee
ds
 of
 ol
de
r p

eo
ple

 an
d p

eo
ple

 w
ith
 

ph
ys
ica

l d
isa

bil
ity
, in

clu
din

g: 
• 

tho
se
 w
ith
 a 
se
ns
ory

 im
pa
irm

en
t; 

• 
tho

se
 w
ho
 ha

ve
 de

me
nti
a; 

• 
tho

se
 in
 ne

ed
 of
 re

ha
bil
ita
tio
n; 

• 
tho

se
 at
 ris

k o
f h
arm

 an
d a

bu
se
; a
nd
 

• 
Me

eti
ng
 th
e n

ee
ds
 of
 ca

rer
s. 

In 
ad
dit
ion

, th
e d

ire
cto

rat
e e

ns
ure

s t
ha
t w

he
re 

pe
op
le’
s n

ee
ds
 

an
d s

erv
ice

s c
ros

s t
he
 bo

un
da
rie
s o

f th
es
e t
hre

e a
rea

s, 
the

 
se
rvi
ce
 sh

all
 op

era
te 
in 
a c

oh
ere

nt 
an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 w
ay
. T

his
 w
ill 

inc
lud

e w
he
re 

the
re 

are
 cr
os
s-s

erv
ice

 co
ns
ide

rat
ion

s s
uc
h a

s: 

• 
Yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 m
ov
ing

 in
to 
ad
ult
ho
od
; 

• 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

, c
on
tra

cti
ng
 an

d c
are

 m
an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
Th

e i
mp

ac
t o
f s
ub
sta

nc
e m

isu
se
; a
nd
 

• 
Th

e w
ell
be
ing

 an
d p

rot
ec
tin
g p

eo
ple

 ag
en
da
s. 

 

  

Page 41



  
22

En
ter

pr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 In

fra
str

uc
tur

e 

 
Go

rd
on

 M
cIn

tos
h 

Dir
ec
tor

 
 Di
rec

tor
ate

 ov
erv

iew
 

 In 
de
ve
lop

ing
 an

 ef
fec

tiv
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 fo
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 

ye
ars

, th
e d

ire
cto

rat
e r

ec
og
nis

e t
ha
t th

e c
ity
’s 
en
ter

pri
se
, 

pla
nn
ing

 an
d i
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

iss
ue
s a

re 
clo

se
ly 
rel
ate

d t
o w

ide
r 

iss
ue
s i
n t
he
 no

rth
-ea

st 
of 
Sc

otl
an
d a

s w
ell
 as

 Sc
otl
an
d a

nd
 

the
 U
K a

s a
 w
ho
le.
 Th

e E
nte

rpr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
dir
ec
tor

ate
 w
ill, 

the
ref

ore
, p
rov

ide
 th
e s

tra
teg

ic 
dir
ec
tio
n f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n w

ith
in 
a w

ide
r g

eo
gra

ph
ica

l c
on
tex

t, 
wh

ilst
 co

nti
nu
ing

 to
 en

ga
ge
 w
ith
 lo
ca
l p
eo
ple

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t 

we
 m
ee
t th

e s
tat
ed
 ne

ed
s o

f c
om

mu
nit
ies

 an
d i
nd
ivid

ua
ls.
 

 Ov
er 

the
 pe

rio
d o

f th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
e w

ill s
ee
 th
e 

co
nti
nu
ing

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d s

tre
ng
the

nin
g o

f th
e E

nte
rpr

ise
, 

Pla
nn
ing

 an
d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

dir
ec
tor

ate
, s
o t
ha
t it
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 

en
ga
ge
 w
ith
 m
an
ag
ers

 ac
ros

s a
ll c

ou
nc
il s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 

ex
ter

na
l p
art

ne
rs,
 on

 ke
y i
ss
ue
s a

ffe
cti
ng
 co

mm
un
itie

s. 
 Th

e m
ain

 ai
ms

 of
 th
e d

ire
cto

rat
e a

re 
to:
 

• 
En

co
ura

ge
 fu
tur

e e
co
no
mi
c a

nd
 bu

sin
es
s d

ev
elo

pm
en
t in

 
the

 ci
ty;
 

• 
De

live
r a

n u
p-t

o-d
ate

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pla

n f
or 

the
 ci
ty;
 

• 
Pr
ote

ct 
an
d e

nh
an
ce
 ou

r h
igh

-qu
ali
ty,
 na

tur
al 
an
d b

uil
t 

en
vir
on
me

nt;
 

• 
Su

pp
ort

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 
a f
ull
y i
nte

gra
ted

 tra
ns
po
rt n

etw
ork

; 
• 

En
su
re 

the
 co

un
cil’

s p
hy
sic

al 
as
se
ts 
are

 m
an
ag
ed
 an

d 
ma

int
ain

ed
 in
 a 
co
st-
eff
ec
tiv
e m

an
ne
r; a

nd
 

• 
De

live
r o

ur 
sta

tut
ory

 re
sp
on
sib

iliti
es
 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 an
d 

eff
icie

ntl
y. 

W
e w

ill d
o t
his

 by
: 

• 
En

su
rin
g p

eo
ple

 an
d c

om
mu

nit
ies

 ar
e g

en
uin

ely
 en

ga
ge
d 

in 
de
cis

ion
s r
ela

tin
g t
o e

nte
rpr

ise
, p
lan

nin
g a

nd
 

inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
iss

ue
s i
n t
he
 ci
ty,
 an

d 
• 

W
ork

ing
 w
ith
, a
nd
 ob

tai
nin

g c
om

mi
tm
en
t fr

om
, p
art

ne
r 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 be
tte
r a

nd
 m
ore

 ef
fic
ien

t 
en
ter

pri
se
, p
lan

nin
g a

nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e s
erv

ice
s a

cro
ss
 th
e 

cit
y. 

 

  
  

Page 42



  
23

Di
rec

tor
ate

 po
rtf
oli

o 
 

 Th
e E

nte
rpr

ise
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e d
ire
cto

rat
e w

ork
s 

ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty 
to 
de
live

r th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 th
ree

 se
rvi
ce
s: 

 Ec
on

om
ic 
an

d B
us

ine
ss
 D
ev
elo

pm
en

t 

• 
Bu

sin
es
s s

ec
tor

 de
ve
lop

me
nt;
 

• 
Int
ern

ati
on
al 
tra

de
 an

d i
nv
es
tm
en
t; 

• 
Em

plo
ya
bil
ity
, s
kill

s a
nd
 co

mm
un
ity
 en

ter
pri
se
; 

• 
Inv

es
tor

, s
kill

s a
nd
 vi
sit
or 

att
rac

tio
n; 

• 
Cit

y e
ve
nts

 an
d t
win

nin
g; 
an
d 

• 
Ma

rke
tin
g. 

Pla
nn

ing
 an

d S
us

tai
na

ble
 D
ev
elo

pm
en

t 

• 
Tra

ns
po
rta

tio
n s

tra
teg

y; 
• 

Ro
ad
s p

roj
ec
ts;
 

• 
Pu

bli
c t
ran

sp
ort

; 
• 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
ma

na
ge
me

nt;
 

• 
En

vir
on
me

nta
l p
oli
cy
; a
nd
  

• 
Bu

ild
ing

 st
an
da
rds

. 

    

   As
se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 O
pe

rat
ion

s 

• 
Es

tat
es
 m
an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
Co

rpo
rat

e a
ss
et 
ma

na
ge
me

nt;
 

• 
Fle

et 
se
rvi
ce
s; 

• 
Pr
op
ert

y i
nv
es
tm
en
t; 

• 
Tra

ffic
 m
an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
Lig

hti
ng
, li
nin

g a
nd
 si
gn
ing

; 
• 

Ro
ad
s m

ain
ten

an
ce
; 

• 
Fa

cili
tie
s m

an
ag
em

en
t; a

nd
 

• 
Str

uc
tur

es
, fl
oo
din

g a
nd
 co

as
tal
 en

gin
ee
rin
g. 

             

Page 43



  
24

Ho
us

ing
 an

d E
nv
iro

nm
en

t 

 
Pe

te 
Le

on
ard

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
 Di
rec

tor
ate

 ov
erv

iew
 

 W
e r

ec
og
nis

e t
ha
t h
ou
sin

g i
s a

bo
ut 
mo

re 
tha

n j
us
t p
lac

es
 

wh
ere

 pe
op
le 
live

.  O
ur 

se
rvi
ce
 ha

s a
n i
mp

ort
an
t p
art

 to
 pl
ay
 

in 
pla

ce
-m

ak
ing

, a
nd
 qu

ali
ty 
pla

ce
s c

on
trib

ute
 to
wa

rds
 

ec
on
om

ic 
su
cc
es
s. 
 H
ou
sin

g p
lay

s a
 ke

y r
ole

 in
 pe

op
le’
s l
ive

s 
an
d c

an
 ha

ve
 a 
dir
ec
t im

pa
ct 
on
 ot
he
r c
ou
nc
il a

cti
vit
ies

, 
inc

lud
ing

: 
 

• 
He

lpi
ng
 pe

op
le 
to 
ga
in 
an
d k

ee
p e

mp
loy

me
nt:
 

• 
Su

pp
ort

ing
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

’s 
ed
uc
ati
on
; 

• 
He

lpi
ng
 to
 de

ve
lop

 so
cia

l s
kill

s a
nd
 re

lat
ion

sh
ips

; 
• 

He
lpi
ng
 to
 re

du
ce
 of
fen

din
g a

nd
 re

off
en
din

g; 
• 

En
co
ura

gin
g a

 cu
ltu
re 

of 
se
lf h

elp
; a
nd
 

• 
En

ab
lin
g p

eo
ple

 to
 st
ay
 lo
ng
er 

in 
the

ir o
wn

 ho
me

s. 
 

De
mo

gra
ph
ic 
ch
an
ge
s a

nd
 in
cre

as
es
 in
 th
e n

um
be
r o

f 
ho
us
eh
old

s w
ill c

on
tin
ue
 to
 pu

t p
res

su
re 

on
 th
e h

ou
sin

g 
ma

rke
t.  

 Th
ere

 is
 a 
req

uir
em

en
t fo

r 1
,09

4 n
ew

 bu
ild
 pr

op
ert

ies
 in
 

Ab
erd

ee
n p

er 
an
nu
m 
to 
me

et 
ho
us
ing

 de
ma

nd
. T

he
re 

is 
als

o 
a n

ee
d f
or 

41
5 n

ew
 af
for

da
ble

 ho
us
es
 in
 Ab

erd
ee
n f
or 

the
 

ne
xt 
ten

 ye
ars

 to
 m
ee
t h
ou
sin

g n
ee
ds
.  A

be
rde

en
 ha

s s
om

e o
f 

the
 hi
gh
es
t h
ou
se
 pr

ice
s i
n S

co
tla
nd
 an

d t
he
 pr

iva
te 
ren

ted
 

se
cto

r is
 ve

ry 
ex
pe
ns
ive

 du
e t
o t
he
 re

qu
ire
me

nts
 of
 th
e o

il 
ind

us
try
. 

 Ou
r E

nv
iro
nm

en
t te

am
s p

lay
 a 
ke
y r
ole

 in
 ke

ep
ing

 th
e c

ity
 a 

sa
fe,
 cl
ea
n a

nd
 at
tra

cti
ve
 pl
ac
e t
o l
ive

, w
ork

 an
d v

isit
. O

ur 
pa
rks

 an
d g

ard
en
s, 
an
d t
ho
se
 of
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

, h
av
e a

 
pro

ud
 tra

dit
ion

 of
 su

cc
es
s i
n S

co
tla
nd
 an

d B
rita

in 
in 
Blo

om
 

co
mp

eti
tio
ns
. E

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 H
ea
lth
 an

d T
rad

ing
 St

an
da
rds

 
sa
feg

ua
rd 

the
 he

alt
h a

nd
 sa

fet
y o

f o
ur 

cit
ize

ns
. W

as
te 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s p

rov
ide

 a 
da
ily,

 ju
st-
in-
tim

e s
erv

ice
 to
 

ten
s o

f th
ou
sa
nd
s o

f c
us
tom

ers
 ev

ery
 da

y. 
 H
ow

 w
e m

an
ag
e 

ou
r w

as
te 
is 
on
e o

f th
e k

ey
 fin

an
cia

l a
nd
 en

vir
on
me

nta
l 

ch
all
en
ge
s f
or 

the
 ci
ty.
  

 Ov
er 

the
 pe

rio
d o

f th
e f
ive

-ye
ar 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 th
e H

ou
sin

g 
an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t d
ire
cto

rat
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to
 de

ve
lop

 an
d 

im
pro

ve
 se

rvi
ce
s t
o r

ea
lise

 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 as

pir
ati
on
s: 

• 
Fle

xib
le 
ho
us
ing

 se
rvi
ce
s w

hic
h s

up
po
rt t

he
 ne

ed
s a

nd
 

as
pir
ati
on
s o

f o
ur 

ten
an
ts;
 

Page 44



  
25

• 
Pr
ote

cti
on
 of
 th
e p

ub
lic 

fro
m 
po
or 

qu
ali
ty 
pri
va
te 
se
cto

r 
ho
us
ing

 an
d s

afe
 gu

ard
ing

 of
  th

e b
uil
t e
nv
iro
nm

en
t 

an
d g

ran
ite
 he

rita
ge
; 

• 
Re

du
cti
on
 of
 ho

me
les

sn
es
s b

y i
nv
es
tin
g  
in 
ad
dit
ion

al 
res

ou
rce

s d
ed
ica

ted
 to
 ea

rly
 in
ter

ve
nti
on
 an

d 
pre

ve
nti
on
 an

d s
up
po
rt; 

• 
Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
in 
the

 cl
ea
nli
ne
ss
 an

d s
ec
uri
ty 
of 
ou
r 

mu
lti-
sto

rey
 bl
oc
ks
; 

• 
Re

ten
tio
n o

f a
 la
rge

 st
oc
k o

f q
ua
lity

, w
ell
-m

ain
tai
ne
d 

aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
ing

 th
at 
ma

tch
 th
e h

igh
es
t o
f s
tan

da
rds

; 
• 

Ne
w 
ho
us
e b

uil
din

g w
hic

h i
nc
rea

se
s t
he
 pr

ov
isio

n o
f 

aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
es
; 

• 
Tra

ns
for

mi
ng
 th
e h

ou
sin

g a
nd
 re

ge
ne
rat

ion
 se

rvi
ce
 to
 

de
live

r s
tra

teg
ic 
ho
us
ing

 pr
ior
itie

s a
nd
 to
 ra

ise
 

ad
dit
ion

al 
inc

om
e; 

• 
Im
pro

ve
d c

om
mu

nit
y s

afe
ty,
 in
clu

din
g t
he
 pr

ote
cti
on
 of
 

vu
lne

rab
le 
pe
op
le,
 an

d e
nh
an
ce
me

nt 
of 
he
alt
h a

nd
 

we
llb
ein

g; 
• 

Re
ge
ne
rat

ion
 of
 st
rat

eg
ica

lly 
im
po
rta

nt 
pa
rts
 of
 th
e c

ity
; 

• 
Mo

vin
g t
ow

ard
s a

 ze
ro 

wa
ste

 ci
ty 
by
 in
cre

as
ing

 
rec

yc
lin
g, 
red

uc
ing

 th
e a

mo
un
t o
f w

as
te 
pro

du
ce
d a

nd
 

div
ert

ing
 w
as
te 
fro

m 
lan

dfi
ll; 

• 
A g

ree
ne
r, c

lea
ne
r a

nd
 sa

fer
 ci
ty 
thr

ou
gh
 im

pro
ve
d 

gro
un
ds
 m
ain

ten
an
ce
 an

d s
tre

et 
cle

an
ing

; a
nd
 

• 
Th

e p
rot

ec
tio
n o

f c
on
su
me

rs 
an
d t
he
 pu

bli
c t
hro

ug
h 

foc
us
ed
 en

vir
on
me

nta
l h
ea
lth
 an

d t
rad

ing
 st
an
da
rds

, 
wit

h s
up
po
rt f

rom
 th
e P

ub
lic 

An
aly

st 
an
d S

cie
nti
fic
 

La
bo
rat

ori
es
. 

   

    

    

Page 45



  
26

Di
rec

tor
ate

 po
rtf
oli

o 
Th

e H
ou
sin

g a
nd
 En

vir
on
me

nt 
dir
ec
tor

ate
 w
ork

s a
cro

ss
 th
e 

cit
y t
o d

eli
ve
r th

e f
oll
ow

ing
 th
ree

 se
rvi
ce
s: 

Ho
us

ing
 an

d C
om

mu
nit

y S
afe

ty 
• 

Ho
us
ing

 po
licy

, p
lan

nin
g a

nd
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

• 
Ho

us
ing

 se
rvi
ce
s; 

• 
Ho

me
les

sn
es
s; 

• 
Pr
iva

te 
se
cto

r h
ou
sin

g; 
• 

Tra
ve
lle
r li
ais

on
; 

• 
Be

ne
fits

 ad
vic

e; 
• 

Co
mm

un
ity
 sa

fet
y; 

• 
Cit

y w
ard

en
s; 
an
d 

• 
Em

erg
en
cy
 pl
an
nin

g. 

Re
ge

ne
rat

ion
 an

d H
ou

sin
g I

nv
es
tm

en
t 

• 
Pr
op
ert

y a
ss
et 
pla

nn
ing

; 
• 

Pr
op
ert

y d
es
ign

 an
d d

ev
elo

pm
en
t; 

• 
Pla

nn
ed
 an

d r
es
po
ns
e r

ep
air
s 

• 
Co

ntr
ac
ts 

• 
Re

ge
ne
rat

ion
. 

   

   En
vir

on
me

nt 

• 
Tra

din
g s

tan
da
rds

; 
• 

En
vir
on
me

nta
l h
ea
lth
; 

• 
Ab

erd
ee
n S

cie
nti
fic
 Se

rvi
ce
s L

ab
ora

tor
y; 

• 
W
as
te 
an
d r

ec
yc
lin
g s

erv
ice

s; 
• 

Pa
rks

 an
d g

ard
en
s; 

• 
Ar
bo
ric
ult
ure

 se
rvi
ce
s; 

• 
Co

un
try
sid

e s
erv

ice
s; 

• 
Str

ee
t c
lea

ns
ing

 se
rvi
ce
s; 

• 
Fly

tip
pin

g, 
fly
po
sti
ng
 an

d g
raf

fiti
;  

• 
Pu

bli
c c

on
ve
nie

nc
es
; a
nd
 

• 
Be

rea
ve
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 cr
em

ato
riu
m.
 

      
 

Page 46



  
27

Co
rp
or
ate

 G
ov
ern

an
ce
  

St
ew

art
 C
arr

uth
 

Dir
ec
tor

 
 Di
rec

tor
ate

 ov
erv

iew
 

It i
s h

igh
ly 
like

ly 
tha

t o
ve
r th

e n
ex
t th

ree
 ye

ars
 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

the
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
in 
the

 C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e d

ire
cto

rat
e w

ill 
co
nti
nu
e t
o c

ha
ng
e s

ign
ific

an
tly
.  T

he
 ty
pe
, le

ve
l a
nd
 sh

ap
e o

f 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ill b

e a
lte
red

 to
 m
ee
t d
em

an
ds
 su

ch
 as

 th
e c

ha
ng
ing

 
ne
ed
s o

f o
the

r d
ire
cto

rat
es
, in

cre
as
ing

 fin
an
cia

l c
on
str
ain

ts,
 a 

gre
ate

r u
nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f c
us
tom

er 
req

uir
em

en
ts 
an
d 

em
erg

ing
 te
ch
no
log

ica
l a
dv
an
ce
s. 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 is
 al
rea

dy
 at
 th
e f
ore

fro
nt 
of 
a m

ov
e t
o 

tra
ns
for

m 
su
pp
ort

 se
rvi
ce
s, 
dri
ve
n b

y a
 de

sir
e t
o i
nn
ov
ate

, 
im
pro

ve
 qu

ali
ty 
an
d m

ee
t th

e f
ina

nc
ial
 co

ns
tra

int
s f
ac
ed
 by

 th
e 

co
un
cil,

 no
w 
an
d i
n t
he
 fu
tur

e. 
  

Tra
ns
for

mi
ng
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry 
wil

l re
qu
ire
 in
ve
stm

en
t, g

ive
 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r s
taf
f to

 bu
ild
 th
eir
 sk

ills
 an

d d
ev
elo

p t
he
ir 

ca
ree

rs,
 pu

t in
 pl
ac
e e

ffic
ien

t a
nd
 ef
fec

tiv
e p

roc
es
se
s a

nd
, 

thr
ou
gh
 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 pa

rtn
ers

, m
ak
e u

se
 of
 le
ad
ing

 ex
pe
rtis

e 
an
d k

no
w 
ho
w.
  

Th
ere

 ne
ed
s t
o b

e a
n i
nc
rea

se
d p

ac
e a

nd
 sc

ale
 of
 ch

an
ge
 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 ag

ain
st 
the

 ba
ck
gro

un
d o

f p
ub
lic 

se
cto

r re
for

m 
an
d 

fin
an
cia

l c
ha
lle
ng
es
.  C

om
mu

nit
y p

lan
nin

g h
as
 a 
ke
y r
ole

 to
 

pla
y i
n b

rin
gin

g p
art

ne
rs 
tog

eth
er 

an
d w

e w
ill m

ain
tai
n o

ur 
em

ph
as
is 
on
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 de

live
rin
g m

ore
 ef
fec

tiv
e s

erv
ice

s 
wh

ich
 re

qu
ire
s a

ll k
ey
 pa

rtn
ers

 to
 un

de
rst
an
d a

nd
 m
ak
e b

es
t 

us
e o

f th
e c

om
bin

ed
 re

so
urc

e o
f p
art

ne
rs 
wit

h a
 re

vis
ion

 of
 th
e 

Sin
gle

 O
utc

om
e A

gre
em

en
t. 

W
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to
 en

ga
ge
 w
ith
 st
aff
 so

 th
at 
the

y a
re 

inf
orm

ed
 

an
d i
nv
olv

ed
 in
 th
e d

es
ign

, d
ev
elo

pm
en
t a
nd
 de

live
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s. 
 Th

is 
wil

l in
clu

de
: 

• 
Me

ch
an
ism

s f
or 

em
plo

ye
es
 to
 fe
ed
ba
ck
 vi
ew

s, 
su
gg
es
tio
ns
 an

d i
nn
ov
ati
on
s; 

• 
On

go
ing

 an
d r

eg
ula

r m
on
ito
rin
g o

f e
mp

loy
ee
 

en
ga
ge
me

nt 
thr

ou
gh
 a 
ran

ge
 of
 m
ea
ns
 in
clu

din
g f
oc
us
 

gro
up
s, 
bri
efi
ng
s a

nd
 te
ch
no
log

y; 
an
d 

• 
Co

-de
sig

n w
ith
 ot
he
r s
taf
f a
nd
 cu

sto
me

rs 
of 
fut
ure

 
se
rvi
ce
 de

live
ry.
 

Ot
he
r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 al
so
 ne

ed
 to
 be

 en
ga
ge
d o

n t
he
 w
ay
 

ah
ea
d a

nd
 an

 en
ga
ge
me

nt 
pla

n f
or 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

wil
l b
e d

ev
elo

pe
d f
or 

all
 ou

r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 in
clu

din
g p

art
ne
rs,
 

tra
de
s u

nio
ns
, a
nd
 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s. 

Page 47



  
28

Di
rec

tor
ate

 po
rtf
oli

o 
 Th

e C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e d

ire
cto

rat
e w

ork
s a

cro
ss
 th
e c

ity
 

to 
de
live

r th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 fiv

e s
erv

ice
s: 

  

Fin
an

ce
 

• 
Co

rpo
rat

e a
cc
ou
nti
ng
; 

• 
Se

rvi
ce
 ac

co
un
tin
g; 

• 
Re

ve
nu
es
 an

d b
en
efi
ts;
 an

d 
• 

Pe
ns
ion

s. 

Le
ga

l a
nd

 D
em

oc
rat

ic 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

• 
Le
ga
l s
erv

ice
s; 

• 
Ar
ch
ive

s; 
• 

Co
mm

itte
e s

erv
ice

s; 
• 

Re
gis

tra
r a

nd
 re

gis
tra

tio
ns
; a
nd
 

• 
Me

mb
ers

’ s
erv

ice
s. 

Hu
ma

n R
es
ou

rce
s a

nd
 Em

plo
ye
e D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

• 
HR

 st
rat

eg
y; 

• 
W
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
nin

g; 
• 

Em
plo

ye
e a

nd
 in
du
str
ial
 re

lat
ion

s; 
• 

Pa
yro

ll s
erv

ice
; 

• 
Em

plo
ye
e h

ea
lth
, s
afe

ty 
an
d w

ell
be
ing

;  
• 

HR
 sh

are
d s

erv
ice

 ce
ntr

e; 
• 

Tra
ini
ng
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t; 

• 
Eq

ua
lity

 an
d d

ive
rsi
ty;
 

• 
HR

 po
lice

s; 
an
d 

• 
Kn

ow
led

ge
 m
an
ag
em

en
t. 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

s a
nd

 Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 

• 
Be

st 
Va

lue
; 

• 
Int
ern

al 
au
dit
; 

• 
Ris

k m
an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
Co

mm
un
ity
 pl
an
nin

g; 
• 

Co
rpo

rat
e p

erf
orm

an
ce
 in
for

ma
tio
n m

an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
Re

se
arc

h a
nd
 in
for

ma
tio
n; 

• 
Cu

sto
me

r  s
erv

ice
 op

era
tio
ns
; 

• 
Cu

sto
me

r s
erv

ice
 de

ve
lop

me
nt;
 

• 
Ac

co
rd;

 
• 

IC
T s

erv
ice

s; 
• 

Pr
og
ram

me
 M
an
ag
em

en
t O

ffic
e (

PM
O)
; 

• 
Bu

sin
es
s i
mp

rov
em

en
t; 

• 
Sh

are
d s

erv
ice

s; 
 

• 
Inf
orm

ati
on
 as

su
ran

ce
 

• 
Pr
oc
es
s r
ed
es
ign

; a
nd
 

• 
Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
ma

na
ge
me

nt.
 

  

Page 48



  
29

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

• 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 
str
ate

gy
, p
oli
cy
 an

d a
dv
ice

; 
• 

Ele
ctr
on
ic 
pro

cu
rem

en
t p
roj
ec
ts;
 

• 
Su

pp
lie
r/c
on
tra

cts
 m
an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
Sc

otl
an
d E

xc
el 
No

rth
 Ea

st 
Re

gio
na
l H

ub
; 

• 
Su

pp
lie
s; 
an
d 

• 
Sh

are
d s

erv
ice

 w
ith
 Ab

erd
ee
ns
hir
e C

ou
nc
il. 

      

Page 49



  
30

5.2
 

Ho
w 
we

 w
ill 
de

liv
er 

 
Ov

er 
the

 ne
xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 de
live

ry 
of 
the

 se
rvi
ce
s 

wit
hin

 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill c
ha
ng
e s

ign
ific

an
tly
.  A

s w
e 

res
po
nd
 to
 th
e c

ha
ng
ing

 de
ma

nd
s, 
inc

rea
sin

g f
ina

nc
ial
 

co
ns
tra

int
s, 
a g

rea
ter

 un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f c
us
tom

er 
req

uir
em

en
ts 
an
d e

me
rgi
ng
 te
ch
no
log

ica
l a
dv
an
ce
s, 

the
 ty
pe
, le

ve
l a
nd
 sh

ap
e o

f s
erv

ice
 w
ill b

e a
lte
red

 to
 

me
et 
the

se
 de

ma
nd
s. 

 As
 a 
res

ult
, w

e w
ill d

ev
elo

p a
 ne

w 
op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
for

 
the

 co
un
cil 

wh
ich

 w
ill b

e s
up
po
rte

d b
y a

 se
t o
f g
uid

ing
 

an
d m

an
da
ted

 pr
inc

ipl
es
 fo
r m

an
ag
ing

 th
e c

ou
nc
il a

nd
 

its
 bu

sin
es
s. 

 Th
e p

rin
cip

les
 se

t o
ut 
in 
the

 op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
wil

l b
e 

co
ns
tan

tly
 re

vis
ite
d t
o e

ns
ure

 th
at 
tar

ge
ts 
are

 
pe
rm

an
en
tly
 al
ign

ed
 to
 be

st-
in-
cla

ss
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
. 

 Th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity
 ex

ist
s w

ith
in 
the

 op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
to 
be
 

rad
ica

l a
nd
 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill t
ak
e t
he
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t
o s

et 
ou
t a
rea

s o
f g
en
uin

e a
nd
 re

al 
inn

ov
ati
on
. 

 Th
e o

pe
rat

ing
 m
od
el 
wil

l re
fle
ct 
the

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
al 

pri
ori
tie
s, 
po
litic

al 
im
pe
rat

ive
s a

nd
 lo
ca
l c
irc
um

sta
nc
es
.  

Me
mb

ers
 w
ill b

e i
nv
olv

ed
 in
 de

ter
mi
nin

g t
he
 pr

inc
ipl
es
 

an
d d

ire
cti
on
 of
 th
e o

pe
rat

ing
 m
od
el 
– b

ut 
the

 de
tai
l 

an
d a

cc
ou
nta

bil
ity
 fo
r d

eli
ve
ry 
wil

l b
e o

wn
ed
 by

 th
e 

Ch
ief
 Ex

ec
uti
ve
 an

d t
he
 Se

nio
r M

an
ag
em

en
t T

ea
m.
 

 Th
e o

pe
rat

ing
 m
od
el 
wil

l s
et 
ou
t a
 m
uc
h m

ore
 

so
ph
ist
ica

ted
 pi
ctu

re 
of 
a m

ixe
d e

co
no
my

 of
 se

rvi
ce
 

pro
vis

ion
 an

d w
ill a

lso
 re

fle
ct 
tha

t th
e c

ou
nc
il is

 ve
ry 

cle
ar 

in 
wh

at 
is 
co
re 

an
d w

ha
t is

 no
n-c

ore
 bu

sin
es
s a

nd
 

we
 w
ill s

tru
ctu

re 
an
d m

an
ag
e t
he
 co

un
cil 

ac
co
rdi
ng
ly.
 

  
Th

is 
so
ph
ist
ica

ted
 m
ixe

d e
co
no
my

 in
dic

ate
s a

 
mu

ltit
ud
e o

f d
eli
ve
ry 
op
tio
ns
 in
clu

din
g i
n-h

ou
se
 se

rvi
ce
 

pro
vis

ion
, s
ha
red

 se
rvi
ce
s, 
joi
nt 
ve
ntu

res
, a
rm

’s-
len

gth
 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 as

 w
ell
 as

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd
 co

ntr
ac
ts 

wit
h t
he
 pu

bli
c, 
pri
va
te 
an
d t
hir
d s

ec
tor

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
s 

(co
mm

un
ity
, v
olu

nta
ry 
an
d s

oc
ial
 en

ter
pri
se
s).
 

 Ne
w 
de
live

ry 
ve
hic

les
 w
ill h

av
e m

ult
ipl
e p

urp
os
e 

inc
lud

ing
 di
rec

t d
eli
ve
ry 
of 
se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 

se
rvi
ce
s t
o m

ult
ipl
e a

ge
nc
ies

 an
d o

rga
nis

ati
on
s. 

 W
hil
st 
rec

og
nis

ing
 th
at 
a g

rea
t d
ea
l o
f w

ork
 ha

s a
lre
ad
y 

tak
en
 pl
ac
e t
o r

es
tru

ctu
re,

 re
vie

w 
ca
pa
cit
y a

nd
 

str
ea
ml
ine

 in
ter

na
l p
roc

es
se
s t
o d

riv
e o

ut 
ine

ffic
ien

cie
s 

– i
t is

 im
po
rta

nt 
tha

t th
is 
pro

gra
mm

e c
on
tin
ue
s t
o 

de
live

r b
en
efi
ts 
int
o t
he
 fu
tur

e. 
 Th

e o
pe
rat

ing
 m
od
el 

wil
l e
xp
loi
t a
ll p

ote
nti
al 
fun

din
g, 
inc

lud
ing

 Eu
rop

ea
n 

Un
ion

 fu
nd
ing

, s
oc
ial
 in
ve
stm

en
t, p

art
ne
rsh

ips
 w
ith
 th
e 

pri
va
te 
se
cto

r a
nd
 re

gio
na
l g
row

th 
fun

ds
.  T

his
 w
ill a

lso
 

inc
lud

e d
eli
ve
ry 
mo

de
ls 
tha

t e
na
ble

 th
e a

uth
ori
ty 
to 

ge
ne
rat

e a
dd
itio

na
l in

co
me

 st
rea

ms
 (th

rou
gh
 ch

arg
es
 

an
d s

ell
ing

 se
rvi
ce
s, 
inc

lud
ing

 to
 ot
he
r lo

ca
l 

au
tho

riti
es
). 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill a
lso

 le
ad
 a 
co
lla
bo
rat

ive
 ap

pro
ac
h a

nd
 

de
live

r s
erv

ice
s w

ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs 
on
 a 
cit
y-w

ide
 ba

sis
. 

 All
 of
 th
is 
ac
tiv
ity
 w
ill m

ea
n t
ha
t w

e n
ee
d t
o p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 

sy
ste

ma
tic
 en

ga
ge
me

nts
 w
ith
 st
aff
 an

d t
rad

e u
nio

ns
 in
 

ord
er 

tha
t th

ey
 ar

e i
nfo

rm
ed
 an

d i
nv
olv

ed
 in
 th
e d

es
ign

, 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
of 
se
rvi
ce
s. 

  

Page 50



  
31

W
ith
 th
is 
as
 co

nte
xt,
 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 th
is 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 an

d d
eli
ve
ry 
of 
se
rvi
ce
s w

ill b
e b

as
ed
 on

 
the

 fo
llo
win

g p
rin
cip

les
: 

 1. 
Tr
an

sfo
rm

 th
e w

ay
 pu

bli
c s

erv
ice

s a
re 

de
liv
ere

d: 
 

To
 pr

ov
ide

 be
tte
r v
alu

e i
n p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r s
pe
nd
ing

 
ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty,
 w
hic

h i
s f
oc
us
ed
 on

 be
tte
r s
erv

ice
s 

de
live

rin
g o

utc
om

es
 m
ore

 ef
fic
ien

tly
 an

d e
ffe
cti
ve
ly.
  

Th
is 
wil

l b
e a

ch
iev

ed
 by

 de
ve
lop

ing
 ne

w 
wa

ys
 of
 

de
live

rin
g s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 re

wa
rdi
ng
 an

d r
ec
og
nis

ing
 

go
od
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 as

 w
ell
 as

 ch
all
en
gin

g p
oo
r 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
. 

 
2. 

Fo
cu

s i
nv

es
tm

en
t fo

r lo
ng

-te
rm

, s
us

tai
na

ble
, 

ec
on

om
ic 
gr
ow

th 
of 

the
 ci
ty 

an
d s

ur
ro
un

din
g 

are
a: 

 To
 se

cu
re 

ne
w 
lon

g-t
erm

, p
riv
ate

 se
cto

r in
ve
stm

en
t 

ha
nd
 in
 ha

nd
 w
ith
 de

ve
lop

ing
 ou

r o
wn

 as
se
ts 
to 

de
live

r a
ffo
rda

ble
 ho

us
ing

, to
 re

sh
ap
e t
he
 de

live
ry 

of 
ed
uc
ati
on
 an

d c
ult
ure

 an
d t
o d

ev
elo

p s
us
tai
na
ble

 
co
mm

un
itie

s 
 

    
3. 

De
liv
er 

se
rvi

ce
s w

hic
h m

ee
t p

eo
ple

’s 
ne

ed
s: 

 To
 un

de
rst
an
d t
he
 ne

ed
s o

f c
itiz

en
s w

ho
 liv

e a
nd
 w
ork

 in
 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

nd
 de

live
r s
erv

ice
s w

hic
h m

ee
t th

os
e n

ee
ds
.  

Th
is 
wil

l a
lso

 m
ea
n b

uil
din

g c
ap
ac
ity
 w
ith
in 
co
mm

un
itie

s 
wh

ich
 w
ill e

nc
ou
rag

e c
itiz

en
s t
o b

ec
om

e i
nv
olv

ed
 an

d t
o 

tak
e r

es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r d

eli
ve
rin
g s

erv
ice

s. 
 4. 

Wo
rk 

in 
pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ith

 ot
he

r p
ub

lic
 se

cto
r 

or
ga

nis
ati

on
s, 
the

 pr
iva

te 
an

d t
he

 vo
lun

tar
y s

ec
tor

s: 
 

 
 

To
 fo
ste

r in
teg

rat
ed
 w
ork

ing
 be

tw
ee
n s

ec
tor

s t
o o

pti
mi
se
 

pu
bli
c, 
vo
lun

tar
y a

nd
 pr

iva
te 
sp
en
d f
or 

the
 be

ne
fit 
of 
the

 
cit
ize

ns
, c
om

mu
nit
ies

 an
d o

rga
nis

ati
on
s w

ork
ing

 w
ith
in 

the
 ci
ty.
 

      
         

 

Page 51



  
32

5.3
 

Th
e t

ea
m 

to 
de

liv
er 

 
Ou

r v
isio

n s
ets

 ou
t th

e n
ee
d f
or 

a h
igh

ly 
sk
ille

d a
nd
 m
oti
va
ted

 w
ork

for
ce
 w
hic

h w
ill d

eli
ve
r h

igh
-qu

ali
ty,
 co

st-
eff
ec
tiv
e a

nd
 

cu
sto

me
r-c

en
tric

 se
rvi
ce
s. 
 Bu

ild
ing

 on
 th
e k

no
wle

dg
e a

nd
 ab

ility
 w
hic

h w
e a

lre
ad
y d

em
on
str
ate

, w
e a

re 
co
mm

itte
d t
o 

lea
rni
ng
 fro

m 
oth

ers
 an

d d
ev
elo

pin
g o

ur 
sk
ills

 fu
rth

er.
  T

he
 m
an
ag
em

en
t s
tru

ctu
re 

of 
the

 co
un
cil 

is 
sh
ow

n i
n f
igu

re 
5 b

elo
w 

tog
eth

er 
wit

h a
rea

s o
f re

sp
on
sib

ility
.  D

uri
ng
 th
e n

ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
 w
e c

om
mi
t to

 a 
rev

iew
 of
 th
e s

tru
ctu

res
 w
ith
in 
the

 co
un
cil 

to 
en
su
re 

ou
r re

so
urc

es
 ar

e b
es
t m

atc
he
d t
o d

eli
ve
r o

ur 
vis

ion
.   

 
  

           
Fig

ur
e 5

 
 

 
 

Fin
an
ce
 

Le
ga
l a
nd
 D
em

oc
rat

ic 
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou
rce

s a
nd
 

Or
ga
nis

ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

  
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
 

IC
T 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Pl

an
nin

g 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Sc
ho
ols

 an
d E

du
ca
tio
n 

es
tab

lish
me

nts
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt,
 Po

licy
 

an
d P

erf
orm

an
ce
 

Ch
ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

Ad
ult
 Se

rvi
ce
s 

Ol
de
r P

eo
ple

 an
d 

Re
ha
bil
ita
tio
n 

Ec
on
om

ic 
/ B

us
ine

ss
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Pr
oje

ct 
Dir

ec
tio
n 

As
se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 

Op
era

tio
ns
 

Pla
nn
ing

 an
d 

Su
sta

ina
ble

 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

En
vir
on
me

nt 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d C

om
mu

nit
y 

Sa
fet
y 

Re
ge
ne
rat

ion
 an

d 
Ho

us
ing

 In
ve
stm

en
t 

Ch
ief

 Ex
ec
uti

ve
 

Di
rec

tor
 

Co
rp
or
ate

 
Go

ve
rn
an

ce
 

Di
rec

tor
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt

 
 

Di
rec

tor
  

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d 

We
llb

ein
g 

Di
rec

tor
 

En
ter

pr
ise

 
Pla

nn
ing

 an
d 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 

Di
rec

tor
 

Ho
us

ing
 an

d 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

Page 52



  
33

(i) 
 O
ur
 ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 em
plo

ye
e e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
 

Su
cc
es
sfu

l d
eli
ve
ry 
of 
the

 se
rvi
ce
s o

utl
ine

d i
n t
he
 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 is
 de

pe
nd
en
t o
n t
he
 qu

ali
ty 
an
d 

co
mm

itm
en
t o
f o
ur 

em
plo

ye
es
.  W

e r
ec
og
nis

e t
ha
t w

e 
alr
ea
dy
 ha

ve
 a 
wo

rkf
orc

e w
hic

h h
as
 a 
str
on
g p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r a
nd
 w
ork

 et
ho
s a

nd
 is
 m
oti
va
ted

 to
 do

 a 
go
od
 

job
 fo
r th

e c
itiz

en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
. 

 Th
e c

ha
lle
ng
e o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
 w
ill b

e t
o 

co
nti
nu
e t
o d

eli
ve
r h

igh
 qu

ali
ty 
se
rvi
ce
s w

ith
 a 
sm

all
er 

co
re 

wo
rkf
orc

e, 
a r

es
tric

ted
 bu

dg
et 
an
d i
nc
rea

sin
g 

cu
sto

me
r e

xp
ec
tat
ion

s. 
 Th

is 
wil

l d
ep
en
d o

n h
ow

 w
ell
 

we
 en

ga
ge
 ou

r e
mp

loy
ee
s a

nd
 w
ill r

eq
uir
e a

 m
uc
h 

gre
ate

r e
mp

ha
sis

 on
 an

d u
nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f e
mp

loy
ee
 

en
ga
ge
me

nt.
 

 ‘En
ga
ge
d’ 
em

plo
ye
es
 un

de
rst
an
d t
he
 bu

sin
es
s n

ee
ds
, 

are
 co

mm
itte

d t
o t
he
ir w

ork
 an

d a
dd
 va

lue
 to
 th
e 

org
an
isa

tio
n. 
 Ef

fec
tiv
e e

mp
loy

ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
ha
s 

be
en
 sh

ow
n t
o b

en
efi
t o
rga

nis
ati
on
s t
hro

ug
h i
nc
rea

se
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 an

d r
ete

nti
on
.  I
t a
lso

 be
ne
fits

 em
plo

ye
es
 

thr
ou
gh
 gr

ea
ter

 jo
b s

ati
sfa

cti
on
 an

d u
ltim

ate
ly 

cu
sto

me
rs 
thr

ou
gh
 po

sit
ive

 im
pa
ct 
on
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry.
   

 En
ga
ge
me

nt 
de
pe
nd
s o

n h
ow

 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 de

als
 

wit
h a

 nu
mb

er 
of 
fac

tor
s i
nc
lud

ing
: 

 
• 

Ho
w 
we

 co
mm

un
ica

te;
 

• 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ork

 to
ge
the

r a
s c

oll
ea
gu
es
, te

am
s, 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 w
ith
 pa

rtn
ers

; 
• 

Th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 ou

r le
ad
ers

hip
 an

d m
an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
Ho

w 
we

 tre
at 
ou
r e

mp
loy

ee
s i
n t
erm

s o
f b
ein

g 
fai
r, f

lex
ibl
e a

nd
 fa
mi
ly 
frie

nd
ly;
 

• 
Ho

w 
we

 m
an
ag
e p

erf
orm

an
ce
 an

d r
ew

ard
 ou

r 
em

plo
ye
es
; 

• 
Ho

w 
we

ll w
e m

an
ag
e o

ur 
em

plo
ye
es
’ h
ea
lth
, 

sa
fet
y a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

; 
• 

Th
e a

va
ila
bil
ity
 of
 tra

ini
ng
, d
ev
elo

pm
en
t a
nd
 

ca
ree

r o
pp
ort

un
itie

s; 
an
d 

• 
Ho

w 
sa
tis
fie
d e

mp
loy

ee
s a

re 
wit

h t
he
ir w

ork
 an

d 
wit

h t
he
ir e

mp
loy

er.
 

 Th
e l
ev
el 
of 
cu
rre

nt 
em

plo
ye
e s

ati
sfa

cti
on
 w
as
 

me
as
ure

d t
hro

ug
h t
he
 20

10
 Em

plo
ye
e O

pin
ion

 Su
rve

y. 
 

An
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 ha

s b
ee
n p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 to
 bu

ild
 on

 th
e 

po
sit
ive

 ou
tco

me
s o

f th
is 
su
rve

y a
nd
 at
 th
e s

am
e t
im
e 

bri
ng
 ab

ou
t im

pro
ve
me

nts
 in
 ar

ea
s s

uc
h a

s 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 an

d a
pp
rai
sa
l, c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 an

d j
ob
 

sa
tis
fac

tio
n. 

 W
e a

re 
str
on
gly

 co
mm

itte
d t
o o

ur 
sta

ff a
nd
 ha

ve
 pu

t in
 

pla
ce
 a 
rew

ard
 pa

ck
ag
e w

hic
h i
nc
lud

es
 st
aff
 be

ne
fits

, 
fle
xib

le 
wo

rki
ng
 an

d l
ea
rni
ng
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 w
hic

h m
ak
e t
he
 co

un
cil 

a g
rea

t p
lac

e t
o 

wo
rk.
 

 
As

 pa
rt o

f th
is 
ac
tio
n p

lan
, a
nd
 in
 de

live
rin
g o

n t
he
 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
, w

e a
re 

als
o c

om
mi
tte
d t
o p

rov
idi
ng
: 

 
• 

Str
on
g, 
vis

ibl
e l
ea
de
rsh

ip;
 

• 
Cla

rity
 of
 vi
sio

n a
nd
 di
rec

tio
n; 
 

• 
Op

en
 an

d h
on
es
t c
om

mu
nic

ati
on
 on

 de
cis

ion
s 

 
aff
ec
tin
g e

mp
loy

ee
s a

t a
s e

arl
y a

 st
ag
e a

s 
 

po
ss
ibl
e; 

• 
Me

ch
an
ism

s f
or 

em
plo

ye
es
 to
 fe
ed
ba
ck
 vi
ew

s, 
 

su
gg
es
tio
ns
 an

d i
nn
ov
ati
on
s; 

Page 53



  
34

• 
Co

ns
ult
ati
on
 an

d i
nv
olv

em
en
t, w

he
re 

thi
s i
s 

 
po
ss
ibl
e, 
inf
orm

ati
on
 w
he
re 

it i
s n

ot 
an
d c

lar
ity
 of
 

 
wh

ich
 is
 be

ing
 of
fer

ed
; a
nd
 

• 
On

go
ing

 an
d r

eg
ula

r m
on
ito
rin
g o

f e
mp

loy
ee
 

 
en
ga
ge
me

nt 
thr

ou
gh
 a 
ran

ge
 of
 m
ea
ns
 in
clu

din
g 

 
foc

us
 gr

ou
ps
, b
rie
fin
gs
 an

d t
ec
hn
olo

gy
.  

 
 

Page 54



  
35

22%

18%
29%

31%
Ge

ner
al r

eve
nue

 gr
ant

Co
unc

il ta
x

No
n-d

om
est

ic r
ate

s
Fe

es 
and

 ch
arg

es

6. 
 F

ina
nc

ial
 pl

an
 

 6.1
 

Ho
w 
we

 ar
e f

un
de

d 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il r
ec
eiv

es
 fu
nd
ing

 th
rou

gh
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 

so
urc

es
, w

hic
h i
nc
lud

e: 
 

• 
Ge

ne
ral
 re

ve
nu
e g

ran
t; 

• 
Co

un
cil 

tax
; 

• 
No

n-d
om

es
tic
 ra

tes
; a
nd
 

• 
Fe

es
 an

d c
ha
rge

s. 
 

 Fig
ure

 6 
sh
ow

s t
he
 pe

rce
nta

ge
 of
 co

un
cil 

fun
din

g b
y s

ou
rce

.  I
t is

 w
ort

h n
oti
ng
 th
at 
for

 20
13
/14

 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill r
ec
eiv

e 
fun

din
g f
rom

 th
e S

co
ttis

h G
ov
ern

me
nt 
tha

t e
qu
ate

s t
o 5

1%
 of
 th
e t
ota

l in
co
me

 ge
ne
rat

ed
 by

 th
e c

ou
nc
il (
or 

£3
11
 m
illio

n).
  O

f 
thi
s f
un
din

g £
17
7 m

illio
n i
s r
ais

ed
 lo
ca
lly 

thr
ou
gh
 no

n-d
om

es
tic
 ra

tes
 (5

7%
 of
 Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 
fun

din
g) 

an
d £

13
4 m

illio
n 

by
 w
ay
 of
 ge

ne
ral
 re

ve
nu
e g

ran
t (4

3%
 of
 Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 
fun

din
g).

  P
art

 of
 th
is 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
ch
an
ge
 in
 fu
nd
ing

 is
 du

e 
pa
rtly

 be
ca
us
e o

f th
e i
ntr

od
uc
tio
n o

f a
 ce

ntr
al 
po
lice

 an
d f
ire
 se

rvi
ce
 in
 Sc

otl
an
d a

nd
 th
is 
fun

din
g n

ow
 be

ing
 re

tai
ne
d b

y t
he
 

Sc
ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt.
 

  
6.2

 
As

su
mp

tio
ns

 
 

Th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 as

su
mp

tio
ns
 ha

ve
 be

en
 m
ad
e (

an
d a

re 
by
 no

 m
ea
ns
 ex

ha
us
tiv
e) 

wit
hin

 th
e f
ive

-ye
ar 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
.   
 

 
• 

Ge
ne
ral
 re

ve
nu
e g

ran
t a
nd
 no

n-d
om

es
tic
 ra

tes
 ar

e a
ss
um

ed
 to
 fo
llo
w 
the

 pa
tte
rn 

sh
ow

n i
n f
igu

re 
7 b

elo
w:
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 20

13
/14

  
 20

14
/15

  
 20

15
/16

  
 20

16
/17

  
 20

17
/18

  
Ge

ne
ral
 re

ve
nu
e g

ran
t 

 
 

-6.
43
% 

-10
.68

% 
0.0

0%
 

0.0
0%

 
0.0

0%
 

No
n-d

om
es
tic
 ra

tes
 

 
 

7.6
0%

 
9.4

0%
 

1.8
0%

 
3.5

4%
 

4.4
0%

 
Co

mb
ine

d m
ov
em

en
t 

 
 

0.3
4%

 
0.8

0%
 

1.1
0%

 
2.2

0%
 

2.8
0%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Fig
ur
e 6

 

Fig
ur
e 7

 

Page 55



  
36

 
• 

Co
un
cil 

tax
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 be

 as
su
me

d f
roz

en
 at
 20

12
/13

 le
ve
ls 
un
til 
20
15
/16

 of
 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ith
 a 
2%

 in
cre

as
e 

the
rea

fte
r.  

A s
ma

ll in
cre

as
e i
n t
he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
co
un
cil 

tax
 pr

op
ert

ies
 is
 as

su
me

d o
f a
pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
40
0 p

er 
an
nu
m;
 

 
• 

Pa
y a

wa
rds

 ha
ve
 be

en
 bu

ilt 
int
o t
he
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
 at
 1%

 pe
r a

nn
um

 fo
r a

ll s
taf
f g
rou

ps
 (te

ac
hin

g a
nd
 no

n-t
ea
ch
ing

 
sta

ff);
 

 
• 

De
mo

gra
ph
ic 
ch
an
ge
s i
n t
he
 po

pu
lat
ion

 ha
ve
 be

en
 in
clu

de
d w

ith
in 
the

 m
od
el;
 

 
• 

Ad
dit
ion

al 
co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s a
nd
 re

du
cti
on
s f
or 

ad
dit
ion

al 
wa

ste
 di
sp
os
al 
co
sts

 an
d l
an
dfi
ll a

llo
wa

nc
e/t
ax
 ne

t im
pa
ct 
is 

es
tim

ate
d b

as
ed
 on

 cu
rre

nt 
leg

isla
tio
n; 

 
• 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il m

us
t p
rov

ide
 fo
r a

uto
-en

rol
me

nt 
of 
pe
ns
ion

s a
nd
 a 
pro

vis
ion

 of
 ap

pro
xim

ate
ly 
£1
 m
illio

n h
as
 be

en
 m
ad
e 

for
 th
is;
 

 
• 

Th
e G

ov
ern

me
nt 
pla

ns
 to
 be

gin
 th
e r

oll
 ou

t o
f th

e W
elf
are

 R
efo

rm
 Bi

ll w
hic

h p
ote

nti
all
y w

ill i
mp

ac
t o
n t
he
 co

un
cil 

an
d 

a p
rov

isio
n h

as
 be

en
 m
ad
e f
or 

the
 es

tim
ate

d c
os
t o
f th

is;
 

 
• 

Pr
ov
isio

ns
 an

d s
pe
cif
ic 
all
ow

an
ce
s a

re 
ca
ptu

red
 w
ith
in 
the

 m
od
el 
for

 ite
ms

 su
ch
 as

 no
n-d

om
es
tic
 ra

tes
, c
ap
ita
l 

fin
an
cin

g c
ha
rge

s, 
uti
lity

 bi
lls 

etc
. 

 
• 

It h
as
 be

en
 as

su
me

d t
ha
t th

e c
rea

tio
n o

f  s
ing

le 
po
lice

 an
d f
ire
 se

rvi
ce
s i
n S

co
tla
nd
 w
ill b

e c
os
t n
eu
tra

l to
 th
e f
un
din

g 
se
ttle

me
nt 
the

 co
un
cil 

rec
eiv

es
; 

 
• 

It i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th
at 
the

 fu
nd
ing

 be
ing

 m
ad
e a

va
ila
ble

 to
 th
e c

ou
nc
il is

 in
 lin

e w
ith
 th
e s

ett
lem

en
t le

tte
r re

ce
ive

d a
s p

art
 

of 
the

 20
12
/13

 bu
dg
et,
 w
hic

h i
nc
lud

es
 an

 ad
dit
ion

al 
lev

el 
of 
fun

din
g f
or 

the
 pr

ev
iou

sly
 in
tro

du
ce
d 8

5%
 flo

or;
 

 
• 

A c
ap
ita
l p
rog

ram
me

 of
 £5

7 m
illio

n g
ros

s i
n 2

01
3/1

4 a
nd
 £7

7 m
illio

n g
ros

s i
n 2

01
4/1

5 h
as
 be

en
 as

su
me

d. 
 Fu

tur
e 

ca
pit
al 
pro

gra
mm

es
 w
ill b

e d
ep
en
de
nt 
on
 th
e l
ev
el 
of 
ca
pit
al 
gra

nt 
rec

eiv
ed
 fro

m 
the

 Sc
ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 
an
d w

ill b
e 

pre
dic

ate
d o

n a
ch
iev

ing
 a 
fiv
e-y

ea
r fu

nd
ed
 pr

og
ram

me
 ra

the
r th

an
 th
e t
rad

itio
na
l a
nn
ua
lly 

fun
de
d p

rog
ram

me
 w
hic

h i
s 

cu
rre

ntl
y £

30
2 m

illio
n g

ros
sl;
 

 
• 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il h

as
 ta
ke
n a

 ris
k-b

as
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h t
o s

ett
ing

 th
e 2

01
3/1

4 b
ud
ge
t s
uc
h t
ha
t a
 ris

k f
un
d h

as
 be

en
 se

t to
 

mi
tig
ate

 ag
ain

st 
fut
ure

 co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s w
hic

h s
erv

ice
s w

ill, 
in 
the

 fir
st 
ins

tan
ce
, b
e e

xp
ec
ted

 to
 try

 to
 m
ee
t b
efo

re 
an
y 

ca
ll is

 m
ad
e o

n t
he
 ris

k f
un
d; 
 

Page 56



  
37

 
• 

An
 av

era
ge
 lo
an
s p

oo
l ra

te 
of 
ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
4.5

% 
ha
s b

ee
n u

se
d o

ve
r th

e p
eri
od
 of
 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
. 

 
It c

an
 be

 se
en
 th
at 
the

 co
mp

lex
itie

s o
f a
n o

rga
nis

ati
on
 th
at 
pro

vid
es
 a 
wid

e-r
an
gin

g l
ist
 of
 se

rvi
ce
s d

oe
s r
eq
uir
e a

 gr
ea
t d
ea
l 

of 
es
tim

ati
on
 to
 pr

oje
ct 
int
o t
he
 fu
tur

e. 
 Th

is 
is 
do
ne
 in
 a 
tim

e o
f e
co
no
mi
c u

nc
ert

ain
ty 
wit

hin
 bo

th 
the

 U
nit
ed
 Ki

ng
do
m 
an
d 

wo
rld
 ec

on
om

ies
. 

  
6.3

 
Fu

nd
ing

, s
pe

nd
 an

d s
av
ing

s 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il’s

 ex
pe
cte

d f
un
din

g, 
sp
en
d a

nd
 sa

vin
gs
 w
hic

h a
re 

ba
se
d o

n t
he
se
 as

su
mp

tio
ns
 ar

e: 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ye
ar 

1 
Ye

ar 
2 

Ye
ar 

3 
Ye

ar 
4 

Ye
ar 

5 
 

 20
13
/14

  
 20

14
/15

  
 20

15
/16

  
 20

16
/17

  
 20

17
/18

  
 

 £'
00
0  

 £'
00
0  

 £'
00
0  

 £'
00
0  

 £'
00
0  

Fu
nd
ing

 
(43

4,0
05
) 

(43
6,5

59
) 

(44
5,4

70
) 

(45
1,5

72
) 

(45
6,2

28
) 

Ne
t F

ore
ca
st 
Sp

en
d 

43
4,0

05
 

44
7,9

10
 

45
2,1

87
 

46
6,6

72
 

47
6,2

76
 

Su
rpl
us
/(D

efi
cit
) 

0 
(8,

29
7) 

(6,
71
7) 

(15
,10

0) 
(20

,04
8) 

 
 

 
 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il a

im
s a

pp
rov

ed
 its

 20
13
/14

 ge
ne
ral
 fu
nd
 bu

dg
ets

 in
 Fe

bru
ary

 20
13
 w
hic

h s
et 
the

 bu
dg
et 
for

 th
at 
fin
an
cia

l y
ea
r 

an
d c

on
tin
ue
 to
 im

ple
me

nt 
its
 se

rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 id
en
tifi
ed
 as

 pa
rt o

f th
e p

rio
rity

-ba
se
d b

ud
ge
t p
roc

es
s. 
 Th

e t
ota

l v
alu

es
 of
 

op
tio
ns
 ar

e s
ho
wn

 in
 th
e t
ab
le 
be
low

 an
d d

em
on
str
ate

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
an
nu
all
y (
tha

t is
 th
e f
igu

res
 ar

e n
ot 
cu
mu

lat
ive

).  
      

 
  

Fig
ur
e 8

 
   

 
 

 
 

 

Page 57



  
38

Th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 se

rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 w
ill c

on
tin
ue
 to
 be

 de
live

red
: 

 
   

Se
rvi

ce
 op

tio
ns

 ac
ce
pte

d:
 

20
13
/14

 
20
14
/15

 
20
15
/16

 
20
16
/17

 
20
17
/18

 
 

£’0
00
 

£’0
00
 

£’0
00
 

£’0
00
 

£’0
00
 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

(1,
38
9) 

(1,
84
0) 

(2,
27
8) 

(2,
68
8) 

(2,
68
8) 

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 
(96

6) 
(3,

17
0) 

(5,
33
5) 

(5,
33
5) 

(5,
33
5) 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

(1,
71
0) 

(2,
85
3) 

(3,
66
1) 

55
9 

55
9 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t 

(1,
61
9) 

(4,
99
8) 

(8,
05
0) 

(5,
25
9) 

(5,
25
9) 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e 
(5,

56
4) 

(6,
25
4) 

(6,
87
0) 

(6,
85
4) 

(6,
87
8) 

To
tal

 se
rvi

ce
 op

tio
ns

 
(11

,24
8) 

(19
,11

5) 
(26

,19
4) 

(20
,69

5) 
(20

,71
9) 

   Th
is 
cle

arl
y d

em
on
str
ate

s t
he
 co

un
cil’

s c
om

mi
tm
en
t to

 im
ple

me
nti
ng
 a 
ful
ly-
co
ste

d b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 ov

er 
the

 m
ed
ium

 te
rm

. 
 

No
tw
ith
sta

nd
ing

 th
e s

erv
ice

 op
tio
ns
 in
 fig

ure
 9 
tha

t h
av
e b

ee
n a

cc
ep
ted

 by
 co

un
cil,

 th
e r

es
ult
ing

 ga
p w

ill b
e f
ille

d b
y f
urt

he
r 

se
rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 w
hic

h w
ill b

e c
on
sid

ere
d a

s p
art

 of
 th
e i
ter

ati
on
 pr

oc
es
s o

f re
vie

win
g t
he
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
 fo
r fu

tur
e y

ea
rs.
  In

 
ad
dit
ion

, it
 is
 lik

ely
 th
at 
ov
er 

the
 pe

rio
d o

f th
e f
ive

 ye
ars

, th
ere

 w
ill b

e s
ign

ific
an
t c
ha
ng
es
 in
 th
e l
ev
el 
of 
fun

din
g a

nd
 sp

en
d 

wh
ich

 w
ill i

mp
ac
t o
n t
he
 le
ve
l o
f s
av
ing

s r
eq
uir
ed
. 

  
6.4

 
Ri
sk
-ba

se
d a

pp
ro
ac
h: 

 ris
k f

un
d 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 20
12
/13

 ou
ttu
rn 

sh
ow

s t
ha
t it
 is
 hi
gh
ly 
pro

ba
ble

 th
at 
it w

ill d
eli
ve
r a

n u
nd
ers

pe
nd
 ag

ain
st 
its
 bu

dg
et.
  T

his
 w
ill 

be
 th
e s

ec
on
d y

ea
r th

at 
thi
s w

ill h
av
e o

cc
urr

ed
 an

d a
ga
in 
is 
run

nin
g a

t a
pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
£5
 m
illio

n. 
 It 
is 
the

ref
ore

 no
t p
rud

en
t to

 
ide

nti
fy 
se
rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 to
 m
ee
t fu

tur
e c

os
t p
res

su
res

 gi
ve
n t
his

 sc
en
ari
o. 

 
W
ith
 th
is 
in 
mi
nd
 th
e C

orp
ora

te 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Te

am
 ha

ve
 ap

pli
ed
 a 
ris
k-b

as
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h t
o t
he
 20

13
/14

 pr
ior
ity
-ba

se
d b

ud
ge
t 

ap
pro

ac
h f
or 

fut
ure

 ye
ars

.  W
hil
e a

dd
itio

na
l fu

nd
ing

 ha
s b

ee
n p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 w
ith
in 
the

 ba
se
 bu

dg
et 
for

 20
13
/14

 it 
sti
ll r
em

ain
s 

tha
t p
ote

nti
al 
co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s o
f a
pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
£5
.5 
mi
llio

n s
till 

ex
ist
.   

 

Fig
ur
e 9

 

Page 58



  
39

Fig
ur
e 1

0 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il h

as
 th
ere

for
e c

rea
ted

 a 
ris
k f
un
d w

hic
h c

ap
tur

es
 th
es
e p

ote
nti
al 
co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s. 
 Th

es
e c

os
t p
res

su
res

 ar
e t
o b

e 
ca
sh
 ba

ck
ed
 – 
tha

t is
, th

e c
urr

en
t y
ea
r u

nd
ers

pe
nd
 w
ill b

e s
et 
as
ide

 to
 m
ee
t th

es
e p

ote
nti
al 
co
sts

 bu
t a
cc
es
s t
o t
his

 fu
nd
ing

 
is 
su
bje

ct 
to 
str
ict
 go

ve
rna

nc
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts.
 

   
6.5

 
Se

ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 
 Th

e t
ab
le 
be
low

 illu
str
ate

s h
ow

 th
e c

os
t b
as
e w

ou
ld 
va
ry 
an
nu
all
y g

ive
n a

 di
ffe
ren

t s
et 
of 
as
su
mp

tio
ns
: 

 
         

 
Fig

ure
 10

 ab
ov
e s

ho
ws

 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f a
 sm

all
 va

ria
nc
e i
n t
he
 ov

era
ll b

ud
ge
tar

y p
os
itio

n f
or 

the
 co

un
cil.

  T
he
 ra

ng
e o

f 
se
ns
itiv

itie
s t
ha
t c
an
 be

 ap
pli
ed
 ar

e c
urr

en
tly
 be

ing
 de

ve
lop

ed
 an

d w
ill b

e d
isc

us
se
d t
hro

ug
h a

 se
rie
s o

f c
orp

ora
te 
me

eti
ng
s 

wh
ich

 w
ill a

lso
 ad

dre
ss
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 in
tro

du
cti
on
 of
 a 
ris
k f
un
d t
o e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

 co
un
cil 

co
nti
nu
es
 to
 de

-ris
k i
ts 
po
sit
ion

 in
 

rel
ati
on
 to
 fu
tur

e c
os
ts 
an
d r

isk
 pr

es
su
res

. 
 In 
su
mm

ary
, a
s t
he
 se

ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 de
mo

ns
tra

tes
, it
 is
 hi
gh
ly 
like

ly 
tha

t th
e l
ev
els

 of
 fu
nd
ing

, c
os
ts 
an
d s

ho
rtfa

lls 
wil

l 
ch
an
ge
, re

su
ltin

g i
n a

 fu
rth

er 
rev

iew
 of
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 fiv
e-y

ea
r b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
. 

 
Ye

ar 
2  

Ye
ar 

3 
Ye

ar 
4 

Ye
ar 

5 
 

£'0
00
 

£'0
00
 

£'0
00
 

£'0
00
 

Ba
se
 po

sit
ion

 
8,4

17
 

6,9
07
 

15
,25

7 
20
,20

7 
1%

 gr
an
t u
pli
ft p

er 
an
nu
m 

5,2
93
 

3,7
09
 

11
,98

4 
16
,87

4 
1%

 gr
an
t re

du
cti
on
 pe

r a
nn
um

 
11
,54

2 
10
,10

5 
18
,52

9 
23
,54

0 
0%

 ye
ars

 2/
3, 
2%

 th
ere

aft
er 

8,4
17
 

6,9
07
 

8,7
12
 

13
,54

1 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 59



  
40

7. 
Ho

w 
wi
ll w

e m
ea
su

re 
ou

r p
erf

or
ma

nc
e?

 
 Th

is 
im
pa
ct 
of 
the

 de
live

ry 
of 
thi
s b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ill b

e m
ea
su
red

 in
 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 w
ay
s: 

 
1. 

Pu
bli

c s
erv

ice
 va

lue
 

 Me
as
uri
ng
 pu

bli
c v

alu
e f
oc
us
es
 bo

th 
on
 th
e p

ub
lic 

inv
es
tm
en
t in

 se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 on

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 
im
pro

ve
d r

es
ult
s f
or 

cit
ize

ns
 

an
d c

om
mu

nit
ies

.  T
hro

ug
h t
he
 ev

alu
ati
on
 of
 ou

tco
me

 m
ea
su
res

 w
e w

ill d
em

on
str
ate

 th
e i
mp

ac
ts,
 be

ne
fits

 an
d c

on
se
qu
en
ce
s 

of 
the

 ac
tiv
itie

s d
riv
en
 th
rou

gh
 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
.  O

ur 
pu
bli
c s

erv
ice

 va
lue

 m
od
el 
is 
sh
ow

n i
n f
igu

re 
11
 an

d i
s f
oll
ow

ed
 by

 
de
tai
led

 ou
tco

me
 fo
cu
ss
ed
 m
etr

ics
 ag

ain
st 
wh

ich
 ou

r s
uc
ce
ss
 w
ill b

e m
ea
su
red

. 
 

Fig
ur
e 1

1 

Page 60



  
41

 
So

cie
tal

 O
utc

om
es
 

M
ET

RI
CS

 A
ND

 W
EI
G
HT

IN
G
S 
AR

E 
IL
LU

ST
RA

TI
VE

 
Sm

art
er 

Liv
ing

 – 
Qu

ali
ty 

of 
Lif

e 
Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
Me

tri
cs
 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
W
e w

ill e
nh
an
ce
 th
e p

hy
sic

al 
an
d e

mo
tio
na
l 

we
llb
ein

g o
f a
ll o

ur 
cit
ize

ns
 by

 of
fer

ing
 su

pp
ort
 an

d 
ac
tiv
itie

s w
hic

h p
rom

ote
 in
de
pe
nd
en
ce
, re

sili
en
ce
, 

co
nfi
de
nc
e a

nd
 se

lf-e
ste

em
 

 W
e w

ill p
rom

ote
 an

d i
mp

rov
e o

pp
ort

un
itie

s f
or 

ph
ys
ica

l a
cti
vit
y a

nd
 sp

ort
 to
 en

ab
le 
Ab

erd
ee
n’s

 
vis

ito
rs 
an
d c

itiz
en
s t
o l
ea
d m

ore
 ac

tiv
e, 
he
alt
hie

r 
live

s 
 W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e a

cc
es
s t
o a

nd
 in
cre

as
e 

pa
rtic

ipa
tio
n i
n a

rts
 an

d c
ult
ure

 by
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r c
itiz

en
s a

nd
 vi
sit
ors

 to
 ex

pe
rie
nc
e 

a b
roa

d r
an
ge
 of
 hi
gh
 qu

ali
ty 
art

s a
nd
 cu

ltu
ral
 

ac
tiv
itie

s 
 W
e a

sp
ire
 to
 be

 re
co
gn
ise

d a
s a

 C
ity
 of
 C
ult
ure

, a
 

pla
ce
 of
 ex

ce
lle
nc
e a

nd
 ar

ts 
by
 pr

om
oti
ng
 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

s a
 cu

ltu
ral
 ce

ntr
e h

os
tin
g h

igh
 qu

ali
ty 

an
d d

ive
rse

 cu
ltu
ral
 ev

en
ts 
for

 th
e w

ho
le 

co
mm

un
ity
 an

d b
ey
on
d 

 W
e w

ill c
rea

te 
a c

ity
 of
 le
arn

ing
 w
hic

h w
ill 

em
po
we

r in
div

idu
als

 to
 fu
lfil 

the
ir p

ote
nti
al 
an
d t
o 

co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
the

 ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 cu

ltu
ral
 

we
llb
ein

g o
f o
ur 
co
mm

un
itie

s 
 

All
 ou

r c
itiz

en
s h

av
e e

nh
an
ce
d 

ph
ys
ica

l a
nd
 em

oti
on
al 

we
llb
ein

g  
 

40
% 

- 
Lif
e e

xp
ec
tan

cy
 

- 
Se

lf-a
ss
es
se
d h

ea
lth
 

- 
Av
era

ge
 sc

ore
 W

arw
ick

-
Ed

inb
urg

h M
en
tal
 

W
ell
be
ing

 Sc
ale

 (S
ho
rt 

ve
rsi
on
) 

- 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n i
n p

hy
sic

al 
ac
tiv
ity
 

- 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n i
n c

ult
ura

l 
ac
tiv
ity
 

- 
Th

e p
rop

ort
ion

 of
 ch

ild
ren

 
tra

ve
llin

g a
cti
ve
ly 
to 

sc
ho
ol 
(w
alk

ing
 or

 cy
clin

g) 
- 

Re
du
cti
on
 in
 le
ve
ls 
of 

su
bs
tan

ce
 ab

us
e 

 

15
% 

15
% 

15
%  

15
% 

15
% 

15
%  

15
% 

W
e w

ill s
ee
k t
o d

ev
elo

p a
 se

ns
e o

f c
om

mu
nit
y i
n 

Ab
erd

ee
n b

as
ed
 on

 pr
inc

ipl
es
 of
 fa
irn
es
s, 

rec
ipr
oc
ity
 an

d r
es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 
 W
e w

ill e
nc
ou
rag

e c
itiz

en
s t
o p

art
icip

ate
 in
 th
e 

Ab
erd

ee
n i
s a

 fa
ir a

nd
 eq

ua
l 

cit
y 

30
% 

- 
Att

itu
din

al 
su
rve

yin
g (

“%
 

wh
o f
ee
l A

be
rde

en
 is
 a 

fai
r a

nd
 eq

ua
l c
ity
”) 

- 
Pr
eju

dic
e i
nc
ide

nts
 

25
%  

20
% 

35
% 

Page 61



  
42

Sm
art

er 
Liv

ing
 – 
Qu

ali
ty 

of 
Lif

e 
Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
Me

tri
cs
 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
de
ve
lop

me
nt,
 de

sig
n a

nd
 de

cis
ion

 m
ak
ing

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s t
o p

rom
ote

 ci
vic

 pr
ide

, a
cti
ve
 ci
tiz
en
sh
ip 

an
d r

es
ilie

nc
e. 

 W
e w

ill s
ee
k t
o r

ed
uc
e t
he
 le
ve
ls 
of 
ine

qu
ali
ty 
in 

the
 ci
ty 
an
d p

lan
 w
ith
 ke

y p
art

ne
rs 
to 
try
 an

d 
en
su
re 

tha
t w

elf
are

 re
for

m 
do
es
 no

t in
cre

as
e t
he
 

ine
qu
ali
ty 
ga
p 

 

rec
ord

ed
 

- 
Ind

ice
s o

f d
ep
riv
ati
on
 

- 
Be

ne
fits

 cl
aim

an
ts 

20
% 

W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 qu

ali
ty 
se
rvi
ce
s t
o o

ur 
co
un
cil 

ten
an
ts 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t th

ey
 ha

ve
 a 
dry

, w
arm

 ho
me

 
in 
a s

afe
 an

d e
njo

ya
ble

 en
vir
on
me

nt.
 

 W
e w

ill m
ee
t n
ati
on
al 
leg

isla
tiv
e t
arg

ets
 on

 
ho
me

les
sn
es
s a

nd
 m
ini
mi
se
 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f w

elf
are

 
ref

orm
 us

ing
 ea

rly
 in
ter

ve
nti
on
 to
 he

lp 
pe
op
le 

su
sta

in 
the

ir t
en
an
cie

s 
 W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e a

cc
es
s t
o a

ffo
rda

ble
 ho

us
ing

 in
 

bo
th 
the

 so
cia

l re
nte

d a
nd
 pr

iva
te 
se
cto

rs,
 by

 
su
pp
ort

ing
 fir
st 
tim

e b
uy
ers

, re
ge
ne
rat

ing
 ar

ea
s 

wit
hin

 th
e c

ity
 an

d b
y w

ork
ing

 w
ith
 de

ve
lop

ers
 to
 

ma
xim

ise
 th
e e

ffe
cti
ve
 us

e o
f p
lan

nin
g g

ain
 

co
ntr

ibu
tio
ns
 

 

Re
sid

en
ts 
ha
ve
 a 
dry

, w
arm

 
ho
me

 in
 a 
sa
fe 
an
d e

njo
ya
ble

 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
 

30
% 

- 
Ho

us
ing

 co
nd
itio

n 
(S
co
ttis

h H
ou
sin

g Q
ua
lity

 
Sta

nd
ard

s) 
- 

Ho
me

les
sn
es
s 

- 
Le
ve
ls 
of 
su
sta

ine
d 

ten
an
cie

s 
- 

Re
co
rde

d a
nti
-so

cia
l 

be
ha
vio

ur 
- 

Att
itu
din

al 
su
rve

yin
g 

(“L
oc
al 
ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d a

s 
a g

oo
d p

lac
e t
o l
ive

”) 
 

20
% 

20
% 

20
% 

20
% 

20
% 

 

Page 62



  
43

 
Sm

art
er 

Pe
op

le 
– S

oc
ial
 an

d H
um

an
 C
ap

ita
l 

Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
Me

tri
cs
 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 a 
hig

h q
ua
lity

 ed
uc
ati
on
 se

rvi
ce
 

wit
hin

 ou
r s
ch
oo
ls 
an
d c

om
mu

nit
ies

 w
hic

h w
ill 

im
pro

ve
 at
tai
nm

en
t a
nd
 lif
e c

ha
nc
es
 of
 ou

r 
ch
ild
ren

 an
d y

ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
to 
ac
hie

ve
 th
eir
 fu
ll 

po
ten

tia
l in

 ed
uc
ati
on
, e
mp

loy
me

nt 
or 
tra

ini
ng
. 

Ou
r c
hil
dre

n a
nd
 yo

un
g 

pe
op
le 
ac
hie

ve
 th
eir
 fu
ll 

po
ten

tia
l in

 ed
uc
ati
on
, 

em
plo

ym
en
t o
r tr

ain
ing

 
 

50
% 

- 
Ed

uc
ati
on
al 
att
ain

me
nt 

an
d a

ch
iev

em
en
t 

- 
Yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 in
  p
os
itiv

e 
an
d s

us
tai
ne
d 

de
sti
na
tio
ns
 in
 

ed
uc
ati
on
, e
mp

loy
me

nt 
or 

tra
ini
ng
 

- 
% 

sc
ho
ols

 as
se
ss
ed
 

ex
ter

na
lly 

as
 sa

tis
fac

tor
y 

- 
Att

ain
me

nt 
ga
p t
ari
ff 

be
tw
ee
n l
ow

es
t 2
0%

 an
d 

hig
he
st 
80
% 

 

30
% 

30
%   

15
% 

25
% 

W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r li
fel
on
g l
ea
rni
ng
 

wh
ich

 w
ill d

ev
elo

p k
no
wle

dg
e, 
sk
ills
 an

d a
ttri
bu
tes

 
of 
ou
r c
itiz

en
s t
o e

na
ble

 th
em

 to
 m
ee
t th

e 
ch
an
gin

g d
em

an
ds
 of
 th
e 2

1st
 ce

ntu
ry 

 W
e w

ill c
rea

te 
a c

ity
 of
 le
arn

ing
 w
hic

h w
ill 

em
po
we

r in
div

idu
als

 to
 fu
lfil 

the
ir p

ote
nti
al 
an
d 

co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
the

 ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 cu

ltu
ral
 

we
llb
ein

g o
f o
ur 
co
mm

un
itie

s 
 W
e w

ill a
im
 to
 ha

ve
 a 
wo

rkf
orc

e a
cro

ss
 th
e c

ity
 

wh
ich

 ha
s t
he
 sk

ills
 an

d k
no
wle

dg
e t
o s

us
tai
n, 

gro
w 
an
d d

ive
rsi
fy 
the

 ci
ty 
/ re

gio
n e

co
no
my

 

Ou
r c
itiz

en
s a

re 
em

po
we

red
 

to 
de
ve
lop

 th
e k

no
wle

dg
e, 

sk
ills
 an

d a
ttri
bu
tes

 w
hic

h 
all
ow

 th
em

 to
 fu
lfil 

the
ir 

po
ten

tia
l, c

on
trib

ute
 to
 th
e 

ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 cu

ltu
ral
 

we
llb
ein

g o
f o
ur 
co
mm

un
itie

s 
an
d m

ee
t th

e c
ha
ng
ing

 
de
ma

nd
s o

f th
e 2

1s
t c
en
tur

y 
 

50
% 

- 
Nu

mb
ers

 pa
rtic

ipa
tin
g i
n 

ad
ult
 le
arn

ing
 

- 
% 

ad
ult
s w

ith
 lo
w 
or 

no
 

qu
ali
fic
ati
on
s 

- 
Em

plo
ym

en
t ra

te 
in 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

- 
Sk

ills
 ga

p -
 su

rve
y o

f 
bu
sin

es
se
s 

- 
% 

of 
ad
ult
s w

ho
 ha

ve
 

eit
he
r p

art
icip

ate
d i
n a

 
cu
ltu
ral
 ac

tiv
ity
 or

 w
ho
 

ha
ve
 at
ten

de
d o

r v
isit

ed
 

a c
ult
ura

l e
ve
nt 
or 

pla
ce
 

in 
the

 la
st 
12
 m
on
ths

 
 

10
% 

20
% 

30
% 

20
% 

20
% 

 
 

 

Page 63



  
44

Sm
art

er 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

– N
atu

ral
 R
es
ou

rce
s 

Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
Me

tri
cs
 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
W
e w

ill d
es
ign

 an
d c

on
str
uc
t a
ll n

ew
 in
fra

str
uc
tur
e 

to 
be
 en

erg
y e

ffic
ien

t b
y m

ax
im
isin

g t
he
 us

e o
f lo

w 
ca
rbo

n t
ec
hn
olo

gy
 an

d m
ate

ria
ls.
  W

e w
ill u

se
 

rec
yc
led

 m
ate

ria
ls 
wh

ere
 po

ss
ibl
e 

 W
e w

ill i
nc
rea

se
 en

erg
y e

ffic
ien

cy
 an

d i
ntr

od
uc
e 

ca
rbo

n r
ed
uc
tio
n m

ea
su
res

 in
 ou

r p
roc

es
se
s a

nd
 

ou
r h

ou
sin

g a
nd
 no

n-h
ou
sin

g a
ss
ets

 to
 re

du
ce
 ou

r 
ca
rbo

n f
oo
tpr

int
, s
av
e m

on
ey
 an

d t
o b

rin
g p

eo
ple

 
ou
t o
f fu

el 
po
ve
rty
 

 To
 pr

ov
ide

 an
d p

rom
ote

 a 
su
sta

ina
ble

 tra
ns
po
rt 

sy
ste

m 
wh

ich
 re

du
ce
s o

ur 
ca
rbo

n e
mi
ss
ion

s 

Th
e c

ity
 ha

s r
ed
uc
ed
 its

 
ca
rbo

n f
oo
tpr

int
 

 
30
% 

- 
Ca

rbo
n f
oo
tpr

int
 

- 
CO

2 
em

iss
ion

s 
- 

% 
livi
ng
 in
 fu
el 
po
ve
rty
 

- 
En

erg
y c

os
ts 
(co

un
cil)

 
- 

Ho
me

 En
erg

y 
Co

ns
erv

ati
on
 As

so
cia

tio
n 

(H
EC

A)
 ra

tin
g 

25
% 

25
% 

20
% 

15
% 

15
% 

W
e w

ill m
an
ag
e w

as
te 
eff
ec
tiv
ely

 an
d i
n l
ine

 w
ith
 

UK
 an

d E
uro

pe
an
 le
gis

lat
ive

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 by

 
ma

xim
isin

g r
ec
yc
lin
g a

nd
 re

du
cin

g w
as
te 
to 
lan

dfi
ll, 

the
reb

y r
ed
uc
ing

 ou
r c
os
ts 
an
d c

arb
on
 fo
otp

rin
t. 

Th
e c

ity
 m
ax
im
ise

s r
ec
yc
lin
g 

of 
wa

ste
 an

d m
ini
mi
se
s w

as
te 

se
nt 
to 
lan

dfi
ll 

 

30
% 

- 
% 

of 
wa

ste
 re

cy
cle

d 
10
0%

 

W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 a 
cle

an
, s
afe

 an
d a

ttra
cti
ve
 

str
ee
tsc

ap
e a

nd
 pr

om
ote

 bi
o-d

ive
rsi
ty 
an
d n

atu
re 

co
ns
erv

ati
on
. W

e w
ill e

nc
ou
rag

e w
ide

r a
cc
es
s t
o 

gre
en
 sp

ac
e i
n o

ur 
str
ee
ts,
 pa

rks
 an

d c
ou
ntr

ys
ide

. 

Th
e c

ity
 ha

s a
 cl
ea
n, 
sa
fe 
an
d 

att
rac

tiv
e s

tre
ets

ca
pe
 

 
20
% 

- 
PA

CS
 (P

erc
en
tag

e 
ac
hie

vin
g c

lea
nli
ne
ss
) 

sc
ore

 
- 

% 
of 
ad
ult
s s

tat
ing

 th
ey
 

fee
l ‘v

ery
 sa

fe’
 or

 ‘fa
irly

 
sa
fe’
 w
he
n a

t h
om

e a
lon

e 
at 
nig

ht 
AN

D 
've

ry 
sa
fe'
 or

 
'fa
irly

 sa
fe'
 w
he
n w

alk
ing

 
alo

ne
 in
 th
e l
oc
al 

ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d a

fte
r d

ark
 

- 
Att

itu
din

al 
su
rve

yin
g (

“61
% 

sta
te 
the

 ci
ty 
ce
ntr

e h
as
 

be
co
me

 le
ss
 at
tra

cti
ve
 

ov
er 

the
 la
st 
tw
o y

ea
rs 

- 
Att

itu
din

al 
su
rve

yin
g 

(“L
oc
al 
ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d a

s 
a g

oo
d p

lac
e t
o l
ive

”) 

30
% 

30
%    

20
%  

20
% 

Th
e c

ity
 ha

s a
cc
es
sib

le,
 w
ell
 

us
ed
 gr

ee
n s

pa
ce
 in
 ou

r 
str
ee
ts,
 pa

rks
 an

d 
co
un
try
sid

e. 

20
% 

- 
% 

ac
ce
ss
ibl
e g

ree
n s

pa
ce
 

- 
% 

of 
de
rel
ict
 la
nd
 

- 
Av
era

ge
 sc

ore
 W

arw
ick

-
Ed

inb
urg

h M
en
tal
 

W
ell
be
ing

 Sc
ale

 (S
ho
rt 

ve
rsi
on
) 

 

Page 64



  
45

 
             

Sm
art

er 
Ec

on
om

y -
 C
om

pe
titi

ve
ne

ss
 

Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
Me

tri
cs
 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
W
e w

ill w
ork

 w
ith
 pa

rtn
ers

  to
 pr

om
ote

 th
e c

ity
 / 

reg
ion

 as
 a 
pla

ce
 to
 in
ve
st,
 liv

e, 
wo

rk 
an
d e

xp
ort

 
fro

m 
 W
e w

ill c
rea

te 
a c

ity
 of
 le
arn

ing
 w
hic

h w
ill 

em
po
we

r in
div

idu
als

 to
 fu
lfil 

the
ir p

ote
nti
al 
an
d 

co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
the

 ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 cu

ltu
ral
 

we
llb
ein

g o
f o
ur 
co
mm

un
itie

s 
 W
e w

ill a
im
 to
 ha

ve
 a 
wo

rkf
orc

e a
cro

ss
 th
e c

ity
 

wh
ich

 ha
s t
he
 sk

ills
 an

d k
no
wle

dg
e t
o s

us
tai
n, 

gro
w 
an
d d

ive
rsi
fy 
the

 ci
ty 
/ re

gio
n e

co
no
my

 
  

Th
e c

ity
 is
 re

co
gn
ise

d a
s g

oo
d 

pla
ce
 to
 in
ve
st,
 liv

e, 
wo

rk 
an
d 

ex
po
rt f

rom
 

 

70
% 

- 
Ec

on
om

ic 
ac
tiv
ity
 ra

te 
- 

Gr
os
s v

alu
e a

dd
ed
 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
ne
w 

bu
sin

es
se
s 

- 
Nu

mb
ers

 of
  n
ew

 jo
bs
 / 

ap
pre

nti
ce
sh
ips

 
- 

Po
pu
lat
ion

 
- 

“A
be
rde

en
 – 
Th

e 
Sm

art
er 

Cit
y” 
bra

nd
 

rec
og
nit
ion

 

20
% 

20
% 

20
% 

15
% 

15
% 

10
% 

W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e a

cc
es
s t
o a

ffo
rda

ble
 ho

us
ing

 in
 

bo
th 
the

 so
cia

l re
nte

d a
nd
 pr

iva
te 
se
cto

rs,
 by

 
su
pp
ort

ing
 fir
st-
tim

e b
uy
ers

, re
ge
ne
rat

ing
 ar

ea
s 

wit
hin

 th
e c

ity
 an

d b
y w

ork
ing

 w
ith
 de

ve
lop

ers
 to
 

ma
xim

ise
 th
e e

ffe
cti
ve
 us

e o
f p
lan

nin
g g

ain
 

co
ntr

ibu
tio
ns
 

Cit
ize

ns
 ha

ve
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 

aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
ing

 in
 bo

th 
the

 
so
cia

l re
nte

d a
nd
 pr

iva
te 

se
cto

rs 
 

30
% 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
ne
w 
ho
me

 
ow

ne
rs 
ov
er 

pe
rio
d 

- 
Un

its
 of
 ne

w 
aff
ord

ab
le 

un
its
 

50
% 

50
%  

Page 65



  
46

 
Sm

art
er 

Mo
bil

ity
 – 
Tr
an

sp
or
t a

nd
 IC

T 
Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 M
etr

ics
 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
W
e w

ill m
ax
im
ise

 di
git
al 
co
nn
ec
tiv
ity
 to
 en

su
re 

eq
ua
l o
pp
ort

un
ity
 of
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 se

rvi
ce
s f
or 

all
 

pe
op
le 

 W
e w

ill m
ax
im
ise

 co
nn
ec
tiv
ity
 to
 pr

om
ote

 an
d 

de
ve
lop

 bu
sin

es
s g

row
th 
in 
the

 ci
ty 
/ re

gio
n 

 

Th
e c

ity
 is
 di
git
all
y c

on
ne
cte

d t
o 

en
su
re 

eq
ua
l o
pp
ort

un
ity
 of
 

ac
ce
ss
 to
 se

rvi
ce
s f
or 

all
 pe

op
le 

an
d t
o s

up
po
rt b

us
ine

ss
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

 

30
% 

- 
Av
ail
ab
ility

 of
 br

oa
db
an
d 

at 
hig

he
r s
pe
ed
s a

cro
ss
 

the
 ci
ty 

30
%  

W
e w

ill d
ev
elo

p, 
ma

int
ain

 an
d p

rom
ote

 ro
ad
 an

d 
rai
l, f
err

y a
nd
 ai
r li
nk
s f
rom

 th
e c

ity
 to
 Sc

otl
an
d, 
UK

 
an
d t
he
 re

st 
of 
the

 w
orl
d 

Th
e c

ity
 ha

s e
ffe
cti
ve
 

tra
ns
po
rta

tio
n l
ink

s f
rom

 th
e c

ity
 

to 
the

 U
K a

nd
 th
e r
es
t o
f th

e 
wo

rld
 

 

35
% 

- 
Th

e n
um

be
r o

f 
de
sti
na
tio
ns
 se

rve
d 

dir
ec
t fr

om
 Ab

erd
ee
n 

air
po
rt 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
pa
ss
en
ge
rs 

thr
ou
gh
 Ab

erd
ee
n 

air
po
rt 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
co
un
trie

s w
ith
 

sh
ipp

ing
 se

rvi
ce
s f
rom

 
no
rth

-ea
st 
po
rts
 

- 
Th

e v
olu

me
 of
 go

od
s 

thr
ou
gh
 th
e n

ort
h-e

as
t’s
 

ma
jor
 po

rts
 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
fer

ry 
se
rvi
ce
s 

fro
m 
no
rth

-ea
st 
po
rts
 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
rai
l s
erv

ice
s 

pe
r w

ee
k f
rom

 Ab
erd

ee
n 

to 
ke
y d

es
tin
ati
on
s 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
pa
ss
en
ge
rs 

pe
r y
ea
r th

rou
gh
 no

rth
-

ea
st 
sta

tio
ns
 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
co
ac
h 

se
rvi
ce
s p

er 
we

ek
 fro

m 
the

 no
rth

-ea
st 
dir
ec
t to

 
ke
y l
oc
ati
on
s 

15
% 

15
%  

10
%  

10
%  

10
% 

10
%  

15
%  

15
% 

Page 66



  
47

Sm
art

er 
Mo

bil
ity

 – 
Tr
an

sp
or
t a

nd
 IC

T 
Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 M
etr

ics
 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
W
e w

ill d
ev
elo

p, 
ma

int
ain

 an
d p

rom
ote

 ro
ad
 an

d 
rai
l, f
err

y a
nd
 ai
r li
nk
s f
rom

 th
e c

ity
 to
 Sc

otl
an
d, 
UK

 
an
d t
he
 re

st 
of 
the

 w
orl
d 

 To
 pr

ov
ide

 an
d p

rom
ote

 a 
su
sta

ina
ble

 tra
ns
po
rt 

sy
ste

m 
wh

ich
 re

du
ce
s o

ur 
ca
rbo

n e
mi
ss
ion

s 

Ne
ga
tiv
e o

utc
om

es
 of
 

tra
ns
po
rta

tio
n a

re 
mi
nim

ise
d 

(ca
su
alt
ies

 fro
m 
ac
cid

en
ts;
 ai
r 

po
llu
tio
n; 
no
ise

 po
llu
tio
n; 
bu
ilt 

en
vir
on
me

nt)
 

 

35
% 

- 
% 

of 
dri
ve
r jo

urn
ey
s 

de
lay

ed
 du

e t
o 

co
ng
es
tio
n 

- 
C0

2 e
mi
ss
ion

s f
rom

 ro
ad
 

tra
ns
po
rt 

- 
Av
era

ge
 at
mo

sp
he
ric
 

co
nc
en
tra

tio
n o

f 
mo

nit
ore

d p
oll
uta

nts
 in
 

Ab
erd

ee
n c

ity
 ce

ntr
e 

- 
% 

of 
jou

rne
ys
 to
 w
ork

 
ma

de
 by

 pu
bli
c o

r a
cti
ve
 

tra
ns
po
rt 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
pe
rso

ns
 ki
lle
d 

or 
se
rio
us
ly 
inj
ure

d i
n 

roa
d a

cc
ide

nts
 

20
% 

20
% 

20
%  

20
%  

20
% 

     
 

            

Page 67



  
48

    
Cu

sto
me

r O
utc

om
es
 

M
ET

RI
CS

 A
ND

 W
EI
G
HT

IN
G
S 
AR

E 
IL
LU

ST
RA

TI
VE

 
Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
Me

tri
cs
 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
W
e w

ill e
nc
ou
rag

e c
itiz

en
s t
o p

art
icip

ate
 in
 th
e 

de
ve
lop

me
nt,
 de

sig
n a

nd
 de

cis
ion

 m
ak
ing

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s t
o p

rom
ote

 ci
vic

 pr
ide

, a
cti
ve
 ci
tiz
en
sh
ip 

an
d r

es
ilie

nc
e. 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il r
eg
ula

rly
 m
ee
ts 
its
 

pu
bli
sh
ed
 cu

sto
me

r s
erv

ice
 

sta
nd
ard

s 
 

30
% 

- 
W
ork

 to
 be

 do
ne
 to
 

ide
nti
fy 
ke
y s

tan
da
rds

 
10
0%

 
 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s
 se

rvi
ce
s a

re 
ac
ce
ss
ibl
e t
o a

ll c
us
tom

ers
 in
 

the
 w
ay
s w

hic
h m

ee
t th

eir
 

ne
ed
s 

 

35
% 

- 
Ch

an
ne
l s
hif
t m

ee
tin
g 

de
ma

nd
 

- 
Me

tric
s t
o l
ink

 to
 

“eq
ua
litie

s o
utc

om
es
” 

   

20
% 

20
% 

20
% 

20
% 

20
%  

Cu
sto

me
rs 
are

 sa
tis
fie
d w

ith
 th
e 

co
un
cil’
s s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 ho

w 
the

se
 ar

e d
eli
ve
red

 

35
% 

- 
Su

rve
ye
d s

ati
sfa

cti
on
 

wit
h c

ou
nc
il s

erv
ice

s 
- 

Nu
mb

er 
of 
co
mp

lai
nts

 
up
he
ld 
or 

pa
rtia

lly 
up
he
ld 

80
% 

20
% 

 

Page 68



  
49

 
Ta

xp
ay
er 

Ou
tco

me
s 

M
ET

RI
CS

 A
ND

 W
EI
G
HT

IN
G
S 
AR

E 
IL
LU

ST
RA

TI
VE

 
Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
Me

tri
cs
 

We
igh

tin
g 

% 
W
e w

ill i
nv
es
t in

 th
e c

ity
 w
he
re 

tha
t in

ve
stm

en
t 

de
mo

ns
tra

tes
 fin

an
cia

l s
us
tai
na
bil
ity
 ba

se
d o

n a
 

cle
ar 

ret
urn

 on
 in
ve
stm

en
t 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s
 se

rvi
ce
s a

re 
eff
icie

nt 
an
d d

em
on
str
ab
ly 

rep
res

en
t b
es
t v
alu

e 
40
% 

- 
Co

mp
let
ed
 an

nu
al 
rev

iew
 

of 
fun

cti
on
s t
hro

ug
h P

PB
 

- 
Re

co
rde

d a
nn
ua
l 

eff
icie

nc
ies

 
- 

Be
nc
hm

ark
ed
 co

sts
  

30
%  

30
% 

40
% 

 
Co

un
cil 

inv
es
t in

 th
e c

ity
 

de
mo

ns
tra

tes
 fin

an
cia

l 
su
sta

ina
bil
ity
 an

d a
 cl
ea
r re

tur
n 

on
 in
ve
stm

en
t 

30
% 

- 
Ra

te 
of 
ret

urn
 on

 ca
pit
al 

ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

- 
Le
ve
rag

ed
 fu
nd
ing

 fro
m 

ca
pit
al 
ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

 

50
% 

50
% 

 
Th

e c
ou
nc
il’s
 re

so
urc

es
 ar

e 
ma

na
ge
d e

ffe
cti
ve
ly 
in 
ful
l 

co
mp

lia
nc
e w

ith
 st
atu

tor
y 

res
po
ns
ibi
litie

s a
nd
 be

st 
pra

cti
ce

 

30
% 

- 
Ba

lan
ce
d b

ud
ge
t 

- 
De

bt 
v a

ss
ets

 
- 

Re
se
rve

s (
co
mm

itte
d /
 no

n-
co
mm

itte
d) 

- 
Cle

an
 ac

co
un
ts 

- 
Ris

k m
an
ag
em

en
t m

atu
rity

 
ind

ex
 

25
% 

20
% 

20
% 

20
% 

15
% 

 

Page 69



  
50

 
Au

tho
rit
y 

M
ET

RI
CS

 A
ND

 W
EI
G
HT

IN
G
S 
AR

E 
IL
LU

ST
RA

TI
VE

 
Sm

art
er 

Go
ve
rn
an

ce
 - P

art
ici
pa

tio
n 

Pr
ior

itie
s 

Ou
tco

me
s 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
Me

tri
cs
 

We
igh

tin
g %

 
W
e w

ill e
nc
ou
rag

e c
itiz

en
s t
o p

art
icip

ate
 in
 th
e 

de
ve
lop

me
nt,
 de

sig
n a

nd
 de

cis
ion

 m
ak
ing

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s t
o p

rom
ote

, c
ivic

 pr
ide

, a
cti
ve
 ci
tiz
en
sh
ip 

an
d r

es
ilie

nc
e 

Cit
ize

ns
 fe
el 
the

y c
an
 in
flu
en
ce
 

the
ir c

om
mu

nit
ies

 th
rou

gh
 

en
ga
ge
me

nt 
in 
the

 
de
ve
lop

me
nt,
 de

sig
n a

nd
 

de
cis

ion
 m
ak
ing

 of
 se

rvi
ce
s 

 

10
0%

 
- 

Ele
cto

ral
 tu
rno

ut 
- 

% 
of 
ad
ult
s a

gre
ein

g 
tha

t th
ey
 ca

n i
nfl
ue
nc
e 

de
cis

ion
s a

ffe
cti
ng
 

the
ir l
oc
al 
are

a 
- 

% 
of 
ad
ult
s w

ho
 fe
el 

we
ll in

for
me

d a
bo
ut 

co
un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s 

- 
% 

of 
ad
ult
s g

ivin
g u

p 
tim

e t
o v

olu
nte

er 
in 
the

 
las

t 1
2 m

on
ths

 
- 

% 
of 
so
cia

l c
are

 
clie

nts
 ag

ree
ing

 th
at 

the
y h

av
e s

up
po
rt t

ha
t 

is 
fle
xib

le 
an
d p

uts
 

the
m 
in 
co
ntr

ol 
- 

Av
era

ge
 sc

ore
 

W
arw

ick
-E
din

bu
rgh

 
Me

nta
l W

ell
be
ing

 
Sc

ale
 (S

ho
rt v

ers
ion

) 

30
% 

10
%  

10
%  

10
%  

20
%  

20
% 

  

Page 70



 

51
 

 2. 
Se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n 

 
Th

e c
ou
nc
il h

as
 be

gu
n, 
an
d i
s d

ev
elo

pin
g, 
a p

rog
ram

me
 of
 se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n u

sin
g t
he
 m
od
el 
‘Ho

w 
Go

od
 is
 O
ur 

Co
un
cil?

’  A
s 

we
ll a

s b
ein

g a
n i
mp

ort
an
t to

ol 
to 
ma

na
ge
 im

pro
ve
me

nt,
 se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n b

y c
ou
nc
ils 

is 
a r

eq
uir
em

en
t o
f p
ha
se
 tw

o o
f A

ud
it 

Sc
otl
an
d’s

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 fo
r T

he
 Au

dit
 of
 Be

st 
Va

lue
 an

d C
om

mu
nit
y P

lan
nin

g (
BV

2).
   

 
3. 

Re
gu

lat
ion

 an
d i

ns
pe

cti
on

 
 

Th
e v

ari
ou
s b

od
ies

 re
sp
on
sib

le 
for

 in
sp
ec
tio
n a

nd
 re

gu
lat
ion

 of
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 se
rvi
ce
, o
pe
rat

ing
 as

 a 
Lo
ca
l A

rea
 N
etw

ork
, 

cu
rre

ntl
y u

nd
ert

ak
e a

n a
nn
ua
l ro

llin
g e

va
lua

tio
n o

f th
e c

ou
nc
il a

nd
 de

ve
lop

 a 
ris
k-b

as
ed
 as

su
ran

ce
 an

d i
mp

rov
em

en
t p
lan

 
(A
IP)

.  T
he
 AI

P h
as
 th
ree

 el
em

en
ts 
to 
it: 

 
• 

An
 as

se
ss
me

nt 
of 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 ag

ain
st 
ou
tco

me
s; 

• 
An

 as
se
ss
me

nt 
of 
the

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 of
 in
div

idu
al 
se
rvi
ce
s; 
an
d 

• 
An

 as
se
ss
me

nt 
of 
co
rpo

rat
e m

an
ag
em

en
t a
rra

ng
em

en
ts.
 

 
Th

e i
ns
pe
cti
on
 an

d r
eg
ula

tio
n t
im
eta

ble
 fo
r 2

01
2/1

4 i
s s

ho
wn

 ov
erl
ea
f: 

 
               

Page 71



 

52
 

 
As

su
ran

ce
 an

d I
mp

ro
ve
me

nt 
Pla

n 
 

 
20
12
-13

  
 

Iss
ue

s f
or
 sc

ru
tin

y /
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
 

Sc
ru
tin

y b
od

ies
 / C

ou
nc

il p
ote

nti
al 
inv

olv
em

en
t 

Sh
are

d R
isk

 As
se
ss
me

nt 
/ re

vis
ed
 As

su
ran

ce
 an

d 
Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
Pla

n 
 

Lo
ca
l A

rea
 N
etw

ork
 (L

AN
) 

Ta
rge

ted
 Be

st 
Va

lue
 co

rpo
rat

e a
ss
es
sm

en
t w

ork
  

  
Au

dit
 Sc

otl
an
d 

Co
mp

eti
tiv
en
es
s 

LA
N 
(sc

rut
iny

 an
d /
or 

su
pp
ort

ed
 se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n),

 Ab
erd

ee
n 

Cit
y C

ou
nc
il (
se
lf-e

va
lua

tio
n) 

Co
rpo

rat
e I
mp

rov
em

en
t P

lan
: s
ub
jec

t to
 an

nu
al 
ex
ter

na
l a
ud
it  

 
Re

gu
lar
 m
on
ito
rin
g t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
ye
ar 

- a
pp
oin

ted
 ex

ter
na
l 

au
dit
or 

  

 
20
13
-14

 
 

Iss
ue

s f
or
 sc

ru
tin

y /
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
 

Sc
ru
tin

y b
od

ies
 / C

ou
nc

il p
ote

nti
al 
inv

olv
em

en
t 

No
 ad

dit
ion

al 
wo

rk 
ide

nti
fie
d 

 
 

Page 72



 

53
 

8. 
Ho

w 
do

 w
e m

an
ag

e r
isk

s w
hic

h m
igh

t im
pa

ct 
on

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 

of 
the

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
? 

 
Ris

k m
an
ag
em

en
t is

 ce
ntr

al 
to 
str
ate

gic
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 op

era
tio
na
l d
eli
ve
ry 
wit

hin
 th
e c

ou
nc
il. 
 As

 w
ith
 an

y p
lan

, th
ere

 ar
e 

cu
rre

nt,
 an

d t
he
re 

wil
l b
e f
utu

re,
 ris

ks
 w
hic

h i
mp

ac
t o
n t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 
thi
s b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
.  A

n a
ss
es
sm

en
t o
f b
us
ine

ss
; 

po
litic

al;
 fin

an
ce
; te

ch
no
log

ica
l; l
eg
isla

tiv
e; 
pe
op
le;
 cu

sto
me

r / 
cit
ize

n; 
en
vir
on
me

nta
l: p

art
ne
rsh

ip;
 so

cia
l; m

an
ag
em

en
t / 

pro
fes

sio
na
l ri
sk
 ha

s b
ee
n c

arr
ied

 ou
t a
nd
 ris

ks
 ha

ve
 be

en
 id
en
tifi
ed
 an

d e
va
lua

ted
 in
 te
rm

s o
f th

e l
ike

lih
oo
d o

f th
eir
 

oc
cu
rre

nc
e a

nd
 th
e i
mp

ac
t th

es
e c

ou
ld 
ha
ve
.  S

ign
ific

an
t a
cti
on
s t
o m

itig
ate

 th
es
e r

isk
s h

av
e b

ee
n p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 an

d f
urt

he
r 

mi
tig
ati
on
 w
ill f

oll
ow

.   
 Th

e o
ve
ral
l le

ve
l o
f ri
sk
 w
ill b

e c
on
tin
uo
us
ly 
rev

iew
ed
, re

po
rte

d t
o a

nd
 co

ns
ide

red
 by

 se
nio

r m
an
ag
ers

 an
d e

lec
ted

 m
em

be
rs.
  

Ea
ch
 pr

oje
ct 
wit

hin
 th
e o

ve
ral
l p
rog

ram
me

s o
f w

ork
 in
itia

ted
 to
 de

live
r th

e b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ill c

on
sid

er 
an
d a

cti
ve
ly 
ma

na
ge
 

pro
jec

t ri
sk
. 

 Th
e o

ve
ral
l g
ov
ern

an
ce
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 fo
r ri

sk
 m
an
ag
em

en
t a
re 

sh
ow

n i
n f
igu

re 
12
 ov

erl
ea
f. 

Page 73



 

54
 

 
 Fig
ur
e 1

2 

Page 74



 

55
 

AP
PE

ND
IX 

1 
Ou

r v
isi
on

 in
to 

ac
tio

n 
 Th

e u
nd
ern

ote
d s

ec
tio
ns
 se

ts 
ou
t th

e a
cti
on
s w

e a
re 

tak
ing

, a
nd
 w
ill t

ak
e, 
to 
ma

ke
 Ab

erd
ee
n –

 Th
e S

ma
rte

r C
ity
 a 
rea

lity
.  I
t a
lso

 sh
ow

s t
he
 

me
as
ure

s w
e a

re 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 w
hic

h w
ill i
nd
ica

te 
ho
w 
su
cc
es
sfu

l th
es
e a

cti
on
s a

re.
 

 
SM

AR
TE

R 
GO

VE
RN

AN
CE

 (P
art

ici
pa

tio
n) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

W
e w

ill s
ee
k t
o d

ev
elo

p a
 

se
ns
e o

f c
om

mu
nit
y i
n 

Ab
erd

ee
n b

as
ed
 on

 
pri
nc
ipl
es
 of
 fa
irn
es
s, 

rec
ipr
oc
ity
 an

d 
res

po
ns
ibi
lity

 

• 
W
ell
be
ing

 st
rat

eg
y 

foc
us
sin

g o
n p

eo
ple

 
wit

hin
 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 

as
 w
ell
 as

 th
e w

ide
r 

co
mm

un
ity
 

 • 
W
elf
are

 R
efo

rm
 C
ros

s-
Se

cto
r W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p 
(P
MO

 ap
pro

ac
h) 

 • 
Int
erg

en
era

tio
na
l 

pro
jec

ts 
       

• 
Ap

po
int
me

nt 
of 
thr

ee
 

we
llb
ein

g c
o-o

rdi
na
tor

s 
an
d w

ork
 pl
an
s f
or 

old
er 

pe
op
le’
s s

erv
ice

s  
    
    
    
  

       • 
IT 

ac
ce
ss
 fo
r O

lde
r 

Pe
op
le 
in 
Sh

elt
ere

d 
Ho

us
ing

 Su
pp
ort

ed
 by

 
Yo

un
ge
r P

eo
ple

 
• 

Co
ok
ing

 w
ith
 

Co
nfi
de
nc
e (

old
er 

pe
op
le 
an
d y

ou
ng
er 

pe
op
le 
wo

rki
ng
 

Cit
ize

ns
 fe
el 
the

y c
an
 

inf
lue

nc
e t
he
ir 

co
mm

un
itie

s t
hro

ug
h 

en
ga
ge
me

nt 
in 
the

 
de
ve
lop

me
nt,
 de

sig
n a

nd
 

de
cis

ion
 m
ak
ing

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s: 

- 
% 

of 
ad
ult
s g

ivin
g u

p 
tim

e t
o v

olu
nte

er 
in 
the

 
las

t 1
2 m

on
ths

 
- 

Av
era

ge
 sc

ore
 

W
arw

ick
-E
din

bu
rgh

 
Me

nta
l W

ell
be
ing

 Sc
ale

 
(S
ho
rt v

ers
ion

) 

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 
 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

Page 75



 

56
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
GO

VE
RN

AN
CE

 (P
art

ici
pa

tio
n) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

• 
Co

mm
un
ity
 ca

pa
cit
y 

bu
ild
ing

 pr
oje

cts
 

tog
eth

er)
 

  
W
e w

ill e
nc
ou
rag

e c
itiz

en
s 

to 
pa
rtic

ipa
te 
in 
the

 
de
ve
lop

me
nt,
 de

sig
n a

nd
 

de
cis

ion
 m
ak
ing

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s t
o p

rom
ote

 ci
vic

 
pri
de
, a
cti
ve
 ci
tiz
en
sh
ip 

an
d r

es
ilie

nc
e 

• 
Co

mm
un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 

en
ga
ge
me

nt 
• 

Fiv
e-y

ea
r b

us
ine

ss
 

pla
n 

• 
Co

mm
un
ity
 co

un
cils

 
• 

Civ
ic 
Fo

rum
 

• 
CP

P 
• 

Cit
y V

oic
e 

• 
Yo

uth
 C
ou
nc
il 

• 
Pa

ren
ts 
Fo

rum
 

• 
Stu

de
nt 
Fo

rum
 

 

Cit
ize

ns
 fe
el 
the

y c
an
 

inf
lue

nc
e t
he
ir 

co
mm

un
itie

s t
hro

ug
h 

en
ga
ge
me

nt 
in 
the

 
de
ve
lop

me
nt,
 de

sig
n a

nd
 

de
cis

ion
 m
ak
ing

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s: 

- 
Ele

cto
ral
 tu
rno

ut 
- 

% 
of 
ad
ult
s a

gre
ein

g 
tha

t th
ey
 ca

n i
nfl
ue
nc
e 

de
cis

ion
s a

ffe
cti
ng
 th
eir
 

loc
al 
are

a 
- 

% 
of 
ad
ult
s w

ho
 fe
el 

we
ll in

for
me

d a
bo
ut 

co
un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s 

- 
% 

of 
ad
ult
s g

ivin
g u

p 
tim

e t
o v

olu
nte

er 
in 
the

 
las

t 1
2 m

on
ths

 
- 

% 
of 
so
cia

l c
are

 cl
ien

ts 
ag
ree

ing
 th
at 
the

y h
av
e 

su
pp
ort

 th
at 
is 
fle
xib

le 
an
d p

uts
 th
em

 in
 

co
ntr

ol 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

 

Page 76



 

57
 

SM
AR

TE
R L

IVI
NG

 (Q
ua

lity
 of

 lif
e) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 m
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

W
e w

ill e
nh
an
ce
 th
e 

ph
ys
ica

l a
nd
 em

oti
on
al 

we
llb
ein

g o
f a
ll o

ur 
cit
ize

ns
 by

 of
fer

ing
 

su
pp
ort

 an
d a

cti
vit
ies

 
wh

ich
 pr

om
ote

 
ind

ep
en
de
nc
e, 
res

ilie
nc
e, 

co
nfi
de
nc
e a

nd
 se

lf-
es
tee

m 

• 
Re

sh
ap
ing

 C
are

 fo
r 

Ol
de
r P

eo
ple

 
      • 

Re
de
sig

n o
f le

arn
ing

 
dis

ab
ility

 se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
  

me
nta

l h
ea
lth
 se

rvi
ce
s 

         • 
Ch

ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

pro
jec

ts 
     

• 
W
ell
be
ing

 C
o-

ord
ina

tor
’s 
wo

rk 
pla

ns
 

 • 
Ac

tiv
e A

ge
ing

 -  
Te

ch
no
gy
m 
an
d 

Go
lde

n G
am

es
 

 • 
Se

lf-d
ire
cte

d s
up
po
rt 

(S
DS

) w
ork

str
ea
m 

 • 
Da

y o
pp
ort

un
itie

s 
wo

rks
tre

am
 

 • 
Em

plo
ym

en
t 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

  
wo

rks
tre

am
 

 • 
W
ho
le 
sy
ste

ms
 

ap
pro

ac
h t
o y

ou
th 

jus
tic
e 

• 
Ge

ttin
g I
t R

igh
t F

or 
Ev
ery

 C
hil
d 

• 
Fa

mi
lie
s P

roj
ec
t 

All
 ou

r c
itiz

en
s h

av
e 

en
ha
nc
ed
 ph

ys
ica

l a
nd
 

em
oti
on
al 
we

llb
ein

g  
- 

Lif
e e

xp
ec
tan

cy
 

- 
Se

lf-a
ss
es
se
d h

ea
lth
 

- 
Av
era

ge
 sc

ore
 

W
arw

ick
-E
din

bu
rgh

 
Me

nta
l W

ell
be
ing

 
Sc

ale
 (S

ho
rt v

ers
ion

) 
- 

Pa
rtic

ipa
tio
n i
n 

ph
ys
ica

l a
cti
vit
y 

- 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n i
n c

ult
ura

l 
ac
tiv
ity
 

- 
Th

e p
rop

ort
ion

 of
 

ch
ild
ren

 tra
ve
llin

g 
ac
tiv
ely

 to
 sc

ho
ol 

(w
alk

ing
 or

 cy
clin

g) 
- 

Re
du
cti
on
 in
 le
ve
ls 
of 

su
bs
tan

ce
 ab

us
e 

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 

Page 77



 

58
 

SM
AR

TE
R L

IVI
NG

 (Q
ua

lity
 of

 lif
e) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 m
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

• 
Cr
im
ina

l J
us
tic
e 

Se
rvi
ce
 pr

oje
cts

 
 • 

Su
bs
tan

ce
 m
isu

se
 

se
rvi
ce
s 

• 
Va

rio
us
 va

lid
ate

d 
int
erv

en
tio
ns
 

• 
W
ork

str
ea
ms

 of
 

Alc
oh
ol 
& D

rug
s 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
W
e w

ill s
ee
k t
o r

ed
uc
e t
he
 

lev
els

 of
 in
eq
ua
lity

 in
 th
e 

cit
y a

nd
 w
ill p

lan
 w
ith
 ke

y 
pa
rtn

ers
 to
 try

 to
 en

su
re 

we
lfa
re 

ref
orm

 do
es
 no

t 
inc

rea
se
 th
e i
ne
qu
ali
ty 

ga
p 

 

• 
W
elf
are

 R
efo

rm
 

Cr
os
s-S

ec
tor

 W
ork

ing
 

Gr
ou
p 

 
Ab

erd
ee
n i
s a

 fa
ir a

nd
 

eq
ua
l c
ity
 

- 
Att

itu
din

al 
su
rve

yin
g 

(“%
 w
ho
 fe
el 
Ab

erd
ee
n 

is 
a f
air
 an

d e
qu
al 

cit
y”)

 
- 

Pr
eju

dic
e i
nc
ide

nts
 

rec
ord

ed
 

- 
Ind

ice
s o

f d
ep
riv
ati
on
 

- 
Be

ne
fits

 cl
aim

an
ts 

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 
 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t 

 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 

W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e a

cc
es
s t
o 

an
d i
nc
rea

se
 pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

in 
art

s a
nd
 cu

ltu
re 

by
 

pro
vid

ing
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r 

cit
ize

ns
 an

d v
isit

ors
 to
 

ex
pe
rie
nc
e a

 br
oa
d r

an
ge
 

of 
hig

h q
ua
lity

 ar
ts 
an
d 

cu
ltu
ral
 ac

tiv
itie

s. 
 

• 
Fu

tur
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

cu
ltu
re 

an
d s

po
rts
 

se
rvi
ce
s –

 re
vie

w 

• 
Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f 
rev

iew
 of
 ex

ter
na
l 

inv
es
tm
en
t in

 
Co

mm
un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rts
 

Ou
r c
itiz

en
s a

re 
em

po
we

red
 to
 de

ve
lop

 
the

 kn
ow

led
ge
, s
kill

s a
nd
 

att
rib
ute

s w
hic

h a
llo
w 

the
m 
to 
ful
fil 
the

ir 
po
ten

tia
l, c

on
trib

ute
 to
 th
e 

ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 

cu
ltu
ral
 w
ell
be
ing

 of
 ou

r 
co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd
 m
ee
t 

the
 ch

an
gin

g d
em

an
ds
 of
 

the
 21

st 
ce
ntu

ry:
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

 

Page 78



 

59
 

SM
AR

TE
R L

IVI
NG

 (Q
ua

lity
 of

 lif
e) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 m
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

- 
Nu

mb
ers

 
pa
rtic

ipa
tin
g i
n a

du
lt 

lea
rni
ng
 

- 
% 

ad
ult
s w

ith
 lo
w 
or 

no
 qu

ali
fic
ati
on
s 

- 
Em

plo
ym

en
t ra

te 
in 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

- 
Sk

ills
 ga

p -
 su

rve
y o

f 
bu
sin

es
se
s 

- 
% 

of 
ad
ult
s w

ho
 ha

ve
 

eit
he
r p

art
icip

ate
d i
n 

a c
ult
ura

l a
cti
vit
y o

r 
wh

o h
av
e a

tte
nd
ed
 or

 
vis

ite
d a

 cu
ltu
ral
 

ev
en
t o
r p

lac
e i
n t
he
 

las
t 1
2 m

on
ths

 
W
e a

sp
ire
 to
 be

 
rec

og
niz

ed
 as

 a 
Cit

y o
f 

Cu
ltu
re,

 a 
pla

ce
 of
 

ex
ce
lle
nc
e f
or 

cu
ltu
re 

an
d 

art
s b

y p
rom

oti
ng
 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

s a
 cu

ltu
ral
 

ce
ntr

e h
os
tin
g h

igh
 qu

ali
ty 

an
d d

ive
rse

 cu
ltu
ral
 

ev
en
ts 
for

 th
e w

ho
le 

co
mm

un
ity
 an

d b
ey
on
d. 

• 
UK

 C
ity
 of
 C
ult
ure

 bi
d 

 
• 

Bid
 Te

am
 pr

op
os
al 

de
ve
lop

ed
 fo
r 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 
• 

Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f 
cu
ltu
ral
 st
rat

eg
y 

 

- 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n i
n c

ult
ura

l 
ac
tiv
ity
 

 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

W
e w

ill p
rom

ote
 an

d 
im
pro

ve
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r 

ph
ys
ica

l a
cti
vit
y a

nd
 sp

ort
 

• 
Im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f th
e 

wa
ter

 m
an
ag
em

en
t 

• 
Re

vie
w 
of 

co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 

All
 ou

r c
itiz

en
s h

av
e 

en
ha
nc
ed
 ph

ys
ica

l a
nd
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

Page 79



 

60
 

SM
AR

TE
R L

IVI
NG

 (Q
ua

lity
 of

 lif
e) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 m
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

to 
en
ab
le 
Ab

erd
ee
n's

 
vis

ito
rs 
an
d c

itiz
en
s t
o 

lea
d m

ore
 ac

tiv
e, 

he
alt
hie

r li
ve
s. 

 

pla
n 

• 
De

live
ry 
of 
the

 Ac
tiv
e 

Ab
erd

ee
n s

tra
teg

y 

se
rvi
ce
s 

• 
En

ha
nc
e q

ua
lity

 of
 

ph
ys
ica

l e
du
ca
tio
n i
n 

sc
ho
ols

 

em
oti
on
al 
we

llb
ein

g: 
- 

Lif
e e

xp
ec
tan

cy
 

- 
Se

lf-a
ss
es
se
d h

ea
lth
 

- 
Av
era

ge
 sc

ore
 

W
arw

ick
-E
din

bu
rgh

 
Me

nta
l W

ell
be
ing

 
Sc

ale
 (S

ho
rt v

ers
ion

) 
- 

Pa
rtic

ipa
tio
n i
n 

ph
ys
ica

l a
cti
vit
y 

- 
Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n i
n c

ult
ura

l 
ac
tiv
ity
 

- 
Th

e p
rop

ort
ion

 of
 

ch
ild
ren

 tra
ve
llin

g 
ac
tiv
ely

 to
 sc

ho
ol 

(w
alk

ing
 or

 cy
clin

g) 
- 

Re
du
cti
on
 in
 le
ve
ls 
of 

su
bs
tan

ce
 ab

us
e 

W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 qu

ali
ty 

se
rvi
ce
s t
o o

ur 
co
un
cil 

ten
an
ts 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t 

the
y h

av
e a

 dr
y, 
wa

rm
 

ho
me

 in
 a 
sa
fe 
an
d 

en
joy

ab
le 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
    

• 
Ho

us
ing

/re
nt 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
 

rev
iew

 
• 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Sa

fet
y 

Hu
b 

  

• 
Im
ple

me
nt 
rev

iew
 

  • 
De

ve
lop

 bu
sin

es
s 

ca
se
 fo
r a

pp
rov

al 
by
 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Pl

an
nin

g 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 Bo

ard
. 

De
live

r p
roj
ec
t if
 

Re
sid

en
ts 
ha
ve
 a 
dry

, 
wa

rm
 ho

me
 in
 a 
sa
fe 
an
d 

en
joy

ab
le 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
- 

Ho
us
ing

 co
nd
itio

n 
(S
co
ttis

h H
ou
sin

g 
Qu

ali
ty 
Sta

nd
ard

s);
 

- 
Ho

me
les

sn
es
s; 

- 
Le
ve
ls 
of 
su
sta

ine
d 

Ho
us
ing

  a
nd
 En

vir
on
me

nt 

Page 80



 

61
 

SM
AR

TE
R L

IVI
NG

 (Q
ua

lity
 of

 lif
e) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 m
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

ilit
y 

         

  • 
Ho

us
ing

 re
ve
nu
e 

ac
co
un
t  (

HR
A)
 30

-
ye
ar 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 

ap
pro

ve
d 

 • 
An

nu
al 
inv

es
tm
en
t 

rev
iew

s l
ink

ed
 to
 

co
un
cil 

bu
dg
et 

pro
ce
ss
 

• 
Stu

dy
 in
to 
the

 
su
sta

ina
bil
ity
 of
 m
ult
i 

sto
rey

 pr
op
ert

ies
 

• 
Ho

us
ing

 fo
r V

ary
ing

 
Ne

ed
s R

ev
iew

 
• 

Im
ple

me
nt 
ren

t re
vie

w 

ten
an
cie

s: 
- 

Re
co
rde

d a
nti
-so

cia
l 

be
ha
vio

ur;
 

- 
Att

itu
din

al 
su
rve

yin
g 

(“L
oc
al 

ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d a

s a
 

go
od
 pl
ac
e t
o l
ive

”) 

W
e w

ill m
ee
t n
ati
on
al 

leg
isla

tiv
e t
arg

ets
 on

 
ho
me

les
sn
es
s a

nd
 

mi
nim

ise
 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f 

we
lfa
re 

ref
orm

 us
ing

 ea
rly
 

int
erv

en
tio
n t
o h

elp
 

pe
op
le 
to 
su
sta

in 
the

ir 
ten

an
cie

s  
  

• 
Vic

tor
ia 
Ho

us
e 

 
 

• 
Pr
iva

te 
se
cto

r le
as
ing

 
 

 

• 
De

sig
n/b

uil
d p

roj
ec
t 

  
• 

Im
pro

ve
 su

pp
ly 
of 

pri
va
te 
se
cto

r 
pro

pe
rtie

s f
or 

tem
po
rar

y 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 

pu
rpo

se
s 

As
 ab

ov
e 

Ho
us
ing

  a
nd
 En

vir
on
me

nt 

Page 81



 

62
 

 

SM
AR

TE
R 
PE

OP
LE

 (S
oc

ial
 an

d h
um

an
 ca

pit
al)

 
Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 a 
hig

h 
qu
ali
ty 
ed
uc
ati
on
 se

rvi
ce
 

wit
hin

 ou
r s
ch
oo
ls 
an
d 

co
mm

un
itie

s w
hic

h w
ill 

im
pro

ve
 at
tai
nm

en
t a
nd
 

life
 ch

an
ce
s o

f o
ur 

ch
ild
ren

 
an
d y

ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
to 

ac
hie

ve
 th
eir
 fu
ll p

ote
nti
al 

in 
ed
uc
ati
on
, e
mp

loy
me

nt 
or 

tra
ini
ng
.  

 

• 
Cu

rric
ulu

m 
for

 
Ex
ce
lle
nc
e 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n: 

• 
Pr
im
ary

 
• 

Se
co
nd
ary

 
 • 

Ra
isin

g a
tta
inm

en
t a
nd
 

clo
sin

g t
he
 ga

p 
• 

Ea
rly
 Ye

ars
 an

d E
arl
y 

Int
erv

en
tio
n 

• 
To

tal
 Pl

ac
e 

• 
Re

vie
w 
of 
inc

lus
ion

 

• 
Im
ple

me
nt 
ne
w 
qu
ali
ty 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
fra

me
wo

rk 
• 

De
ve
lop

ing
 cu

rric
ulu

m 
su
pp
ort

 m
ate

ria
ls 
for

 
se
co
nd
ary

 su
bje

cts
 

• 
Qu

ali
fic
ati
on
s 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
for

 ne
w 

Na
tio
na
l 4
 an

d 5
 

• 
De

ve
lop

 st
rat

eg
ic 

gu
ida

nc
e o

n 
cu
rric

ulu
m 
str
uc
tur

es
 

• 
Lit
era

cy
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 to
 

su
pp
ort

 ro
ll o

ut 
of 
ne
w 

lite
rac

y c
urr

icu
lum

 
ma

ter
ial
s 

• 
Ro

ll-o
ut 
ne
w 
va
lid
ate

d 
se
lf-e

va
lua

tio
n q

ua
lity

 
as
su
ran

ce
 pr

oc
es
s 

• 
To

tal
 Pl

ac
e a

nd
 R
oo
ts 

of 
Em

pa
thy

 pr
oje

cts
 

 

Ou
r c
hil
dre

n a
nd
 yo

un
g 

pe
op
le 
ac
hie

ve
 th
eir
 fu
ll 

po
ten

tia
l in

 ed
uc
ati
on
, 

em
plo

ym
en
t o
r tr

ain
ing

 
- 

Ed
uc
ati
on
al 

att
ain

me
nt 
an
d 

ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
- 

Yo
un
g p

eo
ple

 in
  

po
sit
ive

 an
d s

us
tai
ne
d 

de
sti
na
tio
ns
 in
 

ed
uc
ati
on
, 

em
plo

ym
en
t o
r 

tra
ini
ng
 

- 
% 

sc
ho
ols

 as
se
ss
ed
 

ex
ter

na
lly 

as
 

sa
tis
fac

tor
y 

- 
Att

ain
me

nt 
ga
p t
ari
ff 

be
tw
ee
n l
ow

es
t 2
0%

 
an
d h

igh
es
t 8
0%

 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d 

Sp
ort

 

Page 82



 

63
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
PE

OP
LE

 (S
oc

ial
 an

d h
um

an
 ca

pit
al)

 
Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r li
fel
on
g 

lea
rni
ng
 w
hic

h w
ill d

ev
elo

p 
kn
ow

led
ge
, s
kill

s a
nd
 

att
rib
ute

s o
f o
ur 

cit
ize

ns
 to
 

en
ab
le 
the

m 
to 
me

et 
the

 
ch
an
gin

g d
em

an
ds
 of
 th
e 

21
st
 ce

ntu
ry 

  

• 
Ed

uc
ati
on
 IC

T s
tra

teg
y 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n; 

• 
Int
eg
rat

ed
 ch

ild
ren

’s 
se
rvi
ce
   

• 
Ge

ttin
g I
t R

igh
t F

or 
Ev
ery

 C
hil
d (

GI
RF

EC
) 

• 
Ch

ild
 pr

ote
cti
on
 

• 
W
ork

for
ce
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
str
ate

gy
 

wit
h A

CS
EF

 
• 

Im
pro

vin
g c

hil
dc
are

 

• 
Inc

lus
ion

 re
vie

w 
wo

rki
ng
 gr

ou
ps
 

• 
IC
T s

tra
teg

y a
nd
 

mo
bil
e t
ec
hn
olo

gy
 

gu
ida

nc
e 

• 
Vir

tua
l le

arn
ing

 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
• 

Sc
ho
ol 
wir

ele
ss
 an

d 
mo

bil
e t
ec
hn
olo

gy
 

pil
ots

 an
d r

oll
-ou

t 
• 

Ro
ll-o

ut 
of 
lea

de
rsh

ip 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 

pro
gra

mm
e f
or 
sta

ff 
• 

Im
ple

me
nt 
ch
ild
ca
re 

se
rvi
ce
s i
mp

rov
em

en
t 

pla
n 

Ou
r c
itiz

en
s a

re 
em

po
we

red
 to
 de

ve
lop

 th
e 

kn
ow

led
ge
, s
kill

s a
nd
 

att
rib
ute

s w
hic

h a
llo
w 

the
m 
to 
ful
fil 
the

ir 
po
ten

tia
l, c

on
trib

ute
 to
 th
e 

ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 

cu
ltu
ral
 w
ell
be
ing

 of
 ou

r 
co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd
 m
ee
t th

e 
ch
an
gin

g d
em

an
ds
 of
 th
e 

21
st 
ce
ntu

ry 
- 

Nu
mb

ers
 pa

rtic
ipa

tin
g 

in 
ad
ult
 le
arn

ing
 

- 
% 

ad
ult
s w

ith
 lo
w 
or 

no
 qu

ali
fic
ati
on
s 

- 
Em

plo
ym

en
t ra

te 
in 

Ab
erd

ee
n 

- 
Sk

ills
 ga

p -
 su

rve
y o

f 
bu
sin

es
se
s 

- 
% 

of 
ad
ult
s w

ho
 ha

ve
 

eit
he
r p

art
icip

ate
d i
n a

 
cu
ltu
ral
 ac

tiv
ity
 or

 w
ho
 

ha
ve
 at
ten

de
d o

r 
vis

ite
d a

 cu
ltu
ral
 ev

en
t 

or 
pla

ce
 in
 th
e l
as
t 1
2 

mo
nth

s 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d 

Sp
ort

 

Page 83



 

64
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
PE

OP
LE

 (S
oc

ial
 an

d h
um

an
 ca

pit
al)

 
Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
W
e w

ill c
rea

te 
a c

ity
 of
 

lea
rni
ng
 w
hic

h w
ill 

em
po
we

r in
div

idu
als

 to
 

ful
fil 
the

ir p
ote

nti
al 
an
d 

co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
the

 
ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 

cu
ltu
ral
 w
ell
be
ing

 of
 ou

r 
co
mm

un
itie

s 
  

• 
Cit

y C
am

pu
s i
nit
iat
ive

 
• 

En
su
rin
g C

om
mu

nit
y 

Se
rvi
ce
 m
ee
ts 
the

 
ne
ed
s o

f c
om

mu
nit
ies

 
o
 
Ad

ult
 le
arn

ing
 / 

lite
rac

ies
 

• 
Im
ple

me
nt 
ac
tio
n p

lan
s 

to 
su
pp
ort
 yo

un
g 

pe
op
le 
un
de
r M

ore
 

Ch
oic

es
, M

ore
 

Ch
an
ce
s S

tra
teg

y a
nd
 

16
+ L

ea
rni
ng
 C
ho
ice

s 
thr

ou
gh
 th
e 

Op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 Fo
r A

ll 
pro

gra
mm

e 
• 

Ind
us
try
 / s

ch
oo
ls 

en
ga
ge
me

nt 
pro

gra
mm

e 
 

• 
Ne

w 
wa

ys
 of
 le
arn

ing
 

an
d a

cc
es
sin

g 
inf
orm

ati
on
 – 
e-b

oo
ks
, 

loa
ns
 fro

m 
lib
rar

y 
se
rvi
ce
 

• 
De

ve
lop

ing
 e-

lea
rni
ng
 

in 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 

oth
er 

co
un
cils

 
• 

Gl
ob
al 
Cit

ize
ns
hip

 
Pr
og
ram

me
 

• 
Inc

rea
sin

g a
cc
es
s a

nd
 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r a

ll 
pu
pil
s a

cro
ss
 th
e c

ity
 

• 
Cr
ea
te 
co
he
siv

e 
pa
thw

ay
s f
or 

stu
de
nts

 
go
ing

 in
to 
fur

the
r 

ed
uc
ati
on
, h
igh

er 
ed
uc
ati
on
, b
us
ine

ss
 

an
d i
nd
us
try
 

• 
Sk

ills
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

As
 ab

ov
e 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d 

Sp
ort

 
En

ter
pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g 
an
d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

W
e w

ill a
im
 to
 ha

ve
 a 

wo
rkf
orc

e a
cro

ss
 th
e c

ity
 

wh
ich

 ha
s t
he
 sk

ills
 an

d 
kn
ow

led
ge
 to
 su

sta
in,
 

gro
w 
an
d d

ive
rsi
fy 
the

 ci
ty 

• 
Co

un
cil 

alu
mn

i p
roj
ec
t 

• 
No

rth
-ea

st 
pu
bli
c 

se
cto

r g
rou

p 

     

• 
As

 ab
ov
e 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d 

Sp
ort

 

Page 84



 

65
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
PE

OP
LE

 (S
oc

ial
 an

d h
um

an
 ca

pit
al)

 
Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
/ re

gio
n e

co
no
my

 
 

• 
AC

SE
F s

tra
teg

y 
• 

‘Ad
op
t a
n i
nte

rn’
 

pro
jec

t 
• 

Co
rpo

rat
e p

are
nti
ng
 

• 
Lo
ok
ed
 af
ter

 ch
ild
ren

 
int
o p

os
itiv

e 
de
sti
na
tio
ns
 

• 
Int
ern

sh
ips

 fo
r c
are

 
lea

ve
rs 
(Fa

mi
ly 
Fir

m 
Pr
oje

ct)
 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
So

cia
l C

are
 an

d W
ell
be
ing

 

  

Page 85



 

66
 

 

SM
AR

TE
R 
EN

VIR
ON

ME
NT

 (N
atu

ral
 re

so
ur
ce
s) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
W
e w

ill d
es
ign

 an
d 

co
ns
tru

ct 
all
 ne

w 
inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
to 
be
 en

erg
y 

eff
icie

nt 
by
 m
ax
im
isin

g 
the

 us
e o

f lo
w 
ca
rbo

n 
tec

hn
olo

gy
 an

d m
ate

ria
ls.
 

W
e w

ill u
se
 re

cy
cle

d 
ma

ter
ial
s w

he
re 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 
     

• 
Ca

pit
al 
Pla

n 
• 

Hu
b P

ipe
lin
e 

• 
Co

mm
on
 G
oo
d F

un
d 

Str
ate

gy
 

• 
Co

un
cil 

As
se
t S

tra
teg

y 
                    

• 
Ed

uc
ati
on
 an

d 
tec

hn
ica

l d
es
ign

 br
ief
s 

for
 AS

N 
an
d N

ew
hil
ls 
/ 

Bu
ck
sb
urn

 sc
ho
ols

 to
 

ref
lec

t a
sp
ira
tio
ns
 on

 
en
erg

y a
nd
 ca

rbo
n 

eff
icie

nc
y 

• 
En

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h 
co
mm

un
ity
 on

 sc
ho
ol 

es
tat
e 

• 
W
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p t
o 

co
ns
ide

r fu
tur

e o
f 

sc
ho
ol 
es
tat
e 

• 
Pa

pe
r to

 Ed
uc
ati
on
, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

co
mm

itte
e s

ett
ing

 ou
t 

the
 vi
sio

n f
or 

the
 fu
tur

e 
sc
ho
ol 
es
tat
e p

rov
isio

n 
in 
Ab

erd
ee
n  

• 
Sc

ott
ish

 Fu
tur

es
 Tr

us
t 

(S
FT

) P
ha
se
 3 

pro
po
sa
l fo

r n
ew

 
se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ol 

• 
Se

rvi
ce
 as

se
t p
lan

s 

Th
e c

ity
 ha

s r
ed
uc
ed
 its

 
ca
rbo

n f
oo
tpr

int
 

- 
Ca

rbo
n f
oo
tpr

int
 

- 
CO

2 e
mi
ss
ion

s 
- 

% 
livi
ng
 in
 fu
el 
po
ve
rty
 

- 
En

erg
y c

os
ts 
(C
ou
nc
il) 

- 
HE

CA
 ra

tin
g 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d 

Sp
ort

 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t 

Page 86



 

67
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
EN

VIR
ON

ME
NT

 (N
atu

ral
 re

so
ur
ce
s) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
• 

Ho
us
ing

-le
d 

reg
en
era

tio
n p

roj
ec
ts 

inc
lud

ing
 le
arn

ing
 

es
tat
e (

Re
vie

w 
sc
ho
ol 

es
tat
e; 
red

es
ign

 of
 

sc
ho
ol 
es
tat
e; 
ne
w 

AS
N 
sc
ho
ol;
 ne

w 
pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ol 
bu
ild
 to
 

rep
lac

e N
ew

hil
ls 
an
d 

Bu
ck
sb
urn

 sc
ho
ols

; 
ex
ten

sio
n t
o R

ive
rba

nk
 

sc
ho
ol;
 an

d, 
SF

T-
su
pp
ort

ed
 ne

w 
se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ol)
 

• 
To

rry
/Ba

lna
ga
sk
 

“gr
ee
n” 

reg
en
era

tio
n 

W
e w

ill i
nc
rea

se
 en

erg
y 

eff
icie

nc
y a

nd
 in
tro

du
ce
 

ca
rbo

n r
ed
uc
tio
n 

me
as
ure

s i
n o

ur 
pro

ce
ss
es
 an

d o
ur 

ho
us
ing

 an
d n

on
-ho

us
ing

 
as
se
ts 
to 
red

uc
e o

ur 
ca
rbo

n f
oo
tpr

int
, s
av
e 

mo
ne
y a

nd
 to
 br

ing
 pe

op
le 

ou
t o
f fu

el 
po
ve
rty
 

 

• 
Co

un
cil 

Ca
rbo

n 
Re

du
cti
on
 Pl

an
 

 
• 

Re
ne
wa

ble
 en

erg
y 

str
ate

gy
 fo
r c
ity
 

   

• 
Re

vie
w 
ex
ist
ing

 pl
an
 to
 

en
su
re 

tha
t la

tes
t 

de
ve
lop

me
nts

 ar
e 

inc
lud

ed
 – 
e.g

. 
Co

mb
ine

d H
ea
t a
nd
 

Po
we

r (C
HP

), 
hy
dro

ge
n b

us
es
, 

on
sh
ore

 w
ind

 et
c 

 • 
Lis

t p
roj
ec
ts 
in 
pla

n 
 

• 
W
ork

 w
ith
 Ab

erd
ee
n 

As
 ab

ov
e 

   

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 

Page 87



 

68
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
EN

VIR
ON

ME
NT

 (N
atu

ral
 re

so
ur
ce
s) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
Re

ne
wa

ble
 En

erg
y 

Gr
ou
p t
o d

eli
ve
r 

Eu
rop

ea
n O

ffs
ho
re 

W
ind

 D
ep
loy

me
nt 

Ce
ntr

e (
EO

W
DC

) 
W
e w

ill m
an
ag
e w

as
te 

eff
ec
tiv
ely

 an
d i
n l
ine

 w
ith
 

UK
 an

d E
uro

pe
an
 

leg
isla

tiv
e r

eq
uir
em

en
ts 
by
 

ma
xim

isin
g r

ec
yc
lin
g a

nd
 

red
uc
ing

 w
as
te 
to 
lan

dfi
ll, 

the
reb

y r
ed
uc
ing

 ou
r c
os
ts 

an
d c

arb
on
 fo
otp

rin
t 

   

• 
Co

un
cil 

wa
ste

 st
rat

eg
y 

• 
Re

vie
w 
str
ate

gy
 an

d 
de
ve
lop

 a 
co
ste

d 
bu
sin

es
s c

as
e 

ide
nti
fyi
ng
 w
as
te 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
tec

hn
ica

l 
so
lut
ion

s, 
pro

cu
rem

en
t 

rou
tes

 an
d 

ca
pit
al/
rev

en
ue
 

inv
es
tm
en
t o
pti
on
s 

 
• 

De
live

r th
e a

cti
on
s 

ide
nti
fie
d i
n t
he
 

str
ate

gy
 

Th
e c

ity
 m
ax
im
ise

s 
rec

yc
lin
g o

f w
as
te 
an
d 

mi
nim

ise
s w

as
te 
se
nt 
to 

lan
dfi
ll 

- 
% 

of 
wa

ste
 re

cy
cle

d 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t 

W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 a 
cle

an
, 

sa
fe 
an
d a

ttra
cti
ve
 

str
ee
tsc

ap
e a

nd
 pr

om
ote

 
bio

-di
ve
rsi
ty 
an
d n

atu
re 

co
ns
erv

ati
on
. W

e w
ill 

en
co
ura

ge
 w
ide

r a
cc
es
s t
o 

gre
en
 sp

ac
e i
n o

ur 
str
ee
ts,
 

pa
rks

 an
d c

ou
ntr

ys
ide

 
 

• 
Str

ee
tsc

ap
e/ 
gre

en
 

sp
ac
e s

erv
ice

 
im
pro

ve
me

nts
 

• 
Du

thi
e P

ark
 H
LF

 
(H
eri
tag

e L
ott
ery

 
Fu

nd
) 

• 
Co

un
try
sid

e R
an
ge
r 

• 
De

ve
lop

 an
d s

up
po
rt 

co
mm

un
ity
 gr

ou
ps
 

    

Th
e c

ity
 ha

s a
 cl
ea
n, 
sa
fe 

an
d a

ttra
cti
ve
 st
ree

tsc
ap
e 

- 
PA

CS
 sc

ore
  

- 
% 

of 
ad
ult
s s

tat
ing

 th
ey
 

fee
l ‘v

ery
 sa

fe’
 or

 ‘fa
irly

 
sa
fe’
 w
he
n a

t h
om

e 
alo

ne
 at
 ni
gh
t A

ND
 

've
ry 
sa
fe'
 or

 'fa
irly

 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d 

Sp
ort

 

Page 88



 

69
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
EN

VIR
ON

ME
NT

 (N
atu

ral
 re

so
ur
ce
s) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 

• 
Cit

y o
f C

ult
ure

 
• 

SU
RF

 
• 

En
erg

eti
ca
 

sa
fe'
 w
he
n w

alk
ing

 
alo

ne
 in
 th
e l
oc
al 

ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d a

fte
r 

da
rk 

- 
Att

itu
din

al 
su
rve

yin
g 

(“6
1%

 st
ate

 th
e c

ity
 

ce
ntr

e h
as
 be

co
me

 
les

s a
ttra

cti
ve
 ov

er 
the

 
las

t tw
o y

ea
rs 

- 
Att

itu
din

al 
su
rve

yin
g 

(“L
oc
al 
ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d 

as
 a 
go
od
 pl
ac
e t
o 

live
”) 

 Th
e c

ity
 ha

s a
cc
es
sib

le,
 

we
ll u

se
d g

ree
n s

pa
ce
 in
 

ou
r s
tre

ets
, p
ark

s a
nd
 

co
un
try
sid

e 
 - 

% 
ac
ce
ss
ibl
e g

ree
n 

sp
ac
e 

- 
% 

of 
de
rel
ict
 la
nd
 

- 
Av
era

ge
 sc

ore
 

W
arw

ick
-E
din

bu
rgh

 
Me

nta
l W

ell
be
ing

 Sc
ale

 
(S
ho
rt v

ers
ion

) 
 

 

Page 89



 

70
 

 

SM
AR

TE
R 
EC

ON
OM

Y (
Co

mp
eti

tiv
en

es
s) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e a

cc
es
s t
o 

aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
ing

 in
 bo

th 
the

 so
cia

l re
nte

d a
nd
 

pri
va
te 
se
cto

rs,
 by

 
su
pp
ort

ing
 fir
st-
tim

e b
uy
ers

, 
reg

en
era

tin
g a

rea
s w

ith
in 

the
 ci
ty 
an
d b

y w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 

de
ve
lop

ers
 to
 m
ax
im
ise

 th
e 

eff
ec
tiv
e u

se
 of
 pl
an
nin

g 
ga
in 
co
ntr

ibu
tio
ns
 

      

• 
He

lpi
ng
 pe

op
le 
int
o t
he
 

ho
us
ing

 m
ark

et 
   • 

Ho
us
ing

-le
d 

reg
en
era

tio
n p

roj
ec
ts 
to 

inc
rea

se
 th
e s

up
ply

 of
 

aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
me

s f
or 

ren
t a
nd
 fo
r s
ale

 
  

             • 
De

ve
lop

er 
co
ntr

ibu
tio
ns
 

• 
Ex
plo

re 
wa

ys
 of
 

en
ab
lin
g f
irs
t-ti
me

 
bu
ye
rs 
an
d o

the
rs 
to 

ow
n t
he
ir o

wn
 ho

me
 

 • 
De

ve
lop

 th
ree

 
de
live

rab
le 
ho
us
ing

-le
d 

reg
en
era

tio
n p

roj
ec
ts 
in 

thi
s a

dm
ini
str
ati
on
: 

• 
Til
lyd

ron
e /
 Ea

st 
W
oo
dc
rof

t 
• 

To
rry
  /B

aln
ag
as
k 

• 
Lo
gie

 / M
idd

lef
iel
d 

 
• 

Cr
ea
te 
str
ate

gic
 la
nd
 

as
se
t-b

ac
ke
d v

eh
icle

s 
to 
cre

ate
 

pu
bli
c/p

riv
ate

/th
ird
 

se
cto

r p
art

ne
rsh

ips
 to
 

as
sis

t in
 de

live
ry 
of 

reg
en
era

tio
n p

roj
ec
ts 

 • 
W
ork

 w
ith
 de

ve
lop

ers
 to
 

ma
xim

ise
 th
e u

se
 of
 

pla
nn
ing

 ga
in 

Cit
ize

ns
 ha

ve
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 

aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
ing

 in
 bo

th 
the

 so
cia

l re
nte

d a
nd
 

pri
va
te 
se
cto

rs 
- 

Nu
mb

er 
of 
ne
w 
ho
me

 
ow

ne
rs 
ov
er 

pe
rio
d 

- 
Un

its
 of
 ne

w 
aff
ord

ab
le 

un
its
 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d 

En
vir
on
me

nt 
 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g 
an
d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

Page 90



 

71
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
EC

ON
OM

Y (
Co

mp
eti

tiv
en

es
s) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
to 
aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
ing

 
  

  • 
Str

uc
tur

e P
lan

 / L
oc
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Pla

n 
(LD

P)
 

co
ntr

ibu
tio
ns
 in
 a 

ma
nn
er 

se
ns
itiv

e t
o t
he
 

so
cia

l a
sp
ec
ts 
of 
ten

ure
 

mi
x 

 • 
W
ork

 to
 br

ing
 fo
rw
ard

 
de
live

rab
le 
ho
us
ing

 
pla

nn
ing

 ap
pli
ca
tio
ns
 in
 

are
as
 se

t o
ut 
in 
LD

P 
 

W
e w

ill i
nv
es
t in

 th
e c

ity
 

wh
ere

 th
at 
inv

es
tm
en
t 

de
mo

ns
tra

tes
 fin

an
cia

l 
su
sta

ina
bil
ity
 ba

se
d o

n a
 

cle
ar 

ret
urn

 on
 in
ve
stm

en
t 

 

• 
Fiv

e y
ea
r b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 

 • 
Lo
ng
-te

rm
 fin

an
cia

l 
mo

de
llin

g 
 

• 
Inw

ard
 in
ve
stm

en
t 

str
ate

gy
 

 
• 

Str
uc
tur

e p
lan

 / L
oc
al 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Pla

n 

• 
Fiv

e-y
ea
r b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 

• 
Pr
ior
ity
-ba

se
d b

ud
ge
t 

• 
Ca

pit
al 
pro

gra
mm

e 
 • 

Ind
ivid

ua
l d
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

pro
po
sa
ls 

Co
un
cil 

inv
es
tm
en
t in

 th
e 

cit
y d

em
on
str
ate

s f
ina

nc
ial
 

su
sta

ina
bil
ity
 an

d a
 cl
ea
r 

ret
urn

 on
 in
ve
stm

en
t: 

 - 
Ra

te 
of 
ret

urn
 on

 ca
pit
al 

ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

- 
Le
ve
rag

ed
 fu
nd
ing

 fro
m 

ca
pit
al 
ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Go
ve
rna

nc
e 

 
En

ter
pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g 
an
d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 w
ith
 pa

rtn
ers

 
to 
pro

mo
te 
the

 ci
ty 
/ re

gio
n 

as
 a 
pla

ce
 to
 in
ve
st,
 liv

e, 
wo

rk 
an
d e

xp
ort

 fro
m 

• 
Ec

on
om

ic 
an
d 

en
vir
on
me

nta
l 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
str
ate

gy
 

 

• 
AE

CC
 si
te 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 

 • 
De

live
ry 
of 
co
mm

erc
ial
 

Th
e c

ity
 is
 re

co
gn
ise

d a
s 

go
od
 pl
ac
e t
o i
nv
es
t, l
ive

, 
wo

rk 
an
d e

xp
ort

 fro
m:
 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g 
an
d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

Page 91



 

72
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
EC

ON
OM

Y (
Co

mp
eti

tiv
en

es
s) 

Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
    

• 
Inw

ard
 in
ve
stm

en
t 

str
ate

gy
 

 • 
Tra

de
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

str
ate

gy
 

 • 
AC

SE
F s

tra
teg

y 
 • 

Lo
ca
l d
ev
elo

pm
en
t p
lan

 
 • 

Se
ve
n c

itie
s s

tra
teg

y 
 • 

EU
 20

20
 st
rat

eg
y 

 

bu
sin

es
s p

ark
s 

ide
nti
fie
d i
n l
oc
al 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pla

n 
 • 

Be
tte
r ro

ad
s 

inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
– (

AW
PR

) 
an
d a

ss
oc
iat
ed
 

inf
ras

tru
ctu

re.
 

 • 
En

erg
eti
ca
 C
orr

ido
r 

• 
Cit

y c
en
tre

 re
-

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

• 
An

ch
ori
ng
 th
e o

il a
nd
 

ga
s s

up
ply

 ch
ain

 
• 

De
live

ry 
of 
de
sti
na
tio
n 

ma
rke

tin
g o

rga
nis

ati
on
 

(D
MO

) 
• 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 

ren
ew

ab
le 
en
erg

y 
pro

jec
ts 

- 
Ec

on
om

ic 
ac
tiv
ity
 ra

te 
- 

Gr
os
s v

alu
e a

dd
ed
 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
ne
w 

bu
sin

es
se
s 

- 
Nu

mb
ers

 of
  n
ew

 jo
bs
 / 

ap
pre

nti
ce
sh
ips

 
- 

Po
pu
lat
ion

 
- 

“A
be
rde

en
 – 
Th

e 
Sm

art
er 

Cit
y” 
bra

nd
 

rec
og
nit
ion

 
 

  

Page 92



 

73
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
MO

BI
LIT

Y (
Tr
an

sp
or
t a

nd
 IC

T) 
Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
W
e w

ill d
ev
elo

p, 
ma

int
ain

 
an
d p

rom
ote

 ro
ad
 an

d r
ail
, 

fer
ry 
an
d a

ir l
ink

s f
rom

 th
e 

cit
y t
o S

co
tla
nd
, U

K a
nd
 

the
 re

st 
of 
the

 w
orl
d. 

    

• 
Air

po
rt m

as
ter

 pl
an
 

• 
Ha

rbo
ur 

ma
ste

r p
lan

 
• 

Ra
il im

pro
ve
me

nts
  

• 
Ab

erd
ee
n t
o 

Inv
ern

es
s 

• 
Ab

erd
ee
n t
o 

Du
nd
ee
 

• 
W
ork

 w
ith
 ai
rpo

rt o
n a

 
ran

ge
 of
 pr

ior
itie

s t
o 

im
pro

ve
 th
e s

erv
ice

 
an
d c

on
ne
cti
vit
y 

• 
W
ork

 w
ith
 ha

rbo
ur 

to 
rev

iew
 sh

ort
, m

ed
ium

 
an
d l
on
g-t

erm
 pl
an
s t
o 

en
su
re 

co
nti
nu
ing

 
su
cc
es
s a

nd
 gr

ow
th 

• 
W
ork

 w
ith
 pa

rtn
ers

 an
d 

Sc
ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 

to 
en
su
re 

co
st 
eff
ec
tiv
e 

an
d m

od
ern

 ra
il, 
bu
s 

an
d f
err

y s
erv

ice
s t
o 

the
 N
ort

he
rn 

Isl
es
 an

d 
po
ss
ibl
e n

ew
 se

rvi
ce
s 

Th
e c

ity
 ha

s e
ffe
cti
ve
 

tra
ns
po
rta

tio
n l
ink

s f
rom

 
the

 ci
ty 
to 
the

 U
K a

nd
 th
e 

res
t o
f th

e w
orl
d: 

- 
Th

e n
um

be
r o

f 
de
sti
na
tio
ns
 se

rve
d 

dir
ec
t fr

om
 Ab

erd
ee
n 

air
po
rt 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
pa
ss
en
ge
rs 

thr
ou
gh
 Ab

erd
ee
n 

air
po
rt 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
co
un
trie

s 
wit

h s
hip

pin
g s

erv
ice

s 
fro

m 
no
rth

 ea
st 
po
rts
 

- 
Th

e v
olu

me
 of
 go

od
s 

thr
ou
gh
 th
e n

ort
h 

ea
st’
s m

ajo
r p

ort
s 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
fer

ry 
se
rvi
ce
s f
rom

 no
rth

-
ea
st 
po
rts
 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
rai
l s
erv

ice
s 

pe
r w

ee
k f
rom

 
Ab

erd
ee
n t
o k

ey
 

de
sti
na
tio
ns
 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
pa
ss
en
ge
rs 

pe
r y
ea
r th

rou
gh
 no

rth
-

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
  

Page 93



 

74
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
MO

BI
LIT

Y (
Tr
an

sp
or
t a

nd
 IC

T) 
Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
ea
st 
sta

tio
ns
 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
co
ac
h 

se
rvi
ce
s p

er 
we

ek
 fro

m 
the

 no
rth

-ea
st 
dir
ec
t to

 
ke
y l
oc
ati
on
s 

W
e w

ill m
ax
im
ise

 di
git
al 

co
nn
ec
tiv
ity
 to
 en

su
re 

eq
ua
l o
pp
ort

un
ity
 of
 

ac
ce
ss
 to
 se

rvi
ce
s f
or 

all
 

pe
op
le 

 

• 
Cit

y a
nd
 Sh

ire
 di
git
al 

co
nn
ec
tio
n s

tra
teg

y 
 • 

Ab
erd

ee
n c

ity
 di
git
al 

str
ate

gy
 (In

clu
din

g b
ids

 
to 
Sc

ott
ish

, U
K a

nd
 

Eu
rop

ea
n g

ov
ern

ing
 

bo
die

s 
 

• 
De

live
r s
tra

teg
y t
o 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

rea
s: 

 
• 

Cit
y c

en
tre

 
• 

Re
st 
of 
Ab

erd
ee
n 

inc
lud

ing
  re

ge
ne
rat

ion
 

are
as
 an

d b
us
ine

ss
 

pa
rks

 
 

Th
e c

ity
 is
 di
git
all
y 

co
nn
ec
ted

 to
 en

su
re 

eq
ua
l 

op
po
rtu

nit
y o

f a
cc
es
s t
o 

se
rvi
ce
s f
or 

all
 pe

op
le 
an
d 

to 
su
pp
ort
 bu

sin
es
s 

de
ve
lop

me
nt:
 

- 
av
ail
ab
ility

 of
 

bro
ad
ba
nd
 at
 hi
gh
er 

sp
ee
ds
 ac

ros
s t
he
 ci
ty 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

W
e w

ill m
ax
im
ise

 
co
nn
ec
tiv
ity
 to
 pr

om
ote

 
an
d d

ev
elo

p b
us
ine

ss
 

gro
wt
h i
n t
he
 ci
ty 
/ re

gio
n 

 

• 
Cit

y a
nd
 Sh

ire
 di
git
al 

co
nn
ec
tio
n s

tra
teg

y 
• 

Ab
erd

ee
n c

ity
 di
git
al 

str
ate

gy
 (In

clu
din

g b
ids

 
to 
Sc

ott
ish

, U
K a

nd
 

Eu
rop

ea
n g

ov
ern

ing
 

bo
die

s 

• 
De

live
r s
tra

teg
y t
o 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

rea
s: 

• 
Cit

y c
en
tre

 
• 

Re
st 
of 
Ab

erd
ee
n 

inc
lud

ing
  re

ge
ne
rat

ion
 

are
as
 an

d b
us
ine

ss
 

pa
rks

 

As
 ab

ov
e 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 

Page 94



 

75
 

SM
AR

TE
R 
MO

BI
LIT

Y (
Tr
an

sp
or
t a

nd
 IC

T) 
Hi
gh

-le
ve
l p

rio
rit
y 

Pr
oje

cts
 

Wo
rks

tre
am

/ac
tio

ns
 

Ou
tco

me
s &

 M
etr

ics
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le 
W
e w

ill d
ev
elo

p, 
ma

int
ain

 
an
d p

rom
ote

 ro
ad
 an

d r
ail
, 

fer
ry 
an
d a

ir l
ink

s f
rom

 th
e 

cit
y t
o S

co
tla
nd
, U

K a
nd
 

the
 re

st 
of 
the

 w
orl
d 

   

• 
Re

gio
na
l tr
an
sp
ort

 
str
ate

gy
 \(w

ith
 

Ne
str
an
s) 

 • 
Lo
ca
l tr
an
sp
ort

 
str
ate

gy
 

 • 
Str

uc
tur

e p
lan

 
 • 

Lo
ca
l d
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

pla
n 

• 
AW

PR
 

 • 
As

so
cia

ted
 ro

ad
s 

pro
jec

ts 
 • 

Inc
rea

se
d u

se
 of
 lo
w-

ca
rbo

n v
eh
icle

s 
 • 

Inc
rea

se
d i
nv
es
tm
en
t 

in 
roa

ds
 w
ith
 

inn
ov
ati
ve
 fu
nd
ing

 
me

tho
ds
 

• 
Re

vie
w 
tra

ns
po
rt 

sy
ste

ms
 in
 ci
ty 
ce
ntr

e 
• 

Inv
es
tig
ate

 ne
w 

lin
ka
ge
s w

ith
 ne

w 
ho
us
ing

 an
d 

co
mm

erc
ial
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt.
 

Ne
ga
tiv
e o

utc
om

es
 of
 

tra
ns
po
rta

tio
n a

re 
mi
nim

ise
d (

ca
su
alt
ies

 fro
m 

ac
cid

en
ts;
 ai
r p

oll
uti
on
; 

no
ise

 po
llu
tio
n; 
bu
ilt 

en
vir
on
me

nt)
: 

- 
% 

of 
dri
ve
r jo

urn
ey
s 

de
lay

ed
 du

e t
o 

co
ng
es
tio
n 

- 
C0

2 e
mi
ss
ion

s f
rom

 
roa

d t
ran

sp
ort
 

- 
Av
era

ge
 at
mo

sp
he
ric
 

co
nc
en
tra

tio
n o

f 
mo

nit
ore

d p
oll
uta

nts
 in
 

Ab
erd

ee
n c

ity
 ce

ntr
e 

- 
% 

of 
jou

rne
ys
 to
 w
ork

 
ma

de
 by

 pu
bli
c o

r 
ac
tiv
e t
ran

sp
ort
 

- 
Nu

mb
er 

of 
pe
rso

ns
 

kill
ed
 or

 se
rio
us
ly 

inj
ure

d i
n r

oa
d 

ac
cid

en
ts 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 

 

Page 95



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX 5 – WORKFORCE PLAN 
 

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



   

1 

  

Sm
art

er 
Pla

nn
ing

 - S
ma

rte
r P

eo
ple

 - S
ma

rte
r A

be
rd
ee
n 

 

St
ra
te
gic

 W
or
kfo

rce
 Pl

an
: 2

01
3/

14
 – 

20
17

/1
8 

Page 99



   

2 

C
on
te
nt
s 

 1. 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 su

mm
ary

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 4 

2. 
Int

ro
du

cti
on

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 6
 

3. 
Ou

r E
xis

tin
g W

or
kfo

rce
 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 8

 
3.1

 W
ork

for
ce
 Pr

ofi
le .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 8
 

3.2
 H

ow
 w
e r

ew
ard

 ou
r s
taf
f ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 9 

3.3
 O

ur 
org

an
isa

tio
na
l c
ult
ure

 an
d h

ow
 w
e e

xp
ec
t o
ur 

wo
rkf
orc

e t
o p

erf
orm

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 
10
 

3.4
 H

ow
 w
e d

ev
elo

p o
ur 

wo
rkf
orc

e .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 1
1 

3.5
 H

ow
 w
e e

ng
ag
e w

ith
 tra

de
s u

nio
ns
 ....

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 13

 
3.6

 H
ow

 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 is
 de

sig
ne
d .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 1
4 

3.7
 H

ow
 w
e h

av
e e

mp
ow

ere
d m

an
ag
ers

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 1

4 
3.8

 H
ow

 w
e h

av
e i
mp

rov
ed
 em

plo
ye
e e

ng
ag
em

en
t ...

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 1

5 
3.9

 H
ow

 w
e m

an
ag
e a

tte
nd
an
ce
 ....

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 1

5 
3.1

0 H
ow

 w
e a

dd
res

s e
qu
ali
ty 
an
d d

ive
rsi
ty 
in 
the

 W
ork

pla
ce
 ....

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 
16
 

3.1
1 H

ow
 w
e m

an
ag
e H

ea
lth
, S

afe
ty 
an
d W

ell
be
ing

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 1

7 
 4. 

Fo
rec

as
tin

g .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 1

8 
4.1

 S
um

ma
ry 
of 
ea
ch
 di
rec

tor
ate

’s 
an
aly

sis
 of
 cu

rre
nt 
an
d f
utu

re 
tre

nd
s a

nd
 re

so
urc

ing
 / d

ev
elo

pm
en
t n
ee
ds
 ....

....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 1

8 
4.2

 F
utu

re 
wo

rkf
orc

e s
up
ply

 an
d d

em
an
d .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 
22
 

4.3
 C

riti
ca
l jo

bs
 fo
r w

hic
h i
t is

 di
ffic

ult
 to
 re

cru
it a

nd
 re

tai
n s

taf
f ..
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 2
2 

 5. 
Ex

pe
cte

d i
mp

ac
ts 

on
 th

e w
or
kfo

rce
 ....

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 
23

 
5.1

 
Th

e n
ee
d f
or 

ne
w 
sk
ills

 to
 m
ee
t o
rga

nis
ati
on
al 
go
als

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 2
3 

5.2
 T

he
 ne

ed
 to
 fo
cu
s o

n c
ult
ura

l fi
t (h

av
ing

 th
e r

igh
t b
eh
av
iou

rs/
att
itu
de
) ra

the
r th

an
 on

ly 
on
 te
ch
nic

al 
sk
ills

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 23

 

6. 
 
Ou

r w
or
kfo

rce
 of

 th
e f

utu
re 

– 2
02
0 v

isi
on

…
... 
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 
25

 
6.1

 
W
ha
t th

e o
rga

nis
ati
on
 of
 th
e f
utu

re 
wil

l lo
ok
 lik

e .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 
25
 

Page 100



   

3 

6.2
 
W
ha
t th

e m
an
ag
er/

em
plo

ye
e o

f th
e f
utu

re 
wil

l lo
ok
 lik

e .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 25

 
6.3

 H
ow

 em
plo

ye
es
 w
ill w

ork
/do

 bu
sin

es
s ..

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 2
6 

7. 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill 
ac
hie

ve
 th

e v
isi
on

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 27

 
8. 

Ou
r S

tra
teg

ic 
Pr
ior

itie
s ..

....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 2

8 
 9. 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
A -

 St
aff

ing
 tr
en

ds
 – 
19
96
 – 
20
12
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 
30
 

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
B 
- A

ge
 Pr

ofi
le 
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 3
1 

 
Ap

pe
nd

ix 
C 
- S

ick
ne

ss
 A
bs

en
ce
 Tr

en
ds

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 32

 
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
D 
- E

mp
loy

ee
 D
ev
elo

pm
en

t P
rio

rit
ies

 13
/14

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 3

3 
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
E -

 D
ire

cto
rat

es
’ W

or
kfo

rce
 Pl

an
s .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 39

 
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
F -

 H
ow

 w
e w

ill 
ac
hie

ve
 th

e v
isi
on

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 8
2 

 
 

Page 101



   

4 

1.
0 

Ex
ec
ut
ive

 S
um

m
ar
y  

 Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 w
ork

for
ce
 is
 hi
gh
ly 
div

ers
e a

nd
 ex

tre
me

ly 
co
mp

lex
 – 
ref

lec
tin
g t
he
 ra

ng
e a

nd
 ty
pe
 of
 se

rvi
ce
s w

hic
h 

the
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
 de

live
rs.
  T

he
 w
ork

for
ce
, li
ke
 th
e 

org
an
isa

tio
n a

s a
 w
ho
le,
 ha

s u
nd
erg

on
e s

ign
ific

an
t 

tra
ns
for

ma
tio
n d

uri
ng
 th
e l
ife
tim

e o
f th

e C
ou
nc
il. 
 H
ow

ev
er,

 
wh

ilst
 it 
ha
s r
ed
uc
ed
 si
gn
ific

an
tly
 in
 si
ze
 in
 re

ce
nt 
ye
ars

, 
ou
r w

ork
for

ce
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 de

live
r h

igh
 qu

ali
ty 
an
d 

im
pro

vin
g s

erv
ice

s t
o t
he
 ci
tiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
. 

 Th
is 
W
ork

for
ce
 Pl

an
 is
 st
rat

eg
ica

lly 
ali
gn
ed
 to
 th
e F

ive
 

Ye
ar 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
 (B

us
ine

ss
 Pl

an
) a

nd
 th
e P

rio
rity

 
Ba

se
d B

ud
ge
t (P

BB
).  

It c
ap
tur

es
 th
e w

ork
for

ce
 

im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 of
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 on
go
ing

 pr
oc
es
s o

f 
tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n, 
pro

vid
es
 co

mm
en
tar

y o
n t
he
 ex

ist
ing

 
wo

rkf
orc

e (
bo
th 
at 
a s

erv
ice

 an
d c

orp
ora

te 
lev

el)
 an

d s
ets

 
ou
t a
 w
ork

for
ce
 st
rat

eg
y w

hic
h s

ee
ks
 to
 en

su
re 

ou
r 

wo
rkf
orc

e r
eta

ins
 th
e c

ap
ab
ility

 of
 de

live
rin
g o

n t
he
 

ob
jec

tiv
es
 se

t o
ut 
wit

hin
 th
e B

us
ine

ss
 Pl

an
. 

 Tra
dit
ion

all
y, 
like

 m
os
t o
f th

e p
ub
lic 

se
cto

r, t
he
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 
bu
dg
eta

ry 
pro

ce
ss
 w
as
 fo
cu
ss
ed
 m
ain

ly 
on
 th
e 

for
thc

om
ing

 fin
an
cia

l y
ea
r w

ith
 lim

ite
d r

efe
ren

ce
 to
 

org
an
isa

tio
na
l p
rio
riti
es
 an

d m
ed
ium

 to
 lo
ng
 te
rm

 pl
an
nin

g. 
 

Th
e r

eq
uir
em

en
t fo

r s
av
ing

s w
as
 m
et 
by
 ‘s
ala

mi
-sl
icin

g’ 
the

 bu
dg
et 
an
d a

n u
rge

nc
y t
o e

xit
 st
aff
 fro

m 
the

 
org

an
isa

tio
n b

efo
re 

31
st
 M
arc

h i
n o

rde
r to

 ac
hie

ve
 th
e 

ne
ce
ss
ary

 re
du
cti
on
s. 
 C
lea

rly
 th
is 
ap
pro

ac
h d

id 
no
t 

fac
ilita

te 
se
ns
ibl
e a

nd
 st
rat

eg
ica

lly 
inf
orm

ed
 w
ork

for
ce
 

pla
nn
ing

. 
 

Th
e i
ntr

od
uc
tio
n o

f P
BB

 w
ith
 its

 st
rat

eg
ic,
 m
ed
ium

 to
 lo
ng
 

ter
m 
foc

us
 ha

s e
na
ble

d s
erv

ice
s t
o s

tar
t to

 w
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
 

on
 a 
far

 m
ore

 m
ea
nin

gfu
l b
as
is.
  O

the
r p

rac
tic
al 
be
ne
fits

 
ha
ve
 fo
llo
we

d. 
 Fo

r e
xa
mp

le,
 th
e b

ud
ge
t is

 st
ruc

tur
ed
 to
 

su
ch
 an

 ex
ten

t th
at 
the

re 
are

 no
 pl
an
s t
o r

ed
uc
e s

taf
f 

nu
mb

ers
 du

rin
g t
he
 fin

an
cia

l y
ea
r 2

01
3/1

4 –
 a 
po
sit
ion

 
wh

ich
 is
 cl
ea
rly
 be

ne
fic
ial
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 em

plo
ye
e 

en
ga
ge
me

nt 
an
d i
nd
us
tria

l re
lat
ion

s. 
 Ea

ch
 se

rvi
ce
 in
 th
e C

ou
nc
il h

as
 de

ve
lop

ed
 its

 ow
n 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 w
ith
 a 
fiv
e y

ea
r fu

tur
e f
oc
us
.  T

he
 pl
an
s a

re 
ch
ara

cte
ris
ed
 by

 an
 as

pir
ati
on
 to
 tra

ns
for

m 
se
rvi
ce
s 

po
sit
ive

ly 
for

 th
e b

en
efi
t o
f c
itiz

en
s a

nd
 m
os
t s
erv

ice
s a

re 
we

ll a
dv
an
ce
d o

n t
his

 jo
urn

ey
. 

 To
 en

ab
le 
an
d s

up
po
rt t

his
 le
ve
l o
f tr

an
sfo

rm
ati
on
, a
 

nu
mb

er 
of 
ch
an
ge
s t
o t
he
 w
ay
 th
e w

ork
for

ce
 is
 m
an
ag
ed
 

an
d o

rga
nis

ed
 ha

ve
 ta
ke
n p

lac
e i
.e.
: 

 - 
ch
an
ge
s t
o o

ur 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 m
an
ag
em

en
t s
ys
tem

 – 
mo

vin
g t
o a

 m
od
el 
wh

ich
 ex

pli
cit
ly 
en
co
ura

ge
s h

igh
 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
;  

- 
ch
an
ge
s t
o o

ur 
em

plo
ye
e d

ev
elo

pm
en
t p
rog

ram
me

s –
 

lin
kin

g t
o k

ey
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
al 
pri
ori
tie
s; 
 

- 
the

 in
tro

du
cti
on
 of
 an

 em
plo

ye
e e

ng
ag
em

en
t s
tra

teg
y; 

- 
mo

ve
s t
o b

ett
er 

em
po
we

r m
an
ag
ers

; a
nd
 

- 
ch
an
ge
s t
o t
he
 w
ay
 w
e m

an
ag
e a

tte
nd
an
ce
. 

 Ho
we

ve
r, b

y v
irtu

e o
f th

e m
ed
ium

 to
 lo
ng
 te
rm

 na
tur

e o
f 

the
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
nin

g p
roc

es
s i
t is

 ne
ce
ss
ary

 to
 

as
se
ss
 th
e e

xis
tin
g w

ork
for

ce
 (in

 qu
an
tita

tiv
e a

nd
 

qu
ali
tat
ive

 te
rm

s) 
in 
rel
ati
on
 to
 its

 ca
pa
bil
ity
 an

d c
ap
ac
ity
 to
 

Page 102



   

5 

de
live

r o
n t
he
 lo
ng
er 

ter
m 
ob
jec

tiv
es
 co

nta
ine

d w
ith
in 
the

 
Pla

n. 
 Ke

y c
on
sid

era
tio
ns
 in
 th
is 
reg

ard
 in
clu

de
: 

 - 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill d

ev
elo

p w
ork

for
ce
 sk

ills
 an

d c
ap
ac
ity
;  

- 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill m

an
ag
e t
ale

nt 
wit

hin
 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
;  

- 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill p

ay
 an

d r
ew

ard
 ou

r w
ork

for
ce
; a
nd
 

- 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill d

ev
elo

p t
he
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
. 

 De
ve
lop

ing
 a 
vis

ion
 of
 th
e w

ork
for

ce
 of
 th
e f
utu

re 
an
d d

ea
lin
g 

wit
h a

ctu
al 
or 

pe
rce

ive
d g

ap
s i
n c

ap
ac
ity
 an

d c
ap
ab
ility

 w
ill 

req
uir
e t
he
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 H
R 
Str

ate
gy
 to
 be

 re
-m

od
ell
ed
 

ac
co
rdi
ng
ly.
  T

ak
ing

 co
gn
isa

nc
e o

f th
e c

om
mo

n t
he
me

s 
em

erg
ing

 fro
m 
the

 di
rec

tor
ate

 an
d c

orp
ora

te 
Bu

sin
es
s P

lan
s 

an
d w

ith
 re

ga
rd 

to 
the

 fin
an
cia

l la
nd
sc
ap
e s

et 
ou
t in

 th
e P

BB
 

do
cu
me

nt,
 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 st
rat

eg
ic 
wo

rkf
orc

e p
rio
riti
es
 ar

e 
pro

po
se
d f
or 

the
 pe

rio
d 2

01
3/1

4 t
o 2

01
7/1

8: 
 

1. 
St
ren

gth
en

 an
d m

ak
e i
nc

rea
sin

gly
 ex

pli
cit

 th
e 

lin
ka
ge

 be
tw
ee
n b

us
ine

ss
, fi

na
nc

ial
 an

d w
or
kfo

rce
 

pla
nn

ing
. 

 2. 
Fu

rth
er 

em
be

d a
 cu

ltu
re 

of 
hig

h p
erf

or
ma

nc
e 

ac
ro
ss
 th

e a
uth

or
ity

. 
 

3. 
Ma

xim
ise

 th
e e

ffe
cti

ve
ne

ss
 of

 ou
r e

mp
loy

ee
 

en
ga

ge
me

nt 
str

ate
gy

 – 
str

ivi
ng

 fo
r p

os
itiv

e 
ind

us
tri
al 
an

d e
mp

loy
ee
 re

lat
ion

s. 
 

4. 
Fu

rth
er 

en
co

ur
ag

e a
 pr

oa
cti

ve
 he

alt
h, 

sa
fet

y a
nd

 
we

llb
ein

g c
ult

ur
e. 

 
5. 

Ma
na

ge
 re

qu
ire

d c
ha

ng
es
 to

 th
e w

or
kfo

rce
 in

 a 
str

uc
tur

ed
, p

lan
ne

d a
nd

 fu
lly
 co

ns
ult

ed
 ba

sis
. 

 
6. 

En
su

re 
tha

t th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 st

atu
s a

s a
n ‘

em
plo

ye
r o

f 
ch

oic
e’ 
is 
en

ha
nc

ed
 an

d t
ha

t th
e p

rin
cip

les
 an

d 
sp

irit
 of

 eq
ua

l o
pp

or
tun

itie
s a

re 
ev
ide

nt 
in 

all
 

as
pe

cts
 of

 th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 em

plo
ym

en
t p

ro
ce
ss
es
. 

 
7. 

En
su

re 
att

en
da

nc
e m

an
ag

em
en

t le
ve
ls 
eq

ua
te 

to 
up

pe
r q

ua
rti
le 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 st

an
da

rd
s. 

 
8. 

En
su

re 
hig

h l
ev
el 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 ac

ro
ss
 

the
 C
ou

nc
il t

hr
ou

gh
 ro

bu
st 

se
lec

tio
n p

ro
ce
ss
es
 

an
d t

ail
or
ed

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 

pr
og

ram
me

s. 
 De

live
rin
g o

n t
he
se
 pr

ior
itie

s w
ill g

o a
 si
gn
ific

an
t w

ay
 to
 

ful
filli

ng
 th
e B

us
ine

ss
 Pl

an
 as

pir
ati
on
 to
 ha

ve
 a 
“fle

xib
le,
 

sk
ille

d a
nd
 m
oti
va
ted

 w
ork

for
ce
”. 

 Ac
tio
ns
 in
 su

pp
ort

 of
 th
es
e s

tra
teg

ic 
pri
ori
tie
s a

re 
un
de
rw
ay
 

an
d t
he
se
 w
ill b

e f
urt

he
r d

ev
elo

pe
d. 
 Th

e t
im
e-s

ca
led

 ac
tio
ns
 

wil
l b
e d

eta
ile
d w

ith
in 
the

 C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e S

erv
ice

 Pl
an
 

(H
R)
, w

hic
h w

ill b
e p

res
en
ted

 to
 M
em

be
rs 
in 
ea
rly
 co

urs
e. 

 W
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
nin

g i
s b

y i
ts 
na
tur

e i
ter

ati
ve
.  T

he
ref

ore
, th

e 
W
ork

for
ce
 Pl

an
 w
ill c

on
tin
ue
 to
 ev

olv
e t
o m

atc
h t
he
 ob

jec
tiv
es
 

an
d a

sp
ira
tio
ns
 of
 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
. 

  

Page 103



   

6 

2.
0 

In
tro

du
ct
io
n 
 

 Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il h

as
 be

en
 a 
ma

jor
 em

plo
ye
r in

 th
e c

ity
 

sin
ce
 its

 in
ce
pti
on
 in
 19

96
.  T

he
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
 is
 pe

op
le 

int
en
siv

e, 
bo
rne

 ou
t b
y t
he
 fa
ct 
tha

t a
pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
60
% 

of 
the

 
ne
t re

ve
nu
e b

ud
ge
t re

lat
es
 to
 st
aff
ing

. 
 

Th
e C

ou
nc
il r
eg
ard

s i
tse

lf a
s a

 ‘g
oo
d e

mp
loy

er’
 an

d c
an
 ba

ck
 

up
 th
is 
co
nte

nti
on
 w
ith
 co

nc
ret

e e
vid

en
ce
.  F

or 
ex
am

ple
, w

e 
are

 on
e o

f th
e v

ery
 fe
w 
loc

al 
au
tho

riti
es
 in
 Sc

otl
an
d w

hic
h w

ill 
im
ple

me
nt 
pe
ns
ion

 au
to 
en
rol
me

nt 
on
 sc

he
du
le 
– 

de
mo

ns
tra

tin
g g

en
uin

e c
are

 fo
r th

e f
ina

nc
ial
 w
ell
be
ing

 of
 ou

r 
em

plo
ye
es
 in
 th
eir
 la
ter

 ye
ars

.  I
n a

dd
itio

n, 
we

 ha
ve
 

es
tab

lish
ed
 on

e o
f th

e m
os
t e
xte

ns
ive

 an
d c

rea
tiv
e e

mp
loy

ee
 

be
ne
fits

 pa
ck
ag
es
 in
 th
e c

ou
ntr

y a
nd
 th
e t
erm

s a
nd
 co

nd
itio

ns
 

of 
em

plo
ym

en
t w

e o
ffe
r a

re,
 in
 m
an
y r
es
pe
cts

, c
om

pe
titi
ve
. 

 
De

sp
ite
 si
gn
ific

an
t o
ng
oin

g r
es
ou
rci
ng
 ch

all
en
ge
s, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il 

is 
co
mm

itte
d t
o m

ain
tai
nin

g, 
an
d i
nd
ee
d e

nh
an
cin

g, 
ou
r 

rep
uta

tio
n a

s a
n e

mp
loy

er 
of 
ch
oic

e. 
 Th

is 
is 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
as
 th
e 

su
cc
es
sfu

l a
ch
iev

em
en
t o
f th

e o
bje

cti
ve
s c

on
tai
ne
d w

ith
in 
the

 
Bu

sin
es
s P

lan
 w
ill b

e h
igh

ly 
de
pe
nd
en
t o
n o

ur 
su
cc
es
s i
n 

co
nti
nu
ing

 to
 at
tra

ct 
an
d r

eta
in 
the

 rig
ht 
nu
mb

er 
an
d q

ua
lity

 of
 

em
plo

ye
es
. 

 Th
is 
str
ate

gic
 W

ork
for

ce
 Pl

an
 re

pre
se
nts

 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 fir
st 

att
em

pt 
to 
mo

re 
ful
ly 
ali
gn
 ou

r w
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
nin

g w
ith
 ou

r 
bu
sin

es
s a

nd
 fin

an
cia

l p
lan

nin
g a

nd
 th
e d

oc
um

en
t, t
he
ref

ore
, 

co
mp

lem
en
ts 
bo
th 
the

 Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
 an

d t
he
 Bu

dg
et 
Pla

n. 
 Th

e t
rad

itio
na
l p
ub
lic 

se
cto

r b
ud
ge
tar

y m
od
el 
of 
se
ttin

g a
nn
ua
l 

bu
dg
ets

 w
ith
 lit
tle
 or

 no
 m
ed
ium

 to
 lo
ng
 te
rm

 bu
sin

es
s 

pla
nn
ing

 w
as
 re

pla
ce
d w

ith
in 
the

 C
ou
nc
il b

y a
 m
ore

 
str
ate

gic
all
y f
oc
us
se
d m

od
el 
in 
20
11
/12

 i.e
. p
rio
rity

-ba
se
d 

bu
dg
eti
ng
.  T

his
 m
od
el 
en
ab
les

 us
 to
 se

t s
erv

ice
 pr

ior
itie

s a
nd
 

pri
ori
tis
e s

pe
nd
ing

 to
wa

rds
 ac

hie
vin

g t
he
se
 ob

jec
tiv
es
 – 
rat

he
r 

tha
n ‘
sa
lam

i-s
lici

ng
’ a
ll b

ud
ge
ts 
wh

ich
 ha

s, 
in 
the

 pa
st,
 

res
ult
ed
 in
 le
ss
 be

ing
 pr

ov
ide

d a
cro

ss
 a 
va
st 
ran

ge
 of
 no

n-
pri
ori
tis
ed
 an

d p
ote

nti
all
y u

nn
ec
es
sa
ry 
se
rvi
ce
s. 

 Th
e P

BB
 m
od
el 
is 
wid

ely
 re

co
gn
ise

d a
s a

n e
xe
mp

lar
 in
 

rel
ati
on
 to
 pu

bli
c s

ec
tor

 fin
an
cia

l m
an
ag
em

en
t.  
Ho

we
ve
r, t

he
 

be
ne
fits

 of
 th
e m

od
el 
ex
ten

d f
ar 

be
yo
nd
 bu

dg
et 
se
ttin

g a
nd
 

ma
int
en
an
ce
.  T

he
 m
od
el 
is 
ali
gn
ed
 co

mp
let
ely

 to
 th
e 

Co
un
cil’

s b
us
ine

ss
 or

 se
rvi
ce
 pl
an
nin

g p
roc

es
s (
bu
sin

es
s 

pri
ori
tie
s s

ha
pin

g t
he
 bu

dg
et)

.  I
n a

dd
itio

n, 
the

 PB
B m

od
el 
ha
s 

en
ab
led

 th
e i
nit
iat
ion

 of
 m
ea
nin

gfu
l a
nd
 st
rat

eg
ica

lly 
ali
gn
ed
 

wo
rkf
orc

e p
lan

nin
g. 

 W
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
nin

g o
f s
ort

s h
as
 al
wa

ys
 be

en
 un

de
rta

ke
n 

wit
hin

 th
e C

ou
nc
il. 
 So

me
 se

rvi
ce
s h

av
e d

ev
elo

pe
d a

n 
ex
pe
rtis

e i
n e

ns
uri
ng
 th
at 
ch
an
gin

g s
erv

ice
 de

ma
nd
s a

re 
ca
ter

ed
 fo
r b

y a
pp
rop

ria
te 
ad
jus

tm
en
ts 
to 
the

ir w
ork

for
ce
.  F

or 
ex
am

ple
, th

e r
ela

tiv
ely

 cl
ea
r c
ut 
de
ma

nd
 fa
cto

rs 
wit

hin
 th
e 

sc
ho
ol 
se
cto

r (i
.e.
 pu

pil
 nu

mb
ers

) h
av
e e

na
ble

d E
du
ca
tio
n, 

Cu
ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt t

o p
lan

 th
e t
ea
ch
ing

 an
d o

the
r s
ch
oo
l-b
as
ed
 

wo
rkf
orc

e a
cc
ord

ing
ly.
 

 W
hil
st 
so
me

 cr
os
s-C

ou
nc
il w

ork
for

ce
 pl
an
nin

g s
uc
ce
ss
 ha

s 
be
en
 ac

hie
ve
d, 
up
 un

til 
the

 in
tro

du
cti
on
 of
 th
e P

BB
 m
od
el 
it i
s 

fai
r to

 sa
y t
ha
t th

e m
ajo

rity
 of
 w
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
nin

g r
ep
res

en
ted

 
a r

ela
tiv
ely

 cr
ud
e r

ea
cti
on
 to
 ye

ar 
on
 ye

ar 
bu
dg
eta

ry 
red

uc
tio
n. 
 Th

e f
ac
t th

at 
ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
tw
o-t

hir
ds
 of
 th
e 

rev
en
ue
 bu

dg
et 
rel
ate

s t
o ‘
sta

ffin
g’ 
cre

ate
d a

n i
ne
vit
ab
ility

 th
at 

sta
ffin

g c
os
ts 
wo

uld
 re

qu
ire
 to
 be

 re
du
ce
d s

ign
ific

an
tly
. 

Page 104



   

7 

 Th
e p

re-
PB

B b
ud
ge
tar

y p
roc

es
s w

as
 ch

ara
cte

ris
ed
 by

 th
e 

co
mm

en
ce
me

nt 
of 
red

un
da
nc
y c

on
su
lta
tio
n i
n N

ov
em

be
r/ 

De
ce
mb

er 
ea
ch
 ye

ar 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t th

e s
tat
uto

ry 
pe
rio
d f
or 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
as
 ad

he
red

 to
.  L

arg
e n

um
be
rs 
of 
sta

ff w
ere

 
ex
ite
d f
rom

 or
 re

de
plo

ye
d w

ith
in 
the

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
 an

d t
he
 

pe
rio
d N

ov
em

be
r to

 M
arc

h w
as
 tra

dit
ion

all
y d

iffi
cu
lt f
or 

em
plo

ye
es
, u
nio

ns
, m

an
ag
ers

 an
d t
he
 H
R 
Se

rvi
ce
.   

 W
hil
st 
the

 ra
te 
an
d e

xte
nt 
of 
org

an
isa

tio
na
l c
ha
ng
e h

as
 

arg
ua
bly

 in
ten

sif
ied

 si
nc
e t
he
 ad

op
tio
n o

f P
BB

, th
e n

ew
 m
od
el 

ha
s a

llo
we

d s
erv

ice
s t
o m

ak
e t
he
se
 ch

an
ge
s o

n a
 pl
an
ne
d, 

gra
du
al 
an
d m

ore
 in
clu

siv
e b

as
is.
  T

he
 ra

tio
na
le 
for

 ch
an
ge
 is
 

cle
arl
y a

rtic
ula

ted
 w
ith
in 
the

 C
ou
nc
il’s

 Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
 an

d t
his

 
ha
s e

na
ble

d m
ore

 in
for

me
d c

on
su
lta
tio
n t
o b

e u
nd
ert

ak
en
. 

 Se
rvi
ce
 pl
an
nin

g (
an
d P

BB
 sc

op
ing

) e
na
ble

s a
 m
ed
ium

 to
 

lon
g t
erm

 bu
sin

es
s p

ers
pe
cti
ve
 to
 be

 ta
ke
n. 
 Se

rvi
ce
s 

ne
ce
ss
ari
ly 
req

uir
e t
o g

ive
 ca

ref
ul 
an
d c

on
sid

ere
d t
ho
ug
ht 
to 

the
 st
aff
 re

so
urc

es
 th
ey
 w
ill n

ee
d i
n o

rde
r to

 ac
hie

ve
 th
eir
 co

re 
ob
jec

tiv
es
 (ra

the
r th

an
 th
e s

ing
le 
ye
ar 

‘su
rvi
va
l’ m

en
tal
ity
 

pro
mo

ted
 by

 th
e p

rev
iou

s b
ud
ge
tar

y m
od
el)
. 

 Th
is 
str
ate

gic
 W

ork
for

ce
 Pl

an
 co

nta
ins

 ev
ide

nc
e o

f e
xis

tin
g 

an
d p

lan
ne
d w

ork
for

ce
 tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n w

hic
h n

ec
es
sa
rily

 
ac
co
mp

an
ies

 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 bu
sin

es
s o

bje
cti
ve
 se

ttin
g. 
 Ea

ch
 

se
rvi
ce
 ha

s c
on
trib

ute
d t
o t
he
 W

ork
for

ce
 Pl

an
 by

 pr
ov
idi
ng
 

co
mm

en
tar

y i
n r

ela
tio
n t
o c

urr
en
t a
nd
 fu
tur

e w
ork

for
ce
 

co
mp

os
itio

n a
nd
 C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e h

as
 ta
ke
n a

 st
rat

eg
ic 

ov
erv

iew
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 th
e i
mp

lica
tio
ns
 fo
r th

e o
rga

nis
ati
on
 as

 
a w

ho
le.
 

 

Th
e W

ork
for

ce
 Pl

an
 is
 ite

rat
ive

 in
 na

tur
e. 
 It 
wil

l re
qu
ire
 to
 be

 
mo

dif
ied

 on
 a 
co
nti
nu
al 
ba
sis

 in
 or

de
r to

 ca
ptu

re 
an
d 

ac
co
mm

od
ate

 an
y d

ire
cti
on
al 
ch
an
ge
s i
n t
erm

s o
f b
us
ine

ss
 

an
d/ 
or 

fin
an
cia

l p
lan

nin
g. 

 Th
e f
irs
t it
era

tio
n o

f th
e P

lan
 fo
cu
se
s o

n k
ey
 qu

ali
tat
ive

 
co
ns
ide

rat
ion

s s
uc
h a

s d
ev
elo

pm
en
t, e

ng
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 

str
ate

gy
.  S

ub
se
qu
en
t it
era

tio
ns
 w
ill g

ive
 gr

ea
ter

 cl
ari
ty 
on
 th
e 

nu
mb

ers
 of
 em

plo
ye
es
 th
e C

ou
nc
il a

nti
cip

ate
s i
t w

ill e
mp

loy
 

du
rin
g t
he
 lif
e-t

im
e o

f th
e P

lan
 an

d a
 vi
sio

n o
f th

e C
ou
nc
il’s

 
wo

rkf
orc

e 2
02
0. 

 It i
s p

lan
ne
d t
o p

res
en
t a
 fu
lle
r q

ua
nti
tat
ive

 an
aly

sis
 of
 ou

r 
fut
ure

 w
ork

for
ce
 to
 th
e C

ou
nc
il d

uri
ng
 th
e c

ou
rse

 of
 20

13
/14

. 
 

Page 105



   

8 

3.
0 

Ou
r E

xi
st
in
g 
W
or
kf
or
ce
 

 In 
pla

nn
ing

 fo
r th

e w
ork

for
ce
 of
 th
e f
utu

re 
it i
s c

lea
rly
 

im
po
rta

nt 
to 
tak

e s
toc

k o
f th

e c
om

po
sit
ion

 of
 th
e c

urr
en
t 

wo
rkf
orc

e, 
ho
w 
it i
s m

an
ag
ed
 an

d t
o b

e a
wa

re 
of 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
un
de
rly
ing

 tre
nd
s. 

 Th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 fa
cto

rs 
are

 re
ga
rde

d a
s t
he
 m
os
t s
ign

ific
an
t b
ut 

are
 no

t p
res

en
ted

 in
 pr

ior
ity
 or

de
r. 

 
3.1

 W
or
kfo

rce
 Pr

ofi
le 

 Ou
r w

ork
for

ce
 m
irro

rs 
the

 co
mp

lex
ity
 an

d d
ive

rsi
ty 
of 
the

 
se
rvi
ce
s w

e p
rov

ide
.  W

e h
av
e a

 ra
ng
e o

f e
mp

loy
me

nt 
typ

es
 

inc
lud

ing
 fu
ll-t
im
e, 
pa
rt-t

im
e, 
job

-sh
are

, fi
xe
d-t

erm
, te

rm
-tim

e 
an
d z

ero
 ho

urs
.  I
n a

dd
itio

n, 
the

re 
are

 in
div

idu
als

 w
ho
 w
ork

 fo
r 

the
 C
ou
nc
il o

n a
n i
rre

gu
lar
 ba

sis
, in

clu
din

g r
eli
efs

, c
as
ua
ls,
 

an
d s

up
ply

 te
ac
he
rs.
 

 Th
e s

itu
ati
on
 is
 fu
rth

er 
co
mp

lica
ted

 by
 th
e f
ac
t th

at 
ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
20
0 i
nd
ivid

ua
ls 
ha
ve
 m
ore

 th
en
 on

e c
on
tra

ct 
wit

h t
he
 C
ou
nc
il (
so
me

 ha
ve
 m
ult
i-c
on
tra

cts
 al
be
it e

ac
h o

ne
 

tot
als

 a 
rel
ati
ve
ly 
sm

all
 nu

mb
er 

of 
ho
urs

). 
 Th

ere
for

e, 
qu
an
tify

ing
 th
e w

ork
for

ce
 w
ith
 an

y d
eg
ree

 of
 

ac
cu
rac

y a
nd
 co

ns
ist
en
cy
 ca

n b
e a

s c
om

pli
ca
ted

 as
 th
e 

wo
rkf
orc

e i
tse

lf. 
 N
ev
ert

he
les

s, 
us
ing

 a 
‘sn

ap
 sh

ot’
 po

sit
ion

 
de
riv
ed
 fro

m 
PS

e (
as
 at
 30

/1/
13
), t

he
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 fu
nd
ed
 

es
tab

lish
me

nt 
eq
ua
tes

 to
 ap

pro
xim

ate
ly 
9,3

00
 he

ad
co
un
t, 

wit
h a

 fu
ll-t
im
e e

qu
iva

len
t o
f a
pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
7,8

00
.   

 

Th
e w

ork
for

ce
 ha

s r
ed
uc
ed
 in
 si
ze
 si
nc
e t
he
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 
inc

ep
tio
n i
n 1

99
6. 

 Ap
pe

nd
ix 
A 
ind

ica
tes

 th
e e

xte
nt 
of 
the

 re
du
cti
on
.  T

he
se
 

fig
ure

s w
ere

 ta
ke
n f
rom

 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 st
atu

tor
y s

taf
fin
g w

atc
h 

ret
urn

s t
o t
he
 Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 
an
d, 
wh

ilst
 no

t a
n i
de
al 

ba
rom

ete
r, t

he
 fig

ure
s d

o i
nd
ica

te 
a d

ow
nw

ard
 un

de
rly
ing

 
tre

nd
. 

 Ot
he
r p

rof
ile
 da

ta 
inc

lud
es
 th
e f
ac
t th

at:
 

 
• 

71
% 

of 
ou
r e

mp
loy

ee
s a

re 
fem

ale
 an

d 2
9%

 m
ale

 - t
his

 
rep

res
en
ts 
a s

tea
dy
 st
ate

 w
ith
 on

ly 
mi
nim

al 
flu
ctu

ati
on
s 

wh
en
 co

mp
are

d a
ga
ins

t d
ata

 pr
od
uc
ed
 pr

ev
iou

sly
.  

 • 
95
% 

of 
em

plo
ye
es
 ha

ve
 a 
pe
rm

an
en
t c
on
tra

ct 
wh

ich
, 

ag
ain

, is
 co

ns
ist
en
t w

ith
 pr

ev
iou

s a
na
lys

is.
 

 
• 

59
% 

of 
em

plo
ye
es
 ar

e f
ull
 tim

e (
eq
uiv

ale
nt 
of 
1 F

TE
) 

wit
h t
he
 re

ma
ini
ng
 41

% 
wo

rki
ng
 pa

rt t
im
e. 
As

 w
ith
 

pre
vio

us
 da

ta,
 al
tho

ug
h t
he
re 

ca
n b

e s
pe
cif
ic 

flu
ctu

ati
on
s, 
thi
s r
ep
res

en
ts 
a l
arg

ely
 st
ea
dy
 tre

nd
. 

• 
Th

e m
os
t h
igh

ly 
po
pu
lat
ed
 no

n-t
ea
ch
ing

 pa
y g

rad
e i
s 

G0
9 (

ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
£1
8–
20
,00

0 p
er 

an
nu
m)

 w
ith
 20

% 
of 
em

plo
ye
es
 pa

id 
on
 th
is 
gra

de
.  

 
• 

Th
e a

ve
rag

e l
en
gth

 of
 se

rvi
ce
 is
 9.
5 y

ea
rs.
  

 
Ag

e P
ro
file

 
 Ap

pe
nd

ix 
B 
sh
ow

s a
n a

ge
 pr

ofi
le 
an
aly

sis
 of
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 
wo

rkf
orc

e. 
 

Page 106



   

9 

Th
e d

ata
 sh

ow
s t
ha
t w

e h
av
e a

n a
ge
ing

 w
ork

for
ce
 

(av
era

ge
 ag

e b
ein

g 4
5.5

) w
hic

h p
ea
ks
 at
 th
e 5

0 t
o 5

9 
ye
ars

 of
 ag

e r
an
ge
. T

his
 tre

nd
 ha

s r
em

ain
ed
 st
ati
c f
or 

the
 

las
t fe

w 
ye
ars

. A
fte
r th

at 
po
int
 th
e n

um
be
rs 
in 
the

 
res

pe
cti
ve
 ra

ng
es
 de

cre
as
e r

ap
idl
y. 
If t
he
se
 pe

ak
s a

re 
co
mb

ine
d w

ith
 th
os
e i
n t
he
 40

 to
 49

 ra
ng
es
 it 
is 
po
ss
ibl
e t
o 

sta
te 
tha

t a
rou

nd
 50

00
 em

plo
ye
es
 ar

e a
ge
d b

etw
ee
n 4

0 
an
d 5

9 y
ea
rs 
of 
ag
e. 
Ho

we
ve
r, i
t m

us
t a
lso

 be
 no

ted
 th
at 

the
re 

are
 si
gn
ific

an
t a
nd
 ar

gu
ab
ly 
‘su

ffic
ien

t’ n
um

be
rs 
of 

em
plo

ye
es
 in
 th
e l
ow

er 
ag
e b

rac
ke
ts.
 

 Th
is 
me

an
s t
ha
t w

e a
re 

un
like

ly 
to 
ex
pe
rie
nc
e s

ev
ere

 
dif
fic
ult
ies

 w
ith
 hu

ge
 nu

mb
ers

 of
 st
aff
 re

tiri
ng
 at
 th
e s

am
e 

tim
e a

nd
 no

bo
dy
 to
 re

pla
ce
 th
em

. W
hil
e t
he
re 

wil
l b
e 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
nu
mb

ers
 of
 st
aff
 ap

pro
ac
hin

g r
eti
rem

en
t a
t th

e 
sa
me

 tim
e t
he
 gr

ap
h i
nd
ica

tes
 th
at 
the

re 
sh
ou
ld 
be
 an

 
ad
eq
ua
te 
su
pp
ly 
of 
em

plo
ye
es
 co

mi
ng
 th
rou

gh
 to
 fil
l th

e 
ga
p. 
Th

us
, k
ey
 ar

ea
s o

f c
on
sid

era
tio
n f
or 

us
 ar

e m
an
ag
ing

 
old

er 
em

plo
ye
es
, a
nd
 kn

ow
led

ge
 m
an
ag
em

en
t fo

r 
su
cc
es
sio

n p
lan

nin
g p

urp
os
es
.  

 
Ag

e p
rof

ilin
g f
rom

 pr
ev
iou

s y
ea
rs 
co
nd
uc
ted

 on
 an

 ad
 ho

c 
ba
sis

 su
gg
es
ts 
tha

t th
e t
ren

d d
es
cri
be
d a

bo
ve
 is
 no

t n
ew

 
an
d r

ep
res

en
ts 
a f
air
ly 
ste

ad
y s

tat
e. 
In 
oth

er 
wo

rds
 ha

vin
g 

an
 ag

ein
g w

ork
for

ce
 ha

s n
ot 
pre

se
nte

d u
s w

ith
 si
gn
ific

an
t 

int
rin
sic

 is
su
es
 in
 th
e p

as
t a
nd
 ha

s b
ee
n s

uc
ce
ss
ful
ly 

ma
na
ge
d t
hu
s f
ar.

  
 

Tu
rn
ov

er 
 In 
the

 ye
ar 

Ja
nu
ary

 20
12
 to
 Ja

nu
ary

 20
13
, th

e C
ou
nc
il h

ad
 

a t
urn

ov
er 

fig
ure

 of
 17

%.
 

 

Tu
rno

ve
r, a

nd
 w
ha
t it
 si
gn
ifie

s, 
is 
a h

igh
ly 
int
ere

sti
ng
 

co
nc
ep
t.  
In 
so
me

 in
du
str
ies

 re
lat
ive

ly 
hig

h t
urn

ov
er 

is 
vie

we
d p

os
itiv

ely
 in
 as

 m
uc
h a

s i
t is

 se
en
 as

 a 
sa
feg

ua
rd 

ag
ain

st 
co
mp

lac
en
cy
, a
nd
 st
ag
na
tio
n (

ne
w 
ide

as
 an

d f
res

h 
ap
pro

ac
he
s b

ein
g g

en
era

ted
 by

 ne
w 
rec

rui
ts)
.  I
n o

the
r 

ind
us
trie

s a
 hi
gh
 le
ve
l o
f e
mp

loy
me

nt 
‘ch

urn
’ is

 re
ga
rde

d 
as
 ex

tre
me

ly 
de
trim

en
tal
 be

ca
us
e o

f th
e b

rea
k i
n s

erv
ice

 
co
nti
nu
ity
 (w

ith
in 
the

 C
ou
nc
il, 
for

 ex
am

ple
, h
om

e c
are

 an
d 

tea
ch
ing

 w
ou
ld 
fal
l in

to 
thi
s c

ate
go
ry)

. 
 A t

urn
ov
er 

fig
ure

 of
 17

% 
is 
rel
ati
ve
ly 
hig

h (
up
pe
r q

ua
rtil
e) 

for
 th
e p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r.  
It i
s m

ore
 co

ns
ist
en
t w

ith
 th
e p

riv
ate

 
se
cto

r a
ve
rag

e. 
 Cle

arl
y t
he
re 

are
 va

ria
tio
ns
 w
ith
in 
se
rvi
ce
s b

ut 
in 
ge
ne
ral
 

ter
ms

 it 
is 
pla

us
ibl
e t
ha
t th

e r
ela

tiv
e b

uo
ya
nc
y o

f th
e 

Ab
erd

ee
n e

mp
loy

me
nt 
ma

rke
t (a

nd
 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f th

e o
il-

rel
ate

d j
ob
s m

ark
et)

 pl
ac
es
 th
e C

ou
nc
il a

t th
e t
op
 en

d o
f 

pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 tu
rno

ve
r.  

Us
ing

 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 H
R 
Se

rvi
ce
 as

 
an
 ex

am
ple

, a
rou

nd
 10

% 
of 
sta

ff h
av
e b

ee
n l
os
t to

 th
e o

il 
se
cto

r d
uri
ng
 th
e l
as
t 1
2 –

 18
 m
on
ths

. 
 

3.2
 H
ow

 w
e r

ew
ard

 ou
r s

taf
f   

 W
e r

ec
og
nis

e f
ou
r s
ets

 of
 na

tio
na
l n
eg
oti
ati
ng
 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r p

ay
 pu

rpo
se
s. 
 Fo

r L
oc
al 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t 

em
plo

ye
es
 th
e i
ntr

od
uc
tio
n o

f a
n o

bje
cti
ve
 po

int
s r
ate

d j
ob
 

ev
alu

ati
on
 sc

he
me

 an
d t
he
 de

cis
ion

 to
 ap

ply
 th
is 
to 
all
 

job
s, 
ex
ce
pt 
Te

ac
he
rs,
 C
raf

t W
ork

ers
 or

 C
hie

f O
ffic

ial
s, 

en
su
res

 th
at 
the

 em
plo

ye
r h

as
 a 
de
fen

ce
 ag

ain
st 
eq
ua
l 

pa
y f
or 

wo
rk 
of 
eq
ua
l v
alu

e a
nd
 lik

e w
ork

 cl
aim

s f
or 

tha
t 

gro
up
. T

he
 m
ain

ten
an
ce
 of
 th
e j
ob
 ev

alu
ati
on
 sc

he
me

 an
d 

reg
ula

r e
qu
al 
pa
y a

ud
its
 on

 th
e p

ay
 an

d g
rad

ing
 st
ruc

tur
e 

Page 107



   

10
 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 su

ffic
ien

t fo
r u

s t
o e

ns
ure

 th
e e

qu
al 
pa
y 

pro
ble

ms
 w
hic

h e
ma

na
ted

 fro
m 
the

 19
70
s a

re 
no
t 

rep
ea
ted

. 
 

Fo
r T

ea
ch
ers

 th
e p

ay
 sc

ale
 is
 de

ter
mi
ne
d n

ati
on
all
y b

y t
he
 

Sc
ott
ish

 N
eg
oti
ati
ng
 C
om

mi
tte
e f
or 

Te
ac
he
rs 
(S
NC

T).
 Th

is 
se
ts 
ou
t th

e r
ate

 of
 pa

y f
or 

all
 m
ain

 gr
ad
e T

ea
ch
ers

. A
 jo
b 

siz
ing

 to
olk

it h
as
 be

en
 pr

ov
ide

d t
hro

ug
h t
he
 SN

CT
 to
 

de
ter

mi
ne
 th
e r

ate
 of
 pa

y f
or 

‘pr
om

ote
d p

os
ts’
. 

 In 
res

pe
ct 
of 
Cr
aft
 W

ork
ers

, a
 lo
ca
l c
oll
ec
tiv
e a

gre
em

en
t 

wa
s r
ea
ch
ed
 an

d i
mp

lem
en
ted

 in
 20

08
 re

ga
rdi
ng
 th
e r

ate
s 

of 
pa
y f
or 

the
 re

sp
ec
tiv
e t
rad

es
, s
em

i-s
kill

ed
 an

d u
ns
kill

ed
 

lab
ou
rer

s. 
 

W
e r

ec
og
nis

e t
ha
t th

e a
bil
ity
 to
 re

cru
it t
he
 rig

ht 
ca
lib
re 

of 
sta

ff i
s a

t ti
me

s d
ep
en
de
nt 
on
 th
e e

mp
loy

me
nt 
pa
ck
ag
e 

off
ere

d, 
wh

ich
 is
 la
rge

ly 
ex
pre

ss
ed
 as

 an
 an

nu
al 
sa
lar
y. 

W
he
re 

rec
rui
tm
en
t p
res

su
res

 ha
ve
 ar

ise
n c

rea
tiv
e 

so
lut
ion

s h
av
e b

ee
n s

ou
gh
t, a

nd
 fo
un
d, 
in 
ord

er 
to 
en
su
re 

a v
iab

le 
su
pp
ly 
of 
res

ou
rce

s. 
 Ex

am
ple

s i
nc
lud

e t
he
 us

e o
f 

tar
ge
ted

 ca
ree

r fa
irs
, th

e u
se
 of
 so

cia
l m

ed
ia 
for

 
ad
ve
rtis

ing
 an

d t
he
 in
cre

as
ing

 te
nd
en
cy
 to
 ‘g
row

 ou
r o

wn
’ 

em
plo

ye
es
. 

 
Em

plo
ym

en
t P

ac
ka
ge

 
 Ou

r e
mp

loy
me

nt 
pa
ck
ag
e i
s c

on
sta

ntl
y r
ev
iew

ed
 an

d 
up
da
ted

 to
 en

su
re 

it i
s b

oth
 at
tra

cti
ve
 to
 po

ten
tia
l 

em
plo

ye
es
 an

d v
alu

ed
 by

 cu
rre

nt 
em

plo
ye
es
.  I
n a

dd
itio

n 
to 
a c

om
pe
titi
ve
 pa

y r
ate

 w
hic

h a
t th

e l
ow

es
t p
oin

t m
ee
ts 

the
 go

ve
rnm

en
t’s
 de

fin
itio

n o
f a
 ‘L
ivin

g W
ag
e’,
 w
e c

urr
en
tly
 

off
er:

 

 - 
a c

om
pe
titi
ve
 pe

ns
ion

 sc
he
me

 
- 

ve
ry 
co
mp

eti
tiv
e h

oli
da
y p

rov
isio

n 
- 

a v
ari
ety

 of
 fle

xib
le 
wo

rki
ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 in
clu

din
g 

fle
xi-
tim

e, 
pa
rt-t

im
e, 
ter

m-
tim

e a
nd
 co

mp
res

se
d h

ou
rs 

- 
up
 to
 tw

elv
e m

on
ths

’ s
ick

 pa
y (
se
rvi
ce
 de

pe
nd
en
t) 

- 
an
 em

plo
ye
e a

ss
ist
an
ce
 pr

og
ram

me
 

- 
on
e o

f th
e b

es
t e
mp

loy
ee
 be

ne
fits

 pa
ck
ag
es
 in
 th
e 

co
un
try
 – 
co
mp

ris
ing

 se
ve
ral
 sa

lar
y s

ac
rifi
ce
 sc

he
me

s 
(fro

m 
ch
ild
ca
re 

vo
uc
he
rs 
to 
the

 pu
rch

as
e o

f a
nn
ua
l 

lea
ve
) a

nd
 a 
ran

ge
 of
 em

plo
ye
e d

isc
ou
nts

. 
 

Th
e L

ivi
ng

 W
ag

e 
 

Th
e C

ou
nc
il h

as
, to

 da
te,
 su

pp
ort

ed
 th
e a

pp
lica

tio
n o

f th
e 

‘liv
ing

 w
ag
e’ 
an
d t
his

 ha
s c

lea
rly
 as

sis
ted

 ou
r le

ss
 w
ell
 

pa
id 
em

plo
ye
es
. 

 
It s

ho
uld

 be
 no

ted
, h
ow

ev
er,

 th
at 
the

 co
nti
nu
al 
‘bo

tto
m 

loa
din

g’ 
of 
pa
y a

wa
rds

 do
es
 cr
ea
te 
dif
fic
ult
ies

 fo
r C

ou
nc
ils 

as
 th
e a

bil
ity
 to
 di
ffe
ren

tia
te 
be
tw
ee
n t
he
 va

lue
 of
 jo
bs
 at
 

the
 lo
we

r e
nd
 of
 th
e p

ay
 sc

ale
 be

co
me

s h
ard

er.
  It
 is
 

im
po
rta

nt 
tha

t th
e e

qu
ilib

riu
m 
of 
the

 pa
y a

nd
 gr

ad
ing

 
str
uc
tur

e i
s n

ot 
co
mp

rom
ise

d b
y s

uc
h m

ov
es
 an

d a
ny
 su

ch
 

fut
ure

 pr
op
os
al 
wil

l b
e e

qu
al 
pa
y ‘
pro

ofe
d’ 
ac
co
rdi
ng
ly 
an
d 

Me
mb

ers
 ad

vis
ed
 of
 th
e o

utc
om

e. 
 3.3

 O
ur
 or

ga
nis

ati
on

al 
cu

ltu
re 

an
d h

ow
 w
e 

ex
pe

ct 
ou

r w
or
kfo

rce
 to

 pe
rfo

rm
  

 
W
e r

ec
og
nis

e t
ha
t th

e d
eli
ve
ry 
of 
the

 C
ou
nc
il’s

 5 
ye
ar 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
, S

ma
rte

r C
ity
 ag

en
da
 an

d h
igh

 qu
ali
ty 

Page 108



   

11
 

se
rvi
ce
s d

ep
en
ds
 on

 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 ou

r w
ork

for
ce
 an

d o
n 

co
ns
oli
da
tin
g a

nd
 en

ha
nc
ing

 a 
cu
ltu
re 

wh
ich

 fo
cu
se
s o

n 
hig

h p
erf

orm
an
ce
. T

he
 ou

tco
me

s o
f th

e 2
01
0 E

mp
loy

ee
 

Op
ini
on
 Su

rve
y a

nd
 a 
su
bs
eq
ue
nt 
‘wo

rld
 ca

fé’
 ev

en
t in

 
Ma

y 2
01
1 a

lso
 su

pp
ort

ed
 a 
mo

re 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 or

ien
ted

 
cu
ltu
re.

  
 

To
 ac

hie
ve
 th
is,
 a 
rev

ise
d a

pp
rai
sa
l s
ch
em

e, 
ma

kin
g a

 
mo

re 
po
sit
ive

 lin
k b

etw
ee
n p

erf
orm

an
ce
 an

d r
ew

ard
, a
s 

we
ll a

s e
mp

loy
ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt,
 w
as
 in
tro

du
ce
d i
n 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
11
. T

his
 ne

w 
sc
he
me

, P
erf

or
ma

nc
e, 

Re
vie

w 
& 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

(P
R&

D)
, re

co
gn
ise

s t
ha
t fu

tur
e 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
rel
ies

 on
 em

plo
ye
es
 m
ore

 cl
ea
rly
 

un
de
rst
an
din

g w
ha
t th

ey
 sh

ou
ld 
be
 do

ing
, h
ow

 th
ey
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 do

ing
 it 
an
d h

ow
 w
ha
t th

ey
 ar

e d
oin

g c
on
trib

ute
s t
o 

co
rpo

rat
e o

bje
cti
ve
s. 
Th

is 
ap
pro

ac
h i
s e

nti
rel
y c

on
sis

ten
t  

wit
h t
he
 G
ov
ern

me
nt’
s ‘
Pa

y a
nd
 W

ork
for

ce
 St

rat
eg
y’ 
an
d 

‘Co
mp

reh
en
siv

e P
erf

orm
an
ce
 As

se
ss
me

nt’
. 

 
Th

e P
R&

D 
sc
he
me

 ap
pli
es
 to
 al
l e
mp

loy
ee
s, 
ex
ce
pt 

Te
ac
he
rs 
(w
ho
 ar

e c
ov
ere

d b
y a

 na
tio
na
l P

rof
es
sio

na
l 

Re
vie

w 
an
d D

ev
elo

pm
en
t S

ch
em

e).
 

 
Th

e P
R&

D 
sc
he
me

 de
sc
rib
es
 th
e o

utc
om

es
 or

 ob
jec

tiv
es
 

em
plo

ye
es
 ar

e e
xp
ec
ted

 to
 de

live
r a

nd
 se

ts 
ou
t th

e c
ore

 
org

an
isa

tio
na
l b
eh
av
iou

rs 
ag
ain

st 
wh

ich
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 w
ill 

be
 m
ea
su
red

.  I
mp

ort
an
tly
, ‘w

ha
t’ a

 pe
rso

n d
oe
s (
the

ir 
ou
tco

me
s a

nd
 ob

jec
tiv
es
) a

nd
 ‘h
ow

’ th
ey
 do

 it 
(th

eir
 

be
ha
vio

urs
) a

re 
giv

en
 eq

ua
l w

eig
hti
ng
. T

he
se
 be

ha
vio

urs
 

are
 de

sig
ne
d t
o r

efl
ec
t th

e c
ult
ure

 of
 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 an

d 
are

 de
sc
rib
ed
 la
ter

. 
 

Em
plo

ye
es
 w
ho
 su

cc
es
sfu

lly 
de
live

r o
n t
he
ir P

R&
D 

ob
jec

tiv
es
 w
ill r

ec
eiv

e a
 sa

lar
y i
nc
rem

en
t (u

nle
ss
 at
 th
e t
op
 

of 
the

ir s
ca
le)
.  I
n c

on
tra

st,
 th
os
e e

mp
loy

ee
s w

ho
 fa
ll s

ho
rt 

in 
thi
s r
eg
ard

 or
 w
ho
se
 po

or 
co
nd
uc
t o
r a

tte
nd
an
ce
 is
 

be
ing

 ad
dre

ss
ed
 vi
a a

n a
pp
rop

ria
te 
po
licy

, w
ill n

ot 
au
tom

ati
ca
lly 

rec
eiv

e a
n i
nc
rem

en
t. 

 
Th

e s
ch
em

e e
na
ble

s u
s t
o m

ore
 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 m
ea
su
re 

an
d 

rec
og
nis

e g
oo
d p

erf
orm

an
ce
, re

wa
rd 

ex
ce
pti
on
al 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 an

d, 
ve
ry 
im
po
rta

ntl
y, 
ad
dre

ss
 

un
de
rpe

rfo
rm

an
ce
.  

 3.4
 H
ow

 w
e d

ev
elo

p o
ur
 w
or
kfo

rce
  

 
W
e r

ec
og
nis

e t
he
 ne

ed
 to
 in
ve
st 
in 
the

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 

pe
op
le 
to 
en
ha
nc
e t
he
ir s

kill
s a

nd
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 an

d r
ea
lise

 
the

ir p
ote

nti
al.
 To

 m
ee
t th

is 
ne
ed
, th

e C
ou
nc
il h

as
 th
ree

 
tea

ms
 w
hic

h p
rov

ide
 a 
co
mp

reh
en
siv

e r
an
ge
 of
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
ac
tiv
itie

s f
or 

em
plo

ye
es
 ra

ng
ing

 fro
m 
sh
ort

 
tra

ini
ng
 co

urs
es
 to
 m
an
ag
em

en
t q
ua
lific

ati
on
s. 
 

 
Th

e c
orp

ora
te 
Em

plo
ye
e D

ev
elo

pm
en
t T

ea
m,
 lo
ca
ted

 in
 

HR
 & 

Or
ga
nis

ati
on
al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,
 fo
cu
se
s o

n  r
es
po
nd
ing

 
to 
the

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
’s 
bu
sin

es
s n

ee
ds
 an

d h
elp

ing
 to
 

im
pro

ve
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
. It
 m
an
ag
es
 co

rpo
rat

e d
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

ac
ros

s t
he
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
 an

d h
as
 an

 al
loc

ate
d c

orp
ora

te 
tra

ini
ng
 bu

dg
et 
for

 th
is 
pu
rpo

se
. T

his
 in
clu

de
s h

elp
ing

 
ide

nti
fy 
ne
ed
s a

t a
 co

rpo
rat

e l
ev
el,
 de

sig
nin

g a
nd
 

de
live

rin
g t
rai
nin

g, 
or 

so
urc

ing
 pr

ov
ide

rs 
wh

ere
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

, a
nd
 ev

alu
ati
ng
 w
ha
t h
as
 be

en
 pr

ov
ide

d. 
 

 
In 
ad
dit
ion

, th
ere

 is
 a 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
tea

m 
loc

ate
d w

ith
in 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt t

o s
up
po
rt t

he
 sp

ec
ific

 

Page 109



   

12
 

req
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
tea

ch
ing

 st
aff
 an

d a
no
the

r te
am

 lo
ca
ted

 
wit

hin
 So

cia
l C

are
 & 

We
llb
ein

g t
o s

up
po
rt t

he
 C
PD

 fo
r 

so
cia

l c
are

 st
aff
. 

 
Pr
op
os
ed
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
pri
ori
tie
s a

re 
pu
t fo

rw
ard

 to
 C
MT

 
for

 ap
pro

va
l a
t th

e b
eg
inn

ing
 of
 ea

ch
 ye

ar 
an
d s

erv
ice

s a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 w
ith
 m
on
thl
y r
ep
ort

s o
f c
orp

ora
te 
tra

ini
ng
 

un
de
rta

ke
n b

y m
em

be
rs 
of 
the

ir s
erv

ice
.  T

he
 Em

plo
ye
e 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
tea

m 
is 
als

o r
es
po
ns
ibl
e f
or 

ma
na
gin

g t
he
 

co
rpo

rat
e t
rai
nin

g b
ud
ge
t.  
Th

is 
is 
us
ed
 to
 fu
nd
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
ne
ed
s w

hic
h a

re 
co
mm

on
 ac

ros
s s

erv
ice

s 
an
d w

hic
h w

ill e
na
ble

 em
plo

ye
es
 to
 de

live
r a

ga
ins

t th
e 

aim
s, 
vis

ion
 an

d v
alu

es
 of
 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
.  D

ev
elo

pm
en
t 

ne
ed
s w

hic
h a

re 
se
rvi
ce
 or

 jo
b s

pe
cif
ic 
are

 fu
nd
ed
 fro

m 
se
rvi
ce
 tra

ini
ng
 bu

dg
ets

.  
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
is 
pla

nn
ed
 ta
kin

g i
nto

 ac
co
un
t d
iffe

ren
t 

lea
rni
ng
 st
yle

s, 
the

 ne
ed
 to
 ba

lan
ce
 tim

e s
pe
nt 
on
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
wit

h o
pe
rat

ion
al 
req

uir
em

en
ts 
an
d t
he
 ne

ed
 

to 
ma

ke
 be

st 
us
e o

f o
ur 

res
ou
rce

s. 
 W

e t
he
ref

ore
 of
fer

 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
thr

ou
gh
 a 
ran

ge
 of
 m
eth

od
s s

uc
h a

s f
ac
e t
o 

fac
e w

ork
sh
op
s, 
eL
ea
rni
ng
, c
oa
ch
ing

, m
en
tor

ing
, s
ho
rt 

‘ho
t to

pic
’ s
em

ina
rs 
an
d t
ail
ore

d t
ea
m 
ev
en
ts.
 

 
De

ve
lop

ing
 sk

ills
 in

ho
us

e 
 

Tr
ain

ee
 Sc

he
me

s 
 To

 ov
erc

om
e t
he
 sk

ills
 sh

ort
ag
es
 w
e f
ac
e, 
we

 ha
ve
 

de
ve
lop

ed
 sc

he
me

s t
o ‘
gr
ow

 ou
r o

wn
’ w

ork
for

ce
 in
 or

de
r 

to 
su
pp
ly 
the

 st
aff
 w
e n

ee
d. 
Ex

am
ple

s i
nc
lud

e, 
HR

 
pro

fes
sio

na
ls,
 So

lici
tor

s, 
Ac

co
un
tan

ts,
 En

vir
on
me

nta
l 

He
alt
h O

ffic
ers

, T
rad

ing
 St

an
da
rds

 O
ffic

ers
, P

lan
ne
rs 
an
d 

Bu
ild
ing

 St
an
da
rds

 O
ffic

ers
. 

 Ty
pic

all
y, 
the

se
 sc

he
me

s i
nv
olv

e i
de
nti
fyi
ng
 in
div

idu
als

 
wit

h p
ote

nti
al,
 ei
the

r in
ho
us
e o

r e
xte

rna
lly,

 de
sig

nin
g a

n 
ind

ivid
ua
l  d

ev
elo

pm
en
t p
lan

 fo
r a

 de
fin
ed
 pe

rio
d, 

su
pp
ort

ing
 th
e i
nd
ivid

ua
l w

hil
e t
he
y s

tud
y f
or 

the
 re

lev
an
t 

qu
ali
fic
ati
on
 (e

.g.
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 m
en
tor

ing
) a

nd
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 th
em

 
wit

h w
ork

 ex
pe
rie
nc
e. 
Th

is 
ca
n e

ith
er 

lea
d t
o t
he
ir 

ap
po
int
me

nt 
to 
a s

uit
ab
le 
po
st 
at 
the

 en
d o

f th
eir
 tra

ini
ng
 

pro
gra

mm
e o

r c
rea

te 
a p

oo
l o
f tr

ain
ed
 an

d s
kill

ed
 pe

op
le,
 

wit
h t
he
 sk

ills
 an

d b
eh
av
iou

rs 
we

 ne
ed
, to

 re
cru

it f
rom

 
wh

en
 va

ca
nc
ies

 ar
ise

. 
 Ap

pr
en

tic
es
hip

s 
 W
e p

rov
ide

 a 
ran

ge
 of
 cr
aft
 ap

pre
nti
ce
sh
ips

 (e
.g.
 sk

ille
d 

lab
ou
rer

s, 
ele

ctr
icia

ns
 an

d p
lum

be
rs)

 wh
ich

 pr
ov
ide

 
ap
pre

nti
ce
s w

ith
 an

 op
po
rtu

nit
y t
o g

ain
 ex

pe
rie
nc
e a

nd
 to
 

lea
rn 

the
 sk

ills
 an

d b
eh
av
iou

rs 
tha

t w
e n

ee
d. 
W
e e

mp
loy

 
ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
80
 ap

pre
nti
ce
s (
un
de
r a

 ‘tr
ain

ing
 co

ntr
ac
t’) 

at 
an
y o

ne
 tim

e a
nd
 th
is 
pro

vid
es
 us

 w
ith
 a 
va
lua

ble
 po

ol 
to 
rec

rui
t fr

om
.  

  
Le

ad
ers

hip
 D
ev
elo

pm
en

t 
 

Re
co
gn
isin

g t
he
 ne

ed
 to
 st
ren

gth
en
 le
ad
ers

hip
 ca

pa
bil
ity
 

so
 th
at 
ma

na
ge
rs 
ha
ve
 th
e s

kill
s t
o d

ev
elo

p a
nd
 m
oti
va
te 

hig
h p

erf
orm

ing
 te
am

s a
nd
 in
div

idu
als

, w
e i
ntr

od
uc
ed
 

ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
tw
o y

ea
rs 
ag
o a

 ra
ng
e o

f p
ow

erf
ul 

pro
gra

mm
es
 to
 de

ve
lop

 m
an
ag
ers

’ le
ad
ers

hip
 an

d 
str
ate

gic
 sk

ills
. E

va
lua

tio
n o

f th
es
e p

rog
ram

me
s h

as
 be

en
 

Page 110



   

13
 

ve
ry 
po
sit
ive

 an
d p

art
icip

an
ts 
are

 ex
pe
rie
nc
ing

 a 
po
sit
ive

 
ch
an
ge
 in
 th
eir
 jo
b r

ole
 as

 a 
res

ult
 of
 at
ten

din
g t
he
se
 

pro
gra

mm
es
. 

 
3.5

 H
ow

 w
e e

ng
ag

e w
ith

 tr
ad

es
 un

ion
s  

 As
 a 
me

mb
er 

of 
the

 C
on
fed

era
tio
n o

f S
co
ttis

h L
oc
al 

Au
tho

riti
es
 (C

oS
LA

) th
e C

ou
nc
il is

 bo
un
d b

y n
ati
on
al 

ag
ree

me
nts

 of
 Te

rm
s a

nd
 C
on
dit
ion

s o
f S

erv
ice

. T
he
re 

are
 

fou
r N

ati
on
al 
Ne

go
tia
tin
g C

om
mi
tte
es
 w
hic

h d
ete

rm
ine

 
an
nu
al 
pa
y a

wa
rds

 an
d v

ari
ou
s n

ati
on
all
y p

res
cri
be
d 

co
nd
itio

ns
 of
 se

rvi
ce
. T

he
se
 ar

e t
he
 Sc

ott
ish

 Jo
int
 C
ou
nc
il 

for
 Lo

ca
l G

ov
ern

me
nt 
Em

plo
ye
es
, th

e S
co
ttis

h J
oin

t 
Co

un
cil 

for
 C
raf

tw
ork

ers
, th

e S
co
ttis

h N
eg
oti
ati
ng
 

Co
mm

itte
e f
or 

Te
ac
he
rs 
an
d t
he
 Jo

int
 N
ati
on
al 
Co

mm
itte

e 
for

 C
hie

f O
ffic

ial
s. 
 

 
Th

e C
ou
nc
il r
ec
og
nis

es
 th
e s

am
e T

rad
e U

nio
ns
 as

 th
os
e 

rep
res

en
ted

 on
 th
e N

ati
on
al 
Ne

go
tia
tin
g C

om
mi
tte
es
 i.e

. 
UN

ISO
N,
 U
NI
TE

, G
MB

, U
CA

TT
, E

IS,
 SS

TA
, N

AS
UW

T 
an
d t
he
 Vo

ice
. 

 
Th

e C
ou
nc
il r
ec
og
nis

es
 tra

de
 un

ion
s f
or 

co
lle
cti
ve
 

ba
rga

ini
ng
 pu

rpo
se
s a

nd
 ha

s i
n p

lac
e a

 nu
mb

er 
of 
loc

al 
co
lle
cti
ve
 ag

ree
me

nts
. W

e s
ee
k t
o w

ork
 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ith
 

Tra
de
 U
nio

ns
 w
ith
 a 
vie

w 
to 
es
tab

lish
ing

 a 
cu
ltu
re 

of 
tru

st 
an
d d

ev
elo

pin
g a

 w
ork

ing
 en

vir
on
me

nt 
wh

ere
 th
e i
de
as
, 

vie
ws

, k
no
wle

dg
e a

nd
 ex

pe
rie
nc
e o

f th
e i
nd
ivid

ua
ls 
wh

o 
ma

ke
 up

 th
e w

ork
for

ce
 ar

e l
ist
en
ed
 to
, c
on
sid

ere
d a

nd
 

va
lue

d. 
 

 

W
e a

lso
 ha

ve
 in
 pl
ac
e l
oc
al 
ne
go
tia
tin
g a

nd
 co

ns
ult
ati
on
 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 w
he
re 

Ele
cte

d M
em

be
rs 
me

et 
wit

h C
ou
nc
il 

Of
fic
ers

 an
d r

ep
res

en
tat
ive

s o
f th

e T
rad

e U
nio

ns
 at
 Jo

int
 

Co
ns
ult
ati
ve
 C
om

mi
tte
es
. In

 ad
dit
ion

 Tr
ad
e U

nio
n 

Re
gio

na
l O

ffic
ers

 ha
ve
 a 
reg

ula
r m

ee
tin
g w

ith
 th
e C

hie
f 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 to
 di
sc
us
s t
op
ica

l is
su
es
. M

ore
 fo
rm

al 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 is
 un

de
rta

ke
n t
hro

ug
h e

ac
h s

erv
ice

 ha
vin

g a
 

Un
ion

 M
an
ag
em

en
t C

om
mi
tte
e c

ha
ire
d b

y t
he
 D
ire
cto

r o
r 

oth
er 

Se
nio

r M
an
ag
er 

wit
hin

 th
e s

erv
ice

. In
 ad

dit
ion

 th
e 

loc
al 
Tra

de
 U
nio

n c
on
ve
ne
rs 
me

et 
wit

h s
en
ior
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
of 
the

 H
R 
Se

rvi
ce
 to
 co

ns
ult
 on

 co
rpo

rat
e 

iss
ue
s a

nd
 de

al 
wit

h c
on
ce
rns

. 
 

W
e a

lso
 ha

ve
 se

pa
rat

e r
eg
ula

r c
on
su
lta
tio
n a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 

for
 he

alt
h a

nd
 sa

fet
y i
ss
ue
s, 
thi
s i
s d

es
cri
be
d i
n m

ore
 

de
tai
l in

 th
e H

ea
lth
 an

d S
afe

ty 
se
cti
on
 of
 th
e W

ork
for

ce
 

Pla
n. 

 
In 
ord

er 
to 
pro

mo
te 
eff
ec
tiv
e a

nd
 po

sit
ive

 in
du
str
ial
 

rel
ati
on
s t
he
 C
ou
nc
il h

as
 ha

d i
n p

lac
e f
or 

a n
um

be
r o

f 
ye
ars

 a 
Fra

me
wo

rk 
Ag

ree
me

nt 
on
 In
du
str
ial
 R
ela

tio
ns
 

(‘F
AIR

’) w
hic

h i
nc
lud

es
 a 
pro

ce
ss
 fo
r d

ea
lin
g w

ith
 di
sp
ute

s. 
Ov

er 
the

 ye
ars

 th
e D

isp
ute

s P
roc

ed
ure

 ha
s b

ee
n u

se
d o

n 
a n

um
be
r o

f o
cc
as
ion

s a
nd
 ha

s p
rov

ide
d f
or 

a s
uc
ce
ss
ful
 

res
olu

tio
n o

f o
uts

tan
din

g i
ss
ue
s. 
It i
s n

ec
es
sa
ry 
to 
rev

iew
 

‘FA
IR
’ w

ith
 a 
vie

w 
to 
inc

orp
ora

tin
g m

an
y o

f it
s p

os
itiv

e 
as
pe
cts

 in
to 
a n

ew
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 Ag

ree
me

nt 
be
tw
ee
n t
he
 

Co
un
cil 

an
d T

rad
e U

nio
ns
. 

 
It m

us
t b
e r

ec
og
nis

ed
, h
ow

ev
er,

 th
at 
no
t a
ll e

mp
loy

ee
s 

ch
oo
se
 to
 be

 a 
Tra

de
 U
nio

n m
em

be
r a

nd
 m
ec
ha
nis

ms
 

ha
ve
 be

en
 es

tab
lish

ed
 (e

.g.
 Em

plo
ye
e V

oic
e),

 an
d w

ill 
ne
ed
 to
 be

 cr
ea
ted

, to
 al
low

 al
l e
mp

loy
ee
s t
o h

av
e a

 vo
ice

 

Page 111



   

14
 

thr
ou
gh
 of
fer

ing
 vi
ew

s, 
ide

as
 an

d c
om

me
nt 
on
 m
att
ers

 
wh

ich
 af
fec

t th
em

. S
o w

hil
st 
a p

os
itiv

e w
ork

ing
 re

lat
ion

sh
ip 

thr
ou
gh
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 is
 th
e w

ay
 fo
rw
ard

, w
e n

ee
d t
o t
ak
e 

ac
co
un
t o
f th

os
e e

mp
loy

ee
s w

ho
 ch

oo
se
 no

t to
 jo
in 
a 

Tra
de
 U
nio

n a
nd
 de

ve
lop

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 to
 de

mo
ns
tra

te 
an
d e

ns
ure

 th
ey
 ar

e e
qu
all
y v

alu
ed
 an

d l
ist
en
ed
 to
 by

 th
e 

org
an
isa

tio
n. 
 

 
3.6

 H
ow

 th
e o

rg
an

isa
tio

n i
s d

es
ign

ed
  

 Th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 ha

s b
ee
n c

on
fig
ure

d i
n a

 nu
mb

er 
of 
wa

ys
 

sin
ce
 19

96
.  S

ev
era

l in
ter

na
l re

-st
ruc

tur
ing

s h
av
e l
ed
 to
 

ch
an
ge
s i
n t
he
 m
an
ag
em

en
t s
tru

ctu
re.

  In
de
ed
 it 
is 

be
lie
ve
d t
ha
t A

be
rde

en
 C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il h

as
 fu
nd
am

en
tal
ly 
re-

str
uc
tur

ed
 m
ore

 of
ten

 th
an
 an

y o
the

r S
co
ttis

h L
oc
al 

Au
tho

rity
. 

 Th
e e

xte
nt 
of 
ch
an
ge
 is
 de

mo
ns
tra

ted
 by

 th
e f
ac
t th

at,
 in
 

19
96
, th

e C
ou
nc
il w

as
 or

ga
nis

ed
 in
to 
14
 de

pa
rtm

en
ts 
led

 
by
 ap

pro
xim

ate
ly 
fift
y C

hie
f O

ffic
ial
s. 
 Th

e c
urr

en
t s
tru

ctu
re 

ha
s o

nly
 fiv

e s
erv

ice
s (
plu

s t
he
 O
ffic

e o
f C

hie
f E

xe
cu
tiv
e) 

an
d t
we

nty
 fo
ur 

ch
ief
 of
fic
ial
s. 

As
 a 
co
ns
eq
ue
nc
e o

f to
p-l
ev
el 
rat

ion
ali
sa
tio
n, 
mo

re 
op
era

tio
na
l a
cc
ou
nta

bil
ity
 is
 no

w 
ve
ste

d i
n t
he
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 
Se

rvi
ce
 M
an
ag
ers

.  B
elo

w 
thi
s l
ev
el 
the

re 
are

 
co
mp

ara
tiv
ely

 fe
w 
org

an
isa

tio
na
l ti
ers

, a
 fa
r c
ry 
fro

m 
the

 
tra

dit
ion

al 
loc

al 
au
tho

rity
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
al 
str
uc
tur

e w
hic

h 
wo

uld
 ha

ve
 ha

d a
 la
rge

 nu
mb

er 
of 
tie
rs 
be
tw
ee
n t
he
 C
hie

f 
Ex

ec
uti
ve
 an

d b
as
ic 
gra

de
 pr

ac
titi
on
ers

. 
 Th

e c
urr

en
t o
rga

nis
ati
on
al 
str
uc
tur

e i
s t
he
ref

ore
 

de
lib
era

tel
y ‘
fla
t’ i
n n

atu
re.

  T
his

, it
 is
 fe
lt, 
res

ult
s i
n e

ffic
ien

t 

de
cis

ion
 m
ak
ing

, c
lea

r li
ne
s o

f a
cc
ou
nta

bil
ity
, im

pro
ve
d 

lin
es
 of
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 fle

xib
ility

.   
 Cle

arl
y i
t is

 es
se
nti
al 
tha

t th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 st
ruc

tur
e i
s 

co
nd
uc
ive

 to
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
al 
eff
ec
tiv
en
es
s a

nd
, im

po
rta

ntl
y, 

to 
the

 de
live

ry 
of 
hig

h q
ua
lity

 se
rvi
ce
s. 

 3.7
 H
ow

 w
e h

av
e e

mp
ow

ere
d m

an
ag

ers
  

 W
e r

ec
og
nis

e t
ha
t th

e q
ua
lity

 of
 ou

r le
ad
ers

 an
d m

an
ag
ers

 
an
d t
he
 re

lat
ion

sh
ip 
be
tw
ee
n l
ine

 m
an
ag
ers

 an
d t
he
ir 

tea
ms

 is
 ke

y t
o o

rga
nis

ati
on
al 
eff
ec
tiv
en
es
s. 
 In
 th
is 

res
pe
ct 
we

 ha
ve
 fo
cu
se
d o

n r
ec
rui
tin
g a

nd
 re

tai
nin

g t
he
 

typ
e o

f m
an
ag
er 

we
 ne

ed
 an

d a
ch
iev

ing
 th
e r

igh
t b
ala

nc
e 

be
tw
ee
n e

mp
ow

eri
ng
 th
em

 to
 m
an
ag
e e

ffe
cti
ve
ly 
an
d 

pro
vid

ing
 th
em

 w
ith
 th
e r

igh
t le

ve
ls 
of 
su
pp
ort

.   
 

In 
lin
e w

ith
 th
is 
we

 ha
ve
 sh

ifte
d t
he
 fo
cu
s o

f o
ur 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
rec

rui
tm
en
t fr

om
 te
ch
nic

al 
sk
ills

 to
 ‘c
ult
ura

l 
fit’
 an

d h
av
e i
ntr

od
uc
ed
 m
ore

 rig
oro

us
 m
eth

od
s o

f 
rec

rui
tm
en
t s
uc
h a

s a
ss
es
sm

en
t c
en
tre

s t
o s

up
po
rt t

his
 

wh
ere

 ap
pro

pri
ate

.  O
nc
e r

ec
rui
ted

, w
e p

rov
ide

 an
 

ind
uc
tio
n s

pe
cif
ic 
to 
ne
w 
ma

na
ge
rs 
to 
ad
vis

e t
he
m 
of 
the

ir 
res

po
ns
ibi
litie

s a
nd
 of
 th
e s

up
po
rt w

hic
h i
s a

va
ila
ble

 to
 

the
m.
  W

e h
av
e a

lso
 cl
ea
rly
 de

fin
ed
, u
nd
er 

the
 PR

&D
 

sc
he
me

, c
on
sis

ten
t s
tan

da
rds

 fo
r a

ll m
an
ag
ers

 w
hic

h 
pro

vid
es
 ro

le 
cla

rity
 an

d c
lar
ity
 of
 ex

pe
cta

tio
ns
.   

 

Ov
er 

the
 la
st 
few

 ye
ars

 w
e h

av
e r

oll
ed
 ou

t a
n i
nte

ns
ive

 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pro

gra
mm

e f
or 

ou
r m

an
ag
ers

 w
hic

h r
ais

es
 

aw
are

ne
ss
 of
 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f th

eir
 be

ha
vio

urs
 on

 ot
he
rs 
an
d 

wh
ich

 en
co
ura

ge
s a

 ta
sk
-or

ien
ted

 ye
t p
eo
ple

 fo
cu
se
d 

Page 112



   

15
 

ap
pro

ac
h t
o m

an
ag
em

en
t.  
 Th

is 
pro

gra
mm

e h
as
 de

live
red

 
tan

gib
le 
res

ult
s f
or 

ma
na
ge
rs,
 th
eir
 te
am

s a
nd
 fo
r th

e 
org

an
isa

tio
n. 
  

 
W
e a

re 
no
w 
mo

vin
g i
nc
rea

sin
gly

 to
wa

rds
 em

po
we

rin
g 

ma
na
ge
rs 
thr

ou
gh
 m
ore

 fle
xib

le 
po
lici

es
.  A

s a
n e

xa
mp

le 
the

 PR
&D

 sc
he
me

, w
hic

h f
oc
us
es
 on

 ac
hie

vin
g a

 hi
gh
 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 cu

ltu
re,

 al
low

s m
an
ag
ers

 a 
lar
ge
 de

gre
e o

f 
fle
xib

ility
 in
 ho

w 
it i
s i
mp

lem
en
ted

 to
 su

it t
he
 di
ffe
rin
g 

ne
ed
s o

f d
iffe

ren
t o
cc
up
ati
on
s a

nd
 se

rvi
ce
s. 
 In
 ad

dit
ion

 
the

 ne
w 
job

 pr
ofi
le 
for

ma
t, w

hic
h f
oc
us
es
 on

 ov
era

ll 
ou
tco

me
s r
ath

er 
tha

n d
eta

ile
d t
as
ks
, is

 de
sig

ne
d t
o e

na
ble

 
ma

na
ge
rs 
to 
ma

na
ge
 th
eir
 re

so
urc

es
 to
 be

st 
eff
ec
t.  
 

 
3.8

 H
ow

 w
e h

av
e i
mp

ro
ve
d e

mp
loy

ee
 

en
ga

ge
me

nt 
 

 Th
e l
ink

 be
tw
ee
n e

mp
loy

ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
an
d h

igh
er 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 ha

s b
ee
n w

ell
 re

se
arc

he
d a

nd
 w
ell
 

do
cu
me

nte
d. 
 Th

e 2
01
0 E

mp
loy

ee
 O
pin

ion
 Su

rve
y 

ind
ica

ted
 th
at 
the

re 
wa

s a
 ne

ed
 fo
r u

s, 
as
 a 
Co

un
cil,

 to
 

im
pro

ve
 le
ve
ls 
of 
en
ga
ge
me

nt 
ac
ros

s t
he
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
.  A

s 
a r

es
ult
 th
e c

ros
s-s

erv
ice

 Pe
op
le 
Dim

en
sio

n G
rou

p 
pro

du
ce
d a

n a
cti
on
 pl
an
 to
 ad

dre
ss
 th
is.
  A

 nu
mb

er 
of 
ke
y 

ac
tio
ns
 fro

m 
thi
s p

lan
 ha

ve
 be

en
 ta
ke
n f
orw

ard
 an

d 
im
ple

me
nte

d. 
 Ex

am
ple

s i
nc
lud

e: 
 - 

A f
oc
us
 on

 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 ou

r le
ad
ers

hip
 an

d 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
– i
nc
lud

ing
 th
e s

hif
t to

 a 
mo

re 
be
ha
vio

ura
l a
pp
roa

ch
 to
 re

cru
itm

en
t a
nd
 th
e 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pro

gra
mm

e f
or 

ma
na
ge
rs,
 as

 

de
sc
rib
ed
 ab

ov
e; 
 

 
- 

Th
e i
nv
olv

em
en
t o
f e
mp

loy
ee
s i
n k

ey
 in
itia

tiv
es
 

wh
ich

 af
fec

t th
em

 – 
a g

oo
d e

xa
mp

le 
be
ing

 th
e 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
the

 ne
w 
PR

&D
 sc

he
me

 w
hic

h 
be
ga
n w

ith
 a 
‘wo

rld
 ca

fé’
 ev

en
t s
ee
kin

g e
mp

loy
ee
s’ 

vie
ws

 an
d i
nc
lud

ed
 em

plo
ye
e i
np
ut 
at 
ev
ery

 st
ag
e 

in 
its
 de

ve
lop

me
nt;
  

 
- 

Th
e i
ntr

od
uc
tio
n o

f ‘c
om

mu
nic

ati
on
’ a
nd
 

‘en
ga
ge
me

nt’
 as

 co
re 

be
ha
vio

urs
 fo
r a

ll m
an
ag
ers

, 
ag
ain

st 
wh

ich
 th
ey
 w
ill b

e r
ec
rui
ted

 an
d a

ga
ins

t 
wh

ich
 th
eir
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 w
ill b

e m
ea
su
red

 th
rou

gh
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 R
ev
iew

;  
 

- 
Th

e i
ntr

od
uc
tio
n o

f E
mp

loy
ee
 Vo

ice
, th

e C
ou
nc
il’s

 
on
lin
e s

ug
ge
sti
on
 sc

he
me

, w
hic

h a
llo
ws

 em
plo

ye
es
 

no
t o
nly

 to
 m
ak
e s

ug
ge
sti
on
s f
or 

se
rvi
ce
 

im
pro

ve
me

nts
 bu

t a
lso

 to
 in
ter

ac
t w

ith
 co

lle
ag
ue
s 

the
y w

ou
ld 
ne
ve
r o

the
rw
ise

 m
ee
t a
nd
 to
 di
sc
us
s 

su
ch
 im

pro
ve
me

nts
 in
 a 
wa

y w
hic

h w
ou
ld 
no
t 

pre
vio

us
ly 
ha
ve
 be

en
 po

ss
ibl
e. 

 
Th

e P
eo
ple

 D
im
en
sio

n G
rou

p a
lso

 pl
ay
 an

 ac
tiv
e r

ole
 in
 

su
pp
ort

ing
 th
e C

om
mu

nic
ati
on
s a

nd
 En

ga
ge
me

nt 
Ma

na
ge
r in

 im
ple

me
nti
ng
 th
e C

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 an

d 
En

ga
ge
me

nt 
Str

ate
gy
.   

 3.9
 H
ow

 w
e m

an
ag
e a

tte
nd

an
ce
 

  Pr
ior
 to
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
0 s

ick
ne
ss
 ab

se
nc
e r

ate
s a

cro
ss
 

the
 C
ou
nc
il w

ere
 at
 un

ac
ce
pta

bly
 hi
gh
 le
ve
ls.
 In
 D
ec
em

be
r 

20
10
 w
e r

ep
lac

ed
 ou

r A
bs
en
ce
 M
an
ag
em

en
t P

oli
cy
 w
ith
 a 

Page 113



   

16
 

ne
w 
Ma

xim
isin

g A
tte
nd
an
ce
 Po

licy
 w
hic

h a
dd
res

se
d a

 
nu
mb

er 
of 
the

 w
ea
kn
es
se
s o

f it
s p

red
ec
es
so
r. T

his
 w
as
 a 

wa
ter

sh
ed
 fo
r th

e i
mp

rov
em

en
t in

 th
e m

an
ag
em

en
t o
f 

ab
se
nc
e a

cro
ss
 th
e C

ou
nc
il a

nd
, s
inc

e t
his

 tim
e, 
sic

kn
es
s 

ab
se
nc
e l
ev
els

 ha
ve
 ge

ne
ral
ly 
be
en
 on

 a 
do
wn

wa
rd 

tre
nd
.  

Th
e c

urr
en
t a
bs
en
ce
 le
ve
l is

 an
 av

era
ge
 of
 11

.6 
da
ys
 pe

r 
em

plo
ye
e (

as
 at
 31

/12
/12

), b
ein

g f
ou
r d

ay
s l
es
s t
ha
n t
he
 

fig
ure

 tw
o y

ea
rs 
ag
o. 

 Sic
kn
es
s a

bs
en
ce
 st
ati
sti
cs
 ar

e r
ep
ort

ed
 re

gu
lar
ly 
to 
the

 
Co

rpo
rat

e M
an
ag
em

en
t T

ea
m 
(C
MT

) a
nd
 on

 a 
mo

nth
ly 

ba
sis

 to
 Se

rvi
ce
 M
an
ag
em

en
t T

ea
ms

 (S
MT

s) 
wh

ere
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 m
an
ag
em

en
t s
cru

tin
y t
ak
es
 pl
ac
e. 
Th

es
e 

sta
tis
tic
s a

re 
als

o r
eg
ula

rly
 re

po
rte

d t
o S

erv
ice

 
Co

mm
itte

es
 an

d t
he
 C
orp

ora
te 
Po

licy
 an

d P
erf

orm
an
ce
 

Co
mm

itte
e i
s p

rov
ide

d w
ith
 re

gu
lar
 up

da
te 
rep

ort
s o

n t
he
 

su
bje

ct.
 

 Ap
pe

nd
ix 
C 
illu

str
ate

s s
ick

ne
ss
 ra

tes
 ov

er 
the

 la
st 
12
 

mo
nth

s a
nd
 th
e c

urr
en
t p
os
itio

n w
ith
in 
the

 C
ou
nc
il in

 
res

pe
ct 
of 
ab
se
nc
e (

as
 at
 31

/12
/12

). 
 Pr
oa
cti
ve
 in
itia

tiv
es
 to
 re

du
ce
 ab

se
nc
e a

re 
co
ns
tan

tly
 

be
ing

 in
tro

du
ce
d. 
 Fo

r e
xa
mp

le,
 em

plo
ye
e h

ea
lth
 ch

ec
ks
 

are
 re

gu
lar
ly 
off
ere

d t
o t
he
 w
ork

for
ce
 w
he
re 

blo
od
 

pre
ss
ure

, b
od
y m

as
s i
nd
ex
 an

d c
ho
les

ter
ol 
lev

els
 ar

e a
ll 

me
as
ure

d. 
Ot
he
r p

rev
en
tat
ive

 m
ea
su
res

 in
clu

de
 ad

vic
e 

an
d s

up
po
rt o

n i
ss
ue
s s

uc
h a

s h
ea
lth
y e

ati
ng
, s
mo

kin
g 

ce
ss
ati
on
 an

d t
he
 pr

om
oti
on
 of
 ph

ys
ica

l e
xe
rci
se
 et
c. 
 

 3.1
0 H

ow
 w
e a

dd
res

s e
qu

ali
ty 
an

d d
ive

rsi
ty 
in 

the
 w
or
kp
lac

e  

 Eq
ua
lity

 an
d D

ive
rsi
ty 
is 
an
 ar

ea
 of
 em

plo
ym

en
t w

he
re 

leg
al 
co
ns
ide

rat
ion

s f
orm

 a 
mi
nim

um
 po

sit
ion

 fo
r th

e 
Co

un
cil.

 Th
e E

qu
ali
ty 
Ac

t 2
01
0 c

on
so
lid
ate

d a
ll p

rev
iou

s 
eq
ua
lity

 re
lat
ed
 le
gis

lat
ion

 an
d e

xte
nd
ed
 pr

ov
isio

ns
 to
 th
e 

9 p
rot

ec
ted

 ch
ara

cte
ris
tic
s. 
Th

e E
qu
ali
ty 
Ac

t p
lac

es
 th
ree

 
ge
ne
ral
 an

d a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
sp
ec
ific

 du
tie
s o

n p
ub
lic 

se
cto

r 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
 w
hic

h t
he
 C
ou
nc
il h

as
 or

 is
 in
 th
e p

roc
es
s o

f 
im
ple

me
nti
ng
. A

s p
art

 of
 co

mp
lia
nc
e w

ith
 th
e d

uti
es
  w

e 
co
nti
nu
e t
o m

on
ito
r th

e m
ak
eu
p o

f th
e w

ork
for

ce
 an

d, 
sin

ce
 20

02
, h
av
e u

nd
ert

ak
en
 a 
da
ta 
va
lid
ati
on
 ex

erc
ise

 of
 

em
plo

ye
es
’ p
ers

on
al 
an
d s

en
sit
ive

 da
ta 
ev
ery

 3 
ye
ars

, in
 

lin
e w

ith
 be

st 
pra

cti
ce
. T

his
 ex

erc
ise

 al
low

s t
he
 C
ou
nc
il t
o 

rep
ort

 th
e p

rof
ile
 of
 th
e w

ork
for

ce
 an

d h
igh

lig
hts

 ar
ea
s 

wh
ere

 ac
tio
n i
s r
eq
uir
ed
. 

 
Th

e C
ou
nc
il, 
like

 al
l o
the

r lo
ca
l a
uth

ori
tie
s i
n S

co
tla
nd
, h
as
 

im
ple

me
nte

d S
ing

le 
Sta

tus
 w
hic

h i
nc
lud

ed
 th
e i
ntr

od
uc
tio
n 

in 
Ma

y 2
00
9 o

f a
n a

na
lyt
ica

l p
oin

ts 
rat

ed
 jo
b e

va
lua

tio
n 

sc
he
me

. T
he
 pa

y a
nd
 gr

ad
ing

 st
ruc

tur
e r

es
ult
ing

 fro
m 
thi
s 

sc
he
me

 co
nti
nu
es
 to
 be

 m
ain

tai
ne
d a

nd
 a 
rec

en
t E

qu
al 

Pa
y A

ud
it s

ho
we

d t
ha
t th

ere
 is
 pr

ac
tic
all
y n

o d
iffe

ren
ce
 in
 

the
 ba

sic
 ra

te 
of 
pa
y b

etw
ee
n m

ale
 an

d f
em

ale
 

em
plo

ye
es
. T

his
 is
 in
 co

ntr
as
t to

 th
e p

os
itio

n b
efo

re 
the

 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f S
ing

le 
Sta

tus
 w
he
re 

a c
lea

r e
arn

ing
s 

sk
ew

 in
 fa
vo
ur 

of 
ma

le 
wo

rke
rs 
ex
ist
ed
.  T

he
 C
ou
nc
il h

as
 

pro
du
ce
d a

n E
qu
al 
Pa

y P
oli
cy
 St

ate
me

nt 
wh

ich
 co

mm
its
 

its
elf
 to
 pa

y e
qu
ali
ty 
go
ing

 fo
rw
ard

. 
 Th

e a
ch
iev

em
en
t o
f p
ay
 eq

ua
lity

 no
tw
ith
sta

nd
ing

, th
ere

 is
 

sti
ll c

lea
r e

vid
en
ce
 of
 oc

cu
pa
tio
na
l s
eg
reg

ati
on
 in
 so

me
 

pa
rts
 of
 th
e C

ou
nc
il (
e.g

. a
 pr

ed
om

ina
nc
e o

f fe
ma

le 

Page 114



   

17
 

wo
rke

rs 
in 
ca
ter

ing
 an

d c
lea

nin
g) 

an
d t
his

 w
ill b

e 
ad
dre

ss
ed
 on

 an
 ac

tio
n-p

lan
ne
d b

as
is.
 

 As
 an

 em
plo

ye
r th

e C
ou
nc
il p

rom
ote

s e
qu
ali
ty 
by
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 

ma
ny
 fle

xib
le 
wo

rki
ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 an
d, 
by
 en

su
rin
g i
ts 

rec
rui
tm
en
t p
roc

es
se
s a

re 
fre

e f
rom

 un
law

ful
 

dis
cri
mi
na
tio
n. 
In 
ad
dit
ion

 it 
su
bs
cri
be
s t
o t
he
 D
ep
art

me
nt 

of 
W
ork

 an
d P

en
sio

ns
 Po

sit
ive

 ab
ou
t P

eo
ple

 w
ith
 

Dis
ab
iliti

es
 tw

o t
ick

s s
ch
em

e, 
wh

ich
 gu

ara
nte

es
 a 
dis

ab
led

 
pe
rso

n a
n i
nte

rvi
ew

 if 
the

y m
ee
t th

e e
ss
en
tia
l c
rite

ria
 fo
r 

the
 jo
b. 
Th

e C
ou
nc
il h

as
 al
so
 be

en
 aw

ard
ed
 Ag

e P
os
itiv

e 
ch
am

pio
n s

tat
us
 fo
r it
s w

ork
 in
 de

ve
lop

ing
 ag

e n
eu
tra

l 
po
lici

es
. It
 al
so
 su

bs
cri
be
s t
o t
he
 St

on
ew

all
 (th

e L
GB

T 
Ch

ari
ty)
 w
ork

pla
ce
 eq

ua
lity

 in
de
x. 

 3.1
1 H

ow
 w
e m

an
ag

e H
ea
lth

, S
afe

ty 
an

d 
We

llb
ein

g 
 He

alt
h a

nd
 Sa

fet
y h

as
 be

en
 a 
lon

g-s
tan

din
g p

rio
rity

 fo
r th

e 
Co

un
cil.

  T
he
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 po
licy

 on
 th
e i
ss
ue
 st
res

se
s t
ha
t 

lite
ral
ly 
ev
ery

on
e w

ith
in 
the

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
 ha

s c
lea

r a
nd
 

cri
tic
al 
res

po
ns
ibi
litie

s. 
 Ma

na
ge
rs 
are

 he
ld 
to 
ac
co
un
t fo

r h
ea
lth
 an

d s
afe

ty 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 w
ith
in 
the

ir w
ork

 ar
ea
 an

d t
he
 C
ou
nc
il h

as
 

de
ve
lop

ed
 (a

nd
 be

en
 co

mm
en
de
d o

n) 
a h

ea
lth
 an

d s
afe

ty 
ma

trix
 w
hic

h p
rov

ide
s a

n e
xp
lici

t in
dic

ati
on
 as

 to
 w
he
the

r 
or 

no
t a
 pa

rtic
ula

r s
ec
tio
n o

r te
am

 ha
s m

ad
e s

uff
icie

nt 
pro

gre
ss
 on

 a 
ran

ge
 of
 co

re 
he
alt
h a

nd
 sa

fet
y 

req
uir
em

en
ts 
(e.

g. 
the

 ex
ist
en
ce
 of
 up

-to
-da

te 
ris
k 

as
se
ss
me

nts
). 

 

Ea
ch
 se

rvi
ce
 ha

s a
 Sa

fet
y C

om
mi
tte
e i
n p

lac
e, 
fac

ilita
tin
g 

Tra
de
 U
nio

n d
isc

us
sio

n a
nd
 fe
ed
ba
ck
.  A

t o
rga

nis
ati
on
al 

lev
el 
the

 C
en
tra

l H
ea
lth
 an

d S
afe

ty 
Co

mm
itte

e p
rov

ide
s a

 
ne
ce
ss
ary

 ov
erv

iew
 an

d c
o-o

rdi
na
tin
g r

ole
. 

 Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 he
alt
h a

nd
 sa

fet
y m

an
ag
em

en
t s
ys
tem

 ha
s 

rec
eiv

ed
 na

tio
na
l re

co
gn
itio

n (
an
d g

old
 aw

ard
 st
atu

s) 
fro

m 
RO

SP
A f

or 
the

 pa
st 
fiv
e y

ea
rs.
 

 Fro
m 
1s
t O

cto
be
r 2

01
2 t
he
 co

st 
of 
He

alt
h a

nd
 Sa

fet
y 

Ex
ec
uti
ve
 (H

SE
) in

ter
ve
nti
on
s h

as
 be

en
 re

co
ve
red

 fro
m 

bu
sin

es
se
s f
ou
nd
 to
 be

 in
 a 
ma

ter
ial
 br

ea
ch
 of
 he

alt
h a

nd
 

sa
fet
y l
aw

.  U
nd
er 

the
 “fe

e f
or 

int
erv

en
tio
n” 

co
sts

 w
ill b

e 
rec

ov
ere

d f
rom

 th
e s

tar
t o
f th

e H
SE

’s 
int
erv

en
tio
n u

p t
o t
he
 

po
int
 su

pp
ort

ing
 bu

sin
es
se
s i
n p

utt
ing

 m
att
ers

 rig
ht 
ha
s 

be
en
 co

nc
lud

ed
.  T

his
 co

st 
wil

l b
e b

orn
e b

y d
ire
cto

rat
es
 

an
d r

ela
ted

 se
rvi
ce
s. 
  

 Cle
arl
y t
his

 is
 pl
ac
ing

 an
 ad

de
d f
oc
us
 to
 ou

r e
ffo
rts
 to
 

en
su
re 

tha
t s
afe

 w
ork

ing
 pr

ac
tic
es
 ar

e r
ou
tin
ely

 ad
he
red

 to
 

an
d t
ha
t ‘h

ea
lth
 an

d s
afe

ty’
 is
 fa
cto

red
 in
to 
all
 op

era
tio
na
l 

an
d s

tra
teg

ic 
de
cis

ion
 m
ak
ing

. 

Page 115



   

18
 

4.
0 

Fo
re
ca
st
in
g 

 
4.1

 Su
mm

ary
 of

 ea
ch

 di
rec

tor
ate

’s 
an

aly
sis

 of
 

cu
rre

nt 
an

d f
utu

re 
tre

nd
s a

nd
 re

so
ur
cin

g/ 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

ne
ed

s  
 

Ea
ch
 of
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 di
rec

tor
ate

s h
as
 co

ns
ide

red
 th
e 

wo
rkf
orc

e i
ss
ue
s a

nd
 tre

nd
s i
mp

ac
tin
g o

n t
he
ir s

erv
ice

 
pla

nn
ing

 ob
jec

tiv
es
 an

d t
he
se
 ha

ve
 be

en
 in
co
rpo

rat
ed
 in
to 

the
 w
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
nin

g p
roc

es
s. 
Th

is 
ha
s r
es
ult
ed
 in
 th
e 

int
erp

ret
ati
on
 of
 co

rpo
rat

e w
ork

for
ce
 pr

ior
itie

s a
cc
ord

ing
 to
 

ind
ivid

ua
l s
erv

ice
 ob

jec
tiv
es
 an

d n
ee
ds
. E

ac
h d

ire
cto

rat
e’s

 
co
ntr

ibu
tio
n i
s a

pp
en
de
d t
o t
his

 re
po
rt a

nd
 th
e m

ain
 

the
me

s i
de
nti
fie
d a

re 
as
 fo
llo
ws

: 
 Ed

uc
ati

on
 C
ult

ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t (E

C&
S)
 – 
Su

mm
ary

 
 Th

e E
C&

S d
ire
cto

rat
e i
s f
ac
ing

 a 
pe
rio
d o

f p
ote

nti
al 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
ch
an
ge
, d
riv
en
 by

 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
ex
ter

na
l fa

cto
rs 

su
ch
 as

 th
e D

on
ald

so
n a

nd
 M
cC

orm
ac
 re

vie
ws

 an
d t
he
 

fac
t th

at 
ed
uc
ati
on
 is
 at
 th
e h

ea
rt o

f th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 ow
n 

‘Sm
art

er 
Ab

erd
ee
n’ 
ag
en
da
. It
 is
 hi
gh
ly 
like

ly 
the

se
 an

d 
oth

er 
fac

tor
s w

ill s
ee
 a 
ne
ed
 fo
r g

rea
ter

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
wo

rki
ng
 as

 w
ell
 as

 ch
an
gin

g t
he
 w
ay
 in
 w
hic

h e
du
ca
tio
n i
s 

de
live

red
 ac

ros
s t
he
 ci
ty.
 Fo

r e
xa
mp

le,
 th
e M

cC
orm

ac
 

rev
iew

 re
co
mm

en
ds
 in
cre

as
ed
 fle

xib
ility

 in
 te
rm

s o
f th

e 
wo

rki
ng
 w
ee
k. 

 Th
ere

 ar
e a

lso
 ta
ng
ibl
e i
mp

ac
ts 
for

 st
aff
. T

he
se
 in
clu

de
 

gre
ate

r n
um

be
rs 
of 
sta

ff b
ein

g r
eq
uir
ed
 to
 un

de
rta

ke
 

qu
ali
fic
ati
on
s o

r to
 ha

ve
 de

fin
ed
 C
PD

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
. T

his
 

ha
s c

lea
r im

pli
ca
tio
ns
 fo
r s
taf
f d
ev
elo

pm
en
t. 

 In 
Ed

uc
ati
on
 a 
ke
y i
ss
ue
 is
 su

cc
es
sio

n p
lan

nin
g. 
Th

ere
 is
 

po
ten

tia
l fo

r a
 pe

rce
nta

ge
 of
 st
aff
 to
 le
av
e t
he
 pr

ofe
ss
ion

 
du
e t
o t
he
 re

mo
va
l o
f li
fet
im
e s

ala
ry 
co
ns
erv

ati
on
 fo
r 

tea
ch
ers

 in
 Ap

ril 
20
16
 as

 w
ell
 as

 an
 is
su
e a

rou
nd
 ag

e 
dis

trib
uti
on
 in
 se

nio
r te

ac
hin

g p
os
itio

ns
. B

oth
 is
su
es
 w
ill 

po
ten

tia
lly 

inv
olv

e t
he
 lo
ss
 of
 sk

ills
, k
no
wle

dg
e a

nd
 

ex
pe
rie
nc
e a

nd
 it 
is 
im
po
rta

nt 
tha

t th
e d

ire
cto

rat
e a

cti
ve
ly 

wo
rks

 to
 an

tic
ipa

te 
thi
s. 

 Th
e d

em
og
rap

hy
 in
 Ab

erd
ee
n w

ill a
lso

 ha
ve
 an

 im
pa
ct 

up
on
 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 
ed
uc
ati
on
 se

rvi
ce
s. 

 In 
ter

ms
 of
 C
ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt, 

the
 C
ity
’s 
bid

 to
 be

 U
K C

ity
 

of 
Cu

ltu
re 

in 
20
17
 w
ill r

eq
uir
e t
ho
se
 te
am

s t
o r

es
po
nd
 to
 

the
 re

qu
ire
me

nts
 pl
ac
ed
 up

on
 th
em

 in
 or

de
r to

 pr
od
uc
e a

 
win

nin
g b

id.
 In
 ad

dit
ion

 th
ere

 is
 th
e p

ote
nti
al 
for

 C
ult
ura

l 
se
rvi
ce
s t
o b

e d
eli
ve
red

 by
 a 
Cu

ltu
re 

Tru
st 
in 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
wit

h o
the

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s w

ith
 st
aff
 tra

ns
fer

rin
g t
o t
he
 tru

st 
un
de
r T

UP
E r

eg
ula

tio
ns
. T

his
 w
ill c

lea
rly
 ha

ve
 im

pli
ca
tio
ns
 

for
 st
aff
 an

d t
he
 C
ou
nc
il o

ve
ral
l a
nd
 th
es
e w

ill b
e 

co
ns
ide

red
 fu
lly 

as
 th
e o

pti
on
 is
 di
sc
us
se
d. 

 Ot
he
r c
ha
ng
es
 ac

ros
s t
he
 di
rec

tor
ate

, s
uc
h a

s p
rop

os
ed
 

ne
w 
wa

ys
 of
 w
ork

ing
 in
 Li
bra

ry 
an
d I
nfo

rm
ati
on
 Se

rvi
ce
s, 

the
 C
ity
 C
am

pu
s p

roj
ec
t, n

ati
on
al 
ag
ree

me
nts

 on
 te
rm

s 
an
d c

on
dit
ion

s, 
res

tru
ctu

res
 of
 su

pp
ort

 st
aff
 in
 sc

ho
ols

 an
d 

oth
er 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 pr
oje

cts
 w
ill a

lso
 im

pa
ct 
up
on
 st
ruc

tur
es
, 

me
tho

ds
 of
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry 
an
d h

en
ce
 th
e w

ork
for

ce
 

eit
he
r a

s d
ev
elo

pm
en
t re

qu
ire
me

nts
 or

 pe
rha

ps
 in
 te
rm

s o
f 

the
 de

plo
ym

en
t o
f th

e w
ork

for
ce
. 

Page 116



   

19
 

Ho
us

ing
 an

d E
nv

iro
nm

en
t (H

&E
) –

 Su
mm

ary
 

 Th
e w

ork
for

ce
 pl
an
 fo
r H

&E
 pi
ck
s u

p o
n a

 nu
mb

er 
of 
ke
y 

the
me

s t
ha
t a
re 

the
 re

su
lt o

f in
ter

na
l a
nd
 ex

ter
na
l d
riv
ers

 
su
ch
 as

 le
gis

lat
ion

 ch
an
ge
s, 
de
mo

gra
ph
ic 
an
d e

co
no
mi
c 

iss
ue
s a

s w
ell
 as

 ho
w 
thi
s i
mp

ac
ts 
up
on
 w
ay
s o

f w
ork

ing
 

wit
hin

 th
e d

ire
cto

rat
e. 
Sp

ec
ific

all
y t
he
 w
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
 

hig
hli
gh
ts 
six

 ke
y t
he
me

s: 
 Em

po
we

rm
en
t –
 m
an
y o

f th
e w

ork
ing

 pr
ac
tic
es
 cu

rre
ntl
y i
n 

pro
gre

ss
 ar

e a
im
ed
 at
 em

po
we

rin
g i
nd
ivid

ua
ls 
to 
tak

e 
mo

re 
res

po
ns
ibi
lity

 w
he
the

r o
n a

n i
nd
ivid

ua
l o
r te

am
 ba

sis
.  

De
vo
lve

d r
es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 w
ill b

e a
 m
ajo

r s
tep

 fo
rw
ard

 an
d 

wil
l e
ns
ure

 th
at 
ind

ivid
ua
ls 
are

 co
mm

itte
d t
o t
he
 

org
an
isa

tio
n. 

 Pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 – 
the

 in
tro

du
cti
on
 of
 th
e n

ew
 PR

&D
 sc

he
me

 
wil

l lin
k i
n v

ery
 w
ell
 w
ith
 th
e e

mp
ow

erm
en
t e
lem

en
t a
nd
 

wil
l fo

cu
s i
nd
ivid

ua
ls 
on
 th
eir
 ow

n p
erf

orm
an
ce
 as

 w
ell
 as

 
tha

t o
f th

eir
 te
am

s. 
 Co

mm
erc

ial
 th
ink

ing
 – 
it w

ill b
e i
nc
rea

sin
gly

 im
po
rta

nt 
for

 
sta

ff t
o b

ec
om

e c
om

me
rci
all
y a

wa
re 

as
 th
is 
wil

l b
e a

 m
ajo

r 
foc

us
 fo
r th

e d
ire
cti
on
 of
 tra

ve
l o
f a
ll t
he
 Se

rvi
ce
s i
n t
he
 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
.  H

ist
ori
ca
lly,

 th
e C

ou
nc
il h

as
 no

t a
lwa

ys
 

pre
se
nte

d i
tse

lf a
s c

om
me

rci
all
y f
oc
us
ed
 an

d t
his

 no
w 

ne
ed
s t
o b

e a
 cr
itic

al 
are

a o
f d
ev
elo

pm
en
t. 

 Su
pp
ort

ing
 ch

an
ge
 – 
wit

h a
ll t
he
 m
ajo

r c
ha
ng
e w

hic
h h

as
 

be
en
 on

go
ing

 it 
is 
im
pe
rat

ive
 th
at 
ind

ivid
ua
ls 
are

 su
pp
ort

ed
 

an
d c

om
mu

nic
ate

d w
ith
 th
rou

gh
 th
e c

on
tin
ue
d c

ha
ng
es
.  

 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
– l
ink

ing
 w
ith
 su

pp
ort

ing
 ch

an
ge
, a
s r
ole

s 
ch
an
ge
, th

e n
ee
d f
or 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
inc

rea
se
s a

nd
 it 
wil

l b
e 

cru
cia

l th
at 
tra

ini
ng
 pl
an
s a

re 
in 
pla

ce
 fo
r in

div
idu

als
 an

d 
tea

ms
 in
 or

de
r fo

r th
em

 to
 re

ac
h t
he
ir p

ote
nti
al 
an
d d

eli
ve
r 

the
 ou

tco
me

s w
hic

h a
re 

req
uir
ed
.  

 Ne
w 
wa

ys
 of
 w
ork

ing
 – 
the

re 
wil

l b
e a

n i
nc
rea

sin
g 

req
uir
em

en
t fo

r re
mo

te 
wo

rki
ng
 to
 su

pp
ort

 ef
fic
ien

cie
s i
n 

de
live

rin
g s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 al
so
 to
 im

pro
ve
 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s t
o c

itiz
en
s t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
the

 C
ity
.  T

his
 ha

s 
im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 fo
r te

ch
no
log

y, 
ho
t d
es
kin

g, 
off
ice

 sp
ac
e e

tc.
 

 En
ter

pr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g &

 In
fra

str
uc

tur
e (

EP
&I
) –

 
Su

mm
ary

 
 Th

e E
P&

I W
ork

for
ce
 Pl

an
 is
 pa

rtic
ula

rly
 se

ns
itiv

e t
o 

ex
ter

na
l d
riv
ers

 an
d p

res
su
res

 an
d t
he
se
 al
so
 al
ign

 to
 

lar
ge
 pa

rts
 of
 th
e ‘
Sm

art
er 

Ab
erd

ee
n’ 
ag
en
da
 in
 te
rm

s o
f 

the
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 ro
le 
in 
the

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d p

rom
oti
on
 of
 

Ab
erd

ee
n. 
Th

is 
is 
mi
rro

red
 in
 th
e p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
ap
pro

ac
h o

f 
the

 di
rec

tor
ate

 w
hic

h i
nc
lud

es
 bu

ild
ing

 ne
w 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

s 
as
 w
ell
 as

 co
nti
nu
all
y e

va
lua

tin
g t
ho
se
 th
at 
cu
rre

ntl
y e

xis
t. 

 In 
ord

er 
to 
res

po
nd
 to
 th
e c

ha
lle
ng
es
 fa
ce
d b

y t
he
 

dir
ec
tor

ate
 th
e W

ork
for

ce
 Pl

an
 hi
gh
lig
hts

 th
e n

ee
d t
o 

ex
am

ine
 ne

w 
wa

ys
 of
 w
ork

ing
 bo

th 
in 
ter

ms
 of
 te
ch
no
log

y 
an
d s

kill
s. 
So

ft m
ark

et 
tes

tin
g i
n t
he
 As

se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t 

an
d O

pe
rat

ion
s s

erv
ice

 ar
ea
 hi
gh
lig
hte

d t
ha
t th

e 
pro

sp
ec
tiv
e s

av
ing

s c
ou
ld 
be
 de

live
red

 m
ore

 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 in
-

ho
us
e. 
Ho

we
ve
r, t

his
 pl
ac
es
 si
gn
ific

an
t p
res

su
res

 on
 th
e 

se
rvi
ce
 to
 em

bra
ce
 ne

w 
wa

ys
 of
 w
ork

ing
, a
dd
itio

na
l 

rev
en
ue
 ge

ne
rat

ion
 or

 re
-sk

illin
g. 
Su

ch
 tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n i
s a

 

Page 117



   

20
 

the
me

 th
at 
ap
pe
ars

 ag
ain

 an
d a

ga
in 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e 
W
ork

for
ce
 Pl

an
. 

 An
oth

er 
ke
y t
he
me

 is
 th
e n

ee
d t
o o

pti
mi
se
 re

so
urc

es
 

ag
ain

st 
a b

ac
kd
rop

 of
 PB

B r
es
ou
rce

 re
du
cti
on
s. 
W
hil
st 
thi
s 

is 
the

 sa
me

 fo
r a

ll d
ire
cto

rat
es
 so

me
 ar

ea
s t
ha
t h
av
e b

ee
n 

red
uc
ed
 in
 EP

&I 
no
w,
 th
rou

gh
 ‘S

ma
rte

r A
be
rde

en
’ m

ay
 

fin
d t
he
ms

elv
es
 re

qu
irin

g f
urt

he
r re

so
urc

e i
n o

rde
r to

 
ac
hie

ve
 th
e e

ffic
ien

cie
s o

r p
roj
ec
t g
oa
ls.
 Th

us
, o
pti
mi
sin

g 
sta

ffin
g r

es
ou
rce

s w
ill b

e c
ruc

ial
 fo
r E

P&
I g
oin

g f
orw

ard
. 

 A f
ina

l th
em

e i
s t
ha
t o
f th

e n
ee
d f
or 

sk
ills

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 

ac
ros

s t
he
 di
rec

tor
ate

. A
s n

ew
 w
ay
s o

f w
ork

ing
 or

 ne
w 

pa
rtn

ers
, n
ew

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

s o
r a

 ne
w 
wo

rki
ng
 em

ph
as
is 
is 

em
bra

ce
d s

o t
he
 sk

ills
 re

qu
ire
d b

y E
P&

I s
taf
f m

ay
 ev

olv
e 

an
d c

ha
ng
e t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
the

 lif
eti
me

 of
 th
eir
 W

ork
for

ce
 

Pla
n. 
Sk

ills
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
wil

l th
ere

for
e b

e a
n i
mp

ort
an
t 

ele
me

nt 
in 
EP

&I 
su
cc
es
sfu

lly 
me

eti
ng
 th
e c

ha
lle
ng
es
 th
at 

are
 se

t o
ut 
in 
its
 Pl

an
. 

 Co
rp
or
ate

 G
ov

ern
an

ce
 (C

G)
 – 
Su

mm
ary

 
 Th

e C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e W

ork
for

ce
 Pl

an
 is
 he

av
ily 

inf
lue

nc
ed
 by

 th
e k

ey
 th
em

es
 co

nta
ine

d w
ith
in 
tw
o 

co
mp

lem
en
tar

y p
lan

nin
g d

oc
um

en
ts:
 Th

e C
orp

ora
te 

Go
ve
rna

nc
e D

ire
cto

rat
e B

us
ine

ss
 Pl

an
 an

d t
he
 C
orp

ora
te 

Go
ve
rna

nc
e I
mp

rov
em

en
t P

lan
. 

 Th
e v

isio
n f
or 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 (a

s s
et 
ou
t in

 th
e 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
) id

en
tifi
es
 si
x s

erv
ice

 de
live

ry 
pri
nc
ipl
es
; i.
e. 

 
• 

Cu
sto

me
r s
erv

ice
s m

an
ag
em

en
t 

• 
Int
ell
ige

nc
e-l
ed
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
 

• 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ork

ing
 

• 
W
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

• 
Fin

an
cia

l m
an
ag
em

en
t, a

nd
 

• 
Bu

sin
es
s p

roc
es
se
s 

Th
e W

ork
for

ce
 Pl

an
 al
ign

s t
o t
he
se
 si
x p

rin
cip

les
, 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 th
e f
irm

 co
mm

itm
en
t to

 id
en
tify

, d
ev
elo

p a
nd
 

su
pp
ort

 hi
gh
 pe

rfo
rm

ing
 em

plo
ye
es
. 

 Th
e C

G 
Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
pa
pe
r o

utl
ine

d a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
cro

ss
-

wo
rki
ng
 th
em

es
 w
hic

h p
rov

ide
 cl
ea
r w

ork
for

ce
 pl
an
nin

g 
co
ns
ide

rat
ion

s i
.e.
: 

 
- 

Vis
ion

, v
alu

es
 an

d s
taf
f d
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

- 
Im
pro

ve
d m

an
ag
em

en
t c
ap
ab
ility

 
- 

Bu
sin

es
s I
nte

llig
en
ce
 

- 
Fle

xib
ility

 an
d c

ha
ng
ing

 ne
ed
s 

- 
Pr
oc
es
s r
e-e

ng
ine

eri
ng
, a
nd
 

- 
Be

nc
hm

ark
ing

 an
d g

oo
d p

rac
tic
e 

 
Th

e w
ork

for
ce
 pl
an
nin

g c
ha
lle
ng
e f
or 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 is
 to
 

en
su
re 

tha
t th

e C
G 
wo

rkf
orc

e h
as
 th
e c

ap
ac
ity
 an

d 
ca
pa
bil
ity
 to
 de

live
r o

n k
ey
 ou

tco
me

s l
ink

ed
 to
 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
the

me
s. 

 Th
e P

lan
 fu
rth

er 
co
ns
ide

rs 
the

 dr
ive

rs 
for

 ch
an
ge
 (b

oth
 

int
ern

al 
an
d e

xte
rna

l) t
o a

ch
iev

e t
he
 ou

tco
me

s s
et 
ou
t in

 
the

 Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
Pa

pe
r.  

Th
e p

ap
er 

ide
nti
fie
s 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
op
tio
ns
 w
hic

h w
ill n

ec
es
sit
ate

 a 
ho
list

ic 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o t
he
 pe

op
le 
we

 em
plo

y; 
the

 pr
oc

es
se
s w

e 
de
ve
lop

; a
nd
 th
e t

ec
hn

olo
gy

 w
e u

se
. 

 Th
e P

lan
 re

fer
en
ce
s t
he
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 (a
nd
 th
e p

ote
nti
al 

wo
rkf
orc

e p
lan

nin
g b

en
efi
ts)
 of
 Pu

bli
c S

ec
tor

 ca
pa
cit
y 

Page 118



   

21
 

bu
ild
ing

.  I
n o

rde
r to

 ca
pit
ali
se
 on

 th
e o

pp
ort

un
itie

s 
as
so
cia

ted
 w
ith
 jo
int
/pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ork

ing
 an

d (
or 

org
an
isa

tio
na
l in

teg
rat

ion
) s
kill

s d
ev
elo

pm
en
t w

ith
in 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 an

d t
he
 C
ou
nc
il g

en
era

lly 
mi
gh
t b
e 

ne
ce
ss
ary

. 
Th

e P
lan

 al
so
 hi
gh
lig
hts

 th
e s

ign
ific

an
ce
 of
 th
e P

R&
D 

pro
ce
ss
 fo
r e

mp
loy

ee
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d r

ec
rui
tm
en
t 

pu
rpo

se
s. 
 In
 es

se
nc
e, 
en
su
rin
g t
ha
t s
taf
f e
xh
ibi
t th

e r
igh

t 
be
ha
vio

urs
 an

d d
em

on
str
ate

 a 
po
sit
ive

 at
titu

de
 to
wa

rds
 

se
rvi
ce
 de

live
ry,
 w
ill e

nh
an
ce
 th
e e

xp
eri
en
ce
 of
 cu

sto
me

rs 
– b

oth
 in
ter

na
l a
nd
 ex

ter
na
l. 

 Co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 is
 al
so
 gi
ve
n t
o f
utu

re 
res

ou
rci
ng
 st
rat

eg
ies

 
wh

ich
 w
ill e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

 se
rvi
ce
 ha

s a
 su

ffic
ien

t s
up
ply

 of
 

em
plo

ye
es
 in
 th
e m

ed
ium

 to
 lo
ng
 te
rm

.  S
tra

teg
ies

 in
 th
is 

reg
ard

 w
ill i

nc
lud

e: 
 

- 
im
pro

ve
d s

uc
ce
ss
ion

 pl
an
nin

g 
- 

co
nti
nu
ing

 to
 ‘g
row

 ou
r o

wn
’ p
rof

es
sio

na
l s
taf
f 

- 
en
co
ura

gin
g n

ew
 en

tra
nts

 to
 pu

bli
c s

erv
ice

 an
d 

pro
vid

ing
 th
em

 w
ith
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 an
d p

rof
es
sio

na
l s
up
po
rt 

 
Fin

all
y, 
the

 Pl
an
 co

nte
mp

lat
es
 th
e n

ew
 sk

ills
 an

d 
be
ha
vio

urs
 w
hic

h w
ill b

e r
eq
uir
ed
 w
ith
in 
the

 se
rvi
ce
 to
 

en
ab
le 
the

 C
ou
nc
il t
o c

om
pe
te 
an
d t
hri
ve
 in
 th
e t
we

nty
-fir

st 
ce
ntu

ry 
e.g

. c
om

me
rci
al,
 ne

go
tia
tio
n a

nd
 br

ok
eri
ng
 sk

ills
. 

 
     

So
cia

l C
are

 &
 W

ell
be

ing
 (S

C&
W)

 – 
Su

mm
ary

 
 Th

e S
C&

W
 di
rec

tor
ate

 is
 w
ork

ing
 in
 a 
lan

ds
ca
pe
 of
 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
leg

isla
tiv
e c

ha
ng
e i
nc
lud

ing
 th
e S

hif
tin
g t
he
 

Ba
lan

ce
 of
 C
are

 an
d t
he
 Pe

rso
na
lisa

tio
n A

ge
nd
a a

ll 
me

an
ing

 fu
nd
am

en
tal
 ch

an
ge
 to
 th
e w

ay
 in
 w
hic

h c
are

 
se
rvi
ce
s a

re 
to 
be
 de

live
red

. T
his

 is
 cl
ea
rly
 a 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
ch
all
en
ge
 fo
r th

e s
erv

ice
 an

d t
he
 di
rec

tor
ate

 ha
s b

ee
n 

ge
ari
ng
 up

 fo
r th

is 
so
 th
at 
it c

an
 su

pp
ort

 th
e c

ha
ng
e i
n t
he
 

be
st 
wa

y p
os
sib

le 
wh

ilst
 al
so
 m
ee
tin
g i
ts 
PB

B s
av
ing

s 
tar

ge
ts.
  

 An
oth

er 
ke
y c

ha
lle
ng
e f
or 

the
 di
rec

tor
ate

 is
 th
e c

ha
ng
ing

 
de
mo

gra
ph
ics

 in
 th
e c

ity
. A

be
rde

en
 ha

s a
n a

ge
ing

 
po
pu
lat
ion

 w
hic

h w
ill p

lac
e i
nc
rea

sin
gly

 si
gn
ific

an
t 

de
ma

nd
s u

po
n t
he
 ca

re 
se
rvi
ce
s d

eli
ve
red

 by
 th
e C

ou
nc
il. 
 

Th
es
e c

ha
lle
ng
es
 ha

ve
 re

qu
ire
d t
he
 di
rec

tor
ate

 to
 be

 
inn

ov
ati
ve
 an

d f
lex

ibl
e i
n h

ow
 it 
pla

ns
 to
 de

live
r s
erv

ice
s 

on
 an

 on
go
ing

 ba
sis

. P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
wil

l b
ec
om

e i
nc
rea

sin
gly

 
im
po
rta

nt 
for

 th
e d

ire
cto

rat
e a

nd
 th
e t
ran

sfe
r o

f o
lde

r 
pe
op
le’
s c

are
 se

rvi
ce
s t
o b

e d
eli
ve
red

 vi
a a

n a
rm

s l
en
gth

 
tru

st,
 Bo

n A
cc
ord

 C
are

 Li
mi
ted

; w
ill c

ha
ng
e t
he
 la
nd
sc
ap
e 

in 
ter

ms
 of
 so

me
 as

pe
cts

 of
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry.
  

 Th
ere

 w
ill a

lso
 ne

ed
 to
 be

 a 
foc

us
 on

 sk
ills

 w
ith
in 
the

 
dir
ec
tor

ate
. T

he
 ch

an
ge
s t
o t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 
so
cia

l c
are

 
se
rvi
ce
s w

ill a
lso

 po
ten

tia
lly 

req
uir
e d

iffe
ren

t s
tru

ctu
res

, 
ne
w 
or 

am
en
de
d j
ob
s t
o t
ho
se
 th
at 
cu
rre

ntl
y e

xis
t in

 th
e 

dir
ec
tor

ate
 or

 a 
req

uir
em

en
t fo

r s
taf
f to

 de
ve
lop

 di
ffe
ren

t o
r 

ad
dit
ion

al 
sk
ills

 in
 or

de
r to

 m
ak
e m

an
y o

f th
es
e c

ha
ng
es
 

wo
rk.
  

  

Page 119



   

22
 

4.2
 Fu

tur
e w

or
kfo

rce
 su

pp
ly 
an

d d
em

an
d  

 Th
e i
nd
ivid

ua
l w

ork
for

ce
 pl
an
s f
or 

ea
ch
 di
rec

tor
ate

 gi
ve
 us

 
so
me

 in
dic

ati
on
 of
 sp

ec
ific

 re
so
urc

e i
ss
ue
s b

ut 
are

, a
t th

is 
sta

ge
, n
ot 
so
ph
ist
ica

ted
 en

ou
gh
 to
 al
low

 fo
r a

 fu
ll 

nu
me

ric
al 
ga
p a

na
lys

is 
an
d h

en
ce
 fo
rec

as
t. M

uc
h o

f th
e 

dis
cu
ss
ion

 ar
ou
nd
 th
e w

ork
for

ce
, a
s d

em
on
str
ate

d b
y t
he
 

su
mm

ari
es
 ab

ov
e, 
is 
aro

un
d t
he
 th
em

es
 of
 op

tim
isin

g 
cu
rre

nt 
res

ou
rce

s, 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
sta

ff f
or 

req
uir
ed
 ne

w 
sk
ills

 an
d t
he
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
be
tte
r jo

bs
 or

 st
ruc

tur
es
 or

 
wa

ys
 of
 w
ork

ing
.  

 On
ce
 th
e d

ec
isio

ns
 of
 th
e C

ou
nc
il in

 re
lat
ion

 to
 th
e 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
 an

d t
he
 Pr

ior
ity
 Ba

se
d B

ud
ge
t h
av
e b

ee
n 

ab
so
rbe

d, 
all
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ill b
e i
n a

 po
sit
ion

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 m
ore

 
foc

us
se
d c

om
me

nta
ry 
in 
rel
ati
on
 to
 th
e s

taf
f n
um

be
rs 

wh
ich

 w
ill b

e r
eq
uir
ed
 du

rin
g t
he
 lif
eti
me

 of
 th
e W

ork
for

ce
 

Pla
n a

nd
 be

yo
nd
.  O

nc
e t
he
 fig

ure
s h

av
e b

ee
n c

om
pil
ed
 

the
 in
for

ma
tio
n c

on
ce
rne

d w
ill b

e b
rou

gh
t b
ac
k t
o t
he
 

Co
un
cil 

in 
the

 se
co
nd
 ite

rat
ion

 of
 th
e W

ork
for

ce
 Pl

an
. 

 It i
s c

lea
r, h

ow
ev
er,

 th
at 
the

 pr
ed
ict
ed
 bu

dg
eta

ry 
sh
ort

fal
l 

du
rin
g t
he
 co

urs
e o

f th
e f
ive

 ye
ar 

pla
nn
ing

 pe
rio
d w

ill m
ak
e 

it e
xtr
em

ely
 ch

all
en
gin

g t
o m

ain
tai
n s

taf
fin
g l
ev
els

 at
 th
eir
 

cu
rre

nt 
lev

el 
an
d t
o a

rre
st 
the

 do
wn

wa
rd 

tre
nd
 in
 em

plo
ye
e 

nu
mb

ers
 hi
gh
lig
hte

d b
y A

pp
en

dix
 A
. 

 A k
ey
 be

ne
fit 
of 
the

 in
teg

rat
ed
 bu

dg
eta

ry 
bu
sin

es
s a

nd
 

wo
rkf
orc

e p
lan

nin
g m

od
el 
is 
the

 op
po
rtu

nit
y t
o p

lan
, 

co
ns
ult
 an

d m
an
ag
e a

ny
 re

qu
ire
d f
utu

re 
red

uc
tio
n t
o t
he
 

wo
rkf
orc

e. 
 

Th
e C

ou
nc
il h

as
 be

en
 cr
ea
tiv
e i
n m

itig
ati
ng
 th
e e

ffe
cts

 of
 

res
ou
rce

 sh
ort

fal
ls 
in 
the

 pa
st 
an
d a

 si
mi
lar
 de

gre
e o

f 
cre

ati
vit
y w

ill b
e r

eq
uir
ed
 in
 th
e f
utu

re 
(e.

g. 
gre

ate
r c
ros

s 
se
cto

r c
oll
ab
ora

tio
n).

 
 4.3

 C
rit
ica

l jo
bs

 fo
r w

hic
h i

t is
 di

ffic
ult

 to
 

rec
ru
it a

nd
 re

tai
n s

taf
f  

 In 
res

pe
ct 
of 
the

 re
cru

itm
en
t p
res

su
res

 w
e f
ac
e, 
so
me

 
va
ca
nc
ies

 ar
e n

ota
bly

 ha
rde

r to
 fil
l th

an
 ot
he
rs,
 in
clu

din
g: 

 - 
En

gin
ee
rin
g p

rof
es
sio

na
ls 

- 
Ac

co
un
tan

ts 
- 

He
ad
 Te

ac
he
rs 

- 
So

me
 te
ac
hin

g p
os
ts,
 pa

rtic
ula

rly
 at
 Pr

inc
ipa

l le
ve
l 

- 
So

cia
l W

ork
 Te

am
 M
an
ag
ers

 
- 

Ca
rer

s 
- 

Me
ch
an
ica

l a
nd
 Te

ch
nic

al 
po
sit
ion

s 
 Th

e r
ea
so
n b

eh
ind

 th
es
e r

ec
rui
tm
en
t d
iffi
cu
ltie

s m
ay
 

inc
lud

e a
 sk

ills
 ga

p a
t n
ati
on
al 
or 

loc
al 
lev

el,
 in
su
ffic

ien
t 

qu
ali
ty 
of 
su
pp
ly 
or 

the
 hi
gh
 co

st 
of 
ho
us
ing

 in
 th
e a

rea
. 

Re
cru

itm
en
t a
nd
 re

ten
tio
n s

tra
teg

ies
 ar

e b
ein

g d
ev
elo

pe
d 

to 
ad
dre

ss
 th
es
e d

iffi
cu
ltie

s. 
 

Page 120



   

23
 

5.0
 

Ex
pe

cte
d i

mp
ac
ts 

on
 th

e w
or
kfo

rce
 

 5.1
 Th

e n
ee
d f

or
 ne

w 
sk
ills

 to
 m

ee
t 

or
ga

nis
ati

on
al 
go

als
  

 As
 te
ch
no
log

y, 
leg

isla
tiv
e a

nd
 se

rvi
ce
 re

qu
ire
me

nts
 

ch
an
ge
 th
e n

atu
re 

of 
job

s, 
the

re 
is 
an
 in
cre

as
ing

 ne
ed
 to
 

up
da
te 
an
d d

ev
elo

p e
mp

loy
ee
s’ 
sk
ills

 an
d k

no
wle

dg
e i
n 

ord
er 

to 
rai
se
 le
ve
ls 
of 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
. T

his
 in
clu

de
s 

ret
rai
nin

g e
mp

loy
ee
s w

he
re 

the
ir s

kill
s m

ay
 ha

ve
 be

co
me

 
ou
tda

ted
. W

e n
ee
d t
o c

on
sta

ntl
y l
oo
k a

t w
ay
s o

f im
pro

vin
g 

the
 sk

ills
 of
 ou

r w
ork

for
ce
 so

 th
at 
the

y m
ee
t th

e n
ee
ds
 an

d 
ex
pe
cta

tio
ns
 of
 ou

r c
us
tom

ers
 an

d c
ha
ng
ing

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 

of 
the

 C
ou
nc
il. 
W
e t
he
ref

ore
 ne

ed
 to
 cr
ea
te 
a l
ea
rni
ng
 

org
an
isa

tio
n a

nd
 de

ve
lop

 em
plo

ye
es
 to
 th
eir
 fu
lle
st 

po
ten

tia
l. 

 To
 ac

hie
ve
 th
is,
 w
e h

av
e i
de
nti
fie
d a

 se
rie
s o

f e
mp

loy
ee
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pri
ori
tie
s f
or 

20
13
/14

 w
ith
in 
the

 co
nte

xt 
of 
the

 
Co

un
cil’

s 5
 ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
. T

he
se
 ar

e s
ho
wn

 at
 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
D 
wit

h t
he
 m
ain

 fo
cu
s b

ein
g o

n: 
 • 

su
pp
ort

ing
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 vi
sio

n a
nd
 de

live
rin
g t
he
 

pri
ori
tie
s i
n t
he
 5 
ye
ar 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
; 

• 
pro

mo
tin
g p

os
itiv

e p
erf

orm
an
ce
 m
an
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 

em
be
dd
ing

 th
e a

gre
ed
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
al 
be
ha
vio

urs
; a
nd
 

• 
inc

rea
sin

g e
mp

loy
ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt.
 

 
Th

e s
kill

s i
de
nti
fie
d f
or 

me
eti
ng
 th
es
e g

oa
ls 
inc

lud
e 

de
ve
lop

ing
 sk

ills
 an

d c
on
fid
en
ce
 in
: 

 

• 
the

 in
cre

as
ed
 us

e o
f  t
ec
hn
olo

gy
 in
 ou

r d
ay
-to

-da
y 

bu
sin

es
s; 

• 
ma

na
gin

g p
erf

orm
an
ce
, in

clu
din

g e
mb

ed
din

g t
he
 

ne
w 
be
ha
vio

urs
 (s
ee
 be

low
); 

• 
ma

na
gin

g p
roj
ec
ts;
 

• 
fac

ilita
tio
n; 
 

• 
rel
ati
on
sh
ip 
ma

na
ge
me

nt;
 

• 
ne
go
tia
tin
g a

nd
 in
flu
en
cin

g; 
• 

lea
din

g a
nd
 m
an
ag
ing

 ch
an
ge
; 

• 
fin
an
cia

l m
an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
co
mm

erc
ial
 aw

are
ne
ss
; a
nd
 

• 
cre

ati
ve
 th
ink

ing
/ p
rob

lem
 so

lvin
g. 

 5.2
 Th

e n
ee
d t

o f
oc
us

 on
 cu

ltu
ral

 fit
 (h

av
ing

 
the

 rig
ht 

be
ha

vio
ur
s/a

ttit
ud

e) 
rat

he
r t
ha

n o
nly

 
on

 te
ch

nic
al 
sk
ills

  
 W
hil
e e

ns
uri
ng
 th
at 
ou
r w

ork
for

ce
 ha

s t
he
 rig

ht 
lev

el 
of 

‘te
ch
nic

al’
 sk

ills
 to
 en

ab
le 
us
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 ou

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
al 

go
als

, it
 is
 ev

en
 m
ore

 cr
uc
ial
 th
at 
we

 em
plo

y p
eo
ple

 w
ith
 

the
 rig

ht 
mo

tiv
ati
on
al 
an
d c

ult
ura

l fi
t (i
.e.
 in
 tu
ne
 w
ith
 th
e 

org
an
isa

tio
n’s

 va
lue

s) 
as
 th
is 
wil

l b
e a

n e
ss
en
tia
l 

co
ntr

ibu
tor

 to
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
al 
su
cc
es
s. 
Th

is 
ap
pli
es
 at
 th
e 

rec
rui
tm
en
t s
tag

e a
s w

ell
 as

 of
 co

urs
e t
o o

ur 
ex
ist
ing

 
wo

rkf
orc

e. 
 Ou

r n
ew

 PR
&D

 sc
he
me

 se
ts 
ou
t th

e c
ore

 be
ha
vio

urs
 an

d 
att
itu
de
s w

e e
xp
ec
t fr

om
 ou

r w
ork

for
ce
 w
he
n p

erf
orm

ing
 

the
ir j
ob
s a

nd
 re

qu
ire
s m

an
ag
ers

 to
 re

vie
w 
em

plo
ye
es
’ 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 ag

ain
st 
tho

se
 be

ha
vio

urs
. T

he
se
 be

ha
vio

urs
 

em
ph
as
ise

 th
e n

ee
d f
or:

 
 

Page 121



   

24
 

• 
Eff

ec
tiv
e c

om
mu

nic
ati

on
 – 
co
mm

un
ica

tin
g i
n a

 
wa

y w
hic

h i
s c

lea
r, o

pe
n, 
ho
ne
st 
an
d 

co
ns
tru

cti
ve
: s
ha
rin
g, 
list

en
ing

 an
d r

es
po
nd
ing

 
to 
inf
orm

ati
on
, o
pti
on
s, 
ide

as
 an

d i
ns
tru

cti
on
s; 

• 
Str

on
g c

us
tom

er 
foc

us
 – 
tak

ing
 a 
cu
sto

me
r 

foc
us
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h w

hic
h p

lac
es
 cu

sto
me

rs 
at 

the
 he

art
 of
 ho

w 
we

 pe
rfo

rm
 ou

r jo
bs
; 

• 
Hig

h s
tan

da
rds

 of
 pr

ofe
ss
ion

ali
sm

 – 
ma

int
ain

ing
 at
 al
l ti
me

s t
he
 st
an
da
rds

 ex
pe
cte

d 
by
 th
e s

erv
ice

 an
d t
he
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
; 

• 
De

mo
ns
tra

tin
g r

es
pe

ct 
- fo

r o
the

rs 
an
d 

pro
mo

tin
g e

qu
ali
ty 
thr

ou
gh
 fa
irn
es
s a

nd
 

co
ns
ist
en
cy
 of
 ap

pro
ac
h. 

 In 
ad
dit
ion

 to
 th
es
e c

ore
 be

ha
vio

urs
 w
hic

h a
pp
ly 
to 
ou
r 

en
tire

 w
ork

for
ce
, th

ere
 is
 a 
res

po
ns
ibi
lity

 on
 al
l m

an
ag
ers

 
to:
 

 
• 

En
co
ura

ge
 cr

ea
tiv

ity
 – 
pro

mo
tin
g i
nn
ov
ati
on
 in
 

ho
w 
we

 de
live

r s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 m
ee
t c
us
tom

er 
ex
pe
cta

tio
ns
;  

• 
Eff

ec
tiv
ely

 en
ga

ge
 – 
cre

ati
ng
 a 
po
sit
ive

 
atm

os
ph
ere

 w
hic

h m
oti
va
tes

 pe
op
le 
to 
pe
rfo

rm
 

at 
the

ir b
es
t; 

• 
Be

 fu
tur

e f
oc

us
ed

 – 
loo

kin
g a

t th
e f
utu

re 
of 
the

 
org

an
isa

tio
n a

nd
 its

 co
ntr

ibu
tio
n t
o t
he
 ci
ty;
 

• 
Pr
ov
ide

 st
ron

g l
ea
de

rsh
ip 

– o
ffe
rin
g c

lea
r 

dir
ec
tio
n t
o t
he
ir t
ea
ms

 an
d d

em
on
str
ati
ng
 

org
an
isa

tio
na
l v
alu

es
 at
 al
l ti
me

s. 
 Th

is 
req

uir
es
 us

 to
 nu

rtu
re 

an
d d

ev
elo

p o
ur 

pe
op
le 
an
d 

cre
ate

 an
 en

vir
on
me

nt 
wh

ich
 en

co
ura

ge
s a

nd
 pr

om
ote

s 

su
ch
 be

ha
vio

urs
 an

d w
he
re 

all
 of
 ou

r e
mp

loy
ee
s a

re 
am

ba
ss
ad
ors

 fo
r th

e C
ou
nc
il's
 re

pu
tat
ion

 an
d b

ran
d. 
Bo

th 
se
nio

r a
nd
 m
idd

le 
ma

na
ge
rs 
wil

l s
et 
an
 ex

am
ple

 of
 ho

w 
to 

ful
fil 
thi
s r
ole

.  

Page 122



   

25
 

6.0
 

Ou
r w

or
kfo

rce
 of

 th
e f

utu
re 

– 2
02
0 v

isi
on

  
 To

 be
 su

cc
es
sfu

l in
 th
e n

ex
t d
ec
ad
e, 
ou
r w

ork
for

ce
 w
ill 

ne
ed
 to
 de

mo
ns
tra

te 
for

es
igh

t in
 na

vig
ati
ng
 a 
rap

idl
y 

sh
ifti
ng
 la
nd
sc
ap
e o

f b
us
ine

ss
 tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n a

nd
 sk

ill 
req

uir
em

en
ts.
 W

e w
ill n

ee
d t
o b

e c
on
sta

ntl
y a

ler
t to

 th
e 

ch
an
gin

g e
nv
iro
nm

en
t a
nd
 ch

an
gin

g e
xp
ec
tat
ion

s o
f o
ur 

cu
sto

me
rs 
an
d a

da
pt 
ou
r w

ork
for

ce
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
str
ate

gie
s t
o e

ns
ure

 al
ign

me
nt 
wit

h f
utu

re 
sk
ill r

eq
uir
em

en
ts 
an
d r

es
ou
rci
ng
 ne

ed
s. 
To

 ac
hie

ve
 th
is,
 

we
 m
us
t h
av
e a

 cl
ea
r v
isio

n o
f w

ha
t ty

pe
 of
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
 

we
 ne

ed
 to
 be

co
me

, th
e t
yp
e o

f e
mp

loy
ee
 w
e w

ill n
ee
d 

wit
hin

 th
at 
org

an
isa

tio
n a

nd
 ho

w 
we

 w
ill d

o b
us
ine

ss
 in
 th
e 

fut
ure

.  
  6.1

 W
ha

t th
e o

rg
an
isa

tio
n o

f th
e f

utu
re 

wi
ll 

loo
k l
ike

 
 An

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
 th
at:
 

 
• 

Bo
th 
va
lue

s a
nd
 su

pp
ort

s i
ts 
sta

ff w
ho
 in
 tu
rn 

are
 

cle
ar 

ab
ou
t w

ha
t is

 ex
pe
cte

d o
f th

em
 in
 te
rm

s o
f 

ho
w 
the

y c
on
trib

ute
 to
 ac

hie
vin

g o
rga

nis
ati
on
al 

go
als

; 
 

• 
Ha

s t
he
 sk

ills
 an

d c
ap
ac
ity
 to
 de

live
r a

 ra
ng
e o

f h
igh

 
qu
ali
ty 
se
rvi
ce
s t
ha
t m

ee
t th

e g
row

ing
 ex

pe
cta

tio
ns
 

of 
ou
r c
us
tom

ers
; 

 
• 

Ha
s h

igh
 ex

pe
cta

tio
ns
 th
at 
its
 m
an
ag
ers

 w
ill 

ma
na
ge
 in
 an

 ef
fec

tiv
e a

nd
 fle

xib
le 
wa

y, 
be
ing

 ab
le 

to 
qu
ick

ly 
res

po
nd
 to
 ch

an
ge
; 

 
• 

Ha
s a

 ‘h
igh

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
’ c
ult
ure

 su
pp
ort

ed
 by

 
rob

us
t p
erf

orm
an
ce
 m
an
ag
em

en
t s
ys
tem

s a
nd
 

pro
ce
ss
es
; 

 
• 

Is 
inc

rea
sin

gly
 us

ing
 ne

w 
tec

hn
olo

gy
 as

 an
 en

ab
ler
 

to 
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 m
od
ern

 an
d e

ffic
ien

t s
erv

ice
s t
o i
ts 

cu
sto

me
rs,
 to
 pe

rfo
rm

 th
eir
 jo
b r

ole
s a

nd
 to
 su

pp
ort

 
fle
xib

le 
wo

rki
ng
 an

d m
ore

 ef
fec

tiv
e c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
; 

 
• 

Eff
ec
tiv
ely

 an
d p

rod
uc
tiv
ely

 en
ga
ge
s w

ith
 a 
wid

e 
ran

ge
 of
 st
ak
eh
old

ers
 in
 th
e p

ub
lic 

an
d p

riv
ate

 
se
cto

r; 
 

• 
Is 
wid

ely
 re

ga
rde

d a
s a

n ‘
em

plo
ye
r o

f c
ho
ice

’, 
su
pp
ort

ing
, m

oti
va
tin
g a

nd
 en

ga
gin

g i
ts 
wo

rkf
orc

e 
thr

ou
gh
 pe

rio
ds
 of
 si
gn
ific

an
t c
ha
ng
e. 

 6.2
 W

ha
t th

e m
an
ag

er/
em

plo
ye
e o

f th
e f

utu
re 

wi
ll l
oo

k l
ike

  
 In 
ord

er 
to 
su
pp
ort

 su
ch
 an

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
 w
e w

ill n
ee
d 

ma
na
ge
rs 
an
d e

mp
loy

ee
s w

ho
: 

 
• 

Ar
e a

ble
 to
 de

mo
ns
tra

te 
mo

re 
tha

n j
ob
 kn

ow
led

ge
 

an
d t
ec
hn
ica

l e
xp
ert

ise
 by

 ex
ce
llin

g a
t c
rea

tiv
e 

pro
ble

m 
so
lvin

g a
nd
 di
ffe
ren

t w
ay
s o

f th
ink

ing
 in
 

ord
er 

to 
fin
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 so

lut
ion

s. 
Th

is 
req

uir
es
 

em
plo

ye
es
 to
 be

 le
ss
 m
ire
d i
n '
bu
sy
wo

rk'
 to
 al
low

 
the

m 
the

 ab
ility

 to
 th
ink

 ab
ou
t fu

tur
e, 
lon

g 
ter

m 
po
ss
ibi
litie

s; 
 

Page 123



   

26
 

• 
Ar
e a

ble
 to
 m
ee
t u
ne
xp
ec
ted

 si
tua

tio
ns
 w
ith
 qu

ick
 

thi
nk
ing

 an
d r

es
ou
rce

ful
ne
ss
 (in

cre
as
ed
 ag

ility
); 

 
• 

Ar
e a

ble
 to
 ev

olv
e t
he
ir s

kill
s t
o m

ee
t th

e d
em

an
ds
 

of 
an
 in
cre

as
ing

ly 
tec

hn
olo

gy
-dr

ive
n w

ork
pla

ce
; 

 
• 

Ar
e a

ble
 to
 us

e n
ew

 te
ch
no
log

y t
oo
ls 
to 
en
ga
ge
 an

d 
pe
rsu

ad
e t
he
ir a

ud
ien

ce
s; 

 
• 

Ar
e a

ble
 to
 de

ve
lop

 st
rat

eg
ies

 fo
r e

ng
ag
ing

 an
d 

mo
tiv
ati
ng
 a 
dis

pe
rse

d g
rou

p o
f e
mp

loy
ee
s, 
if 

lea
din

g a
 vi
rtu

al 
tea

m 
 

• 
Ar
e m

ore
 re

sili
en
t w

ith
 a 
so
lut
ion

 dr
ive

n m
ind

-se
t, 

co
mi
ng
 up

 w
ith
 so

lut
ion

s b
ey
on
d t
ho
se
 w
hic

h a
re 

rul
e-b

as
ed
; 

 
• 

Ar
e a

da
pta

ble
/fle

xib
le 

 
• 

Ha
ve
 w
ell
-de

ve
lop

ed
 te
am

 w
ork

ing
/co

lla
bo
rat

ion
 

sk
ills

 - m
ore

 so
cia

lly 
int
ell
ige

nt 
wit

h t
he
 ab

ility
 to
 

as
se
ss
 th
e e

mo
tio
ns
 of
 th
os
e a

rou
nd
 th
em

 an
d 

ad
ap
t th

eir
 w
ord

s, 
ton

e a
nd
 ge

stu
res

 ac
co
rdi
ng
ly.
 

Th
is 
wil

l b
e v

ita
l fo

r b
uil
din

g r
ela

tio
ns
hip

s o
f tr

us
t a
s 

the
y c

oll
ab
ora

te 
wit

h l
arg

er 
gro

up
s o

f p
eo
ple

 in
 

dif
fer

en
t s
ett
ing

s; 
 

• 
Co

nti
nu
all
y r
ea
ss
es
s t
he
 sk

ills
 th
ey
 ne

ed
 (a

s w
ell
 as

 
tho

se
 of
 th
eir
 te
am

 if 
the

y'r
e a

 te
am

 le
ad
er)

 an
d 

qu
ick

ly 
ide

nti
fy 
the

 rig
ht 
res

ou
rce

s t
o d

ev
elo

p a
nd
 

up
da
te 
the

se
 sk

ills
. T

his
 is
 w
he
re 

the
 re

al 
va
lue

 of
 

eff
ec
tiv
e P

R&
D 
co
me

s i
n a

nd
 w
he
re 

HR
 ha

s a
 ke

y 
rol
e t
o p

lay
 in
 su

pp
ort

ing
 th
e w

ork
for

ce
. 

 
 6.
3 H

ow
 em

plo
ye
es
 w
ill 
wo

rk/
do

 bu
sin

es
s  

 Em
plo

ye
es
 of
 th
e f
utu

re 
wil

l in
cre

as
ing

ly 
be
 re

qu
ire
d t
o 

us
e m

ob
ile
 te
ch
no
log

ies
 to
 su

pp
ort

 fle
xib

le,
 ne

w 
wa

ys
 of
 

wo
rki
ng
, in

clu
din

g: 
 

• 
sm

art
 ph

on
es
, te

lec
on
fer

en
cin

g a
nd
 vi
de
o 

co
nfe

ren
cin

g; 
 

• 
ac
ce
ss
ing

 th
eir
 of
fic
e  
ap
pli
ca
tio
ns
, fi
les

, e
ma

ils,
 th
e 

int
ran

et 
an
d i
nte

rne
t w

he
n w

ork
ing

 fro
m 
ho
me

 or
 

rem
ote

ly;
 an

d 
 

• 
on
lin
e m

ee
tin
g f
ac
iliti

es
 en

ab
lin
g r

em
ote

 m
ee
tin
gs
, 

all
ow

ing
 st
aff
 to
 sh

are
 do

cu
me

nts
 re

mo
tel
y a

nd
 

co
nd
uc
t v
ide

o c
all
s. 

Page 124



   

27
 

7.0
 

Ho
w 
we

 w
ill 
ac
hie

ve
 th

e v
isi
on

 
 To

 ac
hie

ve
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 vi
sio

n a
nd
 pr

ior
itie

s, 
it i
s v

ita
l th

at 
ou
r w

ork
for

ce
 is
 m
ore

 di
ve
rse

, fl
ex
ibl
e, 
sk
ille

d, 
en
ga
ge
d 

an
d m

oti
va
ted

 th
an
 ev

er 
be
for

e. 
W
e n

ee
d t
o b

uil
d o

n t
he
 

str
ate

gie
s t
ha
t w

e’v
e a

lre
ad
y p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 to
 al
ign

 ou
r 

wo
rkf
orc

e r
eq
uir
em

en
ts 
dir
ec
tly
 to
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

, a
nd
 ea

ch
 

se
rvi
ce
’s,
 st
rat

eg
ic 
Bu

sin
es
s P

lan
s, 
the

reb
y e

na
bli
ng
 us

 to
 

ide
nti
fy 
an
d a

dd
res

s t
he
 ga

ps
 be

tw
ee
n t
he
 w
ork

for
ce
 w
e 

ha
ve
 to
da
y a

nd
 th
e h

um
an
 re

so
urc

ing
 ne

ed
s o

f to
mo

rro
w.
  

 Ou
r p

lan
 w
ill a

llo
w 
us
 to
 fo
cu
s o

n t
he
 m
ed
ium

 an
d l
on
g 

ter
m 
bu
t a
t th

e s
am

e p
rov

ide
 a 
fra

me
wo

rk 
for

 de
ali
ng
 w
ith
 

im
me

dia
te 
ch
all
en
ge
s i
n a

 co
ns
ist
en
t w

ay
. 

 Ap
pe

nd
ix 
F p

rov
ide

s d
eta

il a
s t
o h

ow
 w
e p

rop
os
e t
o p

lan
 

an
d m

an
ag
e o

ur 
wo

rkf
orc

e i
n r

ela
tio
n t
o t
he
 fo
llo
win

g k
ey
 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

s. 
 1. 

Ho
w 
we

 w
ill d

ev
elo

p t
he
 sk

ills
 an

d c
ap
ac
ity
 of
 ou

r 
wo

rkf
orc

e. 
 2. 

Ho
w 
we

 w
ill d

ev
elo

p t
he
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
. 

 3. 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill r

es
ou
rce

 an
d a

ttra
ct 
‘to
p’ 
tal
en
t to

 th
e 

org
an
isa

tio
n. 

 4. 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill p

ay
 an

d r
ew

ard
 ou

r w
ork

for
ce
. 

 5. 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill e

ng
ag
e w

ith
 th
e w

ork
for

ce
. 

 6. 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill f

urt
he
r c
on
so
lid
ate

 a 
pro

-ac
tiv
e H

ea
lth
, 

Sa
fet
y a

nd
 W

ell
be
ing

 cu
ltu
re.

 

Page 125



   

28
 

8.0
 

Ou
r S

tra
teg

ic 
Pr
ior

itie
s 

 Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 ex
ist
ing

 W
ork

for
ce
 St

rat
eg
y, 
‘Pe

op
le-
firs

t’, 
ha
s b

ee
n i
n p

lac
e f
or 

the
 la
st 
fiv
e y

ea
rs.
  T

he
 pr

ior
itie

s 
co
nta

ine
d w

ith
in 
‘Pe

op
le-
firs

t’ a
nd
 th
e a

ss
oc
iat
ed
 ac

tio
n 

pla
nn
ing

 ha
ve
 su

cc
es
sfu

lly 
un
de
rpi
nn
ed
 th
e c

urr
en
t ra

ng
e 

of 
wo

rkf
orc

e i
nit
iat
ive

s i
llu
str
ate

d i
n S

ec
tio
n 3

 of
 th
is 
pla

n. 
 In 
de
ve
lop

ing
 a 
vis

ion
 of
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 fu
tur

e w
ork

for
ce
 

an
d c

on
sid

eri
ng
 ac

tua
l o
r p

erc
eiv

ed
 ga

ps
 in
 w
ork

for
ce
 

ca
pa
cit
y a

nd
 ca

pa
bil
ity
, th

e H
R 
Str

ate
gy
 re

qu
ire
s t
o b

e r
e-

mo
de
lle
d a

cc
ord

ing
ly.
 

 A n
um

be
r o

f c
om

mo
n t
he
me

s h
av
e e

me
rge

d f
rom

 th
e 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
 an

d C
orp

ora
te 
Bu

sin
es
s P

lan
 an

d t
ak
ing

 
co
gn
isa

nc
e o

f th
es
e a

nd
 w
ith
 du

e r
eg
ard

 to
 th
e f
ina

nc
ial
 

lan
ds
ca
pe
 se

t o
ut 
in 
the

 PB
B d

oc
um

en
t, t
he
 fo
llo
win

g 
Str

ate
gic

 W
ork

for
ce
 Pr

ior
itie

s a
re 

pro
po
se
d f
or 

the
 pe

rio
d 

20
13
/14

 to
 20

17
/18

: 
 1. 

St
ren

gth
en

 an
d m

ak
e i
nc

rea
sin

gly
 ex

pli
cit

 th
e 

lin
ka
ge

 be
tw
ee
n b

us
ine

ss
, fi

na
nc

ial
 an

d w
or
kfo

rce
 

pla
nn

ing
. 

 2. 
Fu

rth
er 

em
be

d a
 cu

ltu
re 

of 
hig

h p
erf

or
ma

nc
e 

ac
ro
ss
 th

e a
uth

or
ity

. 
 

3. 
Ma

xim
ise

 th
e e

ffe
cti

ve
ne

ss
 of

 ou
r e

mp
loy

ee
 

en
ga

ge
me

nt 
str

ate
gy

 – 
str

ivi
ng

 fo
r p

os
itiv

e 
ind

us
tri
al 
an

d e
mp

loy
ee
 re

lat
ion

s. 
 

4. 
Fu

rth
er 

en
co

ur
ag

e a
 pr

oa
cti

ve
 he

alt
h, 

sa
fet

y a
nd

 
we

llb
ein

g c
ult

ur
e. 

 
5. 

Ma
na

ge
 re

qu
ire

d c
ha

ng
es
 to

 th
e w

or
kfo

rce
 in

 a 
str

uc
tur

ed
, p

lan
ne

d a
nd

 fu
lly
 co

ns
ult

ed
 ba

sis
. 

 
6. 

En
su

re 
tha

t th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 st

atu
s a

s a
n ‘

em
plo

ye
r o

f 
ch

oic
e’ 
is 
en

ha
nc

ed
 an

d t
ha

t th
e p

rin
cip

les
 an

d 
sp

irit
 of

 eq
ua

l o
pp

or
tun

itie
s a

re 
ev
ide

nt 
in 

all
 

as
pe

cts
 of

 th
e C

ou
nc

il’s
 em

plo
ym

en
t p

ro
ce
ss
es
. 

 
7. 

En
su

re 
att

en
da

nc
e m

an
ag

em
en

t le
ve
ls 
eq

ua
te 

to 
up

pe
r q

ua
rti
le 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 st

an
da

rd
s. 

 
8. 

En
su

re 
hig

h l
ev
el 
ma

na
ge

me
nt 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 ac

ro
ss
 

the
 C
ou

nc
il t

hr
ou

gh
 ro

bu
st 

se
lec

tio
n p

ro
ce
ss
es
 

an
d t

ail
or
ed

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 

pr
og

ram
me

s. 
 Th

ere
 is
 lit
tle
 do

ub
t th

at 
su
cc
es
s i
n d

eli
ve
rin
g o

n t
he
se
 

pri
ori
tie
s w

ill g
o a

 si
gn
ific

an
t w

ay
 to
 en

su
rin
g t
ha
t th

e 
Co

un
cil 

ful
fils

 its
 as

pir
ati
on
 to
 ha

ve
 a 
‘fle

xib
le,
 sk

ille
d a

nd
 

mo
tiv
ate

d w
ork

for
ce
’. 

 Th
e a

ch
iev

em
en
t o
f th

es
e s

tra
teg

ic 
pri
ori
tie
s a

nd
 re

ali
sin

g 
the

 w
ork

for
ce
 vi
sio

n a
s s

et 
ou
t in

 Se
cti
on
 7 
wil

l b
ec
om

e a
 

ma
jor
 pr

ior
ity
 fo
r th

e H
R 
Se

rvi
ce
.  W

ork
 is
 al
rea

dy
 

un
de
rw
ay
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
the

 th
em

es
 an

d t
he
 

HR
 el
em

en
t o
f C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e’s

 Bu
sin

es
s P

lan
 w
ill 

co
nta

in 
the

 as
so
cia

ted
 ac

tio
n p

lan
nin

g a
nd
 th
is 
wil

l b
e 

pre
se
nte

d t
o M

em
be
rs 
in 
ea
rly
 co

urs
e. 

 Th
e n

ex
t s
tep

s i
n t
he
 pr

oc
es
s w

ill i
nv
olv

e: 
 

Page 126



   

29
 

- 
HR

 Bu
sin

es
s P

art
ne
rs 
wo

rki
ng
 w
ith
 th
eir
 cl
ien

t 
se
rvi
ce
s t
o p

rod
uc
e s

erv
ice

 fo
cu
ss
ed
 ac

tio
n 

pla
ns
 

- 
Th

e H
R 
se
rvi
ce
 co

nti
nu
ing

 to
 re

vie
w 
ke
y H

R 
po
lici

es
, p
roc

ed
ure

s a
nd
 sy

ste
ms

 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t 

the
y s

uff
icie

ntl
y e

na
ble

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
al 

tra
ns
for

ma
tio
n 

- 
Re

gu
lar
 co

ns
ult
ati
ve
 di
alo

gu
e w

ith
 th
e t
rad

es
 

un
ion

s i
n r

ela
tio
n t
o t
he
 pl
an
 an

d i
ts 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

- 
Re

gu
lar
 pr

og
res

s u
pd
ate

s b
ein

g p
rov

ide
d t
o 

Me
mb

ers
 

 It i
s p

rop
os
ed
 to
 co

nd
uc
t a
n a

pp
rai
sa
l o
f th

e P
lan

 an
d t
he
 

str
ate

gic
 pr

ior
itie

s a
s p

art
 of
 th
e p

rep
ara

tio
n o

f th
e 2

01
4/1

5 
bu
dg
et 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t it
 ca

ptu
res

 an
y c

ha
ng
e t
o t
he
 

org
an
isa

tio
n’s

 ob
jec

tiv
es
 an

d p
rio
riti
es
 an

d t
o e

ns
ure

 th
at 
it 

rem
ain

s f
it f
or 

pu
rpo

se
. 

Page 127



   

30
 

  

AC
C 
St
aff

 W
atc

h Y
ea

rly
 A
ve
ra
ge

s 1
99

6 -
 20

12

0

20
00

40
00

60
00

80
00

10
00
0

12
00
0

14
00
0

FTE / Headcount

Av
g H

ea
dc
ou
nt

98
12

10
90

4
11

39
3

11
76

2
11

83
2

11
33

2
11

14
7

11
63

8
11

69
3

11
69

2
11
62
5

11
63
9

11
52
3

10
04
3

91
54

88
44

87
31

Av
g F

TE
82

59
.9

84
62

.6
85

36
.1

87
11

.6
89

71
.9

81
29

.9
81

42
.6

85
89

.5
87
34
.6

85
58
.0

85
38
.0

85
85
.8

84
88
.0

78
09
.5

73
08

.8
71

65
.7

70
36

.6

19
96

19
97

19
98

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

Ye
ar

 Ap
pe

nd
ix 
A 

St
aff

ing
 N
um

be
rs 

– T
ren

d A
na

lys
is 
(19

96
 – 
20
12
) 

Page 128



        

31
 

Al
l A
C
C
 - 
N
o 
of
 E
m
pl
oy
ee

s 
by
 A
ge

5
0

2
9
3

7
4
1

8
7
3

7
9
5

1
1
1
5

1
2
8
6

1
3
7
3

1
2
6
3

5
9
1

1
5
0

4
2

1
6

6
0

0

2
0
0

4
0
0

6
0
0

8
0
0

1
0
0
0

1
2
0
0

1
4
0
0

1
6
0
0

16 - 19

20 - 24

25 - 29

30 - 34

35 - 39

40 - 44

45 - 49

50 - 54

55 - 59

60 - 64

65 - 69

70 - 74

75 - 79

80 - 84

>85

A
ge

No of Employees

 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
B 

Wo
rkf

or
ce
 A
ge

 Pr
ofi

le 
(as

 at
 D
ec
em

be
r 2

01
2) 

Page 129



        

32
 

 

 

Av
era

ge
 si
ck
ne

ss
 da

ys
 pe

r e
mp

loy
ee
 (J

an
 11

 to
 D
ec
 12

) 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
C 

Page 130



 

33 

Appendix D 
Employee Development Priorities 
 
The Council is now entering the third year of its 5 year Business Plan.  As well as delivering a 
balanced budget for the coming year, this Plan has enabled a degree of stability in forward 
planning.  This means that the employee development priorities and themes for 2013-14 remain 
consistent with those for 2012-13, taking account of progress made within that period and any 
slight changes in context, including: 
 

• The need for an increased emphasis on the use of technology to support the 
Administration’s Smarter City vision, the Nevis programme, the introduction of E-HR, new 
ways of working and the need to project ahead to what is required to support the 
manager/ employee of 2020;  

• The further roll out of Performance Review and Development (PR&D) with its implications 
for performance management, outcomes focus and a shift of emphasis to behaviours;  

• The impact of changes in legislation such as welfare reform;  
• The impact of changes in organisational structure such as the introduction of the LATC in 

Social Care and Wellbeing, the LLP in Housing and Environment and the need for internal 
transformation in other services;  

• The need to be seen as an employer of choice in order to attract and retain quality staff; 
and 

• The outcomes of the 2012 Employee Opinion Survey.   
 
Within this overall context the key development themes for 2013-14 are proposed as: 
 

• Supporting the Council’s vision and delivering the priorities in the 5 year Business Plan;  
• Promoting positive performance management and embedding the agreed organisational 

behaviours; and  
• Increasing employee engagement.   

 
The remainder of this report outlines what the development priorities within each of these 
themes will be.  
 
2 Supporting the Vision and Delivering the 5 year Business Plan 
 
The Council’s vision is for a ‘vibrant, dynamic and aspirational city’ supported by a ‘flexible, 
skilled and motivated workforce’.   
 
Within this context the 5 year Business Plan challenges us to look at different and more efficient 
ways of delivering services including the redesign of services, whether through alternative 
delivery models or through internal transformation.     

 
This has implications for the skills we need to employ and develop, requiring us to be more 
outward looking, more engaged with partners, the private sector and the third sector, more 
strategically focused, more creative in our solutions and more commercially aware.    
 
With this mind the focus of development will be on the following areas: 
 
 

Page 131



 

34 

Technology Skills 
 

In early 2013 the Council will move from Groupwise to Outlook and from Office 2003 to Office 
2010.  This is a positive move which provides the opportunity for us to match with the best of the 
private sector, however, it will require sufficient internal support to ensure a smooth transition for 
employees and for the business.  The priority in early 2013 will be on achieving this transition.  
Following this the priority will be to develop skills in using the additional features of these 
packages, such as Lync instant messaging and Sharepoint, to ensure the organisation is 
reaping the business benefits of this major change.  
 
At the same time the channel shift to self-service for customers is being complimented internally 
by the introduction of E-HR and the further roll out of new ways of working. As well as providing 
general support in these areas, it will be important to ensure that this is an inclusive process with 
adequate support provided for those who are not pc literate.  We will be working on plans to 
tackle this aspect in the short term and in the longer term on developing skills in the use of smart 
phones and other devices which can be used to promote efficiency at work.   
 
2.1 Technical Skills 

 
a) Managing Projects – A key priority will be to increase skills in project management, option 

appraisal, process mapping and design.  We will work with the Programme Management 
Office to identify and meet specific needs in these areas.   
 

b) Facilitation skills - In becoming more outward looking, it is anticipated there will be a 
greater need for skills to better manage stakeholder events and multi-partner meetings as 
well as for managers to work with their own teams to develop creative service solutions.   

 
2.2 Relationship Management Skills 

 
The development of Service Level Agreements, re-contracting between services and alternative 
delivery models will inevitably result in more complex relationships and partnerships with the 
need to manage these relationships constructively.  In this respect the priorities will be: 
 
a) Negotiating and Influencing Skills  

 
Momentum Consultants have been successful in the re-tender for this work which will result in 
an additional 12-18 month contract.  This will allow us to complete the roll out to our target 
audience as well enabling us to provide a series of shorter workshops to refresh the skills of 
managers who have already attended the programme.  Evidence shows that this training 
continues to deliver tangible benefits for the organisation.   
 
b) Leading and Managing Change 

 
As the shape of the organisation changes it will be increasingly important to ensure managers 
have the skills necessary to lead their teams constructively through change, particularly where 
that change is perceived as radical or unwelcome. Our experience suggests that this training is 
particularly effective when tailored to specific teams and we will continue to offer this service 
throughout 2013/14. 
 
 

Page 132



 

35 

2.4 Future Focus 
 

The new organisational behaviours place a clear responsibility on managers to adopt a business 
focus in order to ensure a sustainable future.  Development priorities in this area will include: 
 
a) Financial Management Skills 
 
Finance teams are currently developing a comprehensive package of financial skills and we will 
provide whatever assistance is necessary in rolling this out. 
 
b) Commercial Skills 

 
In this respect we will continue to provide the ‘Identifying and Developing Customer 
Opportunities’ workshop, providing delegates with the skills to engage with customers in a more 
business-like and creative fashion, potentially leading to the development of revenue raising 
opportunities. In addition we will liaise with the Central Procurement Unit to provide any 
necessary support in terms of contract management skills.  
 
c) Creative thinking/ problem solving 
 
The need to think innovatively about service solutions will be essential for all services and is a 
key management responsibility under the new behaviours.  A focus will therefore be placed on 
ensuring managers have the tools/ techniques in order to encourage a customer-centred 
approach to service design and delivery.  
 
3 Promoting Positive Performance Management  
 
The first review meetings under PR&D will take place in early 2013.  2013-14 will be the first full 
review year under this scheme.  PR&D represents a significant change in how people are 
managed involving greater emphasis on performance, more clarity in standards and 
expectations and an increased focus on behaviours.  In addition it sets the foundations for a 
cohesive performance management framework by linking directly to recruitment, induction, 
development, managing underperformance and talent management.  As such it has the potential 
to effect real change in this organisation and will need to be carefully supported within its first 
year to ensure that this change is realised.  Development priorities within this area will include: 
 
a) Process Training 

 
We will continue to support managers in using the new process – including support in the use of 
the online form, the 360 tool (once available) and making best use of the business intelligence 
coming out of the 360 reporting tool.  
 
b) Managing Performance Conversations 

 
We will provide a range of options to develop the softer skills of managing performance 
discussions, whether at the PR&D meeting itself, through 1-2-1s or through other performance 
conversations.  This will include workshops, short seminars, online learning/ videos as well as 
using the existing Managing Performance workshops to place greater emphasis on managing 
and motivating good performance, empowerment and outcomes focus.  In addition we will build 

Page 133



 

36 

our bank of eLearning policy bytes, based on common queries received at the HR Service 
Centre, to further support managers. 
 
c) Embedding the New Behaviours  

 
If, as an organisation, we are saying these are the behaviours we expect, we need to ensure we 
are supporting people to develop them and that our managers are creating an environment 
which encourages and promotes them.  We will support this through a variety of means 
including: 

 
• Reviewing and updating existing workshops and eLearning modules to ensure they 

reflect the behaviours;  
• Identifying and filling any gaps in existing provision to support the behaviours, such as 

current gaps in the area of promoting excellence in customer service and customer 
centred service design; 

• Developing tools which managers can use with their teams to discuss the behaviours 
and agree what this means within their own work context; and  

• Continuing with the programme of Hot Topic seminars themed around the behaviours 
involving a range of experts who can bring fresh perspectives on each for our 
managers.  
 

d) Rewarding High Performers 
 

We will work with services to develop suitable packages of support for those identified as high 
performers under PR&D in order to encourage retention and to assist with succession planning.  
This could include the use of development centres, attendance at appropriate programmes and 
support to undertake additional qualifications.    
 
4 Increasing Employee Engagement  
 
The link between employee engagement and higher performance is well documented. In 
recognition of this ‘engagement’ is one of the 4 agreed management behaviours.  While there is 
a separate engagement strategy which comes under the remit of the Communications and 
Engagement Manager, there are areas which are recognised as contributing to engagement but 
which are specific to development.  These include the ‘availability of training, development and 
career opportunities’ and the ‘quality of our leadership and management’.     
 
4.1 Availability of Training, Development and Career Progression 
 
Two significant advances have been made this year in terms of our ability to identify and plan 
required development.  These include tying occupation specific development to jobs as part of 
the new job profiles and the online reporting available through PR&D. These should be of great 
assistance for individual services and will provide further intelligence corporately about service 
and organisational needs which will assist with forward planning.  
 
In addition, the ability under PR&D to identify high performance should assist with retention, 
career progression and succession planning.  Job profiles should also make it easier for 
employees to see what is required in posts in order to plan their own career development.  
 
 

Page 134



 

37 

4.2 Quality of Leadership and Management 
 
The relationship employees have with their line manager has been shown to be key to morale 
and job satisfaction. By introducing standard indicators for managers PR&D clearly spells out 
what we expect of our managers at all levels thus helping provide more consistent management 
across the organisation. 
 
The use of assessment centres and behavioural interview techniques should help recruit 
managers with the qualities we seek. At the same time tailoring our development programmes to 
support the organisational behaviours will further assist.   
 
Another important element of our leadership is, of course, our Elected Members and a full 
development programme for Members for the period 2013-14 is planned. This programme 
comprises a number of dedicated development days throughout the year based on local and 
national priorities. Our work with Elected Members also includes the roll out of the Improvement 
Service’s CPD Framework for Members, assistance with personal development planning and a 
quarterly development newsletter. 
 
4.3 Supporting the Communication and Engagement Strategy 
 
Priority will be given to supporting the work of the Communications and Engagement Manager 
where a development element is involved.  This includes, but is not limited to: 
 

• Assisting with the STAR awards as part of embedding the organisational behaviours;  
• Assisting in action planning in response to the Employee Opinion Survey 2012;  
• Promoting the Council as an employer, through a range of means including the potential 

introduction of a graduate recruitment programme; and 
• Providing opportunities for employees to stretch their capabilities through leadership of 

projects, employee forums, taking on mentoring/ coaching/ champion roles, introducing a 
volunteering programme and, in the longer term, exploring the potential of Sharepoint to 
identify internal expertise which can be tapped into.     

  
5 Funding the Development Priorities 
 
The Corporate Training Budget for 2013-14 is estimated at £657,992.  As well as the specific 
priorities outlined above, the need to improve ICT use and PR&D are likely to place increased 
demands on this.  In addition it has been agreed that a proportion of this budget will be set aside 
to fund any additional investment in development required to support high performers.   
 
These demands are unknown as yet.  There is therefore a balance to be struck between 
ensuring PR&D is seen to deliver what it promises while at the same time managing 
expectations realistically.  A key element in achieving that balance will be ensuring we continue 
to make best use of our resources throughout 2013-14 and that we seek savings and 
efficiencies in how development is delivered wherever possible.   
 
In this respect we will: 
 

• Continue, where relevant, to move training provision from face to face to eLearning;   

Page 135



 

38 

• Increase the emphasis on tailored development delivered inhouse, increase our inhouse 
capacity as assessors and use inhouse presenters to co-present the Momentum 
programme, and to coach others in Momentum style techniques; 

• Identify and use inhouse expertise across the Council to assist in development initiatives 
where possible;   

• Increase the number of joint programmes run with our North East partners, such as the 
Collaborating for Outcomes programme, the joint supervisory programme, the joint 
mentoring scheme and the joint public sector management programme currently being 
developed; and  

• Achieve administrative savings through the use of eForms.   
 

Page 136



 

39 

Education, Culture and Sport 
 
External Drivers 
 
There are a number of significant external drivers which will impact on the 
workforce plan for the ECS Directorate over the next year. 
 
The Reports of the Donaldson Review and McCormac Review will be 
progressed through national discussions and the Scottish Negotiating Council 
for Teachers (SNCT).  Both are likely to see an increase in partnership 
working, particularly around teacher initial education and career long 
Continuing Professional Development (CPD). The Directorate is currently in 
discussion with the School of Education at Aberdeen University regarding 
closer collaboration around initial teacher education. Currently ACC has one 
teacher seconded to the University to support teacher education, and there is 
the potential for further secondments, or joint appointments, in the future. 
The McCormac Review recommends increased flexibility in terms of the 
working week. This is currently under discussion through the SNCT, however 
no firm proposals have yet been made.  Both reviews focus strongly on 
development of the profession at all levels. 
 
The Christie Commission on the Future Delivery of Public Services contains 
recommendations around community engagement and empowerment in 
terms of service design and delivery. Encouraging citizens to participate in the 
development, design and decision making of services is also a key priority 
identified in the ACC five year business plan 2013/14 – 2017/18. 
Although no specific proposals have been made as yet, there is a suggestion 
that the Government may introduce an element of statutory provision in terms 
of Community Learning and Development (CL&D) in order to implement this 
recommendation. As CL&D staffing has been reduced significantly through 
the budget process, such a statutory requirement might lead to additional staff 
being required in this part of the service. Currently the staff in this area have 
more experience in service delivery than in service planning, and the move 
towards the provision of a service planned according to the needs of 
communities will lead to a requirement for staff development in this area. 
 
As part of the SNCT Terms and Conditions Agreement 2011, lifetime salary 
conservation for teaching staff will be removed with effect from April 2016. It is 
likely that those teachers in receipt of lifetime salary conservation (in particular 
former subject Principal Teachers (PTs)) will leave the profession prior to April 
2016. This potential loss of experienced teachers will have to be considered in 
terms of school staffing and school level succession planning.  
 
The requirement for all staff working in Early Years and Child Care to register 
with the Scottish Social Services Council (SSSC) will lead to a requirement for 
some staff to achieve the qualification threshold within 3 years. Out of the 94 
childcare staff within the staffing establishment, it is estimated that 
approximately 80-90% will require up-to-date qualifications. 
 
The CL&D Standards Council has undertaken a consultation around the 
registration for CL&D staff. As with the SSSC registration, some staff will 
potentially require to upgrade their qualifications to meet the threshold.  

Appendix E 

Page 137



 

40 

There is a risk in both the Early Years/Child Care teams and the Community 
Learning and Development teams that some staff will either not succeed in 
updating their qualifications, or will choose not to do so, resulting in the loss of 
staff in these areas. 
 
It is also likely that a requirement for ongoing CPD will result in a requirement 
for a CPD programme similar to that provided for teachers. The Directorate 
Workforce Development Procedure has been revised to reflect this 
requirement, and will be taken to ECS Committee for discussion and 
agreement.  
 
Business Plan 
 
The ACC 5 year Business Plan 2013/2014 – 2017/2018 outlines the Council’s 
vision for Aberdeen to be an ambitious, achieving, smart city. 
The plan contains a number of key priorities for the ECS Directorate, 
including: 
 

o Improving access to and increase participation in arts and culture 
o Aspiring to be recognised as a City of Culture 
o Promoting and improving opportunities for  physical activity and sport 
o Providing a high quality education service within our schools and 

communities which will improve attainment and life chances 
o Providing opportunities for lifelong learning 
o Creating a city of learning which will empower citizens to achieve their 

full potential 
o Aiming to have a workforce across the city which has the skills and 

knowledge to sustain, grow and diversify the city 
o Designing all new infrastructure (schools) to be energy efficient by 

maximising the use of low carbon technology and materials. 
 
Over the past 2 years, options taken forward under priority based budgeting 
have had a major impact on staffing levels within the Directorate, with large 
reductions in Pupil Support Assistants (reduced by 90.5 full time equivalent), 
Communities Teams (reduced by 58.19 full time equivalent ) and School 
Admin Support Staff (reduced by 19.75 full time equivalent). 
 
The PBB proposals for the next 3 years will see fewer reductions in the 
number of staff employed, but there will be a requirement for a change in 
ways of working in some areas. 
 
A review of the future delivery of culture and sports services is underway to 
improve access to and participation in arts, culture and sport for visitors and 
citizens.  
 
The council is exploring the potential to deliver services in partnership with 
other organisations, specifically with the University of Aberdeen. This may 
result in a change in the delivery of Cultural Services, by a Cultural Trust  or 
joint venture taking over the delivery of art gallery, museum, library, arts and 
cultural services. This could result in staff in these services transferring under 
TUPE regulations. The number and categories of staff affected will be 
determined once the scope of the Trust is confirmed.  As the development of 
an arms length Cultural Trust would change the ACC role from being a 

Page 138



 

41 

provider of services to that of commissioning services from the trust, there 
would be a requirement for any staff remaining in the employment of the 
Council to develop skills around partnership working, business partnering and 
contract management. Similar skills will also be required by staff in the 
Communities team who are working with, and supporting, the new 
Management Committees in Community Centres.  
 
The preparation of the bid to become UK City of Culture 2017 will require the 
cultural services team to respond to the requirements to develop a successful 
bid and thereafter to build capacity in the cultural sector to develop and deliver 
the programme if successful. This will require flexibility, with periods of growth 
and shrinkage and will include employment of staff on short term and on a 
consultancy basis. 
 
Proposed new ways of working in Library and Information Services, which 
would include use of new technology, 24/7 on line services, reconfiguring 
opening hours and reviewing the library estate and staffing structures could 
result in a reduction of 22 fte in library staffing, (as detailed in PBB option ECS 
C27) and a requirement for training and development in the use of new 
technology. Redeployment opportunities will be sought for staff affected. The 
increased accessibility of the services will assist with the creation of a city of 
learning and improved opportunities for life long learning.  
 
Within the Schools sector, there are a number of proposals which could 
impact on the number of teachers employed within the City, however, there is 
a risk associated with these proposals in that the current position of the 
Scottish Government is that teacher numbers should be maintained; 
therefore, unless this policy changes, it will not be possible to realise savings 
by cutting teacher numbers unless this is in relation to a reduction in school 
rolls. 
 
The City Campus Senior Phase is a change to the way in which the senior 
phase of secondary education is delivered, and will play an important role in 
achieving the priorities for improving attainment and life chances of our 
children and young people to achieve their full potential, and also in creating a 
city of learning. This will require school staff to work closely in partnership with 
other schools, universities, colleges and other education providers.  
 
The Local Development Plan and the City and ‘Shire Strategic Development 
Plan suggest that the existing schools in the city are not in correct locations, 
as more residents move away from the city centre.  
A recent review of the primary estate carried out by the Directorate and 
reported to Education, Culture and Sport Committee in February 2012, 
identified that over the next 4 years a total of 20 primaries will go over 
capacity; at the same time, there are 1,400 surplus primary places forecast for 
the same period, but these are not in the right place to address the projected 
demand.  
 
The report also identified that approximately one quarter of current primary 
buildings do not meet the standards required for modern education.  
All of the above suggests the possibility of the development of new schools 
and/or merging of existing schools.  
 

Page 139



 

42 

This would result in a small reduction in staff required, mainly in terms of 
Senior Management Team, promoted teaching posts and support staff posts 
(in particular in the admin area). The increase in pupil rolls in other schools 
resulting from the closures may lead to a small increase in the amount of 
admin and management time allocated to these schools; however it is unlikely 
that this will match the admin/management time in the closing schools. The 
number of teachers required will not change significantly, as teacher numbers 
are governed by school roll figures and the same number of children will 
require to be taught, albeit in different schools. The Job Matching in Schools 
Procedure will be applied to move staff into other schools. 
 
Other proposals for schools would require a change in nationally negotiated 
terms and conditions of employment and cannot be implemented unless the 
required changes occur. Again, the existing agreement with the Scottish 
Government to maintain teacher numbers will impact on these proposals.  
Increasing class sizes in early years (to 25 in primary 1 and 30/33 in 
composites and single age classes in p2/3) would result in a reduction of 
around 14 fte teaching posts (ECS E8d and ECS E8c). 
 
Currently, teachers have a maximum weekly class contact of 22.5 hours, 
whilst pupils attend for 25 hours per week (primary) or 27.5 hours per week 
(secondary). In the primary sector in particular, this results in inflation in the 
teaching staff required (by 10% in primary). The proposal to cover teacher 
non-contact time with para-professional staff would result in replacing 
approximately 150 fte teaching staff with para-professional staff. This proposal 
is linked to one of the recommendations contained within the McCormac 
Report (external experts in schools), and has been referred to the General 
Teaching Council of Scotland (GTCS) for consideration. The timescales for a 
decision are not yet clear and there is no guarantee that the recommendation 
will be adopted, which would put this proposed saving at risk.  
 
The Authority is currently facing challenges in securing sufficient supply 
teachers to provide cover in schools, particularly in the primary sector, and 
discussions are ongoing to identify solutions. 
 
Service Plan 
 
The re-design of the Early Years Service, to ensure more effective delivery 
within both ACC services and the services offered by our partner providers, is 
unlikely to reduce the number of posts, although it is likely that the scope and 
duties of some of the existing posts will change due to the increasing 
requirement (through Curriculum for Excellence) for partner providers to have 
access to a qualified teacher. Part of the re-design has, therefore, introduced 
an Education Support Officer post into the structure. The Service will require 
support around job design, evaluation of posts and job matching. This process 
has begun and is on going.  
 
The ongoing implementation of Curriculum for Excellence will lead to changes 
in working practices within schools and Community Learning & Development 
(CL&D) staff. Ongoing development will be required for staff, particularly 
around areas such as assessment, reporting and moderation.  This 
development is already underway and will continue throughout the 
introduction of the new examinations.  

Page 140



 

43 

 
 
 
Service Development/Redesign 
 
A recent review of the management structure within Additional Support Needs 
has led to the establishment of 1 Quality Improvement Officer post, 3 
Education Support Officer posts and a Clerical post. This reflects the increase 
in demands on this part of the Service, particularly in relation to placing 
requests, tribunals and reducing the number of out of authority placements. 
The new posts have been advertised. 
 
The Service Manager (Primary & ASN) has recently left the service of the 
Authority, giving an opportunity for the remit of the Service Manager to be 
reviewed and revised if it is felt this is appropriate.  
 
A restructure of support staff in schools is under consideration, covering Pupil 
Support Assistants, Technical staff and possibly also Admin staff. The 
proposal is to introduce different levels of support, allowing career progression 
for staff and allowing schools to design the appropriate support package for 
their circumstances/pupil cohort. 
 
This proposal is unlikely to result in an overall staffing reduction as the amount 
of work has not changed but the composition of the workforce will change, 
with existing staff being matched into the new structure. The benefits will be a 
more flexible staffing model for schools, allowing targeted skilled support 
where it is most needed. This proposal will be reviewed once the outcome of 
discussions nationally on the McCormac recommendation around “external 
experts in schools” is known.  
 
There is a potential for joint working with NHS Grampian, in terms of 
developing a shared development programme, up to SVQ 2/3, with Aberdeen 
College and potentially the universities.  
 
Other Internal Drivers 
 
Succession planning will be crucial for the Directorate, as 27 Head Teachers, 
19 Depute Head Teachers, 3 out of the 9 Service Managers and 2 of the 4 
substantive Quality Improvement Officers will reach their normal retirement 
age within the next 5 years. 
 
Over the past 24 months, promoted posts within the schools part of the 
Directorate have been identified as difficult to fill posts (in particular some 
Head Teacher posts and Quality Improvement Officer posts). Leadership 
development programmes have been developed within the Directorate, 
initially targeted at aspiring Head Teachers and Depute Head Teachers. At 
the start of the programme 12 months ago, only 1 individual identified that 
s/he would be likely to apply to a promoted post within the next 12 months. 
Following a year of leadership development, a total of 18 individuals have 
identified that they now feel confident to apply for promotion within a 12 month 
period. The programme will now also be rolled out to aspiring Faculty Principal 
Teachers, and more widely across the Directorate to assist with succession 
planning.  

Page 141



 

44 

 
In addition to the Leadership Development programme, the Service is in 
discussion with HR around a more pro active approach to applicant search for 
hard to fill posts, in particular with regard to applicants currently located 
outwith the local area. 
 
An annual school staffing exercise is undertaken to ensure that schools are 
appropriately staffed with regard to teaching staff. A Staffing Timetable has 
been circulated to schools to ensure that Head Teachers are aware of key 
dates in the process. 
 
Support is required in terms of compulsory transfer of teachers, placing of 
probationers, placing of temporary to permanent transfers and teacher 
recruitment.  
 
The modelling undertaken by the Scottish Government suggests that initial 
teacher education recruitment will increase over the next few years, resulting 
in more probationers to be placed in vacant posts. 
 
Legislation 
 
There is a raft of new legislation (National Parenting Strategy; Early Years 
Change Fund; Rights of Children and Young People Bill; Children’s Services 
Bill and Education (ASL)(Scotland) Act 2009) which will impact on the work of 
the Directorate and require changes to work practices, in particular for school 
based staff, Communities staff and the Families and Vulnerable Learners 
Team. Development will be required for all staff to ensure that the 
requirements of the legislation are met. 
 
Demographic Considerations 
 
The staffing entitlements for schools, for both teaching and support staff, are 
formulae driven, based largely on the pupil roll. For the period 2012-2016 the 
number of primary school aged children in the City is predicted to increase, 
with a small decrease in the number of secondary aged children. This would 
result in an increase in staffing required in primaries and a small decrease in 
the secondary sector.  
 
An increase in the number of elderly people in the City will impact on the 
Lifelong Learning and Partnership Team, and will potentially lead to a 
requirement for re-skilling of some staff to ensure that they can meet the 
needs of an aging population. The nature of this development has not yet 
been determined, but the needs of the community will be monitored and 
development programmes organised according to requirements.  
 
Partnership Working 
 
A number of areas are being considered as potentially appropriate for 
partnership working/shared services.  
 
There is potential for Education Psychology Services and Library Services to 
be shared with Aberdeenshire Council. This would impact on the number of 

Page 142



 

45 

management posts required as currently both Authorities have management 
teams in these Services. 
 
As previously highlighted, partnership working in the area of Initial Teacher 
Education is being explored with Aberdeen University; there may also be 
partnership opportunities with the University around the development of 
Curriculum for Excellence. With discussion ongoing nationally regarding the 
aspiration that teaching should move towards Masters qualifications, further 
partnership with both Aberdeen and Robert Gordon’s Universities is possible. 
 
Getting It Right for Every Child (GIRFEC) involves staff from the Directorate 
working closely with other professionals from both within the Council (Social 
Care and Well Being staff) and outwith the Council (NHS Grampian and 
Grampian Police). 
 
As the national introduction of the Early Years Collaborative is developed, 
ECS will need to respond to the integration of services for children and 
families to better meet the needs of children and families. 
 
The implementation of Curriculum for Excellence (CfE) also demands closer 
partnership working across different services within the Directorate and with 
partner providers, as CfE embraces lifelong learning, not solely school 
provision. 

Page 143



 

46 

Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure 
 

Internal Drivers: 
 
Business Plan and Smarter Aberdeen Vision 
 
EP&I’s business plan is one focussed on building the profile of Aberdeen City  
through the various projects which are ongoing and which feature across its 3 
services- Asset Management and Operations (AM&O), Planning and 
Sustainable Development (P&SD) and Economic and Business Development 
(E&BD).  These services will feed into initiatives such as the City Centre 
Framework as well as having technical and professional input into the Local 
Development Plan and the Masterplan for the Harbour area, with cross sector 
teams to be established to look at this.  The directorate delivers a range of 
services which support the physical character, operation and future of the City. 
Forward planning and strategic functions cut across all services, with 
operational functions undertaken by around 80% of the workforce across the 
whole of the city. 
 
As laid out at the centre of the City Council’s Smarter Aberdeen Vision, the 
concept is 21st century sustainable living with a green, carbon neutral city 
working towards renewable energy with associated projects such as the plan for 
a fleet of hydrogen buses.  The Vision also states a requirement for smarter 
connections both within Aberdeen and to the world beyond, in terms of taking a 
European lead in adapting new transport technologies to make this possible.  
The business plan also ties into the Seven Cities shared vision for Scotland.   
 

A central driver in terms of achieving these projects will be to encourage future 
economic and business development in the city and to attract and retain funding 
at a European level e.g. Aberdeen currently has a lead role in the EU/North Sea 
Commission, tying in with another concept within the Smarter Aberdeen vision 
in terms of promoting Aberdeen as a great place to live, bring up a family, do 
business and visit.  An example of this requirement from within the Smarter 
People part of the Vision is EP&I’s responsibilities for “creating a city of learning 
which will empower individuals and contribute towards the social, economic and 
cultural well-being of communities” as well as “sustaining and diversifying the 
city/region economy”.  This will require teams within E&BD in particular to 
continue to focus on supporting new businesses as well as expansion of 
business to create new employment; and the associated promotion of the city 
which will be required in order to achieve this.  The Council has a responsibility 
to initiate transformational projects to assist the economy and these would 
include those currently underway such as the superfast broadband initiative and 
the Hydrogen Buses.  One of the workforce planning challenges associated 
with this is that, while some budgets have reduced, the staffing numbers within 
these teams have remained the same.  There is a need therefore for these key 
employees to have the skill set to seek and facilitate funding agreements and 
sponsorship elsewhere through a number of strategic partners.  The peripheral 
work around forming these groups and keeping them engaged and involved 
may prove more labour intensive than being in the position of running and 
funding these from in-house.   

Page 144



 

47 

 
Aspirations to further promote business tourism, attract new events and 
generate funding may pose pressure points for the Directorate’s workforce 
planning as can be seen below in the options for these areas under priority 
based budgeting (PBB).  These aspirations are echoed within the “Smarter 
Economy” vision of Smarter Aberdeen in terms of We will work with partners to 
promote the city as a place to invest, live, work and export from. 
 
Specifically for EB&D, the business plan focuses on the elements of 
International Trade and Development such as trade missions, export surveys 
and twinning agreements but maintains the emphasis also on the traditional 
requirements under P&SD such as enhancing the built environment, addressing 
issues surrounding the transport network and fulfilling our statutory 
responsibilities in P&SD. 
 

PBB Options 
 
Under priority based budgeting (PBB) for AM&O there is a need for more 
mobile/remote working across all teams and this will be looking particularly at 
jobs with high mileage.  The frameworks for flexible working will be needed, to 
consider how best this could be achieved e.g. by working fully remotely and 
using the current trackers on vehicles for Health and Safety reasons.  AM&O 
have also undertaken to look at shared Facilities Management functions with 
public sector partners as a potential for income generation via delivering their 
services to other public sector bodies e.g. NHS. If this proposal were to proceed 
fully, there may be the potential for TUPE to apply. 
 
The service has recently undertaken soft market testing for a range of AM&O 
services which enabled them to determine that savings originally calculated for 
delivery through external partnering arrangements can be delivered through in-
house transformation. As recently approved by the PMO Sponsoring Group, the 
service is now focussing on service efficiencies and possibilities for more 
commercial activities which can generate additional revenues for the Council.  
Within this would be the need to consider the implications of a client - contractor 
arrangement i.e. what the constraints might be in terms of income generation to 
the Council.  Additionally there would need to be a consideration as to whether 
agency usage would remain in place within this arrangement as a cost effective 
way of covering peaks and troughs in staffing requirements.  
 
The original AM&O option has now been split into five focus areas for delivery 
of savings; Asset Management and Property, Fleet, Parking, Roads and Soft 
FM. Savings in Roads and Soft FM are likely to lead to the reassessment of 
large numbers of staff roles and responsibilities, and HR will work alongside the 
service to cover job evaluation implications to this.  Fleet have already begun to 
implement changes (and therefore savings) within their team by changes to 
shift patterns to provide flexibility within the peaks and troughs of demand. 
 
The PMO Sponsoring Group has also approved an expansion of the scope of 
E&BD’s PBB options for future years. To avoid redundancy risk, savings have 
been re-focussed towards income generation through corporate sponsorship 

Page 145



 

48 

and attracting external funding for the Council, and continual review of 
partnership funding e.g. AECC. This will be challenging for the service to 
achieve and there is also a need to consider how the workforce may be 
expanded, or new skills brought into the team, to manage complex contracts 
that need close attention to mitigate risks and achieve their full potential. 
 
Also, in the current economic climate, few income streams can be considered 
reliable or stable in the medium to long term. The E&BD service will therefore 
need to continually review the external environment for new funding sources, 
and staff will need the flexibility to pursue opportunities as they arise. More staff 
resources are likely to be required to secure the significant amount of external 
income needed to offset required E&BD revenue budget savings for 2013/14, 
and mitigate against the need for staff redundancies. Given the fact that more 
than 35% of E&BD’s budget is already met from external income sources, 
securing more external income will be a continual challenge for the foreseeable 
future; if planned budget savings are to be realised.  
 

An additional challenge exists in respect of the Project Director’s role within 
EP7I. The role is focussed on the delivery major economic development 
projects, and requirement for overall management of E&BD continues alongside 
this. The Project Director’s remit therefore requires review in the context of a 
continuing need to achieve planned budget savings whilst, at the same time, 
maintain continued leadership of, and management control over, E&BD. 
 
P&SD has only one “live” PBB savings remaining for 2013/14, though the 
service’s budget has undergone a detailed review during this year’s PBB cycle 
to confirm that staffing resources and income streams are budgeted for 
accurately. The service’s key workforce challenge for 2013/14 will be to sustain 
income streams in one of the country’s best performing economies with the 
existing staff resources. Partnering arrangements such as with the Strategic 
Planning Development Authority will also be reviewed to ensure continued 
best value for the Council. There may be TUPE issues if it is determined that 
any of these arrangements needs to be taken back in-house. 
 
The size and number of the Council’s Non-Housing Capital Projects has a 
significant impact on staffing within the EP&I service. The conclusion of the 
legal challenge on the AWPR process means the project is moving ahead (see 
section below).  Associated projects such as the 3rd Don Crossing also need to 
be supported. Planned growth in the Roads and Property maintenance budgets 
may lead to additional staffing requirements to manage or undertake additional 
work.   
 
All Directorates continue to be charged with delivering increased vacancy factor 
savings in 2013/14, equivalent to 6.5% of the gross staffing budget.  Vacancy 
management therefore becomes a key issue in delivering the budget as well as 
the knock-on effect that this will have on recruitment.  For EP&I this is 
equivalent to £1.3 million and based on the final financial position of 2012/13, 
this appears to be deliverable. 
 

 

Page 146



 

49 

 
 
External Drivers 
 
Legislation changes 
 
For AM&O there is a skill issue surrounding asbestos management 
requirements and around Health and Safety generally.  This is being addressed 
via job evaluation and covered by Higher Graded duties in the interim.  There 
are implications within this for the LLP proposal within Housing and 
Environment as all non-housing asbestos checks would remain within the 
Council remit.  The Council has traditionally been unable to retain an Asbestos 
Surveyor so the position of asbestos officer has been explored and recruited for 
successfully from outwith Aberdeen. 
 
There will also be a requirement for the upskilling of staff in response to the 
required enforcement of the bus lane legislation with cameras being put in 
place. 
   
Within Building Standards, the role of processing Building Warrants and 
Completion Certificate applications must be completed by “verifiers”- who, at a 
minimum, operate as a cost recovery service and traditionally bring important 
additional income. Verifier status has currently only been awarded (by the 
Scottish Government) to local authorities and not to the private sector.  
However, groups such as NHBC continue to apply pressure regarding this as 
they seek to gain verifier status.  In line with gaining the verifier status, a new 
performance framework has been introduced with special emphasis regarding 
compliance levels on site. This is resulting in a requirement to run more 
inspections which, in turn, has implications for the workforce levels.  The cost 
for this increased resource requirement, could potentially be met by fee income 
or further income from the Scottish Government following consultation.  It is 
difficult to predict the external economic environment that generates the 
building warrant income and the level of income achievable from external 
developments. The service is therefore addressing whether this resource will 
necessarily come from increased number of posts; or, alternatively, at different 
levels- in terms of Inspectors v Senior Building Standards Officers. There are a 
number of statutory backstops which the team seek to exceed and which have 
an impact on resource, e.g. the deadline that Building Standards must make 
inspection by 15 days of receipt of the completion submission. 
 

A gauge has been attempted by the service in terms of assessing whether the 
Planning applications level is to reduce in the climate of austerity.  Technician 
posts have therefore been put on-hold in line with the expectation that 
householder applications are to go down; however new requirements for initial 
checks will actually increase in terms of window applications etc in line with 
changes to the legislation.  The service will therefore be conducting these 
strategic reviews on an ongoing basis to ensure the stabilisation of the staff 
resources to deliver.  P&SD are also putting themselves forward for customer 
service excellence award- North Lanarkshire and Angus Councils have 
achieved this standard-and it is very useful in terms of the verifier status.   

Page 147



 

50 

 
Further statutory duties that have been placed on EP&I within the last two years 
include: 

 
The responsibility for disability blue badge assessments - the funding for this 
has been moved to Social Care and Wellbeing for an additional Occupational 
Therapist in their team to cover this requirement. 
 
Flood risk management. Changes to the demands on the service with particular 
reference to the implementation of the Flood Risk Management Act require 
specialist technical skills, for example engineering experience in the field of 
hydrology and flood management.  An additional engineer’s post was recruited 
to at the close of 2011 relating to this; however the funding relating to this is 
coming from the revenue budget and as such will form a pressure going 
forward. 
 
Demographic Considerations and Recruitment 
 
EP&I’s overall workforce is as follows: 
 
• Predominantly Part Time Staff – 59% - indicating a high degree of flexibility 
• Mostly permanent contracts – 98%  
• 62% Female 38% Male – reflective of ACC’s overall demographic 
• 53% over 50 – indicating that succession planning may become an issue 

in next few years 
• 75% have more than 5 years experience with the council.  
• 49% have over 10 years experience with the council 
• 14% have less than 3 years experience with the council – indicative of low 

churn. 
• 35% have more than 11 years in the same appointment. 
• G4 and G6 are the most common grades and take up 50%  
 
For Economic and Business Development, wider demographic considerations 
are particularly important as the City looks to the new technologies to replace oil 
and gas.  It is important to address - what are the new industries and what do 
we need for them?  The service highlight the need to make sure that the plan 
for growth is in place before residents drift away from the city in the anticipated 
10-15 years that it will take for investment in oil and gas to start to subside.  In 
addressing these needs, the Council is looking to retain the key element of the 
economic development function and the expertise within it.   
 

The Aberdeen Western Peripheral Route was given the go-ahead by the 
Supreme Court in October 2012 and the service have moved quickly on 
Transport Scotland’s indication regarding the team size required for the project, 
in terms of both recruiting to technical posts previously on hold and also the 
establishment of new posts such as Managing Agents for Procurement and 
Governance.  The existing workforce can be flexible and mobile in this regard 
so that employees from other parts of EP&I can become involved as the project 
develops.  In particular, the trainee posts in the Directorate are hoped to be 
incremental in this, as well as a streamlined recruitment process, on a fixed-

Page 148



 

51 

term basis for additional resource to the current seconded posts which could be 
made permanent.  This project ties in effectively with the “Smarter Mobility” in 
the Smarter Vision, specifically: We will develop, maintain and promote road, 
rail, ferry and air links from the city to the UK and the rest of the world.  
 
Recruitment has traditionally been a challenge area for P&SD and as such they 
have to established trainee roles for planning, technical officers and building 
standards.  This continues to be a successful and appropriate approach for 
them as recruitment undertaken within the last year showed the difficulty with 
recruiting at Officer level; for the post of Building Standards Officer there were 7 
applications made versus Building Standards Trainee which received 117 
applications, despite the salary level for Officer being highly competitive in 
terms of the qualifications sought.  
 
Within AM&O there continues to be scarcity when recruiting for mechanics and 
electricians, largely due to competition from the energy sector in Aberdeen.  
Going forward, HR will work with the service to look at more creative advertising 
and ways in which candidates may be attracted to relocate from the central belt.  
These posts will also be required in order to support the commitments made 
under income generation. 
 

Partnership Proposals/Arrangements 
 
Partnerships are key to much of the work ongoing within E&BD and the 
projects, partnership and funding team handle arrangements for example with  
Aberdeen Renewable Energy Group (AREG), AECC, ACSEF, and the 
Hydrogen Buses Project to create an environment for businesses to flourish.  
New markets are developed within the trade and development team which 
requires a core staff focussed on projects and business growth going forward. 
This team works with contacts in various countries, such as Brazil, USA, 
Norway and Iran, to win export contracts and attract companies to Aberdeen. 
 
(ENET - Enterprise North East Trust) is also a key Economic and Business 
Development partner, as it delivers the Business Gateway service which is 
jointly funded by ACC and Aberdeenshire Council. This type of 
contract/partnership arrangement could be extended in the future to encompass 
a possible TUPE arrangement for some elements that ACC currently deliver.  
Similarly, there may be the potential for Enterprise and Skills services to be 
provided by either extending the ENET contract or an additional contract with 
another suitable external contract - possibly a third sector company.  This could 
equally be the case for the City Promotions team, where they may be 
encouraged to work more closely with Visit Aberdeen, whilst business growth 
would be retained to encourage market diversity through exporting, attract 
investment to the city, alongside partners such as ACSEF, Oil & Gas UK etc, 
and continue to maximise investment in the North Sea, maintaining Aberdeen’s 
stance as an International Energy Hub.  New governance proposals for the 
Common Good fund to be approved at Council in February may provide access 
to new funding streams in support of new partnering arrangements. Managing 
these types of complex relationships, however, requires employees to possess 
well developed skills associated with project management, procurement, 

Page 149



 

52 

contract management and managing external partnerships. This would 
therefore create a skills development issue that would need to be addressed.   
 

Finally, it should be noted that E&BD currently has staff on long term 
secondment to ACSEF, BID and AREG which require review in budgets going 
forward. 
  
As above, the soft market testing process within AM&O has been completed, 
with services remaining inhouse.  The service is furthermore looking at ways in 
which they can work alongside the Environment Service’s Streetscene team 
more efficiently in similar ways to those used by Authorities such as Flintshire in 
North Wales e.g. through multiskilling within specific teams, having “super-
depots” and branding the service, e.g. with a staff uniform, logo etc that is easily 
recognisable by the public.   The effect of a super-depot would be to potentially 
remove 1 of the management roles.  Improved asset utilisation and a more 
efficient workforce avoids the need to seek staff reductions and overall works 
towards one of the high level priorities in Smarter Aberdeen ; “We will provide a 
clean, safe and attractive streetscape and promote bio-diversity and nature 
conservation. We will encourage wider access to green space in our streets, 
parks and countryside”. 
 

Christie Commission 
 
EP&I is very focussed towards increased working with Partner authorities and 
there is the expectation that the Council generally will be increasingly working 
towards that goal going forward.  Services within the Directorate are striving to 
meet the needs of communities at the same time as increasing their focus on 
long term strategic planning such as PBB in terms of managing the workforce 
implications. This also links to the Christie Key Objective to improve 
performance and reduce cost.  AM&O have applied this particularly in terms of 
their soft market testing exercise and in their creative approach towards 
efficiencies between their own teams and the Environment Team. Workshops 
within their service have highlighted the need to optimising staff skills by 
empowering them to make decisions at a lower level.  This is with a particular 
emphasis on increased responsibility in budgets and resourcing as well as a 
review of bureaucracy generally.   
 
Service Development/ Redesign 
 
Teams in AM&O under particular focus are those of Soft Facilities management 
and Roads, both of whom have a project board dedicated to their 
transformation, required to have a plan to achieve the savings set out via PBB 
by March 2013.  The delivery will therefore follow in financial year 2013/2014.  
These project boards are designed to be a platform to allow change to be 
developed from both staff and managers.  As such, there is an email address 
specifically designated to this and a staff newsletter to update stakeholders.  
For Soft FM, the direction for change looks to be very much led by the option 
appraisal process which has been undertaken with staff, trade unions and key 
stakeholders.  This will include consolidation amongst some of the roles e.g. to 
look for more generic supervision as well as greater use of IT across the board.  

Page 150



 

53 

Within Roads, the project team are reviewing the majority of roles as well as 
existing processes to address structural issues and reporting lines.  
 
Development is identified across the services as an ongoing need.  The model 
of a career development scheme which rises in grade from entry level to fully 
trained, according to pre-agreed outcomes (achievements, experience, 
competence), looks to be one that would work well to fulfil these needs.  This 
would also enable the Service to budget for a role at the top grade but recruit 
across the grades and potentially make a saving in the meantime if appointing 
at the lower level. 
 

Against the context of the Council’s strategic direction, there has also been 
identified at service level the need to develop managers in project management 
skills, brokering and negotiating with contractors as well as the need for skills 
related to conducting option appraisals.   
 
Business as Usual Delivery Responsibilities 
 
All statutory roles within P&SD will come under the BAU category and 
Architectural, Property and Estates Services within the directorate look set to 
remain as is; with Investment Estate to stay in-house.  However, even within the 
architectural team there will be structural amendments to recruit more at 
technician level as a “spend to deliver” from the capital programme.  The 
slightly lower level post Senior Architectural Technicians have the skill level to 
take forward the capital programme, and will be appointed on a fixed term 
basis.  These posts would need to potentially be permanent if there was a 
confirmed longer term view of capital investment priorities – i.e. beyond 3 years.  
The Council has been asked for its long term capital investment priorities by 
Audit Scotland and COSLA’s strategic infrastructure group and work is ongoing 
by the Corporate Asset Group to identify these. 

 

Page 151



 

54 

Corporate Governance  
 

Context 
 
This workforce plan recognises that Aberdeen City Council is a major 
employer in the city and that Aberdeen is highly placed in Europe for quality of 
living and continued economic success. 
 
The downturn in the national UK economy since 2008, had a limited impact on 
the Aberdeen economy with the energy sector continuing to flourish.  
 
Looking forward, the economic outlook for the UK remains difficult whilst 
locally the economic outlook is positive.  
 
The council’s five- year business plan vision is for “Aberdeen to be an 
ambitious, achieving, smart city”.  One of the eight smarter priorities is 
‘Smarter People’ and this means we will employ and develop our staff with the 
aim of having a workforce across the city which has the skills and knowledge 
to sustain, grow and diversity the city/region economy. 
 
Corporate Governance Business and Improvement Plans  
 
As set out in the Corporate Governance Directorate Business Plan 2013/14 – 
2017/18, the directorate employs over 600 staff working across the city 
delivering services across five key services.  It has an annual net budget of 
more than £28M which represents 6.7% of the council’s total expenditure. The 
services delivered by the directorate are: 
 

• Legal and Democratic Services   
• Human Resources and Organisational Development  
• Procurement (shared with Aberdeenshire)  
• Finance   
• Customer Services and Performance  

 
The directorate contributes to the council’s vision of being “…an ambitious, 
achieving, smart city” as set out in the council’s five-year business plan 
2013/14 – 2017/18. In addition, the Corporate Governance Improvement 
Discussion Paper which was the subject of extensive engagement with staff, 
services, trade unions, elected members and other stakeholders has 
contributed to the future shape of the directorate. The outcome of this 
extensive and comprehensive engagement exercise will form the basis of a 
business case, that will identify the future direction for the service and it is 
anticipated being reported to council in spring 2013.  
 
Moreover, it is worth noting the progress to date which has focussed on 
improving the services delivered by the directorate and has involved 
significant levels of engagement of staff in the design of solutions. These 
include: 
 

Page 152



 

55 

o introduction of Business Partners in Finance and HR 
o integration of the Registrar’s Service into Democratic Services 
o introduction of the Programme Management Office 
o bringing together of all staffing functions into the HR Service Centre 
o centralisation of all financial processing operations. 
 

Not only have these, and many other changes resulted in improvements in the 
services delivered to customers, they have also resulted in significant financial 
savings. 
 
Vision for Corporate Governance 
 
The vision statement for the directorate as set out in the Corporate 
Governance five-year business plan 2013/14 – 2017/18 is to provide high 
quality, cost effective services which put the customer at the centre. 
 
In order to achieve this, a highly skilled and motivated workforce will be 
required, committed to a clear set of values:- 
 

• Excellence 
• Customer focused 
• Teamwork 
• Respecting others 
• Openness and honesty 
• Upholding the reputation of Aberdeen City Council 

 
In aligning the workforce plan to the five-year business plan the directorate 
has identified six principles for service delivery: 
 

• Customer services management - Consistent, high quality customer 
experience whether it is our internal customers or citizens, using a 
range of different ways to communicate that are tailored to the needs of 
different customer groups in order to embrace a council-wide customer 
service culture. 

• Intelligence-led organisation - Efficient and consistent gathering and 
sharing of knowledge and information across the organisation to inform 
strategic decision making. 

• Partnership working - Working with our partners to deliver a range of 
corporate and transactional services. 

• Workforce planning and development - Developing high performing 
employees through a joint commitment to development between 
employees and employer. 

• Financial management - Challenge our ways of working to ensure we 
deliver value for money by exploring ways in which new methods of 
working and organisational arrangements will further improve services 
and reduce costs. 

• Business processes - Streamline and standardise high volume 
processes in order to fully integrate back-office functions and to 
increase efficiency and effectiveness in the way the council 

 

Page 153



 

56 

The CG Improvement Discussion Paper outlined a number of cross-cutting 
themes and options which will form the basis for the directorate’s 
improvement in service delivery in the year ahead.  These are: 
 
Improvement Theme Key Outcome 
  
Vision, values and staff development 
 
Enhance the clarity and importance of 
vision and values to the directorate. 
Review and develop the operating model 
for Corporate Governance further 
developing roles such as business 
partners and account managers to 
provide an enhanced service to 
customers. 
 
Development of staff capability and skills 
plays a crucial role in ensuring that the 
council can run effectively. 
 

 
 
A highly skilled, knowledgeable and 
motivated workforce which takes 
responsibility. Provision of high quality 
services to customers using, 
appropriately skilled, well trained, 
competent staff to deliver a consistent 
service. 

Improving management capability 
 
Managers are critical to all aspects of 
council service delivery. It is important 
that they are competent, capable and 
confident in delivering their management 
responsibilities. 
 

 
 
Capable managers able to deliver 
management responsibilities. 

Business intelligence 
 
In general terms, the council would 
benefit from improved management 
information on all aspects of Corporate 
Governance. This enhanced customer 
intelligence would support effective 
decision making across the council. 
Having accurate, reliable and easy-to 
access management information 
available in real time is critical for 
effective and efficient decision making. 
In a complex environment, streamlined 
business intelligence tools are needed to 
enhance and automate reporting and 
forecasting activity through the 
development of a manager’s portal that 
will enhance their ability to manage their 
services successfully by access to better 
information. 
 
Interoperability of all systems and 
adoption and adherence to standards are 
key to the success of better clean data 
management. Ensure an approach and 

 
 
The right decisions can be made backed 
by good quality and timely data so that 
management information drives 
improvement across the council. Enable 
the organisation to maximise return on 
investment in systems by exploiting data 
about our customers, service users, 
employees and business functions to fuel 
business intelligence and drive service 
improvements. 

Page 154



 

57 

plan to adopt a common set of data and 
system interoperability standards for the 
organisation, linked to the Enterprise 
Architecture framework. 
 
Flexibility and changing needs 
 
The shape and structure of the council is 
set to change, potentially leading to the 
creation of different service entities. This 
is likely to offer opportunities and 
challenges for Corporate Governance to 
operate differently and be more receptive 
to the changing needs of the 
organisation. 
 
Better understanding of our customers 
needs, using this insight to change the 
way existing services are delivered 
opens up opportunities for delivery of 
other services. 
 

 
 
Customers (both internal and external) 
receive services tailored to their needs 
based on the appropriately skilled staff, 
technology and workflow. Enhanced 
position to support changing customer 
requirements such as those required by 
arm’s-length arrangements and welfare 
reform. 

Process re-engineering 
 
Processes and workflows need to be 
consistently reviewed and refined to 
ensure they are fit for purpose and are 
efficient and effective and standardised 
as far as possible. 
 

 
 
Automated and standard processes 
reducing dependence on manual 
intervention. Process should be 
compliant with the appropriate 
regulations and clearly understood by all 
users. 
 

Benchmarking and good practice 
 
Harness and extend good practice and 
innovation to raise good standards of 
customer service as a core 
organisational behaviour and 
expectation. 
 

 
 
Greater consistency and level of service 
delivery. 

 
In addition, the CG Improvement Discussion Paper outlined the key areas for 
individual service improvement, all of which have been subject to 
engagement. 
 
This position represents the future direction over the next five years and the 
workforce plan needs to assess how the workforce will need to change to 
achieve the key outcomes. Outlined below are some of the key drivers both 
internal (which we can influence and affect) and external (which we probably 
cannot influence or affect) which the council needs to be aware of in making 
the necessary changes to the workforce. 
 
 
 

Page 155



 

58 

 
Drivers for the Workforce Plan 
 
This section of the workforce plan details the drivers for change to achieve the 
outcomes set out in the CG Improvement Discussion Paper. The paper also 
identified options for improvement which will require a holistic approach to the 
people we employ, the processes we develop and apply and the technology 
we use. 
 
Internal Drivers  
 
People (Current Position) 
 
The outcome of the Performance, Review and Development (PR&D) Scheme 
currently being rolled out across the directorate (and council) will identify 
individual training needs to equip them with the skills and behaviours to do 
their job. The PR&D Scheme specifies behaviours against which those with 
management responsibility will also be assessed.  The behaviours set out in 
PR&D are: 

- Communication 
- Customer focus 
- Professionalism 
- Respect 

 
It is an option to supplement this by undertaking a skills audit of the 
directorate.  
 
A focus on behaviours and skills will be backed up by a needs-led approach to 
personal development.  The behaviours also underpin a set of values which 
are clearly outlined in the CG Improvement Discussion Paper. 
 
Technology 
 
Investment in technology and understanding how technology can be used as 
an enabler for a more efficient and a high performing organisation is vital to 
move the directorate and organisation forward. It may be necessary to replace 
existing systems as a means to support the step-change to customer 
focussed services delivered through direct access (self-service) where 
possible. The new technology must also integrate with existing legacy 
systems and by doing so will provide the required business intelligence 
through robust and up-to-date management information. 
 
This investment in technology and move to direct service will require 
technology to be developed and maintained. Hence the technical support 
capacity for these arrangements will need to be enhanced. In addition an 
appreciation of emerging technologies, e.g. Cloud, should be swiftly evaluated 
and applied where it realises customer service benefit. 
 
 
 

Page 156



 

59 

Processes 
 
Currently the council offers a number of flexible working opportunities for 
people which are provided for in terms and conditions of service. The Equal 
Pay and Modernisation employment contract allows for flexible working 
opportunities and frameworks have been developed for these to be applied. 
Across the directorate there are many arrangements where staff work flexibly 
with many staff enjoying the benefits of flexitime, compressed working 
arrangements, part-time working, term-time working, career breaks, granting 
of unpaid leave to name just a few.  
 
The New Ways of Working programme is looking to support more home, 
remote or satellite working arrangements and this will require a review of 
existing processes. 
 
The council has a number of approaches to customer service e.g. customer 
contact centre and customer service centre. Behind the customer service 
centre there are specialised services to deal with specific queries e.g. Social 
Work Duty Team, Revenues and Benefits, Homelessness, Environmental 
Health, Trading Standards etc. This provides an opportunity to review 
processes, end-to-end, across a range of services, ensuring that this is linked 
to any work on technology and people. 
 
The council is also exploring options to set up a variety of arms-length 
arrangements to undertake work currently done by the council.  One proposal 
is the establishment of the local authority trading company, which has been 
agreed in principle by the council. In the short term, whilst these organisations 
are in their infancy and finding their commercial feet, the current service 
provision arrangements will continue and will be managed through an SLA. 
However, it is envisaged that such organisations will quickly need to 
determine their own strategic approach to these functions. Therefore, whilst 
still continuing to use council services, their plans may develop to either move 
away from the council by buying such services elsewhere from the market or 
negotiating with the council to continue to provide services. 
 
External Drivers 
 
The directorate must also be aware of the state of the local and national 
labour market for key occupations within areas of Corporate Governance. 
When the national and local economy was booming there were posts for 
which it was difficult to recruit and compete in the market. However, the 
downturn in the national UK economy since 2008 has meant that previously 
difficult-to-fill occupations e.g. solicitors, have eased. Looking forward, the 
directorate is projecting a stable workforce and in general the ability to recruit 
is favourable. It is recognised that there will be specialised, particularly 
professionally qualified posts where there is a need to compete in the market. 
This presents the directorate with options which include a “growing our own” 
initiative through offering traineeships, internships and succession planning. 
Human Resources and more recently Finance have supported trainees 

Page 157



 

60 

through professional qualifications. This approach needs to be rolled out 
further and areas where this could be successful scoped. 
 
There is also the potential that the council could potentially lose business 
critical people. In some cases staff could choose to go elsewhere for higher 
salaries irrespective of the work being done to promote the council as an 
employer of choice and a great place to work. Therefore, the council needs to 
keep its pay and grading structure positioned correctly supplemented by an 
excellent reward package. 
 
The directorate keeps an external perspective by establishing and building 
networks with other companies where there are opportunities to look to 
second people to/from these companies and give employees and the private 
sector a wider perspective on how things are or could be done. 
 
One key initiative that will directly affect the Revenues and Benefits section as 
well as other services across the council is that of welfare reform. The 
changes to the benefits system, the first of which are planned to take place In 
April 2013 (but may be pushed back by Government) will involve the council 
losing responsibility for administering housing benefit, which will move to the 
Department of Work and Pensions (DWP), who will be responsible for 
administering the new Universal Credit. However, it would appear work will be 
coming the other way from the DWP for the council to administer emergency 
crisis loans. 
 
The welfare reform agenda will have significant implications for the council 
across a number of services (Social Work, Homelessness and Customer 
Services). Corporate Governance will need to support this through 
understanding what impact this will have on frontline customer delivery and 
support operations will be required. The retraining / upskilling of staff to 
support customers who will no doubt struggle with the changes to their 
benefits. 
 
Partnership Working 
 
There is a strong emphasis on building public sector capacity through 
partnership working which could potentially permeate all services. This is 
being seen by the prominence given to community planning.  Indeed, in 
forward planning for partnership working both Corporate Governance and the 
wider council could seek to position itself by developing skills required for 
managing joint/partnership working and/or organisational integration. 
Alternatively it may identify areas of activity where it is strong and ensure the 
business case for retaining such services are irrefutable in the face of 
potential competition from other partners with similar areas of work. It also 
may consider competing with other partners to deliver services outside of the 
council. 
 
 
 
 

Page 158



 

61 

Next steps skills audit and training needs analysis 
 
The PR&D Scheme will determine future development requirements. The 
change already seen in the recruitment process to ensure people with the 
right behaviours is a good start to move to a better experience for our 
customers. This needs to be aligned with training programmes that are 
designed appropriately.  There should also be joint arrangements with other 
directorates to ensure the skills of the people across the council are flexible. 
 
To ensure there is a suitable skill-mix across the directorate the structure will 
recognise roles for professional, para-professional, technical and support 
roles where the people occupying these posts will be highly trained and 
appropriately qualified. We should not and cannot rely on the future supply of 
professional and or highly specialised people from the market. In order to 
mitigate the loss of key staff we need better succession planning, ensuring 
appropriate knowledge transfer. Furthermore, we should be looking to “grow 
our own” professional staff through the offering of traineeships, internships, 
modern apprenticeships with a view to supporting new entrants to public 
service identify a career path and support them. It is recognised many may 
leave for the private sector as we are unable to compete on salary but as long 
as the council gets “pay-back” for its investment in training and support, those 
who remain will make the schemes worthwhile. 
 
In recognising the direction of travel for the directorate there may be a 
requirement for staff to adopt a more commercial edge and develop new skills 
and behaviours, This means looking at opportunities for identifying and 
maximising streams of income. This is also recognised by the opportunity for 
providing services to the emerging arms-length companies being set up by the 
council. It is envisaged that different types of skills will need to be developed 
such as brokering, commercial negotiation, facilitation and commercial 
awareness. 
 
The move of the council to more arms-length arrangements will require the 
directorate to develop new skills and behaviours in dealing with such 
commercial arrangements. It is envisaged a different types of skills will need 
to be developed such as brokering, commercial negotiation, facilitation and 
commercial awareness. 
 
It is envisaged that over the next few years that programme management to 
co-ordinate the many projects that will be required to deliver the business 
plan. As a result there is a need to identify staff with latent project 
management skills and develop these. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 159



 

62 

Social Care and Wellbeing 
 
The Social Care and Wellbeing service delivers social work and social care 
services across the areas of children's services, adult’s services and older 
people and rehabilitation.   
 
Currently, the Social Care and Wellbeing Service has a total staffing 
establishment of 1401 fte or 1632 in headcount terms (December 2012) with 
91 vacant posts (December 2012).  
 
Since the adoption of Priority Based Budgeting in all Services was approved 
by Council in February 2010, options for Social Care and Wellbeing have 
reduced the base budget for 2013/14 by £7.6M. Additional savings are also 
due for 2014/15 (£2.2M) and 2015/16 (£2.1M).  
 
Workforce Planning Data Analysis 
 
Number of employees by gender: 
 
87% of SC&W employees are female which is not unexpected as the care 
sector tends to be female dominated. In itself this poses no significant issues 
other than ensuring that equality is maintained and that proportionate 
numbers of women feature in the more senior positions in the directorate.  If 
we examine posts in the directorate at grade G16 and above we see that 76% 
of these posts are filled by women and 24% by men. Thus, although showing 
a difference in distribution of about 10%, the gender split is replicated at the 
senior level in the directorate.   
 
The real value of this indicator is its use as a cross reference with other 
indicators as described below. However, this indicator may suggest that 
working with universities and colleges to encourage more men into the 
profession could be worthwhile considering, particularly as, historically, there 
have been difficulties in recruitment to social care and social work vacancies. 
 
Number of employees by FTE: 
 
The number of full time vs. part time staff is quite a close statistic with 55% of 
staff working full time and 45% working part time. The numbers of part time 
workers might have been expected to be higher given the gender split of the 
directorate but this perhaps reflects the impact of the age profile which is 
described elsewhere.  
 
This indicator can be important from a workforce planning perspective as it 
provides a framework of deployment for resources. Clearly when working with 
large numbers of part time staff it is crucial to ensure that their deployment is 
carefully structured and understood so as to ensure service delivery is 
maintained at appropriate levels at all times. It can also make it more difficult 
to make staff based savings as more staff numbers have to be taken into 
account to achieve an FTE saving.  
 

Page 160



 

63 

Number of employees by contract type: 
 
The Social Care & Wellbeing service is staffed predominantly by permanent 
staff (97%) with only a small percentage of temporary (fixed term). This 
provides a degree of stability in the workforce although it is necessary to also 
include an analysis of the use of agency workers within the service to cover 
vacancies and sickness absence, as agency usage is costly and unsettling 
from a planning and risk point of view.  This exercise will be undertaken and 
outcomes reported separately.  The service would also need to consider that 
with such a large percentage of permanent staff the options to reduce costs 
through the ceasing of fixed term arrangements are limited.  
 
Number of employees by grade: 
 
The grade distribution across the directorate shows three distinct spikes: 
G9 – 33% of total staff 
G11 – 18% of total staff 
G13 – 22% of total staff 
 
There are concentrations of staff both below G9 down to G4 as well as above 
G13 to 16. The distribution of staff across the 3 main spikes appears to 
demonstrate a service where the focus is on the delivery of a service with 
qualified professional staff with the 3 spikes indicating progression from para-
professional through newly qualified to experienced professional which is not 
unexpected. The data shows that it would be possible to reduce service costs 
by altering the balance of para- professional and professional staff, but this 
must be counterbalanced by the requirements of service delivery that are 
required. This indicator would be best utilised in future planning when set 
against the forecasts for service demand and the mechanism for delivering on 
that service demand.  
 
Number of employees by age: 
 
The data shows that the Social Care & Wellbeing directorate is an ageing one 
with a significant population of staff over 40 years of age. However, the 
spread of data across the age ranges demonstrates only a moderate ageing 
trend. There are significant distributions of staff in the lower age ranges to 
counterbalance those at the higher ranges. The overall distribution therefore is 
actually relatively flat. 
 
The data itself shows two concentrations of staff. The first peaks at the age of 
31 with 41 staff. This is the highest point in a range that runs approximately 
from the ages of 24 to 35 and incorporates 24% of the directorate. The 
second concentration of staff peaks at the age of 52 which has 60 members of 
staff at that age. This is the highest point in a range that runs approximately 
from the ages of 39 to 58 and incorporates 58% of the directorate.  
 
Clearly with a range of almost 20 years covering the second concentration 
compared to the 11 years covering the first this re-enforces both the notion of 
an ageing workforce but also demonstrates the concentration of younger staff 

Page 161



 

64 

which provides opportunities in terms of succession planning routes for them 
into posts currently occupied by older and experienced members of staff. 
Such a process combined with active knowledge management is vital for 
service continuity. It will also be important to continue to ensure that there 
remains this group of younger staff in the organisation bringing new ideas, 
energy and skills into the directorate and so this needs to be one focus of the 
directorate’s recruitment strategy, possibly requiring continued engagement 
with schools, colleges and universities to ensure that young people still 
continue to enter the profession.  
 
This type of process means the service can negate the large number of 
experienced staff that are within ten to fifteen years of retirement (assuming 
approximate age 65). 
 
Absence: 
 
The graph below shows the number of days absent per employee for the 
Social Care and Wellbeing service from Dec 2011 to Nov 2012: 

Social Care & Wellbeing - Days Absent Per Employee 2011/12

19.9 19.1 19 18.7 19.2 18.9 19 18.9 18.6 18.5 18.5 18.5

0

5

10

15

20

25

Dec-11

Jan-12

Feb-12

Mar-12

Apr-12

May-12

Jun-12

Jul-12

Aug-12

Sep-12

Oct-12

Nov-12

Month

Da
ys

 A
bs

en
t

  
The graph demonstrates an overall decreasing trend although in keeping with 
the overall ACC figures there is a more recent increase seen in April 2012 and 
the trend has stagnated into a no change state from September 2012 
onwards. Regardless of an overall decreasing trend which represents 
progress, the actual number of days absent remains high and represents 
significant cost as there will be a requirement to cover some of this absence 
with relief or agency workers, thus the cost of the absence is not just 
calculated in lost productivity. Reducing absence should be a key workforce 
planning objective for the service. Further information on this would be 
required to understand the split between short vs. long term sickness and to 
highlight further trends in sickness, reasons for sickness or locations where 
sickness absence remains an issue thus allowing the service to target 
proactive management in key areas to reduce the rate again. 
 

Page 162



 

65 

The table below shows the numbers of leavers for SC&W for the year April 
2011 to April 2012 and includes both voluntary and involuntary leavers: 
 

Reason 
Number of 
Leavers 

Death                          4 
Did Not Start                  1 
Dismissal                      20 
End of Temporary 
Contract      93 
Ill Health Retiral             9 
Leaving the Area               10 
Maternity Non Return          6 
Max Attendance - 
Capability    4 
New Job Outwith ACC           25 
None/Resigned                  66 
Redundancy                     1 
Retiral                        17 
Severance                      20 
Termination of Contract       15 
Grand Total 291 

 
The number of voluntary leavers is: 107 (6.74% turnover) 
The number of compulsory leavers is: 184 (11.59% turnover) 
 
The fact that the greatest number of leavers comes into the ‘end of temporary 
contract’ category could be of concern. This demonstrates a significant 
transient element to the workforce, largely made up of fixed term workers. 
This has potential implications on service quality, risk assurance and costs as 
well as impacting on team morale and cohesiveness.  It has been recognised 
by Social Care and Wellbeing SMT that in recent years, the underlying reason 
for larger numbers of fixed term / relief workers has been budget driven.  
Recruitment has been restricted to fixed term rather than permanent contracts 
and it is not expected to be an ongoing issue due to transformational change 
in the service. 
 
A relatively high percentage (7%) of leavers were by reason of dismissal 
which may reflect a positive move towards a performance culture where poor 
performers and conduct issues are managed effectively. Further analysis of 
these dismissals would be required to identify patterns or trends that can be 
acted on. More details would also be required to better understand the 
reasons for the 66 people that left in the ‘none/resigned’ category as there 
may be useful workforce intelligence in that group. 
 
The Social Care & Wellbeing Agenda 
 
The 5 Year Business Plan and the Priority Based Budgeting (PBB) approach 
coupled with a vast and complex national strategic agenda has resulted in 

Page 163



 

66 

proposals for huge transformational change in the way the Social Care and 
Wellbeing delivers its services and will deliver its services in the future. 
As a result there are very significant demands on the current and future 
workforce.  To be in a position to deliver these agendas both now and in the 
future, it is essential to consider the workforce implications associated with 
these proposed changes. 
 
Internal Drivers: Business Plan  
 
The ACC 5 year Business Plan 2013/14 - 2017/18 outlines the Council’s 
vision for Aberdeen to be an ambitious, achieving, smart city.  The plan 
contains a number of key priorities for the SCWB directorate including: 
 
Smarter Living – this is a commitment to enhance the physical and emotional 
wellbeing of all our citizens by offering support and activities which promote 
independence, resilience, confidence and self-esteem. 
 
PBB Options  
 
Review workforce skills mix to consider the number of professional staff 
and replace with para-professional staff. (SCW6)  
  
This option comes from the Changing Lives: 21st Century Social Work review.  
There are a number of considerations:  

- determination / clarification on the term para- professional.  
- the criteria for allocation of work responsibilities needs to be 

determined; 
- the qualification level needs to be determined. e.g. will a para-

professional require SVQ Level 3 or Level 3 and HNC;   
- need to consider job profiles for professional roles and determine 

what duties / support could be undertaken by para-professionals; 
- Potential opportunity to rationalise job titles, job profiles, qualification 

levels and grades. 
 
In the Older People & Rehabilitation section, para-professionals already exist 
and the model works well.  For example, Care Managers undertake the full 
professional role, assessing and developing care packages. Care Co-
ordinators are the para-professionals and undertake the maintenance of care 
packages and carry out reviews.  

 
In Children’s Services there are para-professionals in the form of Family 
Support Workers and Family Aides.  This may well be an increasing area of 
the workforce – using para-professionals and other support staff to carry out 
support and practical tasks ensure that social workers are used to carry out 
the core function of their regulated post. The use of para-professional staff 
needs to be overseen closely to ensure that when work or a task meets a 
certain threshold that a social worker is allocated, for example, assessment 
and statutory work.  It should to be noted that para-professionals are not a 
substitute for social workers.  
 

Page 164



 

67 

For other parts of the service, there is an option to consider the use of para-
professionals as Social Work Assistants to undertake non-statutory social 
work or other duties.  It is not clear at this stage what the workforce 
implications of this option are.  Further work will need to be undertaken to 
determine the business case. 

 
Reduce the number of specialist care placements for children and young 
people by redesign and small addition to existing local services 
(SCW14)  
 
The build of the new children’s unit at Marchburn Road is part of this option. 
This means additional capacity and an increase in the residential staffing 
establishment.  The recruitment of residential childcare staff is difficult both in 
terms of the quantity and quality of applications. There is also a link to the 
review and redesign of the residential service within children’s services, which 
will consider staffing models and possible changes to existing terms and 
conditions, all of which will have workforce planning implications. 
  
Redesign of family and community support services (SCW15) 
 
The service has been developing a range of community based services 
including redesigning the family and community support service to ensure a 
proactive, flexible approach. This is part of the strategy to build capacity in the 
city as alternatives to residential or secure accommodation. One of the major 
challenges in workforce planning terms is that this change to service delivery 
requires a much more flexible workforce providing a service 7 days per week 
outwith normal core hours. 
 
Investment in local fostering and adoption capacity (SCW16) 
 
This is likely to be an increasing area of service with the development of a 
SVQ Level 4 or ‘professional’ scheme. There will be increased training, 
development and qualification requirements.  

 
Jointly commission service with other organisations (SCW13)  
 

 There are potential efficiencies and economies of scale to be made from this 
approach. Examples could be having a single prison social work service which 
covers all three of the Grampian area local authorities and hosted by one 
employer, which reduces duplication of services.  There may be other social 
work services which can potentially work on a similar model. There may be 
implications for reduced workforce in these areas but these will not become 
clear until the business case is drawn up and costed.  
 

 
Establish a LA trading company to provided direct social care services 
for older people (SCW21) 
 
The business case to create and establish a local authority trading company 
has been approved and the implementation stage commenced. The 

Page 165



 

68 

implementation plan involves creating an organisational structure for the 
company, developing the governance arrangements for operation of the 
company and developing the TUPE arrangements for all relevant staff.  The 
target ‘go live’ date for the LATC is April 2013.  
 
In workforce planning terms, the move of all older people’s services, 
occupational therapy and rehabilitation services and learning and 
development to Bon Accord Care Limited will result in a significant reduction 
in the Social Care and Wellbeing workforce.  Approximately 600fte employees 
are in scope to transfer to the LATC under the TUPE regulations.    
 
Ongoing workforce implications of the LATC workforce will need to be 
determined in conjunction with the Board of the LATC.  In addition, there are 
implications for the employees and services not transferring to the trading 
company which need to be considered. 
 
Redesign of learning disability services (SCW1) 
  
This redesign, now completed, represents significant change and has 
rationalised the management structure across the four residential learning 
disability units and one day care unit within the Council.   
 
In terms of workforce implications, it is likely that the personalisation agenda is 
likely to result in a radically different workforce to that which is currently in 
place.   
 
With service users being able to choose the type and level of care they 
require, establishment day care is likely to reduce.  It may be that what is 
required is a pool of employees which service users can tap into on a spot 
purchase basis.   
 
Another option might be that rather than being employees of the Council that 
our existing employees become ‘employed’ by the individual service user on a 
personal support assistant basis and this clearly has significant workforce 
implications which have yet to be determined. 
 
External Drivers: Legislative Changes 
 
The major piece of legislation on the radar with huge implications for the 
Social Care and Wellbeing Service over the next few years is the Self 
Directed Support (Scotland) Bill – which if approved will become the Self 
Directed Support Act later this year.  This legislation empowers people to 
direct their care - to have informed choice and control about how their support 
is provided. There are several options to enable service users to take more 
control. 
 
One way is taking a direct payment. This is where a local authority makes a 
payment direct to the citizen in place of services that otherwise would have 
been arranged by the authority. As an alternative, people can direct the 

Page 166



 

69 

available resources. They can take and manage a direct payment as part of 
this but they do not have to - an individual budget or individual service fund. 
   
If this legislation is approved it will require the Council to provide the various 
options available to citizens - making it clear that it is the citizen's choice as to 
how much choice and control they want to have.  As a result, it will have a 
fundamental effect on how local authority social work services are delivered, 
predominantly in adult services, but will have an effect across the board.  It 
will completely shift the relationship between service users and funding 
bodies. 

  
Workforce implications are significant in that currently the Council provides a 
range of day and residential care services which are establishment based and 
a range of staff are employed to operate these facilities.  If service users 
choose to purchase alternative care services or from other providers, there 
may be issues in terms of workforce requirements.  
 
External Drivers: Demographic Considerations 
 
The population in the 65+ age group is predicted to rise in Scotland by 10.5% 
in the period from 2012 to 2017.  In Aberdeen, the increase is projected to be 
slightly lower at 10%.  This has a significant impact on the Council’s future 
planning for care of the elderly, which is a major driver of demand for social 
care and wellbeing services.  The increase in the 65+ age group will also have 
an impact on housing, which whilst not a general fund service, will be key in 
supporting the balance of care agenda. 
 
Although a national issue, the ageing population in the Aberdeen area and an 
ageing workforce within Social Care and Wellbeing is a considerable 
challenge in workforce planning terms.    
 
Existing care staff are predominantly female and within an older age group 
and it is an ongoing concern about how to recruit and retain new talent when 
the current workforce retires or exits the organisation. 
  
At present it is not possible to recruit sufficient direct care staff to fill jobs on 
the Social Care and Wellbeing establishment.  The core staffing is 
supplemented by relief staff or in the majority of cases by external agency 
workers, for which the organisation is paying higher rates than the established 
pay rate for the job.  There are implications in terms of the (sometimes poor) 
level of training of agency workers, the impact there is for service users in 
terms of continuity of care and the loyalty and commitment they have to the 
organisation.  
 
The ‘Aberdeen’ factor - the low unemployment rates coupled with the cost of 
living in Aberdeen has meant that it is increasingly difficult to recruit social 
work and social care staff from outwith the Aberdeen area.  There is anecdotal 
evidence that providers are unable to source staff within the locality to fulfil 
some social care contracts, and are sourcing staff from the central belt (and 
paying for the associated costs). 

Page 167



 

70 

Workforce planning issues for consideration: 
 

• Potentially redesigning roles to make them more attractive and jobs 
more fulfilling; 

• Providing career paths – ‘care’ as a career choice - providing career 
progression from unqualified carer to qualified carers and / or 
management.  

• ‘Growing our own’ scheme – both for Social Workers and for Carers. 
There are cost implications of seconding staff to BA courses across the 
service – but this could be a ‘spend to save’ initiative. Also there is a 
need to consider alternatives to the academic qualification route, such 
as vocational training.  Trainee Carers could be offered development 
opportunities / further responsibility and could be rotated around 
different parts of service in order to gain further experience? 

• Market the ‘Carer’ role to different segments of the recruitment market 
such as school leavers / female returners / men.  Such initiatives focus 
on selling the positives of the roles; a rewarding job, flexible hours, 
good benefits package and career path. 

• Consideration will need to be given to modern apprenticeships / 
apprenticeships and developing improved links between schools and 
colleges to market the job / career options.  These are issues currently 
being considered within the HR Service. 

External Drivers: National Policy / Strategic Initiatives 
 
Changing Lives: 21st Century Social Work Review 
 
This strategic initiative has a number of recommendations relevant to 
workforce planning which need to be considered: 

• to enable and support social workers to practice accountably and 
exercise their professional autonomy;  

• to develop a learning culture that commits all individuals and 
organisations to lifelong learning and development;  

• to deliver services by effective teams designed to include the 
appropriate mix of skills and expertise and operating with delegated 
authority and responsibilities; 

• to develop enabling leadership and effective management at all levels 
and across the system. 

 
The Personalisation agenda  
 
This links to the Self Directed Support (Scotland) Bill (see above). The 
definition of personalisation is to ‘enable the individual alone, or in groups, to 
find the right solutions for them and to participate in the delivery of a service. 
From being a recipient of services, citizens can become actively involved in 
selecting and shaping the services they receive’. (Scottish Government 
website) 

Page 168



 

71 

 
 Personalisation will have implications for the roles, tasks, skills and 

development of the workforce overall.  There is a need to look at the current 
and future requirements of those working in the areas covered by the 
personalisation agenda and to establish whether there are any skills gaps or 
training and development requirements to equip people for a changing 
environment and requirements.  
   
Shifting the balance of care (SBC) 
 
This is a nationally led agenda that requires a partnership approach between 
the NHS, Local Authorities and the voluntary and independent sectors. By 
Shifting the Balance of Care (SBC) the aim is to improve the health and 
wellbeing of people by increasing the emphasis on health improvement and 
anticipatory care, providing more continuous care and more support closer to 
home.   In essence it’s about moving resources from ‘institutional’ hospital or 
residential care to enabling people to be cared for at home.   
 
In workforce planning terms this agenda requires professionals and staff to 
develop their skills, expertise and roles. It requires real partnership working 
between staff in the NHS, and Local Authorities, and agreement on outcomes 
and care pathways delivered by community based multi agency teams. It 
means shifting our view of individuals as passive recipients of care towards 
full partners in improving their health and managing their conditions. 
 
All of these strategic agendas have huge workforce implications as it may 
result in a reduced need for staff within ‘institutional’ care such as residential 
establishments, but a much higher need for staff working in service users’ own 
homes or in other service provision.  This may require changes in skillsets, 
working hours, how employees are contracted and terms and conditions.  
  
The social care and wellbeing workforce has already begun to reflect these 
changes through utilising the Scottish Government Change Fund (funds set 
aside for initiatives for reshaping care for older people to enable people to live 
at home and avoid admission to hospital.  

  
As part of the preventative agenda, much progress has already been made.  
A re-ablement team has been created which sees a team of Occupational 
Therapists and Carers working together with service users to enable them to 
remain in their homes and to live as independently as possible.  The aim is to 
use intensive occupational therapy to enable service users to re-learn skills 
that may have been lost, to gain confidence and independence and to learn to 
live and adapt to changes in their disability or illness, thereby reducing care 
input.   
 
Workforce implications associated with these changes are as follows: 

- Skillsets may be different, additional staff may be required but with 
revised job profiles;  

- Training implications across the service;  

Page 169



 

72 

- A review of employee terms and conditions may need to be considered 
in that this agenda requires a seven day service, but what is required is 
flexibility without the cost of current shift enhancements etc. 

 
Integrated Children’s Services Agenda: Getting it Right for Every Child 
(GIRFEC) 
  
The service is working to embed the principles of Getting it Right for Every 
Child (GIRFEC). This will support GIRFEC’s key principles of keeping children 
and young people within their own families and communities, supported 
wherever possible, by universal rather than specialist services. This is in line 
with the Single Outcome Agreement objective that we have improved the life 
chances of Children and Young People and families at risk and the local 
objectives that children and young people live within a supportive family 
setting with additional assistance, if required, or where this is not possible, 
within another care setting ensuring positive and rewarding childhood 
experiences and that children and young people are protected from abuse, 
neglect and harm by others (and self) at home, at school or in the community. 
 
The Children’s Social Work Service has continued to build on the positive 
improvements to outcomes.  We have developed a number of new services 
and interventions to better support children and young people in Aberdeen. 
 
The Service priorities are; 
 

• To retain children at home with their families when that is safe and 
appropriate 

• To provide quality care locally to children who require to be 
accommodated either in foster or residential care 

• To retain children and young people in the Children’s Hearing system 
• To support children and young people while minimising their 

involvement in statutory systems  
• To listen to children and families and involve them fully at every stage 

of our involvement 
• To contribute to positive outcomes for children 
• To work closely with a partners in the Third Sector. 

 
There is a new multi agency Child Protection Improvement Plan following the 
2011 Child Protection Inspection which is managed through the auspices of 
the City Child protection Sub Committee. 
 
Since April 2011, there is an Intensive Support and Monitoring Service in the 
City available to the Children’s Hearing as an alternative to secure Care.  
Partners in Youth Justice Services are working closely together to ensure 
successful implementation. 
 
The city has received a three year allocation of funds from the Early Years 
Change Fund. The focus of the change fund in the city will be the promotion 
and support of positive, secure attachment for children.  This recognises the 
importance of attachment in the long term development of children. 

Page 170



 

73 

 
New operational procedures for Getting It Right for Every Child have recently 
been launched and a programme of multi agency training is underway.  There 
is now a city wide format for the Child’s Assessment and Plan which will be 
used by all working in Children’s Services. 
 
Core Competencies for all Children’s Services Workers 
 
The goal is to have interchangeable skills across social care, education and 
health. The Scottish Government paper which sets out the common core 
competencies and skills for children’s services was published in August 2012. 
This supports the GIRFEC approach and national introduction of named 
person and lead professional. It sets out a baseline of expectations for staff 
working with children.  
 
External Drivers: National Qualification and Registration Requirements 
  
The Scottish Government introduced required registration for key groups of 
social service workers to ensure that workers are competent and confident to 
undertake the important and complex work required of them and that they are 
suitable and remain suitable to work with children and adults who are 
vulnerable. Registration sets qualification requirements and standards of 
conduct for workers.  
  
The Scottish Social Services Council (SSSC) opened their register in 2003 
and operates a rolling programme of registration dates for the various 
categories of social service workers. The qualification requirements affect the 
whole social care and wellbeing workforce. 
 
There have been huge implications to get the various categories of social 
work and social care staff qualified in line with the programme and this is 
ongoing through to 2020. 
 
There have been and will continue to be implications for some employees who 
have been employed with ACC for many years and work well as practical 
carers, but as they are required to register and the qualification requirements 
are set, are unable to pass the qualification or perhaps to take on the 
responsibility for managing staff .  There are potential capability / 
redeployment implications to be considered.  
 
Partnership Proposals / Arrangements 
Integration of Adult Health and Social Care – Scottish Government 
Proposals 
 
There is a recognition that separate, and sometimes, disjointed systems of 
health and social care can no longer adequately meet the needs and 
expectations of increasing numbers of people who are living into older age, 
often with multiple, complex, long-term conditions, and who need joined up, 
integrated services.   
 

Page 171



 

74 

There are already examples of joint working and joint teams between Health 
and Social Care in Aberdeen and there are a number of jointly funded posts.   
An example is the recent integration of the Council’s out of hours care at 
home service and the community nursing out of hours service, with a joint 
coordinator post to maximise the benefits of integrated working.   
 
The Scottish Government consulted on proposals for the integration of Adult 
Health and Social Care and are currently considering the analysis of the 
consultation exercise.  It is anticipated that a report will be issued in early 
2013.  It is proposed that new legislation will be required to implement the 
necessary changes resulting from the recommendations.   
 
As the consultation is at an early stage, the workforce implications cannot yet 
to be determined.   
 
 
 

Page 172



 

75 

Housing and Environment 
 
Business Plan 
 
A redesign of structures and roles has been undertaken in most areas to meet 
the requirements of the business plan.  These included amalgamating teams 
and establishing new posts which incorporate new ways of working.  There 
has been a reduction in a Service Manager’s post.  The needs of the business 
will be kept under review.  
 
There is the potential for an apprenticeship scheme to be introduced for the 
housing management area. 
 
Other Internal Drivers 
 
The creation of a Housing Options and Advice centre is a creative and 
innovative concept which may involve bringing together various teams 
including Welfare Rights, Housing Selections, Allocations, Debt Advice, 
Homelessness and others to meet the needs of the citizens of Aberdeen.  The 
development of this has already commenced although actual implications on 
the workforce are not yet known. 
 
A review of parking in the City is ongoing and being led by EP&I and there are 
unlikely to be implications on the workforce in the short term although 
discussions around capital assets, such as car parks and the need for 
investment may, in due course, have implications. 
 
External Drivers 
 
Legislative 
From the 31st December 2012, with the removal of priority needs status, the 
obligations on the Council in delivering its Homeless Service will increase.  
The Council has placed considerable emphasis on early intervention and 
prevention activities and this is already paying dividends.  The full implications 
of the 2012 targets are not yet known and, as this is predominantly a reactive 
service, our resource implications will be kept constantly under review.    
 
The impact of the welfare benefit reform cannot be overstated and will impact 
substantially on the economy of the City, its environs and the way in which we 
will require to respond in firstly preventing additional homelessness, income 
collection, demands for support and advice, and how we develop a future anti 
poverty strategy.  The exact implications are unclear at this time but are 
unlikely to be considerable and will impact on every Service within the 
Council. A multi-directorate and agency programme is currently underway 
including developing proposals to respond to the changes.  One area of 
change could provide for the co-location of Council and other agencies staff.   
 
Staff resources for benefits, budgeting advice and housing support will require 
to be kept under continual review as the impact of the changes on the Council 
and its residents becomes clear. 

Page 173



 

76 

 
Partnership Working 
 
Discussions have been ongoing regarding a joint project with the Police 
regarding Community Safety and CCTV – the Community Safety Hub, which 
will include a number of teams.  The HUB is due for implementation in 
January 2013 but CCTV discussions are ongoing.  The workforce implications 
of this are unknown at this time.  The evolving Scottish Governments 
regeneration strategy will require a considerable degree of increasing 
involvement by local communities in decision making that effects their housing 
estates.  Responsibility within H&E will be taken up by the expanded generic 
role for Senior Housing Assistants and Housing Assistants in the area offices.   
  
Regeneration and Housing Investment 
 
PBB Options 
 
One proposal which is still being considered is to establish an arms length 
Local Authority Trading Company which will result in ‘in-scope’ staff being 
transferred into the new vehicle under TUPE regulations.  This accounts for 
approximately 483 fte.  There will be a requirement for any staff, who currently 
support the Service and who will remain in the employment of the Council, to 
develop skills around partnership working, business partnering and contract 
management, and may include a potential small increase in the retained 
staffing element.  Discussions are ongoing regarding this to ensure a clear 
understanding of roles and responsibilities.   
 
The business model needs to change to meet the increased demands of this 
area of work and/or manage the decline of work and alternative proposals are 
being considered.  The workforce implications for this are unknown at this 
time. 
 
The Service is also currently re-invigorating the Council’s Regeneration 
programme although no clear indication of specific staffing implications is 
known at this time. This process will be developed at a corporate level with 
other Services of the Council and other agencies through Community 
Planning Aberdeen.    
 
Business Plan 
 
This is predicated on ensuring the Service responds to the property 
maintenance and development needs of the Council’s estate. The current 
workforce is employed to meet current demands, and the business planning 
reflects that the core business of repairs and maintenance will continue to be 
delivered by either the Service or its Arms Length Company into the long term 
future.   
 
The plan however, also indicates a shift in responsibility for delivering capital 
works, with much of this now being delivered by the Service ‘in house’  
instead of being contracted out.  In addition, a major element of the current 

Page 174



 

77 

programme of capital works finishes in 2015. As a result, the Service has 
developed its staff and uses an increased number of agency staff to deliver 
the capital programme.  Planning into the future, the Service will need to be 
equally flexible with its staffing needs to meet changing capital development 
programmes from the Council, or in the Commercial Market as an Arms 
Length Company.  It is also committed to establishing fixed term contracts 
proposals with staff who may currently be employed through an agency.  
 
Finally, integral to the business planning of the Service is the continuation of a 
well established apprenticeship scheme which provides social and economic 
benefit to the Council.   
 
Other Internal Drivers 
 
There are a number of planned contracts currently in place which have the 
potential to come in-house resulting in a potential increase required in Craft 
worker positions. 
 
The responsibilities of our Corporate Parenting policy are currently 
incorporated into apprenticeships being available.  This is within the craft 
workers area and will continue to be developed.  It is anticipated that this will 
continue with the establishment of the Arms Length Trading Company. 
 
External Drivers 
 
Economic 
There is little sign of an increase in the performance of the economy 
throughout the UK and although to date Aberdeen has been resilient to the 
effects of the downturn economy, this may still impact on House Builders in 
particular.  The implications are that, for the next 5 years, the position will 
remain largely unchanged and there is likely to be an increasing demand for 
Council services such as welfare rights support, Council and affordable 
housing, and support to maintain tenancies. 
 
Regulatory 
From 2015 new Scottish Housing Quality Standards (SHQS) requirements will 
dictate the capital investment and the work programmes that will be required 
through until 2025.  This will most probably result in upskilling or training 
programmes for staff or a reduction in the requirement for certain posts if the 
standards are amended. 
 
Environment 
 
PBB Options 
The external delivery or attaining equivalent efficiency savings as part of PBB 
on grounds maintenance and street cleaning services has been achieved.  
The service will continue to look at methods of work and working patterns and 
if better, more efficient ways of working are identified the service will, where 
applicable, follow consultation and negotiation using agreed procedures, prior 
to implementation.  In addition, there may be the requirement to offer staff 

Page 175



 

78 

training so that they can perform effectively in delivering the work in a different 
way. 
 
Attaining equivalent efficiency savings on the fleet aspect of street cleaning, 
grounds maintenance and waste, although being led by EP&I will have an 
impact on H&E particularly if part of the fleet maintenance is procured 
externally.  The result could give an increase in productivity due to a reduction 
in vehicle down time. The implications upon staff are unknown at this time. 
 
There have historically been reductions in the service to selected parks and 
gardens.  The service has been and is currently exploring alternative funding 
arrangements to add additional value in the parks and gardens through 
various schemes.  These initiatives have been and will continue to be 
considered and introduced. To date there is little indication of a negative 
impact of these initiatives on the workforce.  Certainly the development of 
friends groups and becoming more customer focused to attract investment will 
mean changes in the way that staff have worked, and may require a review of 
skills and competencies. 
 
The implementation of mobile working for field staff in Environmental Health 
and Trading Standards has commenced and will result in a reduction of four 
posts over the next three years.  The team are aware of this proposed change 
in the structure, which is to be achieved by not recruiting to vacant posts (both 
current and those which will become vacant through retirement).  Alongside 
mobile working, the ways in which staff worked have been reviewed and the 
service continues to move away from specialist teams to generic teams which 
will result in staff multi-skilling and achieving a more flexible service.  A career 
progression scheme will be introduced to ensure that we are growing our own 
which should assist with retention. 
 
In terms of implementing the waste strategy there will be changes in the 
number and types of domestic waste collections and commercial waste 
collections, including changes to the charges mechanism and the implications 
of this could be numerous.  Schedules for collection could change, either 
resulting in more staff or less staff being required and volume/weight of 
materials collected may increase following promotion and awareness raising 
with the citizens. A revision of working practices is underway to accommodate 
the changes to ensure delivery of an efficient service.   
   
The Scientific lab is looking to increase its commercial work which could result 
in an increase in staff. However there is currently a review of the Public 
Analyst and Scientific Laboratories across Scotland with a view to developing 
a unified Scottish service jointly with SEPA. This is at an early stage at the 
moment but the proposed timetable should the review develop is to create the 
new service within the 2013 /14 financial year. There would be an impact 
upon the staff in this service but to what extent is unknown. There will be a 
requirement to commence discussions with staff early in 2013 regarding 
progress and, when relevant, the impact of this review.   
 
 

Page 176



 

79 

Business Plan 
 
New ways of working are being explored to ensure that the service delivery 
gives both value for money and is competitive.  This could involve new 
working patterns, new structures and posts. 
 
Other Internal Drivers 
 
A career progression scheme for Environment services will be developed to 
ensure that we are growing our own and retaining competent staff where 
training has been invested. 
 
Within waste services a new routing system is being developed which will 
require training for individuals.  Once the technology is established, this will 
feed into the work methods being developed to ensure that productivity levels 
are increased. 
 
Vehicle/fleet maintenance compliance/health and safety is an ongoing driver 
and continued training of the workforce in these areas is required. 
 
External Drivers 
 
Regulatory 
There are national reviews currently being carried out on Trading Standards 
and Food Safety (Environmental Health) services. It is not yet known what the 
outcomes of these reviews will be or if they will have an impact upon the 
service. Some of the reviews could run into 2014.  
 
Demographic 
The development plans for Aberdeen indicate a growing population over the 
coming years.  This could result in increased materials to be collected as 
waste, recycling and compost.  Current trends show that the total tonnage of 
“waste” generated is decreasing; which could be due to various reasons such 
as the downturn in the economy or reductions in packaging.  There are also 
legislative drivers to reduce the amount of waste land-filled and to increase 
the amounts of waste recycled and composted.  These drivers require the 
service to review the methods used to collect the waste and 
recyclate/compostable materials.  These drivers will also influence the levels 
of staff resources required to deliver the service.  
 
Partnership Working 
 
Within Environmental Health there is a potential joint venture in the areas of 
private water, animal feed etc.  This could be on a mutual basis in that work 
which is within the Shire is undertaken by the City and work which is within the 
City is undertaken by the Shire. 
 
The Heritage Lottery Fund is currently involved in the Duthie Park restoration 
and it is anticipated that further funding could be sourced for new initiatives in 
the future for other parks and gardens. 

Page 177



 

80 

 
Work has been ongoing with the Foyer in relation to Environment and it is 
anticipated that this will continue.  The benefits of this are that it allows an 
opportunity for disadvantaged young people to develop skills to enable them 
to enter the work place.  An additional advantage is that it reduces the 
services need for agency.  The service has employed several individuals from 
the Foyer following them working through this system.  Although the process 
seems successful we may still need to place a tender for these works in the 
future.  
 
Support Function 
 
PBB Option 
 
A saving has been identified to be made from the support function and it is 
anticipated that this will be made from current vacancies.   
 
Other Internal Drivers 
 
It is crucial that the support function is able to adapt to the needs of the 
Service at all times and an ongoing assessment of requirements is being 
undertaken to ensure that the function is meeting the needs of the Service. 
 
Other Considerations 
 
If there are apprenticeship schemes which have financial incentives these will 
be looked into and a mentoring scheme could be created.  It would be 
beneficial to establish a mentor post for the craft areas which could 
incorporate this element. 
 
The introduction of new electronic management systems throughout the 
Council will have an impact on the way many individuals carry out certain 
aspects of their roles and may impact on required levels.  The exact impact of 
this is unknown at this time. 
 
Other Partnership Working 
 
The Christie Commission will impact on all areas of work and will require a 
significant effort for local involvement and non-silo working.  Discussions are 
beginning with community planning partners and the review of the single 
outcome agreement may have an impact on how we work. 
 
There is the potential for joint venture/partnership arrangements within the 
public sector to be sought for the procurement of North and North East based 
contracts, which will be pursued. 
 
There are 6 key themes emerging from the workforce plan so far: 
 
Empowerment – many of the working practices moving forward are aimed at 
empowering individuals to take more responsibility whether this be on an 

Page 178



 

81 

individual or team basis.  Devolved responsibility will be a major step forward 
and will ensure that individuals are committed to the organisation. 
 
Performance – with the introduction of the new performance review and 
development (PR&D) scheme, this will link in very well with the empowerment 
element and will focus individuals on their own performance as well as that of 
their teams. 
 
Commercial thinking – it is increasingly important that staff become 
commercially aware as this will be a major focus for the direction of travel of 
all the Services in the Directorate.  Historically, the Council did not always 
present itself as commercially focused and this now needs to be a critical area 
of development. 
 
Supporting change – with all the major change which has been ongoing and 
with the introduction of an Arms Length Trading Company, it is imperative that 
individuals are supported and communicated with through the continued 
changes.  
 
Development – linking with supporting change, as roles change, the need for 
development increases and it will be crucial that training plans are in place for 
individuals and teams in order for them to reach their potential and deliver the 
outcomes which are required.  
 
New ways of working – there will be an increasing requirement for remote 
working to support efficiencies in delivering services and also to improve the 
quality of services to citizens throughout the City.  This has implications for 
technology, hot desking, office space etc. 
 

Page 179



 

82 

     Appendix F 
 
How we will achieve the vision 
 

1. How we will develop the skills and capacity of our workforce  
 
� By continuing to invest in the development of people to enhance 

their skills, and performance and help them meet the changing 
organisational requirements; 

 
� By further embedding the new manager/ employee behaviours in 

the organisation through our PR&D scheme; 
 
� By ensuring that personal development plans resulting from the 

annual performance review meeting reflect organisational needs as 
well as individual needs. In a time of constant change, our 
workforce needs to feel that their skills and opportunities are 
growing and be clear about how they can develop their careers in 
the organisation; 

 
� By continuing to offer a powerful leadership development 

programme for managers; 
 
� By actively planning for succession, by using the PR&D scheme to 

identify our managers and leaders of the future and ensure that they 
are ready and capable for the change in demands of higher level 
posts when they become available; 

 
� By designing and delivering Modern Apprenticeships; 

 
� By providing support for employees in planning and managing their 

careers. This is an important feature of the PR&D scheme; 
 
� By continuing to work jointly with partners through strategic 

partnerships, thereby enabling us to share information and 
expertise and to plan jointly; 

 
� By offering staff a range of in-house programmes and learning 

opportunities based on the learning and development priorities 
identified by directorates. This includes an increasing range of e-
learning materials; 

 
� By developing our “Growing our Own” initiatives as a means of 

addressing recruitment and retention problems; 
 
� By creating better business support services so that employees 

know who to go to for help. For example, by developing Sharepoint 
which enables employees to list their areas of skills, knowledge and 
expertise on our intranet to allow for informal mentoring, coaching 
and sharing of good practice. 

 
 
 

Page 180



 

83 

 
2. How we will develop the organisation  

 
� By promoting a culture and leadership style that reflects 

organisational values. The behaviours set out in the PR&D scheme 
set the culture of the organisation; 

  
� By ensuring that a high performance culture is embedded within the 

organisation and that it delivers ongoing improvements in quality 
and efficiency; 

 
� By empowering employees to take direct responsibility for 

responding to the needs of our customers quickly and effectively 
without unnecessary bureaucracy getting in the way; 

 
� By ensuring that the culture changes required for increased use of 

new technology (e.g. e-forms, YourHR) are embedded in the 
organisation; 

 
� By ensuring that the organisation’s structures are designed to cope 

with the changes needed; 
 
� By introducing new systems and technology to enable 

transformation and smarter performance; 
 
� By providing managers with workforce planning tools that support 

them more practically in their workforce planning which in turn will 
allow for iteratively more sophisticated conclusions and subsequent 
action planning. 

 
 

3. How we will resource and attract ‘top’ talent to the organisation  
 
� By developing smarter recruitment and retention strategies to 

address current and future hotspots; 
.  
� By increasing use of digital recruitment strategies to build a 

relationship with potential staff and convey the benefits of working 
for the organisation. This includes using bespoke social media 
campaigns and creative messaging to promote the organisation in 
both general and specific roles;  

 
� By strengthening the organisation’s reputation through conveying 

and promoting our values and achievements via a range of media 
sources. This will help retain our position as an ‘employer of 
choice’; 

 
� By ensuring we employ people who are able to display the right 

behaviours, with the right motivational and cultural fit, as well as 
having the right ‘technical’ skills; 

  
� By continuing to explore the creative use of graduate, 

apprenticeship and other trainee schemes; 

Page 181



 

84 

 
� By introducing a new recruitment framework, referred to as Talent 

Resourcing, which is designed to attract new talent into the 
organisation, particularly at a graduate and school leaver level. This 
includes the following elements: 

 
- Adopt an Intern (graduate internship) – a graduate level paid 

internship giving graduates the opportunity to gain work 
experience in their relevant field of interest; 

 
- Corporate Parenting Internships – typically an entry level paid 

internship for those who have been looked after children (i.e. 
children in the care of Aberdeen City Council); 

 
- Modern apprenticeships – aimed at school leavers and 

providing paid work experience and development, often in 
business areas such as ICT and finance; 

 
- Graduate recruitment scheme – a structured scheme to 

develop university graduates with potential into future managers 
and leaders of the organisation. 

 
� By focussing on non-financial benefits when looking to attract staff, 

particularly where it has proved difficult to market certain jobs. This 
involves stressing our values and building recruitment strategies 
around the intrinsic rewards of public service (e.g. promoting flexible 
working); 

 
� By re-evaluating the skill set needed when replacing staff who 

leave, thereby ensuring that we secure the skills we need. 
 

4. How we will pay and reward our workforce  
 
In seeking to realise our aspiration to maintain our reputation as a good 
employer and an employer of choice: 
 
� By continuing to ensure our pay and reward systems are equal pay 

compliant by undertaking and reporting an annual equal pay audit, 
which will identify any areas for concern and action planning 
solutions;  

 
� By ensuring our system of pay reflects and supports the shift 

towards a performance culture. This includes pay increments being 
made when individual performance has been satisfactory and being 
withheld where individual performance is unsatisfactory. In addition 
developing measures to recognise exceptional performance 
identified through the PR&D scheme; 

 
� By implementing auto-enrolment for all eligible employees at the 

Council’s staging date of 1 April 2013, assisting and supporting the 
workforce to make sufficient pension provision for when they retire;  

 

Page 182



 

85 

� By developing and giving access to annual total reward pay 
statements for all employees in accordance with our migration to 
technology based systems to process pay and benefits. This will 
report the total value of an employee’s employment package and 
highlight the value of the many non-salary based benefits (e.g. 
employer pension contributions, value of holidays etc); 

 
� By further developing our Employee Benefits Scheme.  This 

currently comprises seven salary sacrifice schemes (Childcare 
Vouchers, Green Car Leasing, Annual Leave Purchase, Cycle to 
Work, Professional Fees, Workplace Training and Carbon 
Offsetting) in addition to a huge array of other offers and discounts. 
As well as being an employee engagement, attraction and retention 
tool, the salary sacrifice schemes generate financial savings for the 
Council and ensures that the benefits are delivered on a 'cost 
neutral' basis. We will continue to extend this package and market 
the provision extensively to promote take-up.  

 
5. How we will engage with the workforce  

 
� By responding to the outcomes of the 2012 Employee Opinion 

Survey, developing and implementing action plans which ensure we 
continually improve our outcomes in future surveys; 

 
� By involving employees as far as is possible in decisions which 

affect them, following the pattern adopted when developing the 
PR&D scheme; 

 
� By using the PR&D scheme, among other tools, to recognise and 

reward high performance and to share good practice; 
 
� By providing a comprehensive development programme which 

encourages employees to develop their potential; 
 
� By recruiting and developing managers who match our core and 

management behaviours, particularly in the areas of 
‘communication’ and ‘engagement’;  

 
� By continuing to support the Communication and Engagement 

Manager in implement the Communication and Engagement 
Strategy – including the further development of Employee Voice 
and the introduction of the Council’s STAR Awards recognising the 
outstanding contribution of employees.   

 
6. How we will further consolidate a pro-active Health, Safety and 

Wellbeing Culture 
 

• By ensuring that visible leadership and commitment promotes, sets 
and enforces a positive health and safety culture within the 
organisation.  Further enhancement will be achieved via PR&D, 
through acceptance of roles and responsibilities and setting of 
targets and objectives.  A focus on behavioural safety will assist in 
reducing unsafe behaviours in the workplace while improving 

Page 183



 

86 

employee engagement and visible leadership and commitment by 
management.  To further embed a positive health and safety culture 
particular attention will be given to: 

 
• Methods of control within the organisation – control of service 

delivery; 
• Means of securing co-operation between individuals, safety reps 

and groups; 
• Methods of communication throughout the organisation; 
• Competence of individuals. 

 
• By promoting a continued combined proactive and reactive 

approach to ensure maximum impact in supporting and further 
enhancing health and safety performance and resource benefits.  
The promotion and achievement of safe and healthy conditions will 
be assisted through the improved engagement of employees, trade 
unions and Elected Members.  Health, safety and wellbeing impact 
will also be strengthened through: 

 
• Refreshment and implementation of the Health, Safety and 

Wellbeing Strategy and Corporate Health and Safety action 
plan; 

• Integrated holistic approach to occupational health, safety and 
wellbeing; 

• Programmes of Fire Risk Assessments and Audits will be further 
developed to continue in the identification of good practice and 
areas of improvement.  This will enable the appropriate 
assistance and support to be provided to Services and remedial 
actions implemented; 

• Supporting services in consistent service delivery in conjunction 
with fulfilling the needs of the services.  In addition to HSE 
intervention specific focus will be given to the management of 
contractors, asbestos and legionella throughout the 
organisation; 

• Continued focus on maximising attendance and employee 
wellbeing with interventions on both short and long term 
absence while retaining and maintaining employees at work.  
Linkages to absence management will be expanded between 
occupational health and employee assistance providers; 

• Review of corporate health, safety and wellbeing training 
programme tailored to services and the organisation.  Expansion 
of blended on-line and face to face approach delivered internally 
via the health and safety team and by external providers; 

• Continuing proactive health and wellbeing related events and 
opportunities for employees and maintenance of the Employee 
Good Health Group. 

 
 

Page 184



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPENDIX 6 – ANNUAL REPORT 

 

Page 185



Page 186

This page is intentionally left blank



A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t 2

01
2 

-1
3

O
ur

 v
isi

on
 is

 
fo

r A
be

rd
ee

n 
to

 b
e 

an
am

bi
tio

us
,

ac
hi

ev
in

g,
 

sm
ar

tc
ity

.

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t i
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

va
rio

us
 fo

rm
at

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bl
ac

k
on

 w
hi

te
 p

ap
er

 a
nd

 la
ng

ua
ge

s.
 

Pl
ea

se
 c

al
l  

01
22

4 
52

29
21

Page 187



05
W

el
co

m
e 

Va
le

ri
e W

at
ts

, 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

C
it

y 
C

ou
nc

il

06
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ce
s 

St
ew

ar
t C

ar
ru

th
, 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
of

 C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e

08
S

m
ar

te
r 

A
be

rd
ee

n 

11
O

ur
 P

la
n 

in
 A

ct
io

n 

12
S

m
ar

te
r 

Li
vi

ng
C

as
e 

st
ud

ie
s -

•
‘G

ym
 a

nd
 To

ni
c’

 
O

ur
 p

la
n 

in
 a

ct
io

n

14
S

m
ar

te
r 

P
eo

pl
e

C
as

e 
st

ud
ie

s -
•

Sc
ie

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
C

it
y 

•
R

ai
si

ng
 th

e 
pr

of
ile

 o
f s

ci
en

ce
 &

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 

in
 p

ri
m

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s

O
ur

 p
la

n 
in

 a
ct

io
n

16
S

m
ar

te
r 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
as

e 
st

ud
ie

s -
•

M
ov

in
g 

fa
m

ili
es

 o
ut

 o
f f

ue
l p

ov
er

ty
 

•
B

ui
ld

in
g 

st
at

e-
of

-t
he

-a
rt

 n
ew

 h
om

es
 

O
ur

 p
la

n 
in

 a
ct

io
n

18
S

m
ar

te
r 

E
co

no
m

y
C

as
e 

st
ud

ie
s -

•
En

su
ri

ng
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 fu

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 c

it
y 

•
In

cr
ea

si
ng

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

l t
ra

de
 a

nd
 in

ve
st

m
en

t
•

W
or

ki
ng

 fo
r 

al
l o

f t
he

 p
eo

pl
e

•
Te

le
ca

re
O

ur
 p

la
n 

in
 a

ct
io

n

20
S

m
ar

te
r 

M
ob

ili
ty

C
as

e 
st

ud
ie

s -
•

Te
le

ca
re

•
Su

pe
rf

as
t b

ro
ad

ba
nd

22
S

m
ar

te
r 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e

C
as

e 
st

ud
ie

s -
•

B
ud

ge
t p

la
nn

in
g 

w
it

h 
ou

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 

•
En

co
ur

ag
in

g 
an

d 
su

pp
or

ti
ng

 e
qu

al
it

y
•

C
re

at
in

g 
be

tt
er

 se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f t
he

 c
it

y
•

Lo
ok

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

w
it

h 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fi

na
nc

ia
l m

an
ag

em
en

t
O

ur
 p

la
n 

in
 a

ct
io

n

20
S

er
vi

ng
 o

ur
 C

us
to

m
er

s 
Lo

ok
in

g 
to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

C
on

te
nt

s

A
be

rd
ee

n 
th

e
S

m
ar

te
r 

C
ity

O
ur

 v
is

io
n 

is
 fo

r A
be

rd
ee

n 
to

 b
e 

an
am

bi
tio

us
, a

ch
ie

vi
ng

, s
m

ar
t c

ity
. W

e
w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l c
iti

ze
ns

 a
re

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d

an
d 

su
pp

or
te

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 to

 m
ak

e
th

ei
r f

ul
l c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n.

Annual Report 2012 -13

03
02

Aberdeen City Council Page 188



Annual Report 2012 -13

05

Aberdeen City Council 

04

Th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
as

 o
ff

ic
ia

lly
 o

pe
ne

d 
in

19
06

 b
y 

he
r 

gr
ea

t 
gr

an
df

at
he

r, 
K

in
g

E
dw

ar
d 

V
II 

an
d 

Q
ue

en
 A

le
xa

nd
ra

, a
nd

af
te

r 
a 

pe
rio

d 
w

he
n 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
as

no
 lo

ng
er

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

an
d 

in
 u

se
, w

e’
re

de
lig

ht
ed

 t
o 

ha
ve

 r
es

to
re

d,
 r

eo
pe

ne
d

an
d 

cr
ea

te
d 

a 
ci

vi
c 

he
ar

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
ci

ty
 in

th
is

 h
is

to
ric

al
 a

nd
 ic

on
ic

 A
be

rd
ee

n
bu

ild
in

g.

O
ur

 M
ar

is
ch

al
 C

ol
le

ge
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

as
co

m
pl

et
ed

 o
n 

tim
e 

an
d 

£2
0m

ill
io

n
un

de
r 

bu
dg

et
.  

It
 h

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

an
op

po
rt

un
ity

 t
o 

to
ta

lly
 t

ra
ns

fo
rm

 t
he

w
ay

 w
e 

pr
es

en
t 

ou
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 y
ou

ca
n 

re
ad

 m
or

e 
ab

ou
t 

th
es

e 
in

 t
hi

s
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t.

Th
e 

m
ov

e 
to

 M
ar

is
ch

al
 is

 ju
st

 o
ne

 o
f

th
e 

m
ile

st
on

es
 t

ha
t 

to
ok

 p
la

ce
 in

 2
01

2
an

d 
I’m

 d
el

ig
ht

ed
 t

ha
t 

ou
r 

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

 g
iv

es
 u

s 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 t
o

sh
ow

ca
se

 t
he

 v
ar

ie
d 

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
ou

r
21

5,
00

0 
ci

tiz
en

s,
 v

is
ito

rs
, b

us
in

es
se

s
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
.

Th
is

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
is

 a
 w

ay
 o

f
pr

es
en

tin
g 

‘w
ha

t 
w

e 
do

’ –
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
s

w
e 

pr
ov

id
e,

 w
he

re
 w

e 
ha

ve
 im

pr
ov

ed
an

d 
w

he
re

 w
e 

w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 t
o 

st
riv

e
fo

r 
fu

rt
he

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t.
  T

hr
ou

gh
ou

t
th

is
 g

ui
de

 w
e 

ha
ve

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 s
om

e
of

 t
he

 w
id

e 
va

rie
ty

 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
  

S
om

e 
yo

u 
w

ill
 b

e 
aw

ar
e 

of
, s

om
e 

m
ay

be
 n

ew
.  

Th
ey

 a
dd

 u
p 

to
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
ne

tw
or

k 
of

 s
up

po
rt

, i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e,

se
rv

ic
es

, p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ts
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
de

si
gn

ed
 t

o 
fu

lfi
l a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 t

he
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

A
be

rd
ee

n.
  

E
ve

ry
 m

in
ut

e 
of

 e
ve

ry
 d

ay
 t

he
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

nu
m

er
ou

s 
te

am
s 

de
liv

er
 v

ita
l

se
rv

ic
es

, s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 t
ha

t
en

ab
le

 t
hi

s 
im

po
rt

an
t 

ec
on

om
ic

 c
ity

 t
o

flo
ur

is
h.

  I
n 

re
ce

nt
 y

ea
rs

 w
e 

ha
ve

re
ce

iv
ed

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

e 
ex

te
rn

al
re

co
gn

iti
on

 f
or

 t
he

 w
ay

 w
e 

m
an

ag
e

ou
r 

fin
an

ce
s,

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
,

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

, c
ar

bo
n 

re
du

ct
io

n
sc

he
m

es
 a

nd
 n

ew
 b

ui
ld

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e

fo
r 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
.  

E
ve

ry
th

in
g 

w
e 

do
 is

 b
ui

lt 
up

on
 s

ou
nd

fin
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
th

is
 a

nn
ua

l
re

po
rt

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

s 
ho

w
 w

e 
ha

ve
de

liv
er

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ov
er

 t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s
tw

el
ve

 m
on

th
s 

an
d,

 in
 t

he
se

 t
im

es
 o

f
ec

on
om

ic
 a

us
te

rit
y,

 h
ow

 w
e 

co
nt

in
ue

to
 c

on
ce

nt
ra

te
 o

n 
th

e 
m

os
t 

im
po

rt
an

t
ar

ea
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
im

pa
ct

 a
cr

os
s 

ou
r 

ci
ty

.

V
al

er
ie

 W
at

ts
C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

, 
A

b
er

d
ee

n
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
4 

20
12

.

W
el

co
m

e
W

ith
 th

e 
of

fic
ia

l 
re

-o
pe

ni
ng

 o
f

M
ar

isc
ha

l C
ol

le
ge

on
 2

4 
Se

pt
em

be
r

20
12

 b
y 

H
er

M
aj

es
ty

 Q
ue

en
El

iz
ab

et
h 

II,
 y

et
an

ot
he

r m
ile

st
on

e
ha

s b
ee

n 
pa

ss
ed

 in
th

e 
hi

st
or

y 
of

 th
is

ex
tr

ao
rd

in
ar

y 
an

d
im

po
rt

an
t c

ity
.

Page 189



Annual Report 2012 -13

07

Aberdeen City Council 

06

U
nd

er
sta

nd
in

g
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s F

in
an

ce
s

C
ar

ef
ul

 fi
na

nc
ia

l
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

th
e 

em
er

ge
nc

e 
of

th
e 

fiv
e-

ye
ar

bu
sin

es
s p

la
n,

A
be

rd
ee

n 
- t

he
Sm

ar
te

r C
ity

 h
as

 
pu

t s
ol

id
fo

un
da

tio
ns

 in
 p

la
ce

fo
r u

s t
o 

tr
an

sfo
rm

th
e 

w
ay

 w
e 

w
or

k
an

d 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

us
 to

af
fo

rd
 o

ur
 fu

tu
re

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 to

de
liv

er
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
,

es
se

nt
ia

l s
er

vi
ce

s f
or

ou
r c

us
to

m
er

s.

S
tr

o
n

g
 f

in
an

ci
al

 f
o

u
n

d
at

io
n

20
12

 w
as

 t
he

 y
ea

r 
w

e 
co

ns
ol

id
at

ed
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 t

hr
ou

gh
 o

ur
in

no
va

tiv
e 

pr
io

rit
y-

ba
se

d 
bu

dg
et

in
g

ap
pr

oa
ch

.  
Th

is
 h

as
 e

na
bl

ed
 u

s 
to

pr
ep

ar
e 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

em
an

ds
 a

nd
ch

al
le

ng
es

. I
t 

is
 a

 y
ea

r 
w

he
n 

w
e

w
or

ke
d 

to
ge

th
er

 a
cr

os
s 

al
l C

ou
nc

il
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
pl

an
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

us
 t

o 
no

t 
on

ly
 t

o 
liv

e
w

ith
in

 o
ur

 m
ea

ns
, b

ut
 a

ls
o 

to
 g

o
fu

rt
he

r 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

ro
ss

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
w

ay
s 

w
e 

ca
n 

do
th

in
gs

 b
et

te
r, 

m
ak

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 m

or
e

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ou

r
cu

st
om

er
s 

w
ill

 r
eq

ui
re

 o
f 

us
 in

 t
he

fu
tu

re
.

R
ea

d
y 

to
 d

el
iv

er
W

e 
lo

ok
 f

or
w

ar
d 

to
 t

he
 f

in
an

ci
al

C
ha

lle
ng

es
 w

ith
 t

hi
s 

tr
ac

k 
re

co
rd

 o
f

su
cc

es
s 

in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
tr

ue
 e

ff
ic

ie
nc

ie
s

an
d 

no
t 

cu
ts

. O
ur

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
pr

io
rit

y-
ba

se
d 

bu
dg

et
in

g 
ha

s 
be

en
w

id
el

y 
w

el
co

m
ed

 w
ith

 A
ud

it 
S

co
tla

nd
pr

om
ot

in
g 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il’
s

pr
io

rit
y-

ba
se

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
as

an
 e

xe
m

pl
ar

y 
m

od
el

 f
or

 t
he

 r
es

t 
of

S
co

tla
nd

’s
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r. 

 T
he

w
at

ch
do

g 
bo

dy
 f

ea
tu

re
d 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

fo
rw

ar
d-

pl
an

ni
ng

 in
 a

 m
aj

or
 r

ep
or

t
S

co
tla

nd
’s

 P
ub

lic
 F

in
an

ce
s 

–
A

dd
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

.  
Th

is
 w

as
re

po
rt

ed
 in

 t
he

 lo
ca

l m
ed

ia
, w

ith
 t

he
P

re
ss

 a
nd

 J
ou

rn
al

 c
om

m
en

tin
g 

ho
w

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

tu
rn

ed
 a

ro
un

d 
its

fin
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
cr

iti
ca

l
A

ud
it 

S
co

tla
nd

 r
ep

or
t 

in
 2

00
8 

to
be

co
m

e 
“c

ite
d 

by
 t

ha
t 

ve
ry

 s
am

e
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
[A

ud
it 

S
co

tla
nd

] a
s 

th
e

ep
ito

m
e 

of
 f

is
ca

l p
ru

de
nc

e 
th

at
 o

th
er

s
w

ou
ld

 d
o 

w
el

l t
o 

em
ul

at
e”

 (P
&

J
ed

ito
ria

l, 
25

 A
ug

us
t 

20
11

).

Th
e 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

al
so

be
en

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

by
 t

he
 F

in
an

ce
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

th
e 

S
co

tt
is

h 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t,
Jo

hn
 S

w
in

ne
y 

M
S

P,
 w

he
n 

he
 p

ra
is

ed
th

e 
tu

rn
ar

ou
nd

 o
f 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

.  

Fi
na

lly
, a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
th

e
sc

al
e 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

y-
ba

se
d

bu
dg

et
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 b

ee
n

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 a

nd
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

s.
Th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n
pr

ai
se

d 
on

 m
an

y 
le

ve
ls

 –
 f

ro
m

 C
ou

nc
il

m
ee

tin
gs

 t
o 

di
re

ct
or

at
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

te
am

s.
 

B
ey

on
d 

20
13

 w
e 

w
ill

 s
til

l f
ac

e
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 c
ha

lle
ng

es
. W

e 
ne

ed
 s

ha
rp

fin
an

ci
al

 f
oc

us
 t

o 
m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
16

%
re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 o

ur
 f

un
di

ng
 t

ha
t 

is
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 f

un
d 

th
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l
fin

an
ci

al
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
. I

 a
m

 c
on

fid
en

t
th

at
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
 in

 g
oo

d
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ha
pe

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
th

is
 c

ha
lle

ng
e.

S
te

w
ar

t 
C

ar
ru

th
,

D
ir

ec
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce

A
ct

ua
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 b

ud
ge

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il

20
11

/1
2

20
11

/1
2

(F
av

ou
ra

bl
e)

/A
dv

er
se

 
Bu

dg
et

 £
’0

00
(S

ur
pl

us
)/

M
ov

em
en

t £
’0

00
D

ef
ic

it 
£’

00
0

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
0

(3
,9

09
)

(3
,9

09
)

H
ou

sin
g 

Re
ve

nu
e A

cc
ou

nt
0

(4
20

)
(4

20
)

C
om

m
on

 G
oo

d
26

8
(7

14
)

(9
82

)

Ba
la

nc
es

 (P
rio

r t
o 

ea
rm

ar
ki

ng
 su

m
s)

 at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2

1/
4/

11
31

/3
/1

2
Ba

la
nc

e 
£’

00
0

M
ov

em
en

t i
n 

Tr
an

sfe
rs

 
Ba

la
nc

e
ye

ar
 £

’0
00

£’
00

0
£’

00
0

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
(3

5,
46

6)
7,

04
4

-
(2

8,
42

2)
H

ou
sin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
(6

,8
77

)
(5

46
)

42
0

(7
,0

03
)

C
om

m
on

 G
oo

d
(6

7,
18

3)
(6

,6
70

)
-

(7
3,

85
3)

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
is 

th
e 

ep
ito

m
e 

of
 fi

sc
al

 p
ru

de
nc

e 
th

at
 

ot
he

rs
 w

ou
ld

 d
o 

w
el

l t
o 

em
ul

at
e

P&
J,

 2
5 

A
ug

us
t 2

01
1”

”

Page 190



Annual Report 2012 -13

09
08

Aberdeen City Council 

In
 M

ay
 2

01
2 

th
e 

em
er

ge
nc

e 
of

 o
ur

 d
ra

ft
 f

iv
e 

ye
ar

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
 h

as
 u

nd
er

pi
nn

ed
th

e 
co

un
ci

l v
is

io
n 

of
 S

m
ar

te
r 

A
be

rd
ee

n.

To
 r

ea
lis

e 
th

is
 v

is
io

n 
of

 a
 S

m
ar

te
r 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
ou

r 
w

or
k

an
d 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
e 

de
liv

er
w

ill
 s

up
po

rt
 a

n 
am

bi
tio

us
, a

ch
ie

vi
ng

, s
m

ar
t 

ci
ty

 w
hi

ch
: 

•
de

ve
lo

ps
 a

n 
ec

on
om

y 
ba

se
d 

on
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
in

no
va

tio
n;

•
en

co
ur

ag
es

 m
or

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 u

se
 o

f 
gr

ee
ne

r 
re

so
ur

ce
 w

hi
ch

 g
en

er
at

es
 a

 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
ec

on
om

y;
•

us
es

 t
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

an
d 

da
ta

 t
o 

en
ab

le
 in

fo
rm

ed
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 t
o 

be
 t

ak
en

;
•

en
ab

le
s 

ci
tiz

en
s 

to
 in

te
ra

ct
 in

 a
 c

ity
 w

he
re

 t
he

re
 is

 a
 s

en
se

 o
f 

pl
ac

e;
 a

nd
•

en
co

ur
ag

es
 a

 f
or

m
 o

f 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 w
hi

ch
 e

ng
ag

es
 it

s 
ci

tiz
en

s.

Th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 t

hi
s 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t 
ca

se
 s

tu
di

es
, e

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f 

in
no

va
tio

n 
an

d 
de

ta
ils

of
 m

an
y 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

w
e 

de
liv

er
 a

re
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 t
he

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
P

rio
rit

ie
s 

of
 S

m
ar

te
r 

C
ity

 V
is

io
n.

  T
he

se
 a

re
 d

et
ai

le
d 

be
lo

w
:

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Pr

io
ri

ty
D

ef
in

it
io

n
Ex

am
pl

es
 o

f w
ha

t 
w

e 
ar

e 
do

in
g 

to
 

su
pp

or
t  

Th
e 

Sm
ar

te
r 

C
it

y V
is

io
n

Sm
ar

te
r 

Li
vi

ng
 

C
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

in
eq

ua
lit

y 
an

d 
po

sit
iv

el
y

En
co

ur
ag

in
g 

ol
de

r p
eo

pl
e

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 L

ife
pr

om
ot

in
g 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

on
 

to
 ta

ke
 u

p 
ph

ys
ic

al
 ac

tiv
ity

cu
ltu

ra
l a

nd
 p

hy
sic

al
 ac

tiv
ity

.
(p

12
)

Sm
ar

te
r 

Pe
op

le
 

Fo
cu

sin
g 

on
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
En

co
ur

ag
in

g 
ex

ce
lle

nc
e 

So
ci

al
 an

d 
lif

el
on

g 
le

ar
ni

ng
 an

d 
nu

rt
ur

in
g 

a c
ity

th
ro

ug
h 

Sc
ie

nc
e 

in
 S

ch
oo

ls
H

um
an

 C
ap

ita
l

of
 le

ar
ni

ng
 w

ith
 a 

ci
ty

-w
id

e 
(p

14
)

w
or

kf
or

ce
 w

hi
ch

 c
an

 g
ro

w
 an

d 
di

ve
rs

ify
 th

e 
ec

on
om

y.

Sm
ar

te
r 

Su
st

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t b
y

Bu
ild

in
g 

st
at

e-
of

-t
he

-a
rt

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

m
ax

im
isi

ng
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 lo
w

-c
ar

bo
n

ne
w

 h
om

es
 (p

17
)

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 in
 o

ur
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 
an

d 
ho

us
in

g. 
M

an
ag

in
g 

ou
r w

as
te

 an
d 

pr
om

ot
in

g 
ou

r s
tr

ee
ts

ca
pe

 an
d 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e.

Sm
ar

te
r 

Ec
on

om
y 

R
ec

og
ni

sin
g 

th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f
W

or
ki

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

C
om

pe
tit

iv
en

es
s

su
st

ai
ni

ng
 a 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e 

ec
on

om
y 

th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 fu
tu

re
 o

f t
he

w
ith

 c
le

ar
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

ar
am

et
er

s  
ci

ty
 (p

18
)

w
hi

ch
 at

tr
ac

ts
 p

eo
pl

e 
to

 in
ve

st
, l

iv
e,

 
w

or
k 

an
d 

ex
po

rt
 fr

om
.

Sm
ar

te
r 

M
ob

ili
ty

Pr
om

ot
in

g 
th

e 
tr

an
sp

or
t l

in
ks

 to
 an

d 
Su

pe
rf

as
t B

ro
ad

ba
nd

Tr
an

sp
or

t a
nd

 IC
T

fr
om

 th
e 

ci
ty

 w
hi

ch
 ar

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e.
 

(p
21

)
M

ax
im

isi
ng

 d
ig

ita
l c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 fo

r 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

 o
f a

ll 
pe

op
le

 an
d 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f b
us

in
es

s i
n 

th
e 

ci
ty

.

Sm
ar

te
r G

ov
er

na
nc

e
A

ck
no

w
le

dg
in

g 
th

e 
ro

le
 th

at
 c

iti
ze

ns
En

co
ur

ag
in

g 
an

d 
Pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

ca
n 

pl
ay

 in
 th

e 
ev

ol
ut

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ci

ty
.

su
pp

or
tin

g 
eq

ua
lit

y 
(p

23
)

Th
is 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t
se

ts 
ou

t c
as

e 
stu

di
es

,
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f b
es

t
pr

ac
tic

e 
an

d 
fu

tu
re

pl
an

ni
ng

 ac
hi

ev
ed

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

20
12

-1
3.

A
b

er
d

ee
n

 –
 T

h
e 

S
m

ar
te

r 
C

it
y 

w
ill

le
av

e 
a 

le
g

ac
y 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 g

en
er

at
io

n
s

an
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

is
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 y
o

u
ca

n
 s

ee
 t

h
e 

fo
u

n
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

th
is

vi
si

o
n

 a
re

 a
lr

ea
d

y 
b

ei
n

g
 la

id
. A

s 
w

el
l

as
 b

ei
n

g
 a

 v
al

u
ab

le
 r

ec
o

rd
 o

f 
th

e
C

o
u

n
ci

l’s
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ye

ar

th
e 

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 p

re
se

n
ts

 t
h

e 
w

id
e

ra
n

g
e 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 b

y
C

o
u

n
ci

l s
ta

ff
; a

re
as

 o
f 

su
cc

es
s,

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
an

d
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
t 

an
d

w
e 

co
m

m
en

d
 t

h
e 

d
ed

ic
at

io
n

,
co

m
m

it
m

en
t 

an
d

 d
ri

ve
 o

f 
al

l o
u

r
te

am
s 

in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g
 t

h
es

e 
se

rv
ic

es
. ”

A
be

rd
ee

n 
th

e
Sm

ar
te

r C
ity

20
12

/1
3 

w
as

 th
e 

ye
ar

in
 w

hi
ch

 A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il 
la

un
ch

ed
 a

vi
sio

n 
fo

r a
 sm

ar
te

r c
ity

.
It 

w
as

 al
so

 a 
ye

ar
 w

he
re

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 al
on

g 
w

ith
al

l p
ub

lic
 se

ct
or

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, f
ac

ed
sig

ni
fic

an
t c

ha
lle

ng
es

an
d 

a y
ea

r w
he

re
 w

e
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
fin

an
ci

al
st

ab
ili

ty
 an

d 
w

en
t e

ve
n

fu
rt

he
r t

o 
de

liv
er

pr
io

rit
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r o

ur
ci

tiz
en

s.
C

o
u

n
ci

llo
r 

B
ar

n
ey

 C
ro

ck
et

t,
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l L

ea
d

er

”

Page 191



O
ur

 P
lan

 
in

 A
ct

io
n

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
C

ou
nc

il 
is 

a 
la

rg
e,

 c
om

pl
ex

an
d 

di
ve

rs
e

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n.

  

Fr
om

 n
ur

se
ry

sc
ho

ol
s t

o 
lo

ok
in

g
af

te
r o

ur
 o

ld
er

pe
op

le
 an

d 
fr

om
 ro

ad
re

pa
irs

 th
ro

ug
h 

to
re

gi
st

er
in

g 
bi

rt
hs

,
ou

r 8
50

0 
st

af
f

pr
ov

id
e 

ov
er

 5
00

se
rv

ic
es

 an
d

co
m

pl
et

e 
m

an
y

m
ill

io
ns

 o
f

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 in
 e

ve
ry

ye
ar

 to
 se

rv
e 

th
e

ci
tiz

en
s, 

bu
sin

es
se

s
an

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 o

f
A

be
rd

ee
n.

The
 Co
unc

il is
 co
mm

itte
d to

 pro
vid
ing
 the

ver
y b
est
 se
rvic

e in
 ev
ery
thin

g w
e d
o a
nd

has
 cre

ate
d th

is a
nnu

al r
epo

rt a
s a

ben
chm

ark
 for

 ou
rse
lve
s fo

r fu
tur
e y
ear
s

and
 als

o to
 pre

sen
t an

d c
om
par
e o
ur

ach
iev
em
ent
s, a

rea
s o
f im

pro
vem

ent
,

are
as 
of g

row
th a

nd 
spe

cia
lism

s w
ith

org
ani
sat
ion
s a
cro
ss 
the
 UK

.

Thi
s A
nnu

al R
epo

rt i
s a
 rec

ord
 of 
our

act
ivit
y, s
erv
ice
 de
live

ry a
nd 
ach

iev
em
ent
s

ove
r th

e p
rev
iou
s tw

elv
e m

ont
hs.

Ben
chm

ark
ing
 inf
orm

atio
n h
as 
bee

n
inc
lud
ed 
to d

em
ons

tra
te a

rea
s w

her
e w

e
are
 lea

din
g th

e w
ay,
 are

as 
wh
ere
 ov
er t

he
pre
vio
us 
yea

r w
e h
ave

 me
asu

red

sig
nifi
can

t le
vel
s o
f im

pro
vem

ent
 an
d

are
as 
wh
ich
 we

 ha
ve 
ide
ntif

ied
 wh

ere
 

we
 sti
ll n
eed

 to 
imp

rov
e a
nd 
how

 thi
s w

ill
be 
don

e.

Ove
r th

e p
ast
 tw
elv
e m

ont
hs 
the
 Co
unc

il
has

 rec
eiv
ed 
sev

ent
een

 aw
ard
s a
nd

com
me
nda

tion
s fr
om
 UK

-wi
de 
aw
ard

pro
gra
mm

es.
  Th

is p
rov
ide
s a
n in

val
uab

le
ben

chm
ark
 of 
our
 tea

ms
 an
d s
erv
ice
s a
nd

pre
sen

ts a
rea
s w

her
e w

e a
re a

t th
e c
utt
ing

edg
e o
f se

rvic
e d
eliv

ery
.  

We
 wi
ll c
ont
inu
e to

 bu
ild 
upo

n th
ese

fou
nda

tion
s a
s w

e s
eek

 to 
imp

rov
e in

eve
ryth

ing
 we

 do
.

Annual Report 2012 -13

11

Aberdeen City Council 

10Page 192



Annual Report 2012 -13

13

Aberdeen City Council 

12

D
ur

in
g 

20
12

 o
ve

r 
£4

8 
m

ill
io

n 
w

as
 in

ve
st

ed
 in

 r
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 t
o 

ou
r

te
na

nt
s 

ho
m

es
.  

Th
e 

S
co

tt
is

h
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 Q

u
al

it
y 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 (
S

H
Q

S
)

fig
ur

es
 p

ro
vi

de
a 

m
ea

su
re

 o
f 

ou
r 

qu
al

ity
 o

f 
ho

m
es

 w
e 

pr
ov

id
e 

fo
r 

ou
r 

te
na

nt
s.

La
st

 y
ea

r 
81

.2
%

 o
f 

th
es

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

m
et

 a
ll 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
of

 t
he

 S
ta

nd
ar

d,
 a

n
in

cr
ea

se
 o

n 
th

e 
59

.2
%

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r. 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 f
iv

e 
el

em
en

ts
 t

o 
S

H
Q

S
 

an
d 

a 
pr

op
er

ty
 m

us
t 

m
ee

t 
al

l o
f 

th
es

e 
be

fo
re

 it
 c

an
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

:
1.

To
le

ra
b

le
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 –

99
.8

%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 9
9%

 in
 2

01
0-

11
 

2.
Fr

ee
 f

ro
m

 s
er

io
u

s 
d

is
re

p
ai

r 
–

99
.4

%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 2
01

0-
11

 
3.

E
n

er
g

y 
E

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
–

98
.3

%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 9
1.

5%
 in

 2
01

0-
11

 
4.

H
ea

lt
h

y 
S

af
e 

&
 S

ec
u

re
 –

99
.6

%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 9
0%

 in
 2

01
0-

11
 

5.
M

o
d

er
n

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
 &

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
–

82
.9

%
 c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 2
01

0-
11

 

W
e 

ar
e 

on
 t

ar
ge

t 
fo

r 
al

l o
ur

 h
ou

se
s 

(1
00

%
) t

o 
be

 S
H

Q
S

 c
om

pl
ia

nt
 b

y 
20

15
, w

ith
th

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 s

om
e 

ag
re

ed
 e

xc
lu

si
on

s 
(s

ee
 c

ha
rt

s 
be

lo
w

).

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

E
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 a
rt

s 
an

d 
cu

ltu
re

In
 2

01
1-

12
, w

e 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 o
ur

 c
iti

ze
ns

 t
o 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
 a

rt
s 

an
d 

cu
ltu

re
.  

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
or

ks
 w

ith
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s,

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 a
ll

ci
tiz

en
s 

to
 r

ea
lis

e 
th

ei
r 

po
te

nt
ia

l a
nd

 g
et

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 t

he
 a

rt
s.

  L
as

t 
ye

ar
 w

e 
of

fe
re

d
ov

er
 1

5,
00

0 
lo

ca
l c

ul
tu

ra
l l

ea
rn

in
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 in
vo

lv
ed

 o
ve

r 
50

0 
pe

op
le

 p
er

 
a 

w
ee

k 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

.  
W

e 
ha

ve
 r

ai
se

d 
ov

er
 £

75
0,

00
0 

in
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 o

ve
r

th
e 

pa
st

 f
iv

e 
ye

ar
s 

th
at

 h
as

 e
na

bl
ed

 u
s 

to
 o

rg
an

iz
e 

ov
er

 1
00

0 
w

or
ks

ho
ps

 a
nn

ua
lly

.

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

48
%

59
%

81
%

T
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

to
ck

 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
S

co
tt

is
h

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 
Q

u
al

it
y 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

T
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 w

h
ic

h
th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l d

el
iv

er
s 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
h

at
 a

re
su

it
ab

le
 f

o
r,

 a
n

d
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 t

o
 d

is
ab

le
d

p
eo

p
le

 2
01

1/
12

60
%

18
%

84
%

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

1,
87

6

1,
85

2

1,
89

9

T
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

vi
si

ts
 t

o
/u

sa
g

es
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
ci

l
fu

n
d

ed
 o

r 
p

ar
t 

fu
n

d
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

ve
n

u
es

 p
er

 1
00

0 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

G
la

sg
ow

Ed
in

bu
rg

h
A

be
rd

ee
n

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

A
ct

iv
e 

Li
fe

st
yl

es
 - 

G
ym

 a
nd

 t
on

ic
A

be
rd

ee
n 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 li
ke

 m
an

y 
ot

he
r 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 is

 r
is

in
g 

to
 t

he
ch

al
le

ng
e 

of
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
an

d 
as

si
st

in
g 

a 
gr

ow
in

g 
ol

de
r 

po
pu

la
tio

n.

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

cr
ea

te
d 

a 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 t

ea
m

 t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

as
si

st
 o

ld
er

pe
op

le
 t

o 
liv

e 
as

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

 t
hr

ou
gh

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a

ra
ng

e 
of

 s
oc

ia
l, 

le
is

ur
e,

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s.
  P

hy
si

ca
l a

ct
iv

ity
 a

t
an

y 
ag

e 
is

 w
el

l k
no

w
n 

to
 p

ro
ac

tiv
el

y 
pr

ev
en

t 
ill

ne
ss

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

w
el

lb
ei

ng
.  

Fo
r 

ol
de

r 
pe

op
le

 it
 c

an
 a

ls
o 

pl
ay

 a
n 

im
po

rt
an

t 
ro

le
 t

o 
of

fs
et

 e
ar

ly
st

ag
es

 o
f 

de
m

en
tia

, p
ro

m
ot

e 
m

en
ta

l w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

nd
 h

el
p 

pr
ev

en
t 

fa
lls

.  

H
av

in
g 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

 a
pp

lie
d 

fo
r 

fu
nd

in
g,

 t
he

 t
ea

m
 h

av
e 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 t

hr
ee

 s
et

s 
of

sp
ec

ia
lly

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
gy

m
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t.
  T

ai
lo

re
d 

fo
r 

ol
de

r 
w

or
ko

ut
s 

th
e 

Te
ch

no
gy

m
:

•
en

co
ur

ag
es

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
(6

5+
) t

o 
ta

ke
 u

p 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
; 

•
gi

ve
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
os

e 
w

ith
 d

em
en

tia
 t

o 
us

e 
th

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t;

•
en

co
ur

ag
es

 c
ar

e 
ho

m
es

 t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 a

m
on

gs
t 

re
si

de
nt

s;
•

ch
al

le
ng

es
 a

ny
 s

tig
m

a 
th

at
 p

re
ve

nt
s 

pe
op

le
 t

ak
in

g 
up

 t
he

 a
ct

iv
ity

;
•

en
co

ur
ag

es
 c

om
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

•
us

es
 th

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t w

ith
 a

 lo
ng

 te
rm

 a
im

 o
f d

ec
re

as
in

g 
fa

lls
 a

m
on

gs
t o

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e.

O
ve

r 
on

e 
hu

nd
re

d 
pe

op
le

 h
av

e 
tr

ie
d 

th
e 

Te
ch

no
gy

m
, t

he
 a

ve
ra

ge
 a

ge
 o

f 
th

e
pa

rt
ic

ip
an

ts
 is

 8
0 

an
d 

th
e 

ol
de

st
 is

 1
02

! 
 

Th
e 

gy
m

 u
se

rs
 h

av
e 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 t

he
 s

oc
ia

l b
en

ef
its

 o
f 

ge
tt

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 f
or

 r
eg

ul
ar

ex
er

ci
se

 c
la

ss
es

 - 
m

ee
tin

g 
ot

he
r 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 e

nj
oy

in
g 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 t

o 
tr

y
so

m
et

hi
ng

 n
ew

.

W
e 

ar
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 to
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
liv

es
 o

f
th

e 
pe

op
le

 o
f

A
be

rd
ee

n 
th

ro
ug

h
su

pp
or

tin
g 

ac
tiv

e,
he

al
th

y 
an

d
fu

lfi
lli

ng
 li

fe
st

yl
es

;
by

 su
pp

or
tin

g 
an

d
en

ab
lin

g 
pe

op
le

 to
liv

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t
liv

es
; t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e
pr

ov
isi

on
 o

f q
ua

lit
y

ho
m

es
 an

d 
by

ac
tiv

el
y 

se
ek

in
g 

to
re

du
ce

 le
ve

ls 
of

in
eq

ua
lit

y 
in

 th
e

ci
ty

.Sm
ar

te
r L

iv
in

g
O

ur
 p

la
n 

in
 ac

tio
n.

H
el

pi
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

st
ay

 in
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

f 
th

ei
r

liv
es

 is
 a

t 
th

e 
he

ar
t 

of
 S

m
ar

te
r 

Li
vi

ng
.

W
he

n 
pe

op
le

 d
o 

ne
ed

 e
xt

ra
 s

up
po

rt
,

w
e 

al
w

ay
s 

ai
m

 t
o 

ca
re

 f
or

 t
he

m
 in

th
e 

w
ay

 t
ha

t 
su

its
 t

he
ir 

in
di

vi
du

al
ne

ed
s.

  I
n 

20
12

, 8
7%

 o
f 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e

cl
ie

nt
s 

ag
re

ed
 t

ha
t 

th
ey

 h
ad

 s
up

po
rt

th
at

 w
as

 f
le

xi
bl

e 
an

d 
pu

t 
th

em
 in

co
nt

ro
l. 

 T
hi

s 
ha

s 
ris

en
 b

y 
20

%
 o

ve
r

th
e 

la
st

 t
w

o 
ye

ar
s.

 

O
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 d

ec
ad

e 
th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

pe
op

le
 o

ve
r 

65
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 r
is

e 
by

50
%

.  
It

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t 

th
at

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il

an
d 

ou
r 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 s
up

po
rt

 o
ld

er
pe

op
le

 t
o 

re
m

ai
n 

he
al

th
y 

an
d 

ac
tiv

e.
Th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
50

+
 F

es
tiv

al
 w

e 
ar

e 
ab

le
to

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 c

iti
ze

ns
 t

o 
ta

ke
 p

ar
t 

in
an

d 
en

jo
y 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

en
te

rt
ai

nm
en

t.
  L

as
t 

ye
ar

 o
ve

r 
50

00
pe

op
le

 e
nj

oy
ed

 t
he

 C
om

m
on

 G
oo

d
Fu

nd
 in

 t
hi

s 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
fe

st
iv

al
 f

or
pe

op
le

 a
ge

d 
ov

er
 5

0 
w

ho
 r

es
id

e 
in

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f 

A
be

rd
ee

n.

Page 193



Annual Report 2012 -13

15

Aberdeen City Council 

14

Sm
ar

te
r P

eo
pl

e
W

e 
be

lie
ve

 th
at

 b
y

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 th

e
rig

ht
 sk

ill
s a

nd
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

w
e 

w
ill

su
st

ai
n 

an
d 

gr
ow

ou
r c

om
m

un
iti

es
an

d 
ec

on
om

y.

W
e 

ha
ve

 m
ad

e 
sig

ni
fic

an
t

in
ve

st
m

en
t t

o 
m

od
er

ni
se

ou
r s

ch
oo

l b
ui

ld
in

gs
 o

ve
r

th
e 

la
st

 fe
w

 y
ea

rs
. O

ve
r

21
,0

00
 p

up
ils

 ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

en
ro

lle
d 

an
d 

in
 2

01
1/

12
al

l o
f o

ur
 sc

ho
ol

s a
nd

 p
re

-
sc

ho
ol

s, 
w

hi
ch

 w
er

e
in

sp
ec

te
d,

 re
ce

iv
ed

po
sit

iv
e 

re
po

rt
s. 

86
%

 o
f

ou
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

le
av

in
g

sc
ho

ol
 g

o 
to

 a 
jo

b,
 fu

rt
he

r
ed

uc
at

io
n 

or
 tr

ai
ni

ng
.

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
is 

a k
ey

 p
rio

rit
y 

fo
r A

be
rd

ee
n.

W
e 

str
iv

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ig

h 
qu

ali
ty,

 
lif

el
on

g 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

of
 o

ur
 ci

tiz
en

s.

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

E
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

sc
ie

nc
e

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 - 

S
ci

en
ce

 in
 t

he
 C

ity
A

be
rd

ee
n 

is
 a

 w
or

ld
 e

ne
rg

y 
ci

ty
, a

t 
th

e 
cu

tt
in

g 
ed

ge
 o

f 
ne

w
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 w
ith

in
th

e 
oi

l a
nd

 p
et

ro
ch

em
ic

al
 in

du
st

rie
s.

  A
 c

rit
ic

al
 f

ac
to

r 
th

at
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

is
 v

ita
l r

ol
e

re
m

ai
ns

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 c

ity
 is

 w
ith

 t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 t
he

 n
ex

t 
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
sc

ie
nt

is
ts

. M
an

y 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

ith
 b

as
es

 in
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

ha
ve

 b
eg

un
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 lo

ca
l s

ch
oo

ls
 t

o 
ra

is
e 

th
e 

pr
of

ile
 o

f 
sc

ie
nc

e 
in

 e
du

ca
tio

n.

In
 2

01
1,

 t
he

 t
ea

ch
in

g 
of

 s
ci

en
ce

 in
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

sc
ho

ol
s 

w
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 h
av

in
g

th
re

e 
ke

y 
st

re
ng

th
s:

 

•
B

us
in

es
s 

pa
rt

ne
r 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t

•
Th

e 
ci

ty
 is

 h
om

e 
to

 S
at

ro
sp

he
re

, o
ne

 o
f 

fo
ur

 s
ci

en
ce

 c
en

tr
es

 in
 S

co
tla

nd
 

•
Th

e 
pr

es
tig

io
us

 B
rit

is
h 

S
ci

en
ce

 F
es

tiv
al

 w
ill

 b
e 

he
ld

 in
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

in
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
12

 

To
 b

ui
ld

 o
n 

th
es

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
, w

hi
ls

t 
al

so
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
sc

ie
nc

e 
te

ac
he

rs
 w

ith
in

sc
ho

ol
s 

tw
o 

ke
y 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e:

 a
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
,

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

fo
r 

sc
ie

nc
e 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 a

 S
ci

en
ce

 C
ur

ric
ul

um
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

O
ff

ic
er

.

Th
ey

 w
er

e 
gi

ve
n 

th
re

e 
m

ai
n 

ai
m

s:
•

To
 r

ai
se

 t
he

 p
ro

fil
e 

of
 s

ci
en

ce
 a

nd
 t

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
in

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s

•
To

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

th
e 

ch
an

gi
ng

 n
ee

ds
 in

 t
he

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ec
to

r
•

To
 e

nh
an

ce
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

R
ai

si
ng

 t
he

 p
ro

fil
e 

of
 s

ci
en

ce
 &

te
ch

no
lo

gy
 in

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s

Th
e 

tw
o 

ne
w

 r
ol

es
 a

re
 a

bl
e 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 a

ss
is

t 
te

ac
he

rs
 in

 b
ot

h 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d
se

co
nd

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

to
 e

xp
an

d 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
ci

en
ce

 le
ss

on
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

lin
ks

w
ith

 e
xt

er
na

l o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 lo

ca
lly

-b
as

ed
 b

us
in

es
se

s.
  F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 in
 2

01
1

th
e 

fir
st

 S
ci

en
ce

 S
um

m
er

 S
ch

oo
l w

as
 h

el
d 

w
ith

 1
4 

te
ac

he
rs

 t
ak

in
g 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 t

o 
at

te
nd

 a
 f

iv
e 

da
y 

ev
en

t 
at

 t
he

 S
at

ro
sp

he
re

 S
ci

en
ce

 C
en

tr
e.

  

To
 a

ss
is

t 
w

ith
 t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 n

ew
 r

ol
es

 e
ac

h 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 n
om

in
at

ed
 a

sc
ie

nc
e 

co
-o

rd
in

at
or

 t
o 

en
ab

le
 a

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

ne
tw

or
k 

to
 b

e 
bu

ilt
, b

ot
h 

ci
ty

-
w

id
e 

an
d 

w
ith

in
 a

re
a 

sc
ho

ol
s 

gr
ou

ps
 (e

ac
h 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 a
nd

 a
ll 

fe
ed

er
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

s)
. T

hi
s 

m
ea

ns
 s

ci
en

ce
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

ul
d 

be
 s

en
t 

di
re

ct
ly

 t
o 

al
l

in
te

re
st

ed
 p

ar
tie

s,
 f

or
 s

ha
rin

g 
w

ith
in

 t
he

ir 
sc

ho
ol

s.

A
be

rd
ee

n 
ha

s 
th

e 
fir

st
 1

5 
sc

ho
ol

s 
in

 S
co

tla
nd

 t
o 

en
ro

l f
or

 t
he

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ci

en
ce

Q
ua

lit
y 

M
ar

k 
(P

S
Q

M
) a

nd
 t

hi
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 g
en

er
ou

sl
y 

sp
on

so
re

d 
by

 B
P.

  A
ll 

sc
ho

ol
s

si
gn

 u
p 

fo
r 

B
ro

nz
e,

 S
ilv

er
 o

r 
G

ol
d 

le
ve

l a
nd

 s
ta

rt
 b

y 
as

se
ss

in
g 

th
ei

r 
cu

rr
en

t
sc

ie
nc

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 a

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pl

an
 o

n 
ho

w
 t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

e
th

ei
r 

aw
ar

d.
 A

ll 
of

 t
he

 s
ch

oo
ls

 r
ep

or
te

d 
th

ey
 b

ec
am

e 
ve

ry
 in

vo
lv

ed
 w

ith
 s

ci
en

ce
ac

tiv
iti

es
, i

nc
re

as
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 f

or
 t

he
ir 

pu
pi

ls
 a

nd
 r

ai
si

ng
 t

he
ir 

en
th

us
ia

sm
.

A
no

th
er

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
sc

he
m

e 
w

as
 la

un
ch

ed
, c

al
le

d 
th

e 
S

ix
th

 Y
ea

r 
S

ci
en

ce
A

m
ba

ss
ad

or
 A

w
ar

d,
 w

hi
ch

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
d 

S
6 

sc
ie

nc
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 t
o 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s.

 O
ff

er
ed

 a
t 

B
ro

nz
e,

 S
ilv

er
 a

nd
 G

ol
d 

le
ve

l, 
th

e 
am

ba
ss

ad
or

s
he

lp
ed

 in
 c

la
ss

es
 a

nd
 s

ci
en

ce
 c

lu
bs

, o
rg

an
is

ed
 t

al
ks

 a
nd

 d
eb

at
es

 a
nd

 h
el

pe
d 

to
en

co
ur

ag
e 

an
d 

en
th

us
e 

pu
pi

ls
 in

 s
ci

en
ce

. E
ve

ry
on

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 t
he

 s
ch

em
e

be
ne

fit
ed

 a
nd

 t
he

 a
m

ba
ss

ad
or

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 t

he
ir 

aw
ar

ds
 a

t 
th

e 
S

ci
en

ce
 C

el
eb

ra
tio

n
E

ve
nt

 in
 J

un
e.

A
be

rd
ee

n-
ba

se
d 

fir
m

, I
nt

er
te

k,
 s

po
ns

or
ed

 a
ci

ty
 w

id
e 

sc
ie

nc
e 

fa
ir 

fo
r 

pr
im

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s

pu
pi

ls
. P

up
ils

 w
er

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
an

ar
ea

 o
f 

sc
ie

nc
e 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
in

te
re

st
ed

 in
an

d 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 t
he

ir 
fin

di
ng

s.
 S

ch
oo

ls
 s

en
t

fo
rw

ar
d 

th
ei

r 
to

p 
th

re
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 t
o 

th
e 

ci
ty

fin
al

, h
el

d 
at

 t
he

 N
at

ur
al

 H
is

to
ry

 C
en

tr
e.

Jo
in

t 
fir

st
 p

riz
e 

w
as

 a
w

ar
de

d 
to

 p
up

ils
 f

ro
m

M
ile

-E
nd

 a
nd

 M
ill

tim
be

r 
sc

ho
ol

s,
 w

hi
le

se
co

nd
 a

nd
 t

hi
rd

 p
riz

es
 w

er
e 

w
on

 b
y

te
am

s 
fr

om
 W

oo
ds

id
e 

P
rim

ar
y.

O
ur

 p
la

n 
in

 ac
tio

n.
O

ur
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Te
am

en
te

re
d 

in
 t

o 
a 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

w
ith

Fo
ye

r 
W

o
rk

s
to

 d
el

iv
er

 s
ea

so
na

l
ga

rd
en

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 la
bo

ur
. F

oy
er

W
or

ks
 w

as
 a

bl
e 

to
 o

ff
er

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

at
 t

he
 s

am
e 

co
st

 t
o 

th
e 

lo
ca

l
au

th
or

ity
 a

s 
pr

ev
io

us
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
bu

t
w

ith
 t

he
 a

dd
ed

 v
al

ue
 o

f 
pr

ov
id

in
g

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

fo
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ho

w
er

e 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
un

em
pl

oy
ed

. T
he

 s
ix

 m
on

th
 p

ilo
t

sa
w

 1
0 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 f

ul
l

tr
ai

ni
ng

 b
ef

or
e 

be
in

g 
em

pl
oy

ed
w

ith
in

 v
ar

io
us

 t
ea

m
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 c

ity
.

A
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 t

w
o

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

er
e 

ta
ke

n 
on

 f
ul

l t
im

e.
  

O
ur

 a
w

ar
d-

w
in

ni
ng

 B
ri

d
g

es
 P

ro
je

ct
ha

s 
se

en
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

R
an

ge
r 

S
er

vi
ce

 p
la

y 
a 

vi
ta

l r
ol

e 
in

re
du

ci
ng

 w
ilf

ul
 f

ire
s 

at
 p

op
ul

ar
 c

ity
be

au
ty

 s
po

ts
.  

Th
e 

gr
ou

nd
br

ea
ki

ng
w

or
k 

ha
s 

se
en

 t
he

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y
te

am
 u

p 
w

ith
 t

he
 S

co
tt

is
h 

P
ris

on
S

er
vi

ce
 t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
sk

ill
s,

 s
el

f-
es

te
em

 a
nd

 e
m

pl
oy

ab
ili

ty
 o

f 
in

m
at

es
at

 H
M

P
 C

ra
ig

in
ch

es
. 

Page 194



Annual Report 2012 -13

17

Aberdeen City Council 

16

Sm
ar

te
r E

nv
iro

nm
en

t
W

e 
ar

e 
in

ve
st

in
g 

in
ne

w
 te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
to

 in
cr

ea
se

 e
ne

rg
y

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
an

d
re

du
ce

 o
ur

 c
ar

bo
n

fo
ot

pr
in

t. 
A

t t
he

sa
m

e 
tim

e,
 w

e 
w

an
t

to
 su

pp
or

t o
ur

ci
tiz

en
s t

o 
sa

ve
m

on
ey

 an
d

el
im

in
at

e 
fu

el
po

ve
rt

y.

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

M
ov

in
g 

fa
m

ili
es

 o
ut

 o
f 

fu
el

 p
ov

er
ty

 
It

 is
 e

st
im

at
ed

 t
ha

t 
70

%
 o

f 
th

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

in
 h

ig
h 

ris
e 

m
ul

ti-
st

or
ey

 b
lo

ck
s 

in
A

be
rd

ee
n 

ar
e 

liv
in

g 
in

 f
ue

l p
ov

er
ty

.  
D

ue
 t

o 
th

e 
he

ig
ht

 o
f 

th
e 

m
ul

ti-
st

or
ey

bu
ild

in
gs

 e
xp

en
si

ve
 e

le
ct

ric
 h

ea
tin

g 
w

as
 in

st
al

le
d 

w
he

n 
th

e 
bl

oc
ks

 w
er

e
co

ns
tr

uc
te

d.
  A

s 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 w

er
e 

bu
ilt

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 t

ha
t 

pr
ov

id
ed

 p
oo

r 
in

su
la

tio
n

an
d 

dr
af

t 
pr

oo
fin

g 
th

is
 m

ad
e 

th
e 

si
tu

at
io

n 
w

or
se

. 

Th
e 

qu
es

tio
n,

 t
he

re
fo

re
, f

ac
ed

 b
y 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

as
 h

ow
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 w
ar

m
th

 f
or

 t
en

an
ts

 li
vi

ng
 in

 h
ig

h 
ris

e 
bl

oc
ks

? 
  

Th
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 to
 lo

ok
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
em

ba
rk

ed
 o

n 
an

 a
w

ar
d

w
in

ni
ng

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

th
at

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 lo
ca

lly
 g

en
er

at
ed

 h
ea

tin
g 

to
 it

s 
hi

gh
 ri

se
 b

lo
ck

s.
Th

is
 e

ff
ic

ie
nt

 fu
el

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

sy
st

em
 h

as
 a

ls
o 

be
en

 s
up

po
rt

ed
 w

ith
 a

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

of
ov

er
-c

la
dd

in
g 

th
e 

co
nc

re
te

 b
lo

ck
s 

to
 in

su
la

te
 a

nd
 a

dd
 g

re
at

er
 d

ra
ft

 p
ro

of
in

g.

20
12

 s
aw

 t
he

 f
irs

t 
tr

an
ch

e 
of

 t
hi

s 
co

m
bi

ne
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
in

to
 1

98
 h

om
es

in
 S

ea
to

n,
 A

be
rd

ee
n.

  T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

is
 d

ue
 t

o 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 2
01

2.
  

Th
e 

se
co

nd
 s

et
 o

f 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

ill
 t

he
 1

56
 f

la
ts

 in
 t

he
 T

or
ry

 a
re

a.
 T

hi
s 

w
or

k 
is

du
e 

to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

01
3.

  

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 t
hi

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
th

e 
hi

gh
 r

is
e 

bl
oc

ks
 w

ill
: 

•
be

 r
eg

en
er

at
ed

;  
•

ha
ve

 a
 lo

ng
 t

er
m

 f
ut

ur
e;

•
be

 f
ue

l p
ov

er
ty

 p
ro

of
ed

; a
nd

  
•

pr
ov

id
e 

co
m

fo
rt

, c
om

pa
ra

bl
e 

w
ith

 n
ew

ly
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s.
 

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
:

B
ui

ld
in

g 
st

at
e-

of
-t

he
-a

rt
 n

ew
 h

om
es

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ne
w

 f
am

ily
 h

ou
si

ng
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

to
 r

e-
ge

ne
ra

te
 a

re
as

 a
nd

pr
ov

id
e 

m
uc

h 
ne

ed
ed

 a
ff

or
da

bl
e 

an
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 c

ity
to

 s
tr

en
gt

he
n 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

pi
rit

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 id

en
tit

ie
s.

 

Th
e 

ne
w

 b
ui

ld
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 a

t 
si

te
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 c

ity
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 9

0 
ba

dl
y 

ne
ed

ed
st

at
e-

of
-t

he
-a

rt
, c

os
t 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
nd

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 f
am

ily
 h

om
es

.  
A

ll 
of

 t
he

 n
ew

ho
us

es
 a

re
 c

on
ve

ni
en

tly
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 a
m

en
iti

es
, t

ra
ns

po
rt

lin
ks

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
an

d 
he

lp
in

g 
to

 c
re

at
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
.  

Th
es

e 
hi

gh
ly

 e
ff

ic
ie

nt
 f

am
ily

 h
om

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
en

co
m

pa
ss

in
g 

a 
ra

ng
e

of
 s

ix
 r

en
ew

ab
le

 e
ne

rg
y 

so
ur

ce
s 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 g

re
at

ly
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l r
un

ni
ng

co
st

s.
 T

he
 e

le
m

en
ts

 t
ha

t 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

•
A

ir 
S

ou
rc

e 
H

ea
t 

P
um

ps
 

•
S

ol
ar

 P
an

el
s 

•
P

ho
to

vo
lta

ic
s 

•
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l V
en

til
at

io
n 

H
ea

t 
R

ec
ov

er
y 

•
G

ra
y 

W
at

er
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

(f
or

 t
he

 f
la

ts
) 

•
R

ai
nw

at
er

 H
ar

ve
st

in
g 

 (f
or

 h
ou

se
s)

O
th

er
 e

le
m

en
ts

 w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 w
er

e 
al

so
de

si
gn

ed
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

he
at

in
g 

an
d 

lig
ht

in
g 

as
 c

os
t 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
fu

el
 e

ff
ic

ie
nt

 a
s

po
ss

ib
le

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
e 

si
tin

g 
th

e 
ho

us
es

 t
o 

fa
ce

 s
ou

th
 w

he
re

ve
r 

po
ss

ib
le

, s
up

er
in

su
la

tin
g 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
w

al
ls

, f
lo

or
s,

 r
oo

fs
 a

nd
 c

ei
lin

gs
 a

nd
 t

rip
le

 g
la

ze
d

w
in

do
w

s.
  A

ll 
bu

ild
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 w
er

e 
se

le
ct

ed
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
as

 lo
w

 a
n

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

 a
s 

po
ss

ib
le

.

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

91
.3

%
98

%

T
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’s

 h
o

su
in

g
st

o
ck

 w
h

ic
h

 m
ee

ts
 t

h
e 

S
H

Q
A

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r
‘e

n
er

g
y 

ef
fi

ci
en

t’

A
be

rd
ee

n 
D

un
de

e
G

la
sg

ow
Ed

in
bu

rg
h

35
.4

%
31

.8
%

T
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 w

as
te

 r
ec

yc
le

d
 o

r 
co

m
p

o
st

ed
 2

01
1/

12

26
.5

%

33
.3

%

O
ur

 p
la

n 
in

 ac
tio

n.
A

be
rd

ee
n 

ha
s 

m
or

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

“g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

” 
th

an
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 c
ity

 in
S

co
tla

nd
.  

O
ur

 t
ea

m
s 

w
or

k 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

a 
sa

fe
, a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
st

re
et

sc
en

e
an

d
en

co
ur

ag
e 

a 
cl

ea
n 

an
d 

he
al

th
y

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

by
 t

he
 r

em
ov

al
 o

f 
ur

ba
n

de
br

is
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 C
ity

’s
 p

ub
lic

 a
re

as
 o

f
st

re
et

s,
 c

ar
 p

ar
ks

, f
oo

tp
at

hs
, a

m
en

ity
ar

ea
s,

 t
ra

ff
ic

 is
la

nd
s,

 m
ar

ke
t 

ar
ea

s,
la

y-
by

s 
an

d 
be

ac
he

s.
 L

as
t 

ye
ar

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
1,

80
0,

00
0k

g 
of

 li
tt

er
w

as
 c

le
an

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 s
tr

ee
ts

 e
ve

ry
m

on
th

 b
y 

a 
de

di
ca

te
d 

te
am

 u
si

ng
 t

he
go

od
 o

ld
-f

as
hi

on
ed

 b
ro

om
 a

nd
 li

tt
er

pi
ck

er
 t

hr
ou

gh
 t

o 
m

od
er

n 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
st

re
et

 c
le

an
er

s.

To
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 w
id

er
 u

se
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

s
fo

r 
ou

r 
pa

rk
s 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
ly

re
ce

iv
ed

 £
2.

56
 m

ill
io

n 
H

er
ita

ge
Lo

tt
er

y 
Fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

st
or

at
io

n
an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
of

 D
u

th
ie

 P
ar

k.
W

or
k 

be
ga

n 
ea

rly
 2

01
2 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e

co
m

pl
et

ed
 2

01
3.

W
e 

ha
ve

 w
or

ke
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 t

he
am

ou
nt

 o
f 

th
e 

ci
ty

’s
 w

as
te

 t
ha

t 
is

re
cy

cl
ed

in
st

ea
d 

of
 s

en
di

ng
 it

 t
o

la
nd

fil
l. 

 In
 2

01
1-

12
 F

ig
ur

es
 f

ro
m

 t
he

S
co

tt
is

h 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
A

ge
nc

y 
(S

ep
a)

 s
ho

w
ed

 A
be

rd
ee

n
re

cy
cl

ed
 m

or
e 

w
as

te
 (3

5.
4%

) t
ha

n
th

ei
r 

ci
ty

 c
ou

nc
il 

co
un

te
rp

ar
ts

 a
t

D
un

de
e 

(3
2.

8%
), 

E
di

nb
ur

gh
 (3

5.
1%

)
an

d 
G

la
sg

ow
 (2

6.
8%

). 
O

nl
y 

S
tir

lin
g

(5
4.

8%
), 

re
cy

cl
ed

 m
or

e 
th

an
 t

he
G

ra
ni

te
 C

ity
.

A
be

rd
ee

n 
is 

a c
le

an
 an

d
at

tr
ac

tiv
e 

ci
ty

 an
d 

w
e 

w
ill

ke
ep

 it
 th

at
 w

ay
.

Page 195



Annual Report 2012 -13

19

Aberdeen City Council 

18

Sm
ar

te
r E

co
no

m
y

W
e 

w
ill

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
th

is
de

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e
th

e 
cit

y 
as

 a 
pl

ac
e 

to
in

ve
st,

 li
ve

, w
or

k 
an

d
ex

po
rt

 fr
om

.  W
e 

w
ill

als
o 

w
or

k 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

Ab
er

de
en

’s 
w

ea
lth

be
ne

fit
s a

ll 
of

 it
s

co
m

m
un

iti
es

. G
ro

ss
D

om
es

tic
 P

ro
du

ct
(G

D
P)

 p
er

 h
ea

d 
of

po
pu

lat
io

n 
in

 A
be

rd
ee

n
C

ity
 an

d 
Sh

ire
 is

 th
e

se
co

nd
 h

ig
he

st 
in

 th
e

U
K

 (a
fte

r c
en

tr
al

Lo
nd

on
) a

nd
 th

e 
13

th
hi

gh
es

t o
f 3

17
 E

ur
op

ea
n

re
gi

on
s.

Th
e 

ar
ea

 al
so

 b
en

ef
its

 fr
om

 b
uc

ki
ng

th
e 

Sc
ot

tis
h 

tr
en

d 
w

ith
 lo

w
un

em
pl

oy
m

en
t r

at
es

. O
il 

an
d 

ga
s

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
se

ct
or

s a
lo

ne
, a

cc
ou

nt
 fo

r
ar

ou
nd

 2
0,

00
0 

jo
bs

 d
ire

ct
ly

 (o
ve

r
90

%
 o

f t
he

 S
co

tti
sh

 in
du

str
y)

, w
ith

an
 ad

di
tio

na
l 2

0,
00

0 
es

tim
at

ed
 jo

bs
in

 re
lat

ed
 an

d 
su

pp
or

t b
us

in
es

se
s.

D
ur

in
g 

20
11

, 2
,0

66
 to

ur
ism

 v
isi

ts 
to

Ab
er

de
en

 re
co

rd
ed

 w
ith

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

of
 £

36
2 

m
ill

io
n 

at
tr

ib
ut

ed
 to

 th
is

in
du

str
y 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
pe

rio
d.

 

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

E
ns

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
 f

ut
ur

e 
of

 t
he

 
ci

ty
 a

nd
 s

hi
re

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 t

o 
O

il 
an

d 
G

as
, o

th
er

 in
du

st
rie

s 
al

so
 p

la
y 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 r
ol

e 
in

 t
he

re
gi

on
’s

 e
co

no
m

y 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

fo
od

 a
nd

 d
rin

k,
 w

ith
 f

irm
s 

in
 t

he
 w

hi
sk

y,
 b

ak
er

y,
ca

nn
ed

, m
ea

t 
an

d 
se

af
oo

d 
in

du
st

rie
s.

 T
ou

ris
m

 is
 a

ls
o 

im
po

rt
an

t 
to

 b
ot

h 
ci

ty
 a

nd
sh

ire
 a

s 
is

 t
he

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 li

fe
 s

ci
en

ce
s 

an
d 

he
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

du
st

rie
s.

To
 c

ap
ita

lis
e 

an
d 

fu
lly

 r
ea

lis
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f 

al
l t

he
se

 d
iff

er
en

t 
el

em
en

ts
 t

he
C

ou
nc

il 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 m
an

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 w

or
ks

 h
ar

d 
to

 d
riv

e 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
ec

on
om

ic
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
ci

ty
 a

nd
 A

be
rd

ee
ns

hi
re

.  

A
C

S
E

F 
is

 a
 p

ub
lic

-p
riv

at
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

th
at

 b
rin

gs
 t

og
et

he
r 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 a

nd
A

be
rd

ee
ns

hi
re

 C
ou

nc
ils

, S
co

tt
is

h 
E

nt
er

pr
is

e,
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

&
 G

ra
m

pi
an

 C
ha

m
be

r 
of

C
om

m
er

ce
, S

ki
lls

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
S

co
tla

nd
 a

nd
 V

is
itS

co
tla

nd
 w

ith
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
fr

om
 b

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

th
e 

un
iv

er
si

tie
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 t
o 

gr
ow

in
g

th
e 

ec
on

om
y 

an
d 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
qu

al
ity

 o
f 

lif
e.

  T
hi

s 
ro

le
 s

up
po

rt
in

g 
th

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d

ec
on

om
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 

th
e 

ci
ty

 a
nd

 t
he

 a
re

a 
is

 s
ee

n 
as

 a
 v

ita
l o

ne
 f

or
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il.

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l t

ra
de

 
an

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t
A

be
rd

ee
n 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l T

ra
de

 a
nd

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Te
am

 s
up

po
rt

s 
th

e
A

be
rd

ee
n 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
om

m
un

ity
 b

y 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 a

 p
or

tf
ol

io
 o

f 
cl

os
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 w
ith

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t,

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ry

bo
di

es
. T

he
 t

ea
m

’s
 r

em
it 

is
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
th

e 
ad

vi
ce

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 g

et
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 in

te
rn

at
io

na
l t

ra
de

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 o

r 
ex

pl
oi

t 
fu

rt
he

r 
in

te
rn

at
io

na
l

tr
ad

e 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 f

or
 t

ho
se

 a
lre

ad
y 

ex
po

rt
in

g.

Th
e 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l T
ra

de
 a

nd
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Te

am
 is

 a
bl

e 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

w
hi

ch
in

cl
ud

es
:

•
P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
of

 o
ve

rs
ea

s 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

•
W

or
ks

ho
ps

 a
nd

 C
ou

rs
es

 to
 p

re
pa

re
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 to
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

l t
ra

de
 

•
O

ve
rs

ea
s 

m
is

si
on

s 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 jo

ur
ne

ys
 

•
H

os
tin

g 
In

w
ar

d 
tr

ad
e 

m
is

si
on

s 
•

S
em

in
ar

s 
an

d 
tr

ad
e 

cl
in

ic
s 

•
Lo

ca
l e

xp
or

t 
ne

tw
or

ki
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
•

C
om

pa
ny

 s
pe

ci
fic

 m
ar

ke
t 

re
se

ar
ch

 
•

P
ub

lis
he

d 
m

ar
ke

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 

83
%

73
%

T
h

e 
p

er
ce

n
ta

g
e 

o
f 

p
eo

p
le

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

al
ly

 a
ct

iv
e

76
%

71
.3

%

A
be

rd
ee

n 
D

un
de

e
Ed

in
bu

rg
h

G
la

sg
ow

Ab
er

de
en

 is
 o

ne
 o

f t
he

 w
or

ld
’s 

m
ajo

r e
ne

rg
y

ci
tie

s a
nd

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
es

 e
no

rm
ou

sly
 to

 th
e

ec
on

om
y 

at
 a 

Sc
ot

tis
h,

 U
K

 an
d 

gl
ob

al
 le

ve
l.

O
ur

 p
la

n 
in

 ac
tio

n.
In

 2
01

2 
A

b
er

d
ee

n
 R

en
ew

ab
le

E
n

er
g

y 
G

ro
u

p
 (

A
R

E
G

)
an

d 
its

m
em

be
rs

 e
ng

ag
ed

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
a

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

re
ne

w
ab

le
 e

ne
rg

y 
se

ct
or

in
 t

he
 r

eg
io

n 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

in
g 

th
es

e
ca

pa
bi

lit
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 S
co

tla
nd

 a
nd

w
or

ld
w

id
e.

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 t
he

 E
ur

op
ea

n
O

ff
sh

or
e 

W
in

d 
D

ep
lo

ym
en

t 
C

en
tr

e
of

f 
th

e 
co

as
t 

of
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

in
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 t

he
 V

at
te

nf
al

l W
in

d
P

ow
er

 U
K

 a
nd

 p
ro

je
ct

 f
ac

ili
ta

to
r

S
E

C
E

C
 (S

co
tt

is
h 

E
ur

op
ea

n 
G

re
en

E
ne

rg
y 

C
en

tr
e)

. 

O
ne

 e
ff

ec
t 

of
 A

be
rd

ee
n’

s 
co

nt
in

ue
d

st
ro

ng
 e

co
no

m
ic

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 t

he
re

la
tiv

e 
bu

oy
an

cy
 o

f 
th

e 
ho

us
in

g
m

ar
ke

t.
  T

hi
s,

 h
ow

ev
er

, b
rin

gs
 t

he
ch

al
le

ng
e 

of
 m

ak
in

g 
su

re
 q

ua
lit

y
ho

us
in

g 
is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r 
al

l. 
 O

ve
r 

th
e

la
st

 t
hr

ee
 y

ea
rs

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s

su
pp

or
te

d 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 5
12

“a
ff

or
da

bl
e”

 h
om

es
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 c
ity

.
In

 A
pr

il 
20

11
 w

or
k 

be
ga

n 
on

 t
he

 t
hi

rd
ph

as
e 

of
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

n
ew

-b
u

ild
h

o
u

si
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e.

  A
 t

ot
al

 o
f 

31
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 w

er
e 

bu
ilt

 a
t 

O
ld

cr
of

t
P

la
ce

, S
to

ck
et

hi
ll.

  A
ll 

pr
op

er
tie

s
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
si

gn
ed

 t
o 

be
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
lly

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

, g
oo

d
qu

al
ity

 h
om

es
.

Th
e 

A
b

er
d

ee
n

 C
it

y 
an

d
 S

h
ir

e
E

xp
o

rt
 S

u
rv

ey
is

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 o

n 
a

bi
en

ni
al

 b
as

is
 a

nd
 t

he
 2

01
0 

S
ur

ve
y

w
as

 r
el

ea
se

d 
in

 M
ay

 2
01

1.
 T

he
S

ur
ve

y 
co

ve
rs

 e
ne

rg
y 

an
d 

no
n-

en
er

gy
 in

du
st

rie
s 

an
d 

he
lp

s 
to

 in
fo

rm
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

hi
ch

 w
e 

pr
ov

id
e,

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ly

 in
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 t
ho

se
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

 in
vo

lv
ed

in
te

rn
at

io
na

l t
ra

de
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
in

g
th

ei
r 

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
in

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

th
at

 in
no

va
tio

n 
in

 t
he

ir
bu

si
ne

ss
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.

Page 196



Annual Report 2012 -13

21

Aberdeen City Council 

20

Sm
ar

te
r M

ob
ili

ty
W

e 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 to

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ci
ty

’s
in

te
rn

al
 tr

an
sp

or
t

ne
tw

or
ks

,
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
cy

cl
in

g
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
, a

nd
 it

s
ro

ad
, r

ail
, f

er
ry

 an
d

air
 li

nk
s t

o 
th

e 
re

st
of

 th
e 

U
K

.  W
e 

al
so

aim
 to

 m
ax

im
ise

di
gi

ta
l c

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
to

 su
pp

or
t o

ur
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 an

d
bu

sin
es

se
s.

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

Te
le

ca
re

Te
le

ca
re

 is
 a

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
ha

t 
en

ab
le

s 
pe

op
le

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 o

ld
er

 a
nd

 v
ul

ne
ra

bl
e 

pe
op

le
,

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 t

o 
liv

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 in

 t
he

ir 
ow

n 
ho

m
es

.

Te
le

ca
re

 w
or

ks
 b

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

a 
pe

rs
on

’s
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

lb
ei

ng
 u

si
ng

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f
un

ob
tr

us
iv

e 
se

ns
or

s 
an

d 
de

te
ct

or
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

he
ar

t 
m

on
ito

rs
. T

hi
s 

of
te

n 
ta

ke
s 

pl
ac

e
re

m
ot

el
y 

an
d 

th
is

 v
er

y 
di

sc
re

et
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

m
ea

ns
 t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

an
 b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
al

l
ag

e 
gr

ou
ps

.

Th
e 

re
m

ot
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 f

ou
nd

 t
o 

be
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 u

se
fu

l t
o:

•
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 a
re

 b
ec

om
in

g 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

ly
 f

ra
il 

an
d 

ar
e 

at
 r

is
k 

of
 f

al
lin

g 
•

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

lit
tle

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 m
ay

 n
ee

d 
th

e 
re

as
su

ra
nc

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

es
; 

•
pe

op
le

 s
tr

ug
gl

in
g 

to
 c

op
e 

at
 h

om
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
gu

la
rly

 a
dm

itt
ed

 t
o 

ho
sp

ita
l; 

•
pe

op
le

 w
ho

 n
ee

d 
su

pp
or

t 
w

he
n 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l r
is

ks
 in

 t
he

 
ho

m
e 

su
ch

 a
s 

fir
e 

or
 f

lo
od

; 
•

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 s

pe
ci

al
 n

ee
ds

 s
uc

h 
as

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s;

 
•

pe
op

le
 w

ith
 c

og
ni

tiv
e 

di
ff

ic
ul

tie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

fa
ili

ng
 m

em
or

y;
 

Te
le

ca
re

 c
an

 o
ff

er
 a

 s
af

er
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
th

at
 c

an
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

 u
se

r 
ha

vi
ng

 t
o 

go
 in

to
ho

sp
ita

l, 
or

 t
o 

al
lo

w
 a

n 
ea

rli
er

 a
nd

 s
af

er
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 f
ro

m
 h

os
pi

ta
l/c

ar
e 

ho
m

e.

Te
le

ca
re

 c
an

 s
up

po
rt

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
 h

om
e,

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 a

n 
en

ha
nc

ed
 f

ee
lin

g 
of

 s
af

et
y 

an
d

se
cu

rit
y 

fo
r 

bo
th

 t
he

 u
se

r 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

ca
re

r 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
a 

re
sp

on
se

 in
 a

n
em

er
ge

nc
y 

24
 h

ou
rs

 a
 d

ay
.

1,
78

5

13
,5

22
P

eo
p

le
 a

g
ed

65
+ 

re
ce

iv
in

g
p

er
so

n
al

 c
ar

e

1,
78

3

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

S
up

er
fa

st
 b

ro
ad

ba
nd

In
 2

01
2 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

ly
 b

id
 f

or
 a

 s
ha

re
 o

f 
th

e 
£5

0m
ill

io
n

S
up

er
 C

on
ne

ct
ed

 C
iti

es
 f

un
di

ng
.

Th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 h

ug
el

y 
im

pr
ov

ed
 b

ro
ad

ba
nd

 s
pe

ed
s 

an
d 

4G
 w

ifi
 w

ill
ha

ve
 a

 m
aj

or
 im

pa
ct

 in
 t

he
 c

ity
 a

nd
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

A
be

rd
ee

ns
hi

re
 a

nd
 c

ou
ld

 in
cr

ea
se

ac
ce

ss
 s

pe
ed

s 
te

n-
fo

ld
 in

 t
he

 s
pa

ce
 o

f 
a 

fe
w

 y
ea

rs
.  

S
up

er
fa

st
 B

ro
ad

ba
nd

pr
ov

id
es

 h
ug

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
fo

r 
co

m
pa

ni
es

, i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g
he

al
th

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n.
 

M
an

y 
la

rg
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 s

ee
ki

ng
 t

o 
lo

ca
te

 in
 t

he
 r

eg
io

n'
s 

m
aj

or
 b

us
in

es
s 

pa
rk

s 
an

d
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
co

rr
id

or
s 

re
qu

ire
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 w
or

ld
-c

la
ss

 u
ltr

af
as

t 
di

gi
ta

l i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e

to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

em
 t

o 
co

m
pe

te
 o

n 
an

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

l b
as

is
.  

W
ith

ou
t 

th
e 

br
oa

db
an

d
pr

ov
is

io
n 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
co

ul
d 

ru
n 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
 d

ec
lin

in
g 

co
m

pe
tit

iv
en

es
s 

It
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
th

at
 t

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

ul
tr

af
as

t 
br

oa
db

an
d 

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 c

ity
 w

ill
 h

el
p 

to
ac

ce
le

ra
te

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

nd
 c

re
at

e 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t;
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 f
as

te
r

an
d 

m
or

e 
fle

xi
bl

e 
di

gi
ta

l i
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e;

 s
up

po
rt

 t
he

 d
el

iv
er

y 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
;

an
d 

en
ab

le
 m

or
e 

co
st

-e
ff

ec
tiv

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
te

le
-m

ed
ic

in
e

an
d 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e.

55
3

C
lie

nt
s a

ge
d 

H
ou

rs
 o

f
C

lie
nt

s r
ec

ei
vi

ng
C

lie
nt

s r
ec

ei
vi

ng
C

lie
nt

s r
ec

ei
vi

ng
65

+
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

ho
m

e 
ca

re
pe

rs
on

al
 c

ar
e

a s
er

vi
ce

 d
ur

in
g

a s
er

vi
ce

 at
ho

m
e 

ca
re

ev
en

in
gs

/
w

ee
ke

nd
s

ov
er

ni
gh

t

Sm
ar

te
r m

ob
ili

ty
 m

ea
ns

 b
ei

ng
 

w
el

l c
on

ne
ct

ed
 b

ot
h 

ph
ys

ic
al

ly
 

an
d 

di
gi

ta
lly

. 
O

ur
 p

la
n 

in
 ac

tio
n.

Th
e 

A
b

er
d

ee
n

 W
es

te
rn

 P
er

ip
h

er
al

R
o

u
te

 (
A

W
P

R
)

is
 a

 n
ew

 r
oa

d 
be

in
g

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

tr
av

el
 in

 a
nd

ar
ou

nd
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

an
d 

N
or

th
-E

as
t

S
co

tla
nd

. B
ac

ke
d 

by
 t

he
 S

co
tt

is
h

G
ov

er
nm

en
t,

 t
he

 r
oa

d 
is

 b
ei

ng
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 S
co

tla
nd

 -
th

e 
na

tio
na

l t
ra

ns
po

rt
 a

ge
nc

y 
- i

n
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
w

ith
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

C
ity

 a
nd

A
be

rd
ee

ns
hi

re
 c

ou
nc

ils
. T

he
 A

W
P

R
is

 o
ne

 o
f 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 t
ra

ns
po

rt
pr

oj
ec

ts
 p

la
nn

ed
 t

o 
he

lp
 im

pr
ov

e
ro

ad
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
, r

ed
uc

e
co

ng
es

tio
n 

an
d 

gr
ow

 t
he

 lo
ca

l
ec

on
om

y 
- e

ns
ur

in
g 

N
or

th
-E

as
t

S
co

tla
nd

 r
em

ai
ns

 a
 c

om
pe

tit
iv

e
bu

si
ne

ss
 lo

ca
tio

n.

R
oa

d 
tr

af
fic

 is
 t

he
 m

ai
n 

so
ur

ce
 o

f
po

llu
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ai

m
s 

to
im

pr
ov

e 
ai

r 
qu

al
ity

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 A
ir

 Q
u

al
it

y
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 2
01

1.
 H

ow
ev

er
, c

le
an

 a
ir

is
n’

t 
ju

st
 t

he
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

C
ity

C
ou

nc
il:

 e
ve

ry
on

e 
ca

n 
pl

ay
 t

he
ir 

pa
rt

by
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

tr
av

el
 b

eh
av

io
ur

.

1,
41

8

Page 197



Annual Report 2012 -13

23

Aberdeen City Council 

22

Sm
ar

te
r G

ov
er

na
nc

e
Th

ro
ug

h 
sm

ar
te

r
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 w
e 

se
ek

to
 d

ev
el

op
 a 

se
ns

e
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
ba

se
d 

on
 o

pe
nn

es
s,

fa
ir

ne
ss

, r
ec

ip
ro

ci
ty

an
d 

re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

.
W

e 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

an
d

su
pp

or
t c

iti
ze

ns
 to

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e 

in
 th

e
de

sig
n 

of
 se

rv
ic

es
,

lis
te

n 
to

 th
em

 an
d

en
co

ur
ag

e 
ac

tiv
e

ci
tiz

en
sh

ip
 to

pr
om

ot
e 

ci
vi

c
pr

id
e.

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

B
ud

ge
t 

pl
an

ni
ng

 w
ith

 o
ur

 p
ar

tn
er

s

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 in

 2
01

0 
an

d 
ru

nn
in

g 
ev

er
y 

ye
ar

 s
in

ce
, A

be
rd

ee
n 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
pl

ac
ed

tr
ad

iti
on

al
 f

in
an

ci
al

 p
la

nn
in

g 
w

ith
 p

rio
rit

y-
ba

se
d 

bu
dg

et
in

g 
(P

B
B

). 
 L

ed
 b

y 
th

e
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
te

am
 P

B
B

 o
pe

ra
te

d 
at

 a
n 

im
pr

es
si

ve
 s

ca
le

re
vi

ew
in

g 
m

or
e 

th
an

 2
00

 C
ou

nc
il 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
A

 v
ita

l p
ar

t 
of

 t
hi

s 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

as
lis

te
ni

ng
 t

o 
ou

r 
ci

tiz
en

s,
 p

ar
tn

er
s,

 lo
ca

l a
nd

 b
us

in
es

s 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 t

o 
fin

d 
ou

t 
w

ha
t

th
ey

 w
an

te
d 

fr
om

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

   

E
ng

ag
in

g 
w

ith
 o

ur
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

w
as

 c
rit

ic
al

 t
o 

th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 P

B
B

 a
nd

 a
 n

ew
w

ay
 t

o 
en

su
re

 w
e 

en
ga

ge
d 

an
d 

lis
te

ne
d.

 A
s 

w
ith

 t
he

 w
ho

le
 P

B
B

 p
ro

ce
ss

, t
hi

s
de

ta
ile

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 h

ad
 n

ev
er

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t 
be

fo
re

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
ed

: 

•
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
s 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 t

o 
10

00
 c

iti
ze

n 
pa

ne
lli

st
s;

 
•

a 
fu

rt
he

r 
11

00
 q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
ci

rc
ul

at
ed

 t
hr

ou
gh

 C
ou

nc
il 

‘o
pe

n 
do

or
s’

;
•

fe
at

ur
in

g 
th

e 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
 in

 a
 s

pe
ci

al
 b

ud
ge

t 
su

pp
le

m
en

t 
in

 t
he

 E
ve

ni
ng

 
E

xp
re

ss
 a

nd
  

•
fa

ce
-t

o-
fa

ce
 b

rie
fin

gs
 w

ith
 b

us
in

es
s 

le
ad

er
s,

 a
ca

de
m

ic
s,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

le
ad

er
s,

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

pa
rt

ne
rs

;
•

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 d

ire
ct

or
at

e 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
nn

in
g 

m
ee

tin
gs

;
•

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

B
ud

ge
t 

B
rie

fin
gs

 f
or

 3
50

 li
ne

 m
an

ag
er

s 
w

ith
 a

ll 
st

af
f 

gi
ve

n 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 t
o 

di
sc

us
s 

th
e 

dr
af

t 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

la
n 

w
ith

 t
he

ir 
di

re
ct

or
 o

r 
lin

e 
m

an
ag

er
;

•
pu

bl
is

hi
ng

 t
he

 d
ra

ft
 P

B
B

 r
ep

or
t 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

n 
on

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
w

eb
si

te
 

an
d 

so
ci

al
 m

ed
ia

 c
ha

nn
el

s 
an

d 
se

ek
in

g 
co

m
m

en
t.

Th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 f
ro

m
 t

hi
s 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
pl

ay
ed

 a
 v

ita
l r

ol
e 

in
 p

rio
rit

is
in

g
ou

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 b

ec
am

e 
th

e 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

of
 o

ur
 f

iv
e-

ye
ar

 b
us

in
es

s 
pl

an
.  

Th
is

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
.

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

E
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

eq
ua

lit
y

O
ne

 c
ha

lle
ng

e 
fa

ce
d 

by
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 a
nd

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s,

 is
 t

he
 la

ck
of

 a
de

qu
at

e 
si

te
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 f
or

 G
yp

sy
/T

ra
ve

lle
r 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 in
 t

he
 a

re
a.

  

G
yp

sy
/T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 a
re

 a
 d

is
tin

ct
 e

th
ni

c 
gr

ou
p 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 c

ity
 a

nd
 h

is
to

ric
al

ly
 t

hi
s

gr
ou

p 
ha

s 
fa

ce
d 

a 
hi

gh
 r

is
k 

of
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
e 

an
d 

di
sc

rim
in

at
io

n.
  D

ur
in

g 
la

st
 y

ea
r

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

gr
ea

tly
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

te
ns

io
ns

 a
nd

 t
he

 p
ot

en
tia

l f
or

 m
or

e 
se

rio
us

 c
on

fli
ct

ov
er

 u
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 e
nc

am
pm

en
ts

 in
 t

he
 a

re
a.

A
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

th
e 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
an

d 
A

be
rd

ee
ns

hi
re

 G
yp

sy
/T

ra
ve

lle
r 

W
or

ki
ng

 P
ar

ty
 w

as
cr

ea
te

d 
to

 id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

re
so

lv
e 

a 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 k
ey

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 t

o 
ac

hi
ev

e 
la

st
in

g
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 li

ai
so

n 
an

d 
m

ed
ia

tio
n.

In
 A

pr
il 

20
11

 t
he

 G
ra

m
pi

an
 G

yp
sy

/T
ra

ve
lle

r 
C

ro
ss

-C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ia
lo

gu
e 

D
ay

 w
as

at
te

nd
ed

 b
y 

ov
er

 7
0 

de
le

ga
te

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

20
 G

yp
sy

/T
ra

ve
lle

rs
.  

S
pe

ci
fic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 w

er
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
to

:

•
en

co
ur

ag
e 

be
tt

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 r
el

at
io

ns
;

•
im

pr
ov

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f 

al
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
;

•
di

sc
us

s 
ob

st
ac

le
s 

to
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r 

G
yp

sy
/T

ra
ve

lle
rs

;
•

in
cr

ea
se

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 a
nd

 w
ha

t 
it 

m
ig

ht
 m

ea
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

ar
ea

.

Th
e 

D
ia

lo
gu

e 
D

ay
 is

 r
eg

ar
de

d 
as

 t
he

 t
ur

ni
ng

 p
oi

nt
 in

 r
el

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 h

as
 b

ee
n

cr
ed

ite
d 

as
 b

rin
gi

ng
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
tiv

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
to

th
e 

ta
bl

e.
  

W
ith

 f
in

an
ci

al
 a

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
fr

om
 S

co
tt

is
h 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

w
e 

ha
ve

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
ca

pa
ci

ty
at

 o
ur

 C
lin

te
rt

y 
si

te
 f

or
 s

ho
rt

 s
ta

y 
tr

av
el

le
rs

 a
nd

 t
hi

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

ot
he

r 
m

ea
su

re
s

ta
ke

n 
ha

ve
 r

ed
uc

ed
 t

en
si

on
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

se
tt

le
d 

an
d 

tr
av

el
le

r 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. T

hi
s

ha
s 

be
en

 m
irr

or
ed

 in
 a

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
m

ed
ia

 c
ov

er
ag

e 
an

d 
le

tt
er

s 
an

d
ph

on
e 

ca
lls

 o
f 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
.  

Th
is

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 s
av

in
gs

 in
 le

ga
l c

os
ts

, s
ta

ff
tim

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 e
vi

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 in

 c
le

an
-u

p 
co

st
s 

af
te

r 
so

m
e 

G
yp

sy
/ T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 h
ad

m
ov

ed
 o

n.
  S

av
in

gs
 h

av
e 

al
so

 b
ee

n 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 b

y 
G

ra
m

pi
an

 P
ol

ic
e 

as
 t

he
re

 is
 n

ow
le

ss
 r

ea
so

n 
fo

r 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n.

G
yp

sy
/ T

ra
ve

lle
rs

 n
ow

 h
av

e 
a 

vo
ic

e 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

at
 t

he
 d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g 

ta
bl

e 
an

d
im

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
ith

 le
ss

 r
is

k
of

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
an

d 
st

re
ss

 r
el

at
ed

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 is
su

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 li

vi
ng

 w
ith

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
po

te
nt

ia
l e

vi
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 h
ar

as
sm

en
t.

O
ur

 p
la

n 
in

 ac
tio

n.
S

m
ar

te
r 

g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

ha
s 

be
en

ac
hi

ev
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s

an
d 

by
 w

or
ki

ng
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

ith
 o

ur
pa

rt
ne

rs
.  

O
ne

 e
le

m
en

t o
f t

hi
s 

is
 C

ity
Vo

ic
e,

 a
 jo

in
tly

 ru
n 

pa
ne

l o
f A

be
rd

ee
n

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 c

on
ta

ct
ed

 o
n 

a
re

gu
la

r b
as

is
 a

nd
 a

sk
ed

 fo
r t

he
ir 

vi
ew

s
on

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 is

su
es

.

Th
e 

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

iv
ic

 F
or

um
 is

 a
n

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

pa
rt

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

P
la

n
n

in
g

in
 t

he
 c

ity
. (

C
om

m
un

ity
P

la
nn

in
g 

is
 t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

he
re

 t
he

m
ai

n 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 t

he
 c

ity
co

m
e 

to
ge

th
er

 t
o 

ag
re

e 
an

 o
ve

ra
ll

pl
an

 f
or

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t)
. T

hi
s 

C
iv

ic
Fo

ru
m

 h
as

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

P
la

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
, s

oc
ia

l a
nd

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l a
ct

io
ns

 t
ha

t 
ar

e
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 m
ak

e 
A

be
rd

ee
n 

a
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 c
ity

. 

S
m

ar
te

r 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
ls

o 
re

fe
rs

 t
o

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ar
ea

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s

22
,7

00
 t

en
an

ts
.  

Te
n

an
t P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

is
 a

bo
ut

 t
en

an
ts

 h
av

in
g 

re
al

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 t
o 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 a
nd

in
flu

en
ce

 a
ll 

de
ci

si
on

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 t
he

ir
ho

m
es

.

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
em

pl
oy

s 
tw

o
Te

na
nt

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
O

ff
ic

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
, p

ro
m

ot
in

g
an

d 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

Te
na

nt
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

w
ith

in
 t

he
 c

ity
.  

Th
ei

r 
re

m
it 

in
cl

ud
es

lis
te

ni
ng

 t
o 

th
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 a
nd

 v
ie

w
s

of
 t

en
an

ts
, p

ro
vi

di
ng

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d

tr
ai

ni
ng

, g
iv

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
al

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
gr

an
t 

fu
nd

in
g.

In
 2

01
1 

w
e 

w
er

e 
ve

ry
 p

le
as

ed
an

no
un

ce
 o

ur
 t

en
an

t 
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

of
fic

er
s 

w
er

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

w
ith

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
s 

of
 e

xc
el

le
nc

e 
by

 T
PA

S
 t

he
Te

na
nt

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
A

dv
is

or
y 

S
er

vi
ce

,
in

 r
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

of
 t

he
ir 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

an
d 

w
or

k 
on

 b
eh

al
f 

of
 t

en
an

ts
.

Page 198



Annual Report 2012 -13

25

Aberdeen City Council 

24

Se
rv

in
g 

ou
r C

us
to

m
er

s
Th

is 
fin

al
 se

ct
io

n 
of

th
e A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t

ha
s b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
ho

w
 w

e 
va

lu
e 

ou
r

cu
st

om
er

s a
nd

 
se

ek
 to

 im
pr

ov
e

se
rv

ic
es

 at
 al

l 
tim

es
 u

nd
er

pi
ns

ev
er

yt
hi

ng
 w

e 
do

.

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

C
re

at
in

g 
be

tt
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
in

 t
he

 
ci

vi
c 

he
ar

t 
of

 t
he

 c
ity

M
ar

is
ch

al
 C

ol
le

ge
 C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
en

tr
e 

op
en

ed
 in

 J
un

e 
20

11
.  

S
in

ce
 t

he
n 

w
e

ha
ve

 s
er

ve
d 

ov
er

 1
49

,7
62

  c
us

to
m

er
s,

 a
 s

ta
gg

er
in

g 
st

at
is

tic
 f

or
 a

 c
ity

 w
ith

 a
po

pu
la

tio
n 

of
 2

15
,0

00
.

H
is

to
ric

al
ly

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
A

be
rd

ee
n 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
er

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d

se
pa

ra
te

ly
.  

Th
is

 m
ea

nt
 t

ha
t 

qu
ite

 o
ft

en
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
ha

d 
to

 v
is

it 
di

ff
er

en
t 

bu
ild

in
gs

,
so

m
et

im
es

 in
 d

iff
er

en
t 

pa
rt

s 
of

 t
he

 c
ity

, t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

al
l t

he
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

ey
ne

ed
ed

.  
Th

is
 w

as
 n

ot
 o

nl
y 

co
nf

us
in

g 
bu

t 
al

so
 m

ea
nt

 w
e 

w
er

e 
no

t 
of

fe
rin

g 
th

e
be

st
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

os
si

bl
e.

W
ith

 t
he

 r
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t 

an
d 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

of
 M

ar
is

ch
al

 C
ol

le
ge

 w
e 

w
er

e 
ab

le
 t

o
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

st
at

e-
of

-t
he

-a
rt

, c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 c

us
to

m
er

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
en

tr
e,

 r
ig

ht
 in

 t
he

he
ar

t 
of

 t
he

 c
ity

.  
Th

is
 o

ne
 s

to
p 

sh
op

 w
as

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
al

l o
f 

th
e

se
rv

ic
es

 t
ha

t 
ha

d 
be

en
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

pr
ev

io
us

ly
 a

t 
di

ff
er

en
t 

bu
ild

in
gs

 in
to

 o
ne

 s
in

gl
e

lo
ca

tio
n.

W
e 

no
w

 p
ro

vi
de

 A
cc

or
d 

C
ar

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
; A

cc
es

s 
to

 L
ei

su
re

 a
nd

A
C

E
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p;
 w

e 
is

su
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

pe
rm

its
 a

nd
 d

is
ab

le
d 

ba
dg

es
 f

or
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

an
d

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
m

ea
ns

 f
or

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

pa
ym

en
ts

, a
dv

ic
e 

w
ith

 h
ou

si
ng

 b
en

ef
it,

 s
up

po
rt

fo
r 

pe
op

le
 u

si
ng

 t
he

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
s 

w
is

hi
ng

 t
o 

kn
ow

 a
bo

ut
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
w

el
lb

ei
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
  F

in
al

ly
, o

ur
 r

eg
is

tr
ar

 is
 a

ls
o 

ba
se

d 
in

 M
ar

is
ch

al
C

ol
le

ge
 f

or
 t

he
 r

ec
or

di
ng

 o
f 

bi
rt

hs
, d

ea
th

s 
an

d 
m

ar
ria

ge
s.

  

It
 w

as
 im

po
rt

an
t 

fo
r 

us
 t

ha
t 

w
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 t
he

 b
es

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
po

ss
ib

le
.  

In
iti

al
ly

 w
e

fo
un

d 
th

at
 o

ur
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
ha

d 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 w
ai

tin
g 

tim
e 

of
 1

7 
m

in
ut

es
 a

nd
 5

4
se

co
nd

s.
  W

e 
fe

lt 
th

is
 w

as
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 w
e 

co
ul

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
on

 a
nd

 n
ow

 o
ur

cu
st

om
er

s 
ha

ve
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
w

ai
tin

g 
tim

e 
of

 ju
st

 1
1 

m
in

ut
es

 a
nd

 2
4 

se
co

nd
s.

W
hi

ls
t 

th
is

 w
ai

tin
g 

tim
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 r
ed

uc
ed

 c
on

si
de

ra
bl

y,
 it

 is
 s

til
l s

om
et

hi
ng

 w
e

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
an

d 
w

e 
ar

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
hi

s 
is

 t
he

 c
as

e.

W
h

at
 w

e 
d

o
: 

Lo
ok

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

w
ith

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

fin
an

ci
al

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
ev

ol
ve

d 
in

to
 a

 s
tr

on
g,

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
w

ith
ba

la
nc

ed
 b

oo
ks

 a
nd

 a
m

bi
tio

us
 p

la
ns

 f
or

 t
he

 f
ut

ur
e.

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 t

hr
ee

 y
ea

rs
 a

go
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
de

ci
de

d 
th

at
 t

ra
di

tio
na

l b
ud

ge
t 

re
du

ct
io

n
ex

er
ci

se
s 

of
 ‘s

al
am

i-s
lic

in
g’

 s
im

pl
y 

w
ou

ld
n’

t 
w

or
k 

in
 t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 g

lo
ba

l e
co

no
m

ic
cl

im
at

e.
  A

 m
or

e 
in

no
va

tiv
e 

an
d 

gr
ou

nd
-b

re
ak

in
g 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
as

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
.  

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s:
 

•
ta

ke
n 

a 
ra

di
ca

l a
nd

 f
un

da
m

en
ta

lly
 n

ew
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 p

la
nn

in
g 

its
 f

ut
ur

e;
•

en
ga

ge
d 

w
ith

 t
he

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
 A

be
rd

ee
n 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 t
he

y 
ha

ve
 t

he
ir 

sa
y;

•
be

en
 o

pe
n 

an
d 

ho
ne

st
 a

s 
it 

ch
an

ge
d 

th
e 

w
ay

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

ed
;

•
re

al
is

ed
 t

ha
t 

so
m

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 t
he

 f
ut

ur
e;

•
be

co
m

e 
a 

le
an

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n,

 s
ee

ki
ng

 t
o 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 o

th
er

s;
•

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 b

et
te

r, 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 p

ub
lic

, p
riv

at
e 

an
d 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
;

•
en

th
us

ed
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
a 

re
al

 d
iff

er
en

ce
. 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
re

m
od

el
in

g 
fo

r 
an

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
as

 la
rg

e 
an

d 
di

ve
rs

e 
as

A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
w

as
 a

n 
am

bi
tio

us
 a

nd
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t.
 T

he
 e

nd
 g

oa
l

ha
s 

be
en

 t
he

 c
re

at
io

n 
of

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

pr
io

rit
y-

ba
se

d 
bu

dg
et

 (P
B

B
) t

ha
t 

en
su

re
s 

a
st

ab
le

 a
nd

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 
an

d 
ea

rn
ed

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

a
un

iq
ue

 p
os

iti
on

 a
m

on
gs

t 
S

co
tla

nd
’s

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

 

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n,

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
bu

ilt
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

un
da

tio
ns

 o
f 

P
B

B
.

A
t 

th
e 

st
ar

t 
of

 t
he

 P
B

B
 p

ro
ce

ss
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 £

70
 m

ill
io

n 
of

 s
av

in
gs

 t
o 

be
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
du

rin
g 

a 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d.
  I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
be

ga
n 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 a
nd

pr
og

re
ss

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
sw

ift
.  

H
al

fw
ay

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

 f
irs

t 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
s,

 w
ith

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d

bu
dg

et
 a

nd
 f

in
an

ci
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
in

 p
la

ce
, t

hi
s 

lo
ng

er
 t

er
m

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ha

s 
en

su
re

d
A

be
rd

ee
n 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

re
m

ai
ns

 o
n 

a 
fir

m
 f

in
an

ci
al

 f
oo

tin
g 

an
d 

‘s
al

am
i s

lic
in

g’
 h

as
be

co
m

e 
a 

th
in

g 
of

 t
he

 p
as

t.

O
ur

 p
la

n 
in

 ac
tio

n.
Th

e 
M

ul
ti-

S
to

re
y 

C
C

TV
 C

on
tr

ol
 r

oo
m

op
er

at
es

 a
 2

4 
ho

ur
, 7

 d
ay

s 
a 

w
ee

k
se

rv
ic

e 
in

 T
ill

yd
ro

ne
 H

ou
si

ng
 O

ff
ic

e.
  

Th
e 

co
nt

ro
l r

oo
m

 t
ea

m
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

C
C

TV
 c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
ac

ce
ss

 s
ys

te
m

 t
o

fiv
e 

m
ul

ti-
st

or
ey

 b
lo

ck
s 

an
d 

in
ad

di
tio

n 
th

ey
 m

on
ito

r 
ca

m
er

as
ac

ro
ss

 a
no

th
er

 t
w

en
ty

 a
nd

 t
he

ir
im

m
ed

ia
te

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

s.
  T

he
 t

ea
m

no
w

 m
on

ito
rs

 a
 t

ot
al

 o
f 

20
0 

ca
m

er
as

fo
r 

th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 s
uc

h 
as

 v
io

le
nc

e,
dr

ug
 a

nd
 a

lc
oh

ol
 r

el
at

ed
 d

is
or

de
r,

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

m
ul

ti-
st

or
ey

 b
lo

ck
s

ac
ro

ss
 t

he
 c

ity
 a

 s
af

er
 a

nd
 c

le
an

er
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t 
fo

r 
re

si
de

nt
s.

Th
e 

sy
st

em
 it

se
lf 

ha
s 

pr
ov

en
 t

o 
be

ve
ry

 r
es

ili
en

t 
an

d 
is

 q
ui

te
 u

ni
qu

e 
in

th
at

 t
he

 w
ho

le
 s

ys
te

m
 is

 b
ac

ke
d 

up
re

m
ot

el
y 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 in
 t

he
 e

ve
nt

of
 a

 s
ys

te
m

 f
au

lt 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y

fo
r 

te
na

nt
s 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e
co

m
pr

om
is

ed
.

Kei
th H

unt
er

©
Kei
th H

unt
er

©
Kei
th H

unt
er

©

Page 199



Aberdeen City Council 

26

Ab
er

de
en

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

St
at

ut
or

y 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 2

01
2/

13

A
pp

en
di

x 
1

S
P

I T
h

em
es

:
•

re
sp

on
si

ve
ne

ss
 t

o 
its

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

•
re

ve
nu

es
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

os
ts

•
em

pl
oy

ee
s

•
as

se
ts

•
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t
•

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

•
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

di
ve

rs
ity

S
P

I S
er

vi
ce

s:
•

be
ne

fit
s 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

•
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ar

e
•

cr
im

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e 

so
ci

al
 w

or
k

•
cu

ltu
ra

l &
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

s
•

pl
an

ni
ng

 (b
ot

h 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t)

•
th

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n

•
ch

ild
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ch

ild
re

n'
s 

so
ci

al
 w

or
k

•
ho

us
in

g 
&

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s
•

pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l h
ea

lth
, 

an
d 

tr
ad

in
g 

st
an

da
rd

s
•

ro
ad

s 
an

d 
lig

ht
in

g
•

w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
se

rv
ic

es

Th
es

e 
S

P
Is

 p
re

se
nt

 a
 b

as
ic

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
ho

w
 w

e 
ar

e 
pe

rf
or

m
in

g 
on

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
es

an
d 

in
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 a
ga

in
st

 o
th

er
 c

ou
nc

ils
 in

 S
co

tla
nd

. O
ur

 S
P

Is
 f

or
 2

01
2/

13
 w

ill
 b

e
pu

bl
is

he
d 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

13
 o

n 
ou

r 
w

eb
si

te
 a

t:
ht

tp
://

w
w

w
.a

be
rd

ee
nc

ity
.g

ov
.u

k/
co

un
ci

l_
go

ve
rn

m
en

t/
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
/p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
_

in
di

ca
to

rs
/p

rf
_S

ta
tu

to
ry

P
I.a

sp

Th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 a

ls
o 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
on

 A
u

d
it

 S
co

tl
an

d
's

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 In
d

ic
at

o
rs

w
eb

si
te

  h
tt

p:
//a

ud
it-

sc
ot

la
nd

.g
ov

.u
k/

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

/

Fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
th

is
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t,

 t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

a 
co

py
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

Fi
ve

Ye
ar

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

or
 f

or
 a

ny
 o

th
er

 q
ue

rie
s 

pl
ea

se
 c

on
ta

ct
C

om
m

s@
ab

er
de

en
ci

ty
.g

ov
.u

k 
or

 t
el

ep
ho

ne
 V

ic
to

ria
 L

iv
in

gs
to

ne
 o

n 
01

22
4 

52
29

21
.

In
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r, 

ev
er

y 
co

un
ci

l i
n 

S
co

tla
nd

 m
us

t 
pu

bl
is

h 
its

 r
es

ul
ts

 f
or

 t
he

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 (S
P

Is
) f

or
 t

he
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

. T
he

 S
P

Is
 a

re
 in

 t
w

o
pa

rt
s 

– 
th

e 
fir

st
 p

ar
t 

co
ns

is
ts

 o
f 

25
 p

re
sc

rib
ed

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 t

ha
t 

ar
e 

de
fin

ed
 b

y 
th

e
A

cc
ou

nt
s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 f
or

 S
co

tla
nd

. T
he

 s
ec

on
d 

pa
rt

 c
on

si
st

s 
of

 a
 s

et
 o

f 
S

P
Is

se
le

ct
ed

 b
y 

ea
ch

 c
ou

nc
il 

in
di

vi
du

al
ly

, a
cc

or
di

ng
 t

o 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
em

es
 a

nd
se

rv
ic

es
:

Page 200



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Council      
 
DATE     14 February 2013   
 
DIRECTOR  Stewart Carruth (Director of Corporate 

Governance)  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  North East Scotland Pension Fund 2013/14 and 

indicative 2014/15 - 2017/18 Budget  
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/13/011 
 
 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide Council with details of the 

budget included in the 2013/14 General Fund budget that relates to the 
North East Scotland Pension Fund (NESPF) and an indicative 2014/15 
-2017/18 Budget. 

 
1.2 This cost is based on Aberdeen City Council's statutory obligation to 

administer the scheme, the costs of which are fully met by the NESPF.  
 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
2.1 It is recommended that Council: 

a) notes the provision contained within the Councils General Fund 
budget for 2013/14, 
b)   notes the 2014/15-2017/18 indicative budget, 
c)  instruct the Head of Finance to recover the actual costs from the 
NESPF, and  
d)   instruct the Head of Finance to draw up a Service Level Agreement 
(SLA) and report back to the relevant Committees.  

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
3.1 This report outlines the costs that the City Council incurs in acting as 

the administering authority for the Fund.  These costs are recovered 
from the NESPF. 

 
3.2 In recovering these costs a great deal of staff time is required both 

during the year end and at the year end to calculate and evidence the 
level of actual costs incurred both from the Council and the NESPF. 

 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 201



 
3.3 This is an inefficient use of staff time and could lead to cost variances 

during the year and increases the level of uncertainty of financial 
reporting during the year. 

 
3.4 To streamline this process it is recommended that a Service Level 

Agreement is prepared and agreed between the Council and the 
NESPF which will: 

 
• detail the level of service to be provided by the Council; 
• provide details of the standard of work the NESPF can expect; 
• clearly articulate the cost to the NESPF for these services; and 
• demonstrate greater accountability and Best Value.  

 
3.5 Once this exercise is completed it will be reported to the relevant 

Committees for both parties before being signed off and implemented. 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 The Government is in the process of introducing a range of workplace 

pension reforms in light of people living longer and therefore likely to 
enjoy longer retirements. One of the key reforms is the introduction of 
legislation on Auto-enrolment, implemented from 1 October 2012 on a 
phased basis. This is part of the policy of the Government to encourage 
people to save more for retirement. 
 

4.2 Auto-enrolment will place a duty on employers to automatically enroll 
all eligible job holders into a qualifying pension scheme and inform 
them that they have done so. 

 
4.3 The financial implications of Auto-enrolment for the Council are likely to 

be the incurrence of extra on-costs in the form of employer pension 
contributions, as a result of more employees and workers being taken 
in, opting in or choosing to join one of the pension schemes.  

 
4.4 There could also be some extra costs associated with implementation 

and maintenance of Auto-enrolment which is to be effective from 1 April 
2013 in ACC e.g. additional staffing time / resource and system 
changes on PSe (Human Resources & Payroll System).  

 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
5.1 FUND STRUCTURE 
 
5.1.1 The North East Scotland Pension Fund and the Aberdeen City Council 

Transport Fund are administered by Aberdeen City Council within the 
Local Government Pension Scheme regulations (2009).  

 
5.1.2 The Scheme was established under the Superannuation Fund Act 

1972 and is a statutory scheme contracted out of the Second State 

Page 202



Pension Scheme. The scheme is open to all employees of the 
scheduled bodies, except for those whose employment entitles them to 
belong to another statutory pension scheme e.g. Teachers (Appendix 
1, paragraph 1.2 lists the 13 scheduled bodies).  

 
5.1.3 Employees of admitted bodies can join the scheme subject to their 

individual admission criteria which are out with the control of Aberdeen 
City Council and administered by the NESPF. 

 
5.2 SCHEME GOVERNANCE  
 
5.2.1 Aberdeen City Council as the administering authority for the Pension 

Fund delegates all pension scheme matters to the Pensions Panel who 
have delegated powers.  Support for the Pension Panel in investment 
matters is provided by the Joint Investment Advisory Committee.  Detail 
of these roles is included in the Fund Governance Policy Statement 1 
which is attached as Appendix 1 to this report.   Support to both 
committees is provided by the Head of Finance of Aberdeen City 
Council.  

 
5.3 KEY FACTS – as at 31 March 2012 
 
5.3.1 The Fund has nearly 50,000 members and 54 scheme employers.  
 
5.3.2 There are three main categories of membership, comprising of actively 

contributing members (20,361), members who have left employment 
but who have a deferred entitlement (16,425) and members in receipt 
of pensions (15,768). 

 
5.3.3 A diversified portfolio of assets amounting to £2.2 billion is managed 

externally by a number of appointed fund managers. 
 
5.3.4 Total pension contributions in 2011/12 were £136 million comprising of 

employer contributions of £111 million and employee contributions of 
£25 million. 

 
5.3.5 The fund made payments to retired members during 2011/12 

amounting to £74 million.  During the same period a total of £23 million 
of lump sum payments were also made. 

 
5.3.6 In operating the Fund the appointed actuary will examine the level of 

future commitments against the value (and future value) of the Fund.  
This calculation is known as the “funding position”. 

 
5.3.7 The funding position shows the Funds ability to meet its future liabilities 

such that a 100% funded scheme has the financial resources to meet 
its future commitments.  

 
                                                 
1 NESPF – Governance Policy Statement is provided courtesy of the NESPF 

Page 203



5.3.8 This is based on a number of assumptions that takes into account a 
range of factors including age profile, mortality rates etc.  As such the 
level the scheme is funded to will by its nature, vary.  The actuary will 
therefore set the employer contribution rate based around this.  At 
present the NESPF has an estimated funding position of 88%. 
However, there is no current expectation that the employer rate will 
change for 2013/14. 

 
 
5.4 KEY ACHIEVEMENTS – 2011/12 
 
5.4.1 New accounting and governance requirements saw the Fund publish 

its second Annual Report and Accounts separately from the accounts 
of Aberdeen City Council who acted as the Administering Authority for 
the financial year 2011/12. 

 
5.4.2 The Pension Fund has produced an Annual Report of its performance 

and activities for the last 11 years. With effect from March 2011 the 
report became statutory with requirements to confirm the Fund’s 
compliance with good Governance Practice and a management report 
explaining the Fund’s overall investment performance.   

 
5.4.3 The North East Scotland Pension Fund underperformed its customised 

benchmark over the year with a return of 0.94% versus the benchmark 
return of 2.18%.  This underperformance is a combination of the 
continued restructuring of the Property portfolio and the 
underperformance from the Funds UK Equity portfolio. The fund 
continues to outperform its benchmark over the longer term. 

 
5.4.4 The Fund was nominated for the third year running in the Large Fund 

category of the Professional Pensions Scheme Awards.  The awards 
recognise high standards of service delivery to members, use of 
technology and overall investment performance.  

 
5.4.5 The Fund continues to recognise its role as a shareholder in terms of 

Corporate Governance and Responsible Investment as a signatory to 
the United Nations Principles for Responsible Investment and 
membership of the Local Authority Pension Fund Forum where the 
Convener of the City Council Pensions Panel is a member of the 
Executive Committee. 

 
5.4.6 Officers continued to work with the Fund’s global custodian over the 

year to enhance the quality of information provided to Elected 
Members, via the Pensions Panel, in terms of investment performance 
measurement and governance by the custodian. 

 
5.4.7 The asset allocation of the Main Fund continues the Fund’s 

commitment to invest in longer term performing assets such as UK & 

Page 204



Overseas equities.  The following diagram shows the allocation of 
assets as at 31 March 2012, as per the NESFP Annual Report 2012. 

 
 

Asset allocation - Main Fund as at 31 March 2012 
 

UK Equities 
39%

Overseas Equities 
37%

Private Equity
5%

Cash 
3%

Property 
6%

UK Fixed Interest 
4%

Overseas Fixed 
Interest 

6%

 
  

 
5.5 2013/14 BUDGET 
 
5.5.1 The budget for Aberdeen City Council (ACC) for 2013/14 is estimated 

at £1.4 million and primarily relates to direct staff costs. Indicative 
budgets for the next 5 years are shown below to align reporting on the 
Pension Fund budget included in the ACC General Fund budget to a 5 
year cycle to dovetail with the now embedded process within ACC of 
Priority Based Budgeting which underpins the Five Year Business Plan.  

 

 
Budget  - cost areas 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 
 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 
Salary costs  
Direct salaries and costs for 
the management of the 
Fund 

1,202 1,213 1,226 1,239 1,251 

Support Costs 
Property, ICT, Payroll, 
Legal, Human Resources,  
Accounting Services  

202 206 209 212 215 

Total estimated 
recharge  

1,404 1,419 1,435 1,451 1,467 
 
 
 

Page 205



 
 
 
5.6 GOVERNANCE 
 
5.6.1 The Pension Fund budgeted costs for salaries and direct costs are 

included in monthly monitoring reports to the Service and Corporate 
Management Teams.  The Head of Finance reports to the Pensions 
Panel on a 6 monthly basis. 
 

6. IMPACT 
 
6.1 The Pension Fund budget promotes accountability and gives 

reassurance to the stakeholders in the Pension Fund. This report 
ensures transparency in costs from the administrator of the fund.  

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 North East Scotland Pension Fund Annual Report (2011/2012) 
 Fund Governance Policy Statement 

Annual Accounts 2011/12 
 
8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  

 
Carol Wright, Senior Finance Officer (Projects) 
cwright@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522615 

 
Steven Whyte, Chief Accountant 
swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 523566 

 
 

Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



 

 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE   Council 
 
DATE     14th February 2013 
 
DIRECTOR    Stewart Carruth 
 
TITLE OF REPORT Common Good Budget 2013/14 and indicative 

2014/15 – 2017/18 Budget 
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/13/012 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report is to submit, for elected members’ consideration, the draft 
Common Good budget for 2013/14, along with an indicative 2014/15-
2017/18 budget. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  
  

It is recommended that the Committee: - 
 

a) Approves the Common Good budget for 2013/14 as detailed in 
Appendix 1 to this report; and 

b) Notes the 2014/15 - 2017/18 indicative budgets which are also 
contained in Appendix 1. 

 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
3.1 The Report outlines proposals for the Common Good budget for the 

financial year 2013/14, and indicative figures for the following 4 years. 
 
3.2 It also contains details of the value of the Trust’s cash balances, 

projected over the 5 year period. 
 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 If funding is not provided for projects/external organisations then they 

may not be able to continue their work. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 221



 

 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
Introduction 

 
5.1 In preparing a draft Common Good budget for 2013/14, the financial 

strategy approved by the Finance & Resources Committee of 6th 
December 2012 has been applied. 

 
5.2 A report on the origin, history and purposes to which the Common 

Good may be used was prepared on 15th January 1976, by the then 
Town Clerk of the City of Aberdeen District Council. The report outlined 
the following purposes as meeting the required criteria: - 
• Upholding the dignity of the City. 
• The prudent management, upkeep and improvement of Council 
 Property which forms part of the Common Good. 
• Safeguarding the corporate rights of the community and 

defending its interests. 
• Granting of donations to public institutions or charities, providing 

it is in the interests of the general public of the city. 
• Any other purpose, which is in the bona fide and reasonable 

judgment of the Council, is for the good of the community as a 
whole or which the inhabitants at large may share. 

 
5.3 It was also outlined that the prime purpose of the Council is to ensure 

that the Common Good is prudently conserved 
5.4 In addition, recent practice has excluded any activity from receiving 
 assistance from the Common Good for which Aberdeen City Council or 
 any other public body has a statutory duty to support. 

 
Projected Out-turn 2012/13 

 
5.5 The projected outturn for 2012/13 shows a surplus of £75,000 against 

a budgeted deficit of £350,000. 
 
5.6 The favourable movement of £425,000 comparing budget to out-turn is 

due to income from properties and estates being higher than expected, 
and also due to the delay in undertaking the work at the 
Kepplestone/Kingswells steading which has been budgeted for in 
2012/13. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 222



 

 

Draft Budget 2013/14 
 
5.7 In setting the Common Good budget, appropriate input has been 

provided by external bodies supported by the Common Good and the 
various officers responsible for the different expenditure and income 
lines.  
 

5.8 The budget for 2013/14 is provided at Appendix 1. In building these 
figures the following broad assumptions have been made: 

 
• Average interest rates reflect the projections currently being made 

enabling a 2% return on investments for the financial year ending 
31 March 2013. 

• Rental income is based on projections provided by the Asset 
Management team within Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure. 

 
5.9 As can be seen in Appendix 1 the Common Good Fund is in a small 

deficit budget position of £474,000 for 2013/14. This leaves the 
estimated balance on the Common Good Fund at 31st March 2014 to 
be £6.3m, which is in line with the cash balances strategy shown below 
and approved at Finance & Resources Committee on 6th December 
2012. 
 
Cash Balances 

 
5.10 This report also provides details of the estimated cash balances which 

will be held on the Common Good. Based on the budget projections for 
2013/14 there are projected cash balances of £6.3 million as at 31 
March 2014. 

 
5.11 It is recommended that the strategy for 2013/14 and for 2014/15 

should be to limit expenditure to a level which will allow for working 
balances to be maintained to a point whereby two years’ worth of 
Common Good expenditure could be met if required. Current 
expenditure levels, excluding one-off payments, are £2.9 million, 
therefore cash balances require to be retained at a minimum level of 
£5.8 million. 

 
5.12 It is the duty of the Council as trustees of the Common Good to ensure 

that the Cash Balances are maintained, and the Common Good is 
preserved for future generations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 223



 

 

6.  IMPACT 
 
6.1 It is essential that the value of the Common Good is preserved in such 

a way that it continues to be able to support the wide range of ventures 
it presently does, in the long term. 

 
7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
Finance & Resources Committee 6th December 2012 
 
 
 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 
Helen Valentine 
Finance Manager (Projects) 
� (52)2098 
Email hvalentine@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 
 
Steven Whyte 
Chief Accountant 
� (52)3566 
Email swhyte@aberdeencity.gov.uk 

 

Page 224



Common Good Fund Budget (Appendix 1)
2012/13 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
Budget Outturn Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Note £'000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
General Properties/Estates

1 Insurance Costs 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
2 Repairs and Maintenance 24 144 75 75 75 75 75

26 146 77 77 77 77 77
Other Expenses

3 St Nicholas Carillon 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
4 Printing and Other Sundries 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
5 Official Catering 17 17 17 17 17 17 17

26 26 26 26 26 26 26
Donations, Grants, Contributions 

6 Aberdeen Citizen's Advice Bureau 266 266 271 276 281 281 281
7 Funding - Twinning Activities 137 137 137 137 137 137 137
8 Contributions to Trusts & Festivals 325 325 325 325 325 325 325
9 Techfest 37 37 37 37 37 37 37
10 Satrosphere 39 39 39 39 39 39 39
11 Bulawayo Trust 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
12 Gomel Trust 8 8 16 16 16 16 16
13 Mary Garden Prize 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
14 Quincentenary Prizes Etc. 3 4 3 3 3 3 3

Stage 1 Agreement - 
15 Aberdeen Performing Arts Contribution 75 75 75 75 75 75 75
16 Aberdeen Safer Community Trust 57 57 57 57 50 50 50
17 Youth Activities small grant funding 50 50 50 50 50 50 50
18 Castlegate Arts Rent Grant 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
19 Events Funding 58 61 65 65 65 65 65
20 Duthie Park Project 136 136 138 0 0 0 0
21 Lemon Tree Rent 40 40 40 40 40 40 40
22 Crematorium Bus 0 0 46 46 46 46 46
23 Hogmanay Party 0 0 200 200 200 200 200

1,286 1,290 1,554 1,421 1,419 1,419 1,419
Promoting Aberdeen

24 Hospitality for Children and Community Centres 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
25 Civic Support 293 263 274 274 274 274 274
26 Christmas Illuminations and Festivals 213 135 121 169 164 164 164
27 Entertainment for Elderly/Disabled Citizens 195 195 215 215 215 215 215
28 Older Persons Development Officer 17 17 17 17 17 17 17
29 Aberdeen City Promotions 165 140 150 150 150 150 150
30 Incidental Promotional Expenditure 20 16 20 20 20 20 20

907 770 801 849 844 844 844
Other Expenditure

31 Archivist Unit 170 170 170 170 170 170 170
32 Central Support Services 152 121 120 120 120 120 120

322 291 290 290 290 290 290
Other Projects

33 Home Safety Check Scheme 71 71 71 71 71 71 71
34 Charity Shop 13 13 13 13 13 13 13
35 Community Safety Initiatives 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

86 86 86 86 86 86 86
Other Recurring Expenditure

36 Civic Gift Fund 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
37 Lord Lieutenancy and other duties 7 15 7 7 7 7 7
38  Display of Flags and Regimental

       Colours and Armistice Day Expenses 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
39 Picture Loan Scheme 15 15 15 15 15 15 15

46 54 46 46 46 46 46

Page 225



Common Good Fund Budget (Appendix 1)
2012/13 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
Budget Outturn Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Note £'000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Non Recurring Expenditure Items

40 Steading at Kepplestone & Kirkhills Farm 127 0 127 0 0 0 0
41 2012 Olympic Torch Relay 30 35 0 0 0 0 0
42 Diamond Jubilee 50 50 0 0 0 0 0
43 BP Big Screen 10 10 0 0 0 0 0
44 Maintenance of City Parks 20 20 0 0 0 0 0
45 AIYF Banners 15 15 0 0 0 0 0
46 Queen's Jubilee Community Events 50 50 0 0 0 0 0
47 Sports Club Grants for Young People 25 25 0 0 0 0 0
48 Hogmanay Fireworks 0 50 0 0 0 0 0
49 Newhills Expansion - Consultants 0 50 0 0 0 0 0
50 Fernhill Farm Replacement Building 0 0 40 0 0 0 0
51 Duthie Park 0 0 10 0 0 0 0
52 Union Terrace Gardens 0 0 100 0 0 0 0
53 Sports Grants 0 0 140 0 0 0 0
54 Business Investment Fund 0 0 25 0 0 0 0

327 305 442 0 0 0 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 3,026 2,968 3,322 2,795 2,788 2,788 2,788

55 Sale of land Westburn Crescent 0 (105) 0 0 0 0 0
56 Income from Properties and Estates (2,520) (2,772) (2,664) (2,723) (2,748) (2,748) (2,748)
57 Interest on Invested Funds (95) (95) (113) (117) (120) (120) (120)
58 Lands of Skene/Torry (Share of Surplus) (60) (70) (70) (70) (70) (70) (70)
59 Burgesses of Guild and Trade (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)

TOTAL INCOME (2,676) (3,043) (2,848) (2,911) (2,939) (2,939) (2,939)

Net (Surplus)/Deficit 350 (75) 474 (116) (151) (151) (151)

60 Movement in Reserves
Balance as 31 March 2012 (6,763)
Estimated Movement in 2012/13 (75)
Estimated Balance 31 March 2013 (6,838) (6,838)
Estimated Movement in 2013/14 474
Projected Balance at 31 March 2014 (6,364) (6,364)
Estimated Movement in 2014/15 (116)
Projected Balance at 31 March 2015 (6,480) (6,480)
Estimated Movement in 2015/16 (151)
Projected Balance at 31 March 2016 (6,631) (6,631)
Estimated Movement in 2016/17 (151)
Projected Balance at 31 March 2017 (6,782) (6,782)
Estimated Movement in 2017/18 (151)
Projected Balance at 31 March 2018 (6,933)

Page 226



Appendix 1 (cont) 
 
Notes to accompany Common Good Budget 
 
Note 1  
This budget is used to insure properties owned by the Common Good Fund. 
 
Note 2 
This is a budget for Repairs and Maintenance costs for properties owned by 
the Common Good Fund. 
 
Note 3 
This represents a funding contribution for the Bell Ringer at Carillon. 
 
Note 4 
This budget is for items such as printing of the Town House Brochure and 
promoting the Office of the Lord Provost. 
 
Note 5 
This budget is to provide refreshments during official City business. 
 
Note 6 
This represents core funding for Aberdeen Citizen’s Advice Bureau. 
 
Note 7 
This funding is for the provision of financial and organisational support to 
people, communities and organisations in the City that want to get involved in 
twin city projects, and also contributes to the costs of a twinning officer. 
 
Note 8 
This is a contribution towards Aberdeen City Council’s grants to various 
external organisations such as Aberdeen International Youth Festival, Lemon 
Tree, Garthdee Alpine Sports and Sport Aberdeen. 
 

Note 9 
This represents a contribution towards the running costs of the City’s annual 
Techfest festival. 
 
Note 10 
This is a grant to cover the cost of Satrosphere’s rental from Aberdeen City 
Council. 
 
Note 11 
This is a contribution towards the Aberdeen Bulawayo Trust, which provides 
support to people in Bulawayo, primarily focusing on the development of self 
sustaining market gardens and the repair and maintenance of homes and 
shelters. 
 
 
 

Page 227



Note 12 
This is a contribution towards the Aberdeen Gomel Trust, which addresses 
and helps to resolve the medical, nutritional, social and spiritual problems 
experienced by the people of Gomel. 
 
Note 13 
This is funding for the Mary Garden Prize, presented as part of the Aberdeen 
International Youth Festival. 
 
Note 14 
This budget covers 3 x £1,000 prizes and catering costs for the Quincentenary 
Prize, awarded annually since 1995 to commemorate the 500th Anniversary of 
King’s College. 
 

Note 15 
This provides matched funding for Aberdeen Performing Arts per an 
agreement with Scottish Arts Council. 
 
Note 16 
This is a budget is core funding for Aberdeen Safer Community Trust. 
 
Note 17 
This is funding for the ACC youth activity small grants scheme. This scheme 
offers young people opportunities to contribute to their own communities and 
to the life of the city. 
 
Note 18 
This is a budget to cover a rental grant for the Arts Centre 
 
Note 19 
This is funding for the City Events team to organise events such as fireworks 
display, Tartan Day etc. 
 
Note 20 
This is a contribution to the improvement project at the Duthie Park. 
 
Note 21 
This is a budget to cover a rental grant for the Lemon Tree. 
 
Note 22 
This is a budget to provide for a bus service to the crematorium. 
 
Note 23 
This is a budget to provide for a Hogmanay street party. 
 
Note 24 
This is a small budget for events held at the Council’s leased community 
centres. 
 
 

Page 228



Note 25 
This is a budget for the Civic Support team, incorporating Lord Provost’s 
secretariat, Town Sergeants and civic transportation. 
 
Note 26 
This is a budget for the cost of the Christmas illuminations. 
 
Note 27 
This is a budget to cover costs of administering and delivering the 50+ 
development programme and entertainment for the elderly and disabled. 
 
Note 28 
This is a budget to cover the salary costs of a development officer to work with 
elderly citizens. 
 
Note 29 
This is a budget to cover the cost of hosting Civic receptions and ancillary 
costs to promote the City of Aberdeen throughout the world. 
 
Note 30 
This is a budget for promotional civic hospitality. 
 
Note 31 
This is a contribution towards the costs of running the City Archive Unit. 
 
Note 32 
This is a budget to cover the allocation of central support costs such as 
finance, HR and office accommodation. 
 
Note 33 
This is funding for the Home Safety Check Scheme run by Aberdeen City 
Council. 
 
Note 34 
This is a budget to cover the rental and running costs for the charity shop in 
George Street. 
 
Note 35 
Funding for the Personal Alarms distributed on our behalf by Aberdeen Safer 
Community Trust. 
 
Note 36 
This is a budget for the Civic Gift Fund which buys gifts on behalf of the City of 
Aberdeen. 
 
Note 37 
This is a budget for the Lord Lieutenants, to cover expenses associated with 
their duties. 
 
 

Page 229



Note 38 
This is a budget for the cost of the Armistice Day celebration including British 
Legion soup and sandwich lunch after the parade. Also includes £1,000 for 
banner displays. 
 
Note 39 
This is a budget to cover funding for pictures loaned from the Art Gallery to be 
displayed in other Council buildings. 
 
Items 40 to 55 are one-off items of expenditure and therefore non-
recurring. 
 
Note 40 
This is a budget for the rebuild of a steading at Kepplestone and Kirkhills 
Farm. The buildings have now been in a poor condition for sometime and are 
long overdue for replacement. 
 
Note 41 
This is a contribution towards the cost of the 2012 Olympics torch relay, as 
approved by Finance & Resources Committee in December 2011. 
 
Note 42 
This is a contribution towards the cost of events to celebrate the Queen’s 
Diamond Jubilee in 2012, as approved by Finance & Resources Committee in 
December 2011. 
 
Note 43 
This is a budget for an additional BP Big screen event to support the 2012 
Olympics, as approved by Finance & Resources Committee in December 
2011. 
 
Note 44 
This is a contribution towards required infrastructure works at the city’s parks. 
A detailed investigation and report is being prepared by the Head of Finance 
and the Head of Legal and Democratic in order to determine the full scale of 
the funding requirements. 
 
Note 45 
This is a contribution to the Aberdeen International Youth Festival, for 
promotional banners to be displayed in the City. 
 
Note 46 
This is a contribution towards appropriate community events to celebrate  
the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee. 
 
Note 47 
This is a contribution for sports clubs for young people to purchase small 
items of sports equipment 
 
 

Page 230



Note 48 
This is to fund the city’s Hogmanay celebrations 
 
Note 49 
This is a budget towards the costs of employing consultants to prepare a 
feasibility study on the proposed development at Newhills expansion. 
 
Note 50 
This is to replace the farm at Fernhill, as the building is dangerous. 
 
Note 51 
This is to fund a reopening event at Duthie Park after the restoration project is 
complete. 
 
Note 52 
This is a contribution towards the cost of upgrading Union Terrace Gardens. 
 
Note 53 
This is to provide a contribution to local sports groups 
 
Note 54 
This is the establishment of a one-off fund to provide for building and 
enhancing business links for the benefit of the City of Aberdeen. 
 
Note 55 
This is income received from the sale of Westburn Crescent 
 
Note 56 
Around 100 properties have registerable leases on land owned by the 
Common Good. In addition to this, the Common Good owns land at Brimmond 
Hill, Hazlehead, Hilton, Hillhead of Pitfodels, Kincorth, Kepplehills, Tullos and 
Mastrick, all of which generate income for the Common Good. 
 
Note 57 
This is a budget to cover interest received on invested funds. 
 
Note 58 
The Common Good owns 51% of the Lands of Torry Trust and 30% of the 
Lands of Skene Trust. These trusts earn income in rents and interest from 
investment. 
 
Note 59 
This is a budget to represent income from admission fees for Burgesses of 
Guild and Trade. 
 
Note 60 
This line represents the movement in the Common Good’s cash reserves. 
 
 
 

Page 231



Page 232

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Five-Year Business Plan 2013/14 to 2017/18, Corporate Workforce Plan, Annual Report, General Fund Revenue and Capital Budget 2013/14 and Indicative Five-Year Budgets - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	Appendix 1 and 2 Budget and NHCP
	Appendix 3 PIs
	APPENDIX 4 cover
	Appendix 4
	APPENDIX 5 cover
	Appendix 5
	APPENDIX 6 cover
	Appendix 6

	2 North East Scotland Pension Fund 2013/14 and Indicative 2014/15 - 2017/18 Budget - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	Appendix 1 - NESPF

	3 Common Good Budget 2013/14 and Indicative 2014/15 - 2017/18 Budget - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	CGF - appendix 1
	Notes to Common Good budget


